Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

FRIDAY, 29 JANUARY 2016
10.30 am
COMMITTEE ROOM - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Nigel Challis

Mark Greenburgh (Co-opted Member)
Oliver Lodge

Edward Lord (Chairman)

Anju Sanehi (Independent Person)

Gemma Stokley
gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk
tel. no: 020 7332 1407

Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm following the meeting of the

Standards Committee

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive



mailto:gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER
A report of the Monitoring Officer.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 758)

2. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



Agenda ltem 1

Committee(s): Date(s):
Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee 29 January 2016

Subject: Complaint by Leighton McDonnell against John Chapman .ublic

Report of: Comptroller & City Solicitor For Decision

Summary

This report presents to the Hearings Sub-Committee of the Standards
Committee the findings of the investigation into a complaint made by Mr
Leighton McDonnell against Mr John Chapman authorised by the
Assessment Sub-Committee on 16" December 2015.

Recommendations:

1. That the Sub-Committee consider the report and determine whether:-
(a) to refer the matter to a full hearing; or
(b) to find that there is no evidence of a breach of the Code of

Conduct; and
L (c) to determine whether any other action is appropriate.
Main Report
History of the Complaint
1y Members will recall that Mr McDonnell is an employee of the Corporation who

was suspended on 5 November 2015 pending a disciplinary investigation. On 9
November 2015 Mr McDonnell made a complaint to the Head of Audit and Risk
Management citing the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998 (the so-called
‘whistle-blowing’ provisions). The complaint contained allegations against
Nicholas Gill, Director of the investment Property Group in the City Surveyor's
Department and Mr Nelson, the Assistant Director as well as Mr Chapman, an
elected Member of the Corporation. It has been agreed with the Chamberlain
that the whistle-blowing complaint will be investigated concurrentiy with the
disciplinary allegations. These investigations are currently proceeding and will be
concluded after the Standards Committee has reached a final decision in relation
to the complaint against Mr Chapman. On 18th November Mr McDonnell made a
complaint in relation to the same matters to the Standards Committee and on
16" December the Assessment Sub-Committee referred the matter for further
investigation by the Monitoring Officer.

2, In summary the complaint contains two main allegations against Mr Chapman:-

Page 1



Page 2

i) That he used his status as an elected Member and position on the Property
investment Board Committee to put pressure on officers to allow events at
Leadenhall Market to go ahead without a formal risk and method statement,
parking agreement or evidence of insurance and without charging any fees
or costs.

i) That he swore excessively in public, made threats to officers and did not
behave in the manner expected of an elected Member.

The allegations arise out of two events held at the Market, the first being the
Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally run by the Lloyds Motor Club (allegations (i} & (ii))
and the Virtual Golf Event run by Barnett Waddingham (allegation (i) only).

The investigation consisted of interviewing the principal protagonists, obtaining
signed witness statements from them and assembling relevant correspondence
and documentation. The statements and documents are presented to the Sub-
Committee for their consideration. A copy of the report and the accompanying
bundle has been sent to Messrs McDonnell and Chapman at the time of
dispatch and they have been given an opportunity to make any further and final
representations to the Sub-Committee in writing. Any further submissions
received will be sent electronically to members as soon as they are received and
hard copies will be available at the meeting.

The following witnesses were interviewed:-

(i) Leighton McDonnell — Senior Surveyor

(i) John Chapman — Deputy

(iiy Nicholas Gill — Director - Investment Group City Surveyor's Department
(iv) Trevor Nelson — Assistant Director —Investment Group

(v) Stephen Ivers — Facilities Supervisor

(vi) John Black — Building Manager

The Monitoring Officer contacted Adam Brook of Barnett Waddingham by email
requesting a telephone interview to clarify their relationship with Mr Chapman on
two occasions but no response has been received.

Observations of the Monitoring Officer

The Sub-Committee may find the following brief comments and observations on
the statements useful.

Mr McDonnell

Mr McDonnell provided a draft statement before his interview which was
scheduled last. There was therefore the opportunity to put the significant
conflicts of evidence with the other witnesses to him before his statement was
finalised and signed. He remains adamant that it was inappropriate for either of
the two events to have been held and asserts that they only took place because
of John Chapman'’s inappropriate influence. In particular he argues that neither
event was of benefit to the Market and that neither contained valid charitable



Page 3

elements. He also insists that his version of events at the Rally is the true one
although he accepts that he was not present at the initial encounter between
Messrs Chapman, Ivers and Black. It will be noted that his evidence that Mr
Chapman made remarks about “changing the management” of the Market and
his use of the “F word” is not supported by the any of the other witnesses who he
says were present. Mr Ivers and Mr Black were interviewed partly at Mr
McDonnell's request.

John Chapman

The Monitoring Officer considers Mr Chapman’s evidence to be frank in terms of
his motivations and his involvement with the two events. Mr Chapman strongly
considers that his activities are justified and consistent with his rights and duties
as an elected member. He asserts that he does not exert any inappropriate
influence over officers and that Mr Gill and Mr Nelson are clear as to where the
boundaries lie. The Committee will note that he sets out his understanding of the
roles of officers and members at the Market and there is no suggestion that he
considers that officers are there to do his bidding. He points out that he is
authorised by his Ward to fead on Market issues and passes on all requests for
events which come through him, at least one of which has been refused. He has
some connection with Lloyds but, he states, no business connection or desired
connection with Barnett Waddingham. In terms of his actions on the first
morning of the Rally Mr Chapman is again candid. He accepts that he was cross,
anxious and under stress and this may well have affected how he was perceived
by Mr Black. His evidence is consistent with Mr Nelson's description of a
“fractious” atmosphere and the evidence of Mr Ivers that “he was clearly just
under some stress”. Whilst Mr McDonnell is adamant that Mr Chapman is a
significant mover in trying to “get him sacked” this is not, in the Monitoring
Officer's view an obvious motive from Mr Chapman’s evidence or his attitude
when interviewed and he seeks to distance himself from any issues around Mr
McDonnell's performance in his statement, a position which can be contrasted
with Mr Nelson's evidence. Finally, the Committee will note his willingness to
apologise if he has inadvertently offended any of the officers he was involved
with during the Rally incident.

Nicholas Gill

Mr Gill sets out in some detail the lettings policy in relation to Leadenhall Market
which is his responsibility as the appropriate Director and Deputy Chief Officer
together with the management challenges invoived. He also deals with how
officer-member relations are handled at the Market and expresses his view as
the responsible Director about the appropriateness of the two events. He was
not present at either of the events in question. Mr Gill is responsible to the City
Surveyor and the Property Investment Board as a Deputy Chief Officer and his
views on the proper operation of the Market therefore should carry significant
weight in the Monitoring Officer’s opinion in the absence of evidence of improper

purpose.

Trevor Nelson




Page 4

Mr Nelson is the Assistant Director in the Investment Property Group. His
evidence covers the lettings policy and events related to both the Monte Carlo or
Bust Car Rally and the Virtual Golf Event. He considers both events to be
justified and denies that he is inappropriately influenced by John Chapman. He
was present on the first day of the Rally and whilst he confirms that there was a
“fractious” atmosphere he did not hear any threats or swearing by John
Chapman.

Stephen |vers

Mr Ivers’ evidence relates largely to the events at the first day of the Monte Cario
or Bust Car Rally but he also expresses his views on the allegations of political
interference. It will be seen that his perception of events differs considerably
from that of Mr Black in relation to the allegation that Mr Chapman behaved
inappropriately at the beginning of the day. His evidence is more aligned with Mr
Chapman’s own evidence which is effectively that Mr Chapman behaved in an
anxious and stressed manner in circumstances where it appeared the event
planning was going wrong. Mr ivers did not hear any threats or swearing by Mr
Chapman. It should be noted that Mr Chapman was dealing with Mr ivers rather
than Mr Black. It should also be noted that Mr McDonnell accepts that he was
not present when Mr Chapman met Messrs Ivers and Black outside the Market
office.

John Black

As noted above Mr Black’s perception of Mr Chapman’s behaviour was very
different from that of Mr Ivers and he supports Mr Mcdonnell’'s evidence that Mr
Chapman failed to treat others with respect aithough he is clear that he did not
hear any threats or swearing by Mr Chapman. This difference in perception is
not, in the Monitoring Officer's view, particularly unusual or surprising in such
circumstances, particularly given that it is commonly accepted that the situation
was a stressful one and that Mr Black had only just met Mr Chapman.

Possible Breaches of the Code

The current version of the Member Code of Conduct was approved by the Court
of Common Council on 16 October 2014 and came into effect on 1 January
2015, so was in force at the time of these allegations. Mr McDonnell does not
specify how he considers that the Code of Conduct has been breached. It may
be assumed that he considers the alleged conduct to be in breach of the Seven
Principles of Public Life (or “Nolan Principles”) set out in paragraph 1 of the
Code which are the yardstick for Member conduct i.e. selflessness, integrity,
objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership. There is a certain
amount of crossover between the various Nolan Principles, but the most relevant
in this case would seem to be:-

a) SELFLESSNESS: Holders of public office shouid act solely in the public
interest and should never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage
on any person or act to gain financial or other material benefits for
themselves, their family, a friend or close associate.



Page 5

10.

g) LEADERSHIP: Holders of public office should promote and support high
standards of conduct when serving in their public post, in particular as
characterised by the above requirements, by leadership and example.

Members will recall that the latest version of the Code sets out at paragraph 2
some particular examples of how a Member's conduct shall address the Nolan
Principles. There is again a certain amount of crossover between these various
examples, but the most relevant in this case would seem to be:-

h) Behaving in accordance with all of the Corporation’s legal obligations,
alongside any requirements contained within the Corporation’s policies,
protocols or procedures, including on the use of the Corporation’s resources.

J) Valuing your colleagues and officers of the Corporation and engaging with
them in an appropriate manner and one that underpins the mutual respect
that is essential to good local governance.

Monitoring Officer’'s View of the Facts

As the Hearing Sub-Committee has the benefit of full witness statements it will
draw its own conclusion on the facts as to whether, on a balance of probabilities,
there has been a breach of the Code of Conduct and as to whether a full hearing
is likely to elicit further information of probative value.

It seems to the Monitoring Officer that the two events were, on their face,
consistent with the Leadenhall Market Strategy and the Corporation’s aims and
objectives generally. These judgments are, it is submitted, ultimately for Mr Gill
and Mr Nelson as the senior officers responsible subject of course to them being
accountable to the City Surveyor and the Property Investment Board and in the
absence of perversity or improper purpose or performance for which there is no
evidence. Mr Chapman is highly engaged with the Market but he has given a
reasonable explanation as to his motivation which is the legitimate pursuit of his
constituents’ interests and the discharge of his assigned Ward duties. Mr
McDonnell vehemently believes that the events were not appropriate but he is a
relative newcomer to the Market and, whilst entitled to his opinion, he is not
entitled to impose it on the responsible senior officers. He is unable, in the
Monitoring Officer’s view, to demonstrate that the events were inappropriate (i.e.
in breach of the Market Policy or motivated by improper purposes) or that the
decision to hold them was inappropriately influenced by Mr Chapman's proactive
style and engagement with the Market. On the other hand clear and reasonable
explanations have been given as to the benefits to the Market, the Corporation
generally and charity of both the events.

As far as the events at the Monte Carlo or Bust Rally are concerned, whilst
recollections and accounts differ somewhat none of the witnesses fully support
Mr Mcdonnell's view of events, particularly the allegation of threats and
swearing. What is clear is that it was a stressful situation for those involved and
this may have coloured perceptions. It is not difficult to see how Mr Chapman's
admitted crossness, stress and anxiety could have been perceived by Mr Black
as being rude and disrespectful. Mutual officer and member respect is essential
but so too is reasonable tolerance and resilience in difficult circumstances which



Page 6

11.

12.

arise from time to time and the Committee will need to carefully consider
whether on balance Mr Chapman’s conduct amounts to a breach of the Code of
Conduct on the available evidence and whether further oral evidence at a
hearing is likely to assist the Committee further in establishing this.

Conclusion & Action Required

The Sub-Committee is invited to consider the report and the evidence set out in
the witness statements and accompanying documents and determine whether:-

(a) to refer the allegations for a full hearing; or
{b) to find that there is no evidence of a breach of the Code of Conduct.

It should be noted that whilst the Sub-Committee is entitled to dismiss the
complaint without a hearing it may not find a breach of the Code without a full
hearing.

If the Sub-Committee decides that no further action should be taken it may, in
consultation with the Monitoring Officer, direct that other action is taken such as
training.

Contact:

Michael Cogher

Comptroller and City Solicitor
Monitoring Officer

michael.cogher@cityoflondon.gov.uk



- STATEMENT OF LEIGHTON MCDONNELL

I, Leighton Mcdonnell, make the following statement; the-contentsof which are true to
the best of my knowledge and belief,

I'am a Senior Asset Manager with City of London Corporation. I have worked for

the Corporation since 2005 and I am a Chartered Surveyor and Registered Valuer.
I'was advised by Andrew Cross my line manager that I would be taking on
Leadenhall Market as Patrick Durcan who was then managing the market as best
he could in the Market Manager’s (Merce-Gene Eopez)-absence would now be

——100% working orr the new Oracle system:Amndrew stated that this was to save the

~ Cost of employing a temporary person to cover whilSt Merce Gene Lopez was on

maternity leave until circa December 2015. I took over my new role at the Market
on 17.06.15. Originally the Director Nicholas Gill insisted that the market be split
into three to alleviate the workload but this would have been wholly impractical
where asset management is involved and as one team member refused to take on

_any part I volunteered to manage it 166%:- This meant that-that I wasnow

urdertaking two full time asset manager Toles (imraddition to my wsual portfolio)
but also inherited a backlog of cases dating back to February, It was an extremely

- _stressful time bufToles I took on willingly and still undertaking them when

suspended on 5.11.15.

-2, - -The Committee will be aware that I-'have been suspended from work whilst a

Page 7

number of disciplinary allegations are investigated against me. I strongly deny
these allegations and as a result other senior officers are now also under
disciplinary investigation. As part of my defence against the allegitions I have
made a number of complaints about what I believe is the mismanagement of the
Market by senior officers and political interference by John Chapman. I am



Page 8

-~ informed that the complaint against the elected member must be dealt with by the

Standards Committee and I make this staternent in support of my complaint to
assist the Committee in considering it. My complaint against John Chapman
arises from two events at the Market. The Monte Carlo Car Rally and the Barnett
Waddingham Virtual Golf event.

The Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally - Lioyds Motor Club

One of the inherited cases was a request from Mr John Chapman (JC) a ward
member for Langbourn to Trevor Nelson to give approval for 15 x 2CV cars to be
parked and paraded for one full day and part of the next within the confines of the
market itself. There was evidence of a meeting between assistant director Mr
Trevor Nelson (TN) and JC but no notes (see email 1.04.15 —No.1).1
immediately emailed JC who insisted that TN had given him approval (see email
30.06.15 - No.1 & 17.07.15 — No.2).

I then liaised with the fire officer who identified on a market plan with X’s where
the cars had to be parked so as not to interfere with free access of a fire engine in
an emergency. This was then sent to JC to agree as well as a request for a formal
set of risk and method statements (RAMS). He never formally responded agreeing
to the car layout or ever supplied RAMS except stating that he would speak to
Martin Robinson (see email 4.08.15 — No.3) who seemed to head of Lloyds Motor
Club but we were never given the impression other than that JC was the principle
organiser. I also sent emails to TN as well as verbally stating that the event should
not go ahead for obvious safety reasons and if he insisted it did that costs per car
(as advised by Mick Bagnell of the COL filming unit) plus my surveyor and
solicitors fees should be charged see emaii 13.08.15 — No.4. TN also never
responded in writing and I could not get him to agree to me sending me these
costs to JC for his agreement.



Page 9

Another site meeting was held with TN on 23.07.15 and 1 spoke to a
representative (Martin Robinson) of The Lloyds Motor Club, who gave me an
obvious Freemasons handshake along with JC. However again we were always
given the impression that JC was the principal organiser. TN and my line manager
Andrew Cross (AC) later asked me to prepare a Delegated Aathority (DA) form.
This required four signatures including that of my Director Nicholas Gill (NG).
The form is an approval document pre solicitors instructions and was signed off
by both TN and NG despite no fee or costs being asked, no public liability
insurance being in place (although it did arrive the day before the event) no
RAMS and no confirmation from JC that the cars would be parked as advised by
our fire officer and marked on the plan and sent to JC.

I was asked to prepare an indemnification letter to be signed by Lloyds Motor
Club drafted by Alan Bennetts (see email 7.09,15- No.5 ) before the event but it
was only returned signed several days after, yet the event was still allowed to go

ahead.

On the day of the event all the cars were meant to be in place at 8.00am. I was
there at 8 20am but only one car had turned up. JC was on site and furious as he
told me that he had to raise the two market building managers (John Black and
Stephen Ivers) to open the gate and was still shouting his grievances when I
arrived and waving his arms about. His attitude was very loud, aggressive and
belligerent and included the F word and unbecoming of a member as well as
deputy of the Property Investment Board.

I spoke to JC in front of Martin Robinson and told him not to speak to the
building managers like that again but instead speak to me. After even more
swearing including the F word twice, JC then in front of 4 witnesses (including
TN, John Black, Stephen Ivers and Martin Robinson) shouted he was going to
change the management (that is myself) of the market and he then spoke to TN in
private around the corner for 15 minutes. TN then left soon after telling that the



Page 10

event was obviously not as described in the preamble and of no benefit to the
market at all.

Summary

- JC put pressure (using his status as Property Investment Board Committee and
Ward Member) on TN and it seems NG to insist the market went ahead without
RAMS, parking agreement or evidence of insurance and no fees or costs.

- This was against the policy of the fund that manages the market to be runon a
commercial basis.

- Several hundred pounds were lost in revenue together with costs estimated at
1750 pounds. It was not a charity event nor ever described as such.

- JC on the day of the event swore excessively in public, was very loud, made
threats to management and did not bebave in manner expected of a ward member.

- Both TN and NG behaved in manner which was unprofessional and open to
question by bowing to pressure and giving an obvious favour to JC and his car
club members. There is mention in JC’s emails to TN of a “GOW” meeting as
well as reference to another “matter.” (see emails No.1 & No.3)

- The signed DA is available to inspect from Mr Alan Bennetts of City Solicitors
(C&CS)

- It has been suggested that the event was charity based but there was no mention of
charity at all in the negotiations for the event.

Barnett Waddingham Virtual Golf Event

8. I was asked to investigate a request from Adam Brooke of Barnett Waddingham
asking for permission to hold a simulated golfing event within the market for
corporate marketing purposes via TN on 20.08.15 (see email No.6). Scrolling this
down email Adam had atready been refused permission it seems by a previous
management surveyor and was seeking help from Phillip Seaman of Limestreet
Brokers who then suggests that JC will be happy to help copying several Barnett -



Waddingham, I assume senior staff members as well as JC. This is despite the fact
that Barnett - Waddingham would have been outside JC’s ward. With so many
senior staff members of Barnett Waddingham (BW) copied in it is obvious JC is
obviously keen to see this event come to fruition even stating he is happy to
follow this up, putting pressure on TN and them me to come back to him with a
decision.

I turned Adam down on 21/08/15 (see email — No.7) as I had been ordered by TN
to put a ban on all events at the market (as already mentioned, I was now
undertaking two full time roles and no time to oversee efficiently) and for obvious
safety reasons. This means the event had now officially been turned down twice
by management surveyors. However by 27.10.15 JC has formally given
permission (without any reference to market management) off his own back as
Adam asks him in an email dated 27.10.15 (see attached - No.8) if he can use the

Page 11

10.

11,

market electricity. Sally Humphries responds by stating that Adam has: “Gone
through the back door to John Chapman” (see email No.8) who has again
obviously abused his permission as a ward member.

When I investigated it further it seems that TN had already given permission to JC
for the golf event on 14.10.15. (see email 14.10.15 —No.9) as there is evidence of
prior discussion. TN denies this and asks me to send an email to JC and blind
copy him (stating he did not wish a paper trail leading to himself) see email
28.10.15 — No.10 clarifying the power point matter, but then later TN sends me an
email claiming he had forgotten about this email dated 14.10.15 - No.9 and
instead takes me and Andrew Cross into a room to discuss.

TN then claimed it was now too late to turn JC and Adam Brooke down as the
event was only days away, despite my advice not to go ahead as this event was
obviously receiving political interference with no fee offered, could easily eat up
2 days of my time and that it was a corporate event and of no benefit to the other
market retailers. He then attempted to bully me by shouting at me repeatedly:




Page 12

12.

13.

14.

“Are you going to prepare the Delegated Authority?” to which I remained silent. I
managed to get an email from TN asking me to go ahead with a licence subject to
due diligence. Adam claimed there was charity linked to it, but this simply
comprised a bucket for coins held by a disinterested employee and based on
advice given to them by Sally Humphries our events consultant (as she later
stated to me) to help them get an approval.

Eventually the DA was signed by both TN and NG on 4.11.15 (the event was held
on the 5.11.15) despite there being no RAMS in place, as confirmed by the DA
Although these did arrive at the last hour together with public liability insurance,
and undertaking for legal costs but NO FEE. Andrew Cross personally visited
BW’s office at Cheapside personally to get the licence signed, which I felt at the
time was extraordinary.

TN explicitly told AC not to charge a fee, despite my informing TN telling him of
a standard charge to the BBC in similar circumstances of not less than 500 pounds
per hour. The fee is levied hourly and should have raised circa 1,750 pounds. The
event when held had obvious problems, The dimensions were 4m x 7.5m not 4m
x 4m as originally described (causing fire access issues) and another large area
was roped off opposite the Lamb for which there should have been an additional

licence fee.

Getting Adam Brooke to respond in a professional manner, return documents and
details and an undertaking for costs as well as agree the fee proved impossible
(see email 29.10.15 - No.11) and simply responded with tent dimensions. This
made it impossible for me to prepare a DA. The strong impression I got was that
AB felt he could simply go to JC and avoid this additional detail. When as a result
1 then copied in a Senior Partner at Barnett Waddingham, he took this extremely
badly and complained directly to JC who then instantly phoned TN telling him
that Barnett Waddington comprised founding partners who are sheriffs or of



Page 13

similar status to the Lord Mayors Office. TN then reported me to the City
Surveyor who is treating it as a disciplinary matter and suggesting dismissal.

Summary

The political interference at the market is shocking, but it is only perpetrated by
one person or JC. There are several instances within the email trail attached which
reinforces this.

The fees involved and not requested may seem small, however I know of one City
of London car park attendant who was dismissed after pocketing just a few
pounds.

Both NG and TN deliberately ignored the request for fees for no good reason and
went against the policy of running the market for commercial reasons.

See attached copy of DA.

If you just simply read all attached emails by themselves it is obvious that JC has
acted in a selfish manner, bowing down to influential business partners or
potential clients that has no relation to his role serving members of his ward.

JC is a Deputy of the Property Investment Board from which all senior COL staff
officers have to or will without question accept instruction. The market is a
magnet for high level events and I was turning down 2-3 requests (some
corporate, some charity) per week and allowing very few to protect retail
occupiers. There has to be a transparent system in place for permissions and
formalising and this is via myself, then through line managers if a complaint has
to be made. JC despite being aware of this has chosen to bypass the system by
repeatedly ignoring the asset manager (myself) and use his weight and influence
to try and please his possible potential clients of business partners and go instead
straight to TN.

It has been suggested that a member using the excuse, that his event he wishes to
hold at the market, is for the market benefit is standard practice, this I accept is a
fact of life and not unusual, however in this instance I have been suspended
without no good reason (through the influence of JC) and with a palpable threat of



gross misconduct for simply attempting to fulfill my role. This is unacceptable.
As asset manager I am 100% responsible for everything that happens at the
market which makes me an easy target for senior officers to exercise disciplinary
proceedings against me in attempt to bow to pressure from a ruthless member

who is unhappy that his clients or business associates cannot be served.

Signed:- Leighton McDonnell

Dated:2¢Yanuary 2016

Page 14



McDonnell, Leighton

From: hapman, John

Sent: June 2015 11:1

To: ] igttton
Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Good morning Leighton

The short answer is yes & Trevor kindly confirmed all would be OK at our last meeting

There were NO concerns from any of the tenants and after looking at Fire & Health & Safety issues again there
didn’t appear to be any problems as long as we parked the cars in specific format

Oddly enough, | have been firming up with the Lord Mayor’s office this morning and our own Langbourn and Lime
Street wards on their attendances so please confirm that there are no outstanding matters that need to be

addressed

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

“Regards
Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 15




Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London
020 7332 3317

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, Jehn

Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you — but just in case

Kind regards

lohn Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelison, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date to meet.

Can ! suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhalt. Can you make that or have you another time you can
suggest?

We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:

Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 16



* From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35
To: Nelson, Trevor
Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Yes — excelient idea re on site meeting and ! will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

it would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2™ April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
v A

21 John.Chapman@cityofliondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

I think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.

When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be
required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be

-ccommodated.

‘The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chalrs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted,

Shall | get Paula my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Regards

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 17



Tel 2 3352
Mob:
Email:

travor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.ik

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said 1 am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open overa weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

lohn Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M: +44 7976 915539

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Cario or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
pians sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57

To: n, Trevor
Cc:
Subject: Monte or

Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

Page 18



o+,

» We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:
E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 19



Page 20



inte Carlo or Bust : Clubsonar
Date T Time ~ Activity ; femssy
Tuesday 8th September 15 2CV Cars assemble In Leadenhall Market in
i pre-determined positions. Cars will remain in the
11:00 Market for period through to departure on
Wednesday morning at 08:15
— Loyd's Mator Club Forum in the Old Library at
13:00-14:00 | tloyd's. Presentation by guest speaker on the 2CV
Refreshments in Lloyd's
14:00 to 14:45
Drivers Briefing in Lloyd's
15:00 -17:00 SRR
Drivers reception party at The Brokers Wine Bar in
18:30~20:30 | Leadenhall Market
Cars parked overnight in Leadenhall Market
20:45 {repcsitioned to comply with Corporation of
London Requirements)
Wednesday 9th September - | 07:30 Cars re positioned in Leadenhall Market
Drivers breakfast at The Brokers Wine Bar,
07:30-08:25 || aadenhall Market
Cars depart Leadenhall Market for "Drive
08:15 Through” at Lloyd's, Tower 1, 1 Lime Street for
send of by Inga Beale CEO of Lioyd's.
08:30 Last Car leaves Loyd's
11:20 Eurotunnel to France
Martin Robinson

=

Page 21

Lioyd's Motor Club




Page 22



N, 2

McDonnell, Leighton_ —

From:
Sent:
To: ol
Cc: , [Tevor;

Subject: RE: Monte Carl0'0

Good morning Leighton

Thank you for this

Firstly, we have been told that it is OK to park the cars overnight in the Leadenhall Market and we have planned for
that eventuality

Secondly, I am a little concerned on the new parking suggestions in as much that again this has already been agreed
on the original locations and mapped out. | can’t see how your new plan will aliow all the cars to fit in where
suggested. We were hoping to give them pride of place as they will of course be covered with supporters LOGO’s

which we would want to be prominently dispfayed in the Market.

There is also the consideration of the ‘Drive off given by the Lay Sherriff — Fiona Adler — it needs to be processional
which | can’t see happening if the cars are in two different locations

Let me discuss this further with the organisers to get their opinion on this change of plan & get back to you

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbcurn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59
To: Chapman, John
'ubject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

I have spoken to out fire officer and there are no problems with parking cars within the market on the times stated.
He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the plan, that is preferably in one line and
on one side. Can you confirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and allowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 23



www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McbDonneii, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Assct Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London
020 7332 3317

www.cityoflondon.qov.uk

FramyChapman;3qhn
Sent: 01 April 2015/14:57
To: Ne T

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you — but just in case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

Page 24



v
E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapran, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date to meet.
Can ] suggest 11.30 on Thursday Momning at Leadenhali. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevar

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@citvofiondo V.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

‘thanks Trevor

Yes—excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2™ April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
La
M:

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26
To: Chapman, John

Page 25



Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was invelved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina an site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.
When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be

required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated. '

The other unknown is Fire reguiations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for & Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shall | get Paula my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Regards

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.qov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for hoiding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open over a weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

Page 26



v

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic

plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
v: I

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 27



Page 28



McDonnell, Leighton

Chapinan, John

From;

Sent: 04 August 2015 17:39
To: McDonnell, Leightg
Subject RE: Monte Carda’or Bust

Thanks Leighton

Il chat with Martin re the attachments and try and get these back to you ASAP

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.Chanan@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

‘rom: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 04 August 2015 11:11

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL

John

See attached plan showing approved resting places for the cars as advised by our fire officer. if you require any
other positioning you will need to identify them on the plan so | can get approval.

We do not have a standard ferm for risk and method statements (RAMS) but see attached for exampiles, one of

which can be over written. if when lodged there are outstanding issues then [ can come back to you. You simply
need to identify any potential dangers to bringing the cars into the market to property and users and how you will

mitigate.

gards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS {Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

sent: 04 marcrmen (ot 1
Sent: 04 August 2015 10:06

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 29



Hi Trevor
Something to lighten the load!

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday g™ and Wednesday 9" September which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market.

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting positions.

Martin will be sending the City of London Application form as requested as soon as it's completed and he now been
asked to complete a Risk Assessment form but doesn’t have a standard form —is there one available and if so can
you forward it on? - Thank you

Hope the other matter is progressing OK!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Emai

Web: www.idcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / sonly. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 30



LR 1

McDonnell, Leightoh

From: onnell, Leighton

Sent: 3 August 2015 09:53

To: N , Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte 0 or Bust
Attachments: 00206B81248E150716155440.pdf
Trevor

See attached plan. Mick Bagnall is sending me a copy contract, which we may be able to amend. He normally
charges £25 per day per car for filming pus vat. | also wish to add on my surveyors/ building managers fees of £1,000

vat if it is to go ahead.

Total cost = £375 x 2 (day and night) + £1,000 = £1,750 plus vat,

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:38

To: Short, Terence

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Terence

The event organiser is refusing to take no for an answer. Are you able to confirm that in your opinion this the best
.. Jositioning for parking of 15 x 2CV cars in terms of fire safety for both night and day time.

Regards
Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondan.gov.uk

From: McDonneli, Leighton

Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 31



John

I have spoken to out fire officer and there are no probiems with parking cars within the market on ihe times siated.

He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the plan, that is preferably in one line and

on one side. Can you canfirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and allowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of Londan

020 7332 3317

www .cityoftondon.gov.uk

Page 32



TS

' ‘From/ pman, John

Sent{ 01 April 2015 14:
To: Ne|

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which [ believe | have already sent to you — but just in case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M-

E: John.Chapman@cityoftondon.gov.uk

rom: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15
To: Chapman, John
Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwoaod, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn’t set a definite date to meet. _
Can | suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Neison

ssistant Director

“nvestment Property Group

Tel:

Moab:

Email: trev son@ci ndon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Page 33



Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
v: I

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was invoived the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.

When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be

required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive buf there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shali | get Paula my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.
Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email:

trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov. uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 34



From: Chapman, John -

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open over a weekend to promote

either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn W,
M:

Z: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic

plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
1

'E: John.Cha pman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57

To:
Cc:
Subj on 0 or Bust

Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Page 35



Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

Page 36



McDonnelII Leighton _

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 07 September 2015 09:56

To: McDonnell, Leighton; Bennetts, Alan
Subject: RE: Leadenhail Market

Hello,

I would support Alan's suggestion to obtain a counter-signed agreement to indemnify.
I would suggest that the organiser has not less than £5m PL insurance.

Regards

Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

“hamberlain's Department
<ity of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 07 September 2015 09:53
To: Bennetts, Alan

Cc: Dale, Connle

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

'an

The organiser sent me evidence of third party insurance fast Friday but which ran out on 31/08/15. He has promised
to send me evidence of renewal this morning. | will not let them into the market otherwise.

Regards

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 07 September 2015 09:41
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Dale, Connie

Subject: Leadenhall Market

| refer to our discussions last Friday about the above.

| would have preferred to have put in place a proper licence but there’s now no time for this fo be done. |
can only suggest that you issue a letter to the car company, to be counter-signed by them, permitting them
to place a specified number of vehicles on specified locations. | suggest you add a paragraph to your letter

allowing the car company to place 2CVs on the above to read as follows:-
]

Page 37



“In consideration of allowing you to place cars on the City’s property you hereby agree to indemnify and
keep indemnified the City, its servants and agents against all actions proceedings costs claims losses
expenses demands damages and liabilities whatsoever and howsoever arising whether directly or
indirectly as a consequence of the licence granted by this letter.”

| strongly suggest that before the cars are brought to the premises, you check that the company has public liability
insurance in place otherwise the City may be exposed if members of the public are injured or suffer any loss. | have
copied this email to Connie in case there is anything already in place by way of insurance which would be of help.(
Connie, the City Surveyor is allowing a company to locate classic 2CV Citroens on Leadenhall Market tomorrow.
There is no time to prepare a formal licence, hence my above suggestion, but | have concerns that there is some sort
of third party liability cover in place. The City will be perceived as having deep pockets, in the event that someone
suffers any loss).

Alan
Alan Bennetts
Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

Page 38



f N, (

McDonnell, Leighton
0 e

From: Neison, Trevdr

Sent: 20 August 2015 11:58

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Leighton

Can you look into this and liaise with Sally to see if this is practical.

I would like to get back to John Chapman as soon as possible.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332
vor:
Email:  trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

s e o e
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:53

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Trevor

Further to our chat this morning - contact details below for the Virtual Golf Day out proposal
Happy to follow this up if it helps

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.|dcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consuitants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Page 39




Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The intormation contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail inmediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: P Seaman [mailto
Sent: 19 August 2015 10:34

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Chloe Goillau Frederick Harrington
Bryan Kum John

Chapman
Subject: Re: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
/

-

Adam,

My good friend John Chapman is Chairman of Langbourn Ward which encompasses Leadenhall Markétand | have
spoken to John who would be happy to help.

Over to you John.

Sent from my iPhone

o 19 ug 2015, at 052, acar svoo | =

Dear Philip,

Thanks for taking my call — as discussed please allow me to introduce you to Chloe, Freddy and
Bryan - three incredibly bright chaps helping me with this project.

As discussed on September 21 we would like to host an event within Leadenhall Market, ideally
September 21% if not sometime in Q4 - with a virtual reality golf screen and have broker vs
broker scenario for the day etc however we are running into problems and haven't been able to

get the ball rolling past with someone who manages the venue. Ideally would be great if it was
hosted in the middle of the market....2

I thought of you — hopefully you can help us get out of this and if you can — Cheese on me my
friend!

Look forward to your response,

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are
registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in
reliance upan this information by any other person Is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable

precautions 1o ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage
2

Page 40



resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be
intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is autharised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority end is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LEP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

This message has been sent to you by Lime Street Management Services Limited which provides
management services to Sande Investments Limited and all its subsidiaries. This message (and any
associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or
files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer, Messages sent to and
from us may be monitored. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request
a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the-author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Sande Group. In the absence of a specific wording entering into a clear contractual
“elationship between a named Sande Group company from a director of that company nothing in this e-mail
may be construed as creating a contractual obligation between any Sande Group company and the recipient.
Lime Street Management Services Limited Registered in England No. 3244792 Lloyds Chambers 1
Portsoken Street London E1 8BT Tel: +44 (0)20 7265 7400 Fax: +44 (0)20 7265 7401

Page 41



Page 42



From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 12 October 2015 12:00
To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Semnior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

I understand. Many thanks for accommodating this idea.
I'don't suppose you would be able to point me in the direction of a suitable venue other than Leadenhall?
Best

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonneli@cityofiondon.gov.uk]

Jent: 21 August 2015 08:38

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

Itis principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 43



www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: dam srook maitc [
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:3

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,
Although disappointing may I ask why — was it the choice of entertainment?
Best

Adam

Fromﬁ McDonneII, Leighton [mailto:Leiﬂhton.McDang' Il@drgmf” ]Qndon.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29
To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

1am unable to aliow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhall Market.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Acam rok (ot
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring alternatives.

Best
Adam
From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

Page 44



Can you clarify virtual golf.
v

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

o oo
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me. I am proposing that Barnett Waddingham Insurance Consulting hosts a
Virtual Golif Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours. I aim to attract brokers, underwriters,
CRO's to pip their skills against each other — through the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that I am trying to organise something like this ~ so would appreciate any assistance
and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

jrom: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@citvofiondon.qov.uk]

‘Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11

To: Adam Brook
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for the virtual golf day and | can
look into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
3

Page 45



www. cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agrecment, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuttants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. if you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destray any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indivectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mait administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agrecment, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. Al liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental [nformation
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London’s gateway is potentiaily the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 46



McDonnelh Lelghton

From: Sally Humphreys

Sent: 28 October 201510

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Leighton — | think you will find they have gone through the back door to John Chapman......
Regards

sl
From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]

To:

Su : RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Sally

( will try and find out what is going on. | cancelled this goif day some time ago, but it has obviously resurfaced.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

rrom: sy umotrers ot S

Sent: 28 October 2015 10:15
To: McDonnell, Leighton
"ubject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Leighton — e-mail trail herewith.
Regards
Saily

Rl
Sent: 27 October 2015 18:26

To: 'Nelson, Trevor'; 'Goddard, Sarah'
Cc: 'McDonnell, Leighton'; 'Hand, Lizzy’
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Trevor — the answer is yes from the power box behind the shoeshine chaps.

Regards
Sally

From: Nelson, Trevor ilto:Trev on i wdﬂvond‘on. 7 .ui(
Sent: 27 October 2015 17:16
To: Goddard, Sarah

Page 47



Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Hand, Lizzy;
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Sarah

Can you or one of your team answer this?

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 2
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gav.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39
To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor
Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:24 PM

Page 48



oo crapmn [
Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenha

iJohn,”

May I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in DM has 4, 3 pin
plug sockets?

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431} are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
Ath this message. However, we can accapt no responsibillty for any loss or damage resuiting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or Its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be Intercapted by our e-mail administrators.
Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financtal Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information

Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

Page 49




Page 50



From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 28 Qctober 2015 15:03

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf; EML Events Booking Form.pdf: Image 1.jpg; Image 3.Jpg;
Teddies.jpg

Following our discussions ! attach the e mail from John Chapman.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gaov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

ot 1 e (it

Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
H

Trevor

Following our telephone call — I've just seen this in my in box - hopefully atf will now be OK for vent to go ahead

originally planned

Kind regar

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www. [deconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 1TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

Page 51



This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. |f you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [maitto AR

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

To: ohn Chapran
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

e A copy of our public liability insurance
e  Acopy of the signed contract with EML
e 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
»  images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
e The teddies that will be given to a select few
Date:
November 5" 2015
Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly’

Timin

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be

protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shelt will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site —to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events —the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts —smart casual.

Charity

whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day - a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our

charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

Page 52



*

+We have recentiy launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest wha may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc ~ where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. I you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destray any printed coples you may have made, We have token all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept na responsibiiity for any loss or damage resuiting directly or indiractly from the use of this e-mail or Its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mafl administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 53



Page 54



From: Goddard, Sarah

Sent: 28 October 2015 12:16

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Ce: Black, John; Ivers, Stephen; Lai, Gavin
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Good Afternoon Leighton,

We will refer any request for access / power to you and not aliow access to the power points or bollard removal
without your consent until further notice.

Kind regards,
Sarah

Sarah Goddard

Complex Building Manager
eadenhall and Fringe

City Surveyors Department

City of London Corporation

Tel: 020 7332 1961

Mobile:

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 28 October 2015 12:09

To: Goddard, Sarah

Cc: Black, John; Ivers, Stephen

Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Sarah

zither Trevor nor myselif have arra nged any event or function with Adam Brook. Please do not give anybody access
to power point or remove bollards for access without consent from myseif. Apparently something is being planned

next week.

Many thanks

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

me McDonnell, Leigﬁtnn
Sent: 28 October 2015 12:02

Page 55



To:
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

John

Please can you tell me why Adam is requesting a power point. He has no permission to hold any eventr function at
he market.

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Regisiered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor

Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:

Tel:
Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [maitto R

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:24 PM

Page 56



4

k ;
1c: ot chapan [
Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenhal}

Hi John,

May I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pin
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, Londan EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed, Any use of, or action taken In relfance upon this
information by any ather person is prohibited. If you received this information in ervor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain It and destroy any printed coples you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no vinuses are transmitted
vith this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resuiting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or s contents, Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercapted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities, Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and requlated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 57



Page 58



. ]
McDonnell, Leighton

From: Adam Brook

Sent: 29 October ;
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market
Dear Leighton,

The golf sim dimensions are as follows:
4m x 4m x 3.5m High
Best wishes

Adam -

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mallto:Leighton.McDonnell@dtyoﬂondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50

To: Adam Brook

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send e a copy of the email from John Chapman giving you're tha go ahead
to held-yo Rction-The-events-boekinafa escribes an inflatable golf simulator vet our image=sshow a canvas.
Can you clarify what exactly the erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult
our fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and
setting up then also. I will also require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespake to the venue.
SR

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs:
the simulator design there will also be a charge of not less than £500 per hour plus vat.

ending on confirmation of

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

Crom: ndam erook et |
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 5:54 PM '

To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear fohn,

Page 59



As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhail Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

« A copy of our public liability insurance

e A copy of the signed contract with EML

e 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

o Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
»  The teddies that will be given to a select few

Date:
November S™ 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge '‘Making Excel Model's Fly’

Timin

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to setup at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue 10 unioad from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site — to allow people to book in advance.

The Company
EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the

phota’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tle charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts —smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would aiso like us to raise money for —we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging ali who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message
We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will

be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out - only a teddy bearinabagtoa select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

2

Page 60



¢ This message and any attachments are confidenttal and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in refiance upon this
information by any ather person is prohibited., If you received this information in error, please cqntact the serider iﬁwmadfatdy and delete the material from any

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63

FINANCIAL DETAI
Chamberlsin’s Comment On
Tenant’s Financial Staius

Junction of Central Avenne, Whittington Avenue, Lime
Street Passage and Leadenhall Place, Leadenhiall Market

C

None

Bamett Waddingham LLP
From 9,00 em to 5.00 pm on 5® November 2015

Nil

-Tomaplfﬁmﬂaﬁonwutandplaeen4mm.que
mmmmwmmum

.jundionome'n]Avume,Whitﬁngthmm,Lime
‘Street Passage and Leadenhall Place. The organisers will

also be collecting money for a charity “Contact the Eldedy”.

The licence to meet the City’s Surveyors and legal costs
totalling £1,250.00 plus VAT.

NO

- 1. Risk and method statement have been réquested.
2:--The City's internal fire safiety adviser has no objections
~  tothe event.

b4/112015



Page 64

3:- The event is advertised on Barnett Waddingham’s

website where teamns can sign up for the event. The
' golf simulator will be open to passing footfall for an
‘ hour at lenchtime,

4. The event should help increasa the number of people
vigiting the market and could therefore be of general
benefit to the City’s retail tenants.

5. Bamett Waddingham’s employees will also be
collecting money for the Charity “Contact the Eldesly”
attheevent, '

6. The organisers propose to ufilise the Lamb Tavern and

I “" Cheese as venues to speak to and entertain potential

chients.
Agent(s): Not applicable
Fees: Not applicable
File No. 6836
Manhattan Property Code AH900

| ee——

AR. CRCSS
SENIOR PRINCIPAL SURVEYOR

. NELSON
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - IPG

APPROVED BY
N.S.B. GILL
INVESTMENT PROPERTY DIRECTOR

DA-NL-CF 04142015



STATEMENT OF JOHN DOUGLAS CHAPMAN

I, John Douglas Chapman, make the following statement, the contents of which are true to the
best of my knowledge and belief,

Background — General Comments

1.

Page 65

Having read Leighton McDonnell’s complaint I would like to state from the outset that I
completely refute all of these allegations.

I own and run a company called JDC Consultants which is involved in back office
reinsurance systems development work, including data cleansing. I started the company
in 1998 following a successful period of ‘contract’ work. The main income avenues
being reviewing and reworking Cat XL programmes for syndicates, inspection and
arbitration work and forensic accounting and reconciliation tasks.

I have been a Common Councilman for Langbourn Ward for 9 years (since 2006) and I
am now the Deputy of the Ward, appointed by the Alderman, Sir David Wootton. There
are two other Common Councilmen for the Ward — Philip Woodhouse and Judith

Pleasance — both elected in 2013.

Leadenhall Market falls partly within Langbourn Ward and partly within Lime Street
Ward. My involvement in any matters to do with Leadenhall Market is purely therefore
due to my being a Ward Member. To that end I am ultimately responsible to the tenants
within the Market for the activities therein as they are my electorate. If I don’t look after
their interests, I won’t get re-clected. I believe there are about 80-90 registered voters in
the Market, which is about 15% of the total electorate for the Ward.,

I do take a more proactive role in facilitating events at Leadenhall Market than the other
Common Councilmen for the Ward. It has previously been agreed that Market queries
will be focussed through Sir David or myself, as Deputy and the most senior Common
Councilman.



Page 66

10.

I attend quarterly mectings regarding Leadenhall Market with Trovor Nelson, Nick Gill
and other officers from the City Surveyor’s Department, and the Deputy of Lime Street
Ward. [ also attend tenant meetings. My involvement with Leadenhall Market was no
doubt one of the reasons why I was elected to the Property Investment Board, which
oversees rental activity at Leadenhall Market. T also sit on the Markets Committee —

which doesn’t now cover Leadenhall, but gives me an insight into related issues.

Leighton McDonnell’s complaint suggests by reference to two events —a Monte Carlo or
Bust Car Rally and a Virtual Golf event — that [ have improper influence over the officers
involved i.e. Trevor Nelson and Nick Gill. I refute this completely. In the first place, I
don’t understand how a Common Councilman could exert improper pressure on an
officer. My understanding of our role as elected Members is to assist in ensuring the
electors within our Ward are actively and positively represented and it is with that
responsibility 1 feel I carried out my duties as I was called upon. In any event officers
always adhere to their policies and procedures.

In the second place, I don’t think that officers are intimidated by me. On the contrary, I
was quite nervous of Peter Bennett (the City Surveyor) and Nick Gill (the Investment
Property Director) when I was first elected to the Property Investment Board. They are
quite assertive and are not going to be influenced by me. It has been made clear at our
quarterly meetings on Leadenhall Market where the boundaries are, and this has been
minuted. 1 have forwarded suggestions for events to Trevor Nelson in the past that have
been turned down e.g. a proposal for an ‘East End Market’ organised by Cockney Pride.

Leighton McDonnell’s further assertion, in relation to both events, that my actions were
made deliberately to get him into trouble is far from the truth and is a malicious
misalignment. I hardly know him and 1 had not even met him until relatively recently,
when he started working on Leadenhall Market matters. I would have had no reason to
persecute either him or his position. In terms of going above his head, my work as a
Common Councilman does normally bring me into contact with officers at a more senior

level than Leighton, and 1 already had a good working relationship with Trevor Nelson.

I did deal with Leighton as soon as he came into the ‘mix’ at the Market, at Trevor’s
request — my first dealings with him were in relation to the Monte Carlo or Bust Car
Rally. However, as it quickly became clear after a few days that his stance was to stifle
the event from happening, I felt it my duty to inform Trevor Nelson of the situation so



Page 67

that rather than me getting dragged into an officer dispute I should stand away as much as
possible to avoid any confrontation.

Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally — Llovds Motor Club

1y

12.

13.

14.

15.

Firstly, let me offer an outline of The Monte Carlo or Bust Rally. This was organised by
Martin Robinson on behalf of Club Sonar, a group of Lloyds clubs which incorporates
the Lloyds Motor Club. It was hoped to raise some £50,000 for various charities selected
by the organising committee. The event was originally planned to coincide with the 2014
Reinsurance Rendezvous (which is a yearly congress in Monte Carlo for major players in
the world reinsurance markets) but due to timing issues and lack of sponsors the event
was postponed until September 2015.

Lloyds of London is the home and the origin of insurance and reinsurance. My work
requires me to be a member of Lloyds itself in order that I can do business with other
Lloyds members as the opportunity presents itself. I am a member of the Lloyds Wine
Club but I am not a member of the Lioyds Motor Club.

I understand that Leighton McDonnell has alleged that Martin Robinson and I are both
Freemasons and that this may be why Lloyds Motor Club was allowed to make use of
Leadenhall Market. I am a Freemason but as far as I am aware Martin Robinson is not —
if he is T have never come across him at a Lodge meeting. That being the case I could not
have been influenced in the way that Leighton alleges. Even had I known that Martin
Robinson was a Freemason, this would not have influenced me in my actions relating to

the Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally.

The idea was to drive 15 2CV cars from Leadenhall Market to Monte Carlo over 4 days
and arriving there on the first full day of the Reinsurance Rendezvous. A breakfast event
on 9 September 2015 followed a drivers® reception the previous evening at The Broker
Wine Bar.

I was asked by Martin Robinson if I could get the Civic Team to both the evening
reception and the ‘send off” events and as a result invited the Lord Mayor and Sheriffs to
both. Unfortunately, only the Lay Sheriff (Fiona Adler) was able to attend the ‘sending
off together with the Alderman (now Sheriff Charles Bowman) and a Common
Councilman (Elizabeth Rogula) for Lime Street Ward. I do not understand where
Leighton McDonnell obtains his facts that the event was not a charity event. We would



Page 68

16.

17.

18.

19.

not have attended in an official capacity (i.e. robed) if there was any indication that the
event was anything but a charity event and it was always described as such. It is
impossible that a Civic Team would have attended. if this event had been organised as
some sort of personal favour by me. I was just trying to promote Leadenhall Market
which is perfectly legitimate given my Ward responsibilities.

Much of the ground work had been done in 2014 so when the event was resurrected the
following year it was only the City Surveyor’s agreement that was needed for the event to
take place based on the original car parking plans.

In the first paragraph of his complaint Leighton McDonnell states that he took over the
event from 17 June 2015 but that there were no notes regarding the event and that I never
responded to demands from him when requested. In fact, Trevor Nelson and myself had
been discussing the re-launch of the event since March 2015 and we had developed a
dialogue that was both constructive and positive that the event would go ahead subject to
all relevant documentation being put in place by the organisers. I had attended a site
inspection at the Market and exchanged emails with Trevor Nelson and officers at
Leadenhall.

Leighton McDonnell emailed me on 30 June 2015 to ask if it was still proposed to hold
the event as he was unsure where discussions were left off. I confirmed that it was and
that Trevor Nelson had kindly confirmed that all would be okay at our last meeting. I
confirmed that there were no concerns from any of the tenants and that after looking at
firc and health & safety issues again there didn’t appear to be any problems as long as we
parked the cars in a specific format. I also confirmed that I had been firming up
attendances with the Lord Mayor’s office and our own Langbourn and Lime Street Wards
that morning. 1 asked Leighton to confirm that there were no outstanding matters that
needed to be addressed.

During this exchange, Leighton confirmed that he had spoken to the fire officer and there
were no problems with parking cars within the Market between the dates and times
stated. The fire officer had preferred positioning which Leighton had marked on an
attached plan. He advised that if any other positioning was required, this would need to
be identified on the plan, so that he could get approval. He also set out the requirements
for a risk assessment and method statement (RAMS).



20.

#.) b

22.

23.

24.

Page 69

Leighton McDonnell’s complaint suggests that neither I nor Trevor Nelson responded to
his email re the RAMS but the point was that the RAMS was to be completed by the
organiser, Martin Robinson, and as far as we were concerned this was completed and
returned as requested prior to the event taking place. I initially stated that I had no
comment to make regarding the signing off of the documents by the relevant officers
involved as this was not my domain and I have no knowledge of the procedures in place.
However, having now looked into the matter further, I understand a RAMS was
completed by Martin Robinson prior to the event contrary to Leighton McDonnell’s
assertion. By way of additional clarification, Leighton himself obtained the parking
agreement for the cars and has stated as much; and insurance for third party liability and
public liability, as well as the cars’ own insurance, was in place before the event took
place (it would be illegal for this not to be in place). I do not understand what a “DA” is
and notwithstanding that I don’t believe this is relevant to the complaint.

With regard to fees and costs, [ would suggest that the waiving of the same is the
responsibility of the Director and given that this was a charity event — over £60,000 was
eventually raised for various causes — there must be a strong case for waiving some if not

all of the charges.

The matter of who was organising the event was self-evident and Leighton McDonnell’s
observation that 1 was the principal organiser is not correct. Leighton spoke with the
organiser, Martin Robinson — my own role was purely as a facilitator between Lloyds
Motor Club and the City Corporation, as well as a contact with the Lord Mayor’s office
in my capacity as Ward Member.

Leighton McDonnell’s comments about the day of the event ~ meaning the day that the
cars arrived at Leadenhall Market — are also totally misleading. The Market has lockable
bollards at the entrance and it had been agreed that the “on site” officers would remove
these by 7:45 a.m., so that all of the cars could be inside by 8:00 a.m. and avoid paying
the congestion charge. (Both the organisers and myself have subsequently learned that
the congestion charge starts at 7:00 a.m.)

I received a phone call from Martin Robinson while I was pedalling over to the Market,
saying that all of the cars were there, but couldn’t get in as the bollards were still in place.
No one could see the Building Manager, and Martin was pulling his hair out. I got to the
Market at about 7:50 a.m.



Page 70

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

I rang the Building Manager’s office from the entry phone outside of the office, and said
something like “Where are you? Where are you? Have you got the key?” The response
was something like “We’ll come down in a minute” to which I said “Come down now™. I
was quite cross and frustrated. I was informed that the Building Manager is Stephen
Ivers. I can’t remember who was with him and I am afraid T also can’t remember what
time Trevor Nelson or Leighton McDonnell arrived and if they were there at that stage or
not (probably due to the stress of worrying about the problem). I again said something
like “We need to get the cars in” and we walked back to the entrance and the bollards

were taken out.

Leighton asserts that only one car had tumed up by 8:20 a.m. — this was because the 15
2CV cars couldn’t access the Market as the bollards were still locked in place when they
originally arrived, so were circulating in formation around the City before coming back —
incurring congestion charges (something they were trying to avoid, as they were raising
money for charity) at a cumulative cost of £100.

While we were waiting I again said something like “Why weren’t you here earlier? You
needed to be here earlier.” I can’t remember who this was addressed to. There had
clearly been some sort of communication breakdown, as everything had been agreed in
advance with Trevor Nelson. I don’t know exactly what I said — I was agitated.
Everything was going wrong and they were simple instructions to carry out — the
problems were down to officers not doing their job properly. I remember one person
saying “No one told us about this. I was in my office at 7:45 a.m.” Maybe so, but we

had needed someone at the entrance. It was a stressful situation. .

There must have been further discussions later on, and at some point Trevor Nelson and
Leighton McDonnell were definitely both there, as I remember they were talking at one
point when I walked away.

At one point I remember saying “This must not happen tomorrow”. The departure time
of the cars from Leadenball Market was very dependent on everyone’s diaries and the
timing of the trip itself — given that The Lord Mayor and / or Sheriffs were to head the
procession followed by the Ward Aldermen and Members and finally the cars, on to
Lloyds for a final waving off by the CEO of Lloyds Inga Beal and / or Tom Bolt
(Director of Operations) - it was very important all went according to plan for the success
of the event and the benefit of the Market.



30.

31

32

33.

34.

Page 71

With regard to Leighton McDonnell’s further assertions, I have no recollection of any
conversations other than with Trevor Nelson while we were both occupied in organizing
the placement of the cars in keeping with the fire safety plans; however, if I did cause
upset with either Leighton and / or on site officers albeit unintentionally, it was probably
due to the frustration experienced with the circumstances and should that be the case, I
would of course offer my apologies for any offence caused.

I honestly wasn’t aware that I had sworn, and if I did swear I certainly don’t remember
that I did, given the heat of the moment. If I did swear, it would have been something
mild like “bloody” as I can’t imagine any swearing would have been as bad as inferred
especially given the time of the day i.e. early in the morning. However, Trevor may
remember what I said better than me. IfI did swear, I apologise. I can’t believe I would
have said anything about changing the management at the Market. I would have known
this wasn’t down to me — it is a matter for officers. Also, I had only just met Leighton
McDonnell for the first time, about two weeks earlier.

Leighton McDonnell’s assertion that Trevor Nelson left the Market agreeing that the
event was obviously not as planned and no benefit to the Market at all is completely
false. Trevor Nelson was always very positive in ensuring this event went ahead. All
those parties involved were later to remark that the event went well and was excellent PR
for the City Corporation as a whole and in particular for Leadenhall Market; it was in all
the press and, as I have said, eventually raised over £60,000 for good causes. It is
definitely the sort of thing that we could look to host again at Leadenhall Market in the

future.

In relation to Leighton McDonnell’s assertion that Trevor Nelson and Nick Gill bowed to
pressure from myself I can only reiterate what I have stated above i.e. that Trevor, Nick
and myself have a very good working relationship which has been encouraged by both
Members and officers alike to ensure that Leadenhall Market tenants get a full and open
representation in the City Corporation — something that had been missing for many years

before.

I hope I have now fully addressed Leighton McDonnell’s allegations in relation to this
event but would also like to thank the officers involved i.e. Trevor Nelson and Nick Gill,
for the work they did in making sure this highly advertised event was as successful as it

was.



Page 72

Virtual Golf Event — Barnett Waddingham

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

The second event in which Leighton McDonnell was involved was a Virtual Golf event at
Leadenhall Market. This was sponsored by Barnett Waddingham and organised by one
of their employees, Adam Brook.

I was first approached about the possibility of holding the event by a friend, Philip
Seaman, at Lime Street Brokers. He was providing an introduction for Adam Brook,
who I did not know at that stage. As is always the case, I was completely transparent
about this. I forwarded an email from Philip to Trevor Nelson on 19 August 2015. My
friendship with Philip Seaman made no difference to the way I dealt with the request
from Adam Brook because I forward on all requests for events at the Market that I

receive to officers for their consideration.

] have no business dealings, or prospective dealings, with Barnett Waddingham
whatsoever. They are actuaries specialising in pensions, which is not an area that I am
involved in. I didn’t realise there was a link with the former Sheriff, Adran
Waddingham, initially either. The only reason I get involved with such events is my love
of Leadenhall Market. I am proud to be a Member, and proud of the dialogue between
Members, officers and tenants that we now have and which I have worked hard to help
create.

In my view this does not constitute inappropriate Member involvement, or “political
interference” as Leighton McDonnell puts it. My attention has been drawn to an email of
13 October 2015 in which I said to Trevor Nelson, “Is this really necessary & can we just
do this between you and me?” I was probably trying to miss out Sally Humphreys (a
consultant from Osprey Associates who had been recently appointed to assist in
managing events in Leadenhall Market) who was not my favourite person for a while.
This was because I had received comments from other event organisers that both she and
her colleague did not come across ‘professionally’. But I wasn’t trying to avoid the
formalities — if paperwork has to be done, it has to be done. As I have said, that side of
things is for officers.

It is true that at an early stage Leighton McDonnell did try to turn the Virtual Golf event
down, stating in his email of 21 August 2015, “It is principally fire access issues and the
fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.” However, [ knew that Trevor



40.

41.

42.

43.

Page 73

Nelson had asked him to look at the proposal again. At no point did I tell Adam Brook
that the event could go ahead, or purport to have the authority to do so — I simply relayed
comments from Trevor that he was minded to allow the event, subject to the standard
requirements being met ¢.g. in my email of 10 October 2015.

I thought the Virtual Golf was a good event to have. Anything that gets different people
into the Market who wouldn’t normally be there — a diversity of people —is a good thing.
It is simply not true, as Leighton McDonnell states in his complaint, that he ...had been
ordered by TN to put a ban on all events at the market”. It is also not true where he says
that this event “...was a corporate event and of no benefit to the other market retailers”.
The Market traders that I have regular contract with stated that the event bought in quite a
few extra customers that were not recognised as normal regulars.

Leighton McDonnell’s observation further on in the same paragraph that the charity link
“...simply comprised a bucket for coins held by a disinterested employee and based on
advice given to them by our events consultant to help them get an approval” is surely
subjective and smacks of malicious intent and sour grapes that the event went ahead.

With regard to Leighton McDonnell’s claim that, “Getting Adam Brooke [sic] to respond
in a professional manner, return documents and details and an undertaking for costs was
very tricky”, this is obviously not a criticism of me per se. However, in Adam’s defence,
I forwarded a lengthy email from him to Trevor Nelson on 14 October 2015, including
details of insurance; timings; the golf simulator; the event company; the charity aspect;
advertising and marketing; and hospitality to be provided through Market tenants.

Leighton McDonnell states that he copied in an email to a senior partner at Barnett
Waddingham — in fact he had copied in the CEO of Barnett Waddingham, which caused a
great deal of embarrassment to Adam Brook. I knew that Adam was angry, and upset.
He said in an email to me on 29 October 2015, “How dare he email in Nick Salter, I am
fuming. He cut me off, was rude and I fired back with both barrels. He [Leighton] said
‘I quote T don’t expect to lose any sleep over this.”” 1 forwarded this email to Trevor
Nelson. Following this action, as has been stated by Leighton McDonnell in his
complaint, he was reported to Peter Bennett who subsequently determined that such
actions warranted disciplinary action, a response which I feel accurately reflects
Leighton’s actions during the whole episode.



Page 74

44.

45.

46.

47,

Leighton McDonnell also asserts thai, “Eventually the DA was signed by both TN and
NG despite there being no public liability insurance in place, no RAMS and no
undertaking for costs and fees.” Again, this is primarily a matter for officers, but I
understand that Andrew Cross (Leighton McDonnell’s Line Manager) did make sure that

all of the necessary paperwork was in place before formal approval was given.

On the issue of costs and fees, I don’t know about the charges for events, and don’t want
to know. I don’t know anything about the fee structure. Adam Brook raised the issue of
the proposed charges with me two days before the event. I felt embarrassed that the
existence of these substantial charges had apparently been brought up so late in the day,
after Bamett Waddingham had presumably spent thousands of pounds getting the event
together. This was the first time that they had put on an event at Leadenhall Market and I
was concerned about the City Corporation’s reputation. I also knew that the City
Corporation would generally offer reduced rates for charitable events, and felt that this
should come into that category. 1 was concerned that Barnett Waddingham might be
deterred from holding any future events in the Market. I raised these concerns with
Trevor Nelson in emails of 3 & 4 November 2015. When Trevor gave me his
explanation I dropped the subject. I didn’t even know that the licence fee was eventually

waived.

To reiterate, 1 do not understand how there can be any ‘political’ interference in such
matters. T was simply ensuring that current Leadenhall Market matters were successfully
managed, whether events within the Market, or tenants’ matters (our electorate). My role
as the elected Member is simply to intervene when communications break down between
event organisers, event advisors, tenants and the City Surveyor’s Department; to get the
dialogue back on track and manage the process until the event or tenant matter is

successfully dealt with.

[ hope the above is sufficient to provide a more complete picture of the events leading up
to this complaint coming into being and that this statement now fully addresses each of
the complainant’s points. [ strongly deny that I have behaved inappropriately and I

believe that I i th my rights and duties as a Ward Member.



Page 75

STATEMENT OF NICHOLAS GILL

L, Nicholas Gill, make the following statement, the contents of which are true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

1. I'am the Investment Property Director responsible for the Investment Property Group
which manages a range of important and valuable City properties including Leadenhall
Market (“the Market™). Leighton Mcdonnell is a Senior Surveyor in the
Development/Strategic Property Rstate Team.

2. MrMcdonnell is a qualified surveyor who has been employed by the Corporation since
September 2005. There have been a number of serious concerns about Mr Medonnell’s
capability and conduct and he was suspended by me on 5 November 2015. The
disciplinary allegations which are currently being investigated are:-

@

(i)

@)

He failed to follow the adopted procedurc and practices for the license to
Tudor Markets, including sgreeing the Heads of Terms, delayed in
regularising the licence through use of an Authorised Delegated Authority,
fuiled to consult and take instructions from his line manager, and failed to
communicate with all stakeholders and line manegers in a timely manmer.

He was rode in his dealings with Barnett Waddingham, resulting in a direct
complaint to a Member and his line manager had to step in and complete an
Authorised Delegated Authority for the event.

That he failed to address Landlord repairing obligations in a timely manner
leading to & breakdown in trust and refusal by the tenant, UI Centric, to deal
with him.

That he caused a complaint from a tenant to the Chairman of the Policy and
Resources Committee by sending a rude email in response to & Pest Control

2
nY

5



Page 76

issue. This issue came to my attention after his suspension for the above
matters.

3. Since his suspension Mr Mcdonnell has made whistlcblowing complaints about Trevor

Nelson (City Fund Investment Assistant Director) and me, which are being investigated
as part of the disciplinary investigation in accordance with Corporation policy, and John
Chapman which has been referred to the Standards Committee. I make this statement in
order to assist the Standards Committee in considering the complaints against Mr
Chapman which relate to the Monte Carlo or Bust Rally and the Bamett Waddingham
Virtual Golf event (also the subject of one of the disciplinary allegations), both of which
occurred in the Market.

. The Market is owned and run by the Corporation as part of City Fund. One of our

objectives “is to ensure that the Market and its environs are maintained and managed
efficiently and effectively to produce an effective tenant mix which will result in a more
attractive offer, higher footfall and ultimately higher income and value for the
Corporation” (Leadenhall Market Strategy). The Market is regarded as one of the City’s
main shopping centres but it faces challenges and competition from new competing retail
offers in the City such as 1 New Change. Considerable efforts are therefore being made
by my Group to raise awareness of the Market with events and activities designed to
attract visitors for the benefit of our tenants, the Market and the Corporation.

. The Market is complex from a maintenance and management perspective and its mix of

tenants, comprising a range of retailers, food outlets, wine bars, restaurants, pubs and
offices requires highly professional and sensitive management and our diversc
commercial tenants rightly expect a professional and quality service from the Corporation
which supports their operations. A well-run and successful Market is important to the
Corporation from both a financial and reputational perspective.

. The Market has long been used as a hire venue for corporate and private events to

generate additional income and increase footfall. Our current policy is that event lettings
should:-

(i) Enhance market visibility and can potentially attract new footfall.

T



Page 77

(ii) Not disrupt tenanis® businesses.

(i) Pay a fee which at least covers the costs incurred by the Corporation,

. The current policy in relation to market stalls is fo trial target markets such as Winter and

Summer Fairs for short periods during the year provided by an outsourced events
company to minimise costs and ensure high quality events, However, this policy does not
exist in 2 vacuum and regard may be had to the general Corporation objective of
promoting and supporting City businesses. Nor is the policy intended to be a
straightjacket and it may be departed from in appropriate circumstances where to do so is
likely to benefit the Market and/or the Corporation’s objectives generally. Decisions in
relation to use of the Market within the Scheme of Delegations are for me and my senior
officers and are formalised by the use of “Authorised Delegated Authority” forms
(“ADA’s"™),

. The Market was managed for some time by Merce Gene-Lopez who reported to Patrick

Durcan, whose line manager was Trevor Nelson. Ms Gene-Lopez went on maternity
leave and subsequently resigned with her employment ending on 162 October 2014. The
management of the Market was initially covered by Mr Durcan and Mr Nelson whilst a
recruitment campaign for a temporary asset manager was undertaken which was
unsuccessful. As a result, in June 2015, I asked the Strategic Property Estate team,
comprising Andrew Cross, Roy Tibble and Mr McDonnell to assist in overseeing the day
to day asset management of the Market,

Monte Carlo Or Bust Rally

9. This was an event organised by Lloyds Motor Club (Clubsonar), to drive and park 15 No.

2 CV cars in the Market as part of a 2 CV vintage car promotion. The event was to
take place from 11am on 8™ September to 8.302m on 9% September with cars parked
overnight before setting off for Monte Carlo. An Authorised Delegated Authority form
was drafted by Mr McDonnell and completed on 4™ September 2015.



Page 78

As explained above our objective is to ensure that the Market and its environs are
maintained and managed efficiently to produce an improved tenant mix, which will result
in a more attractive offer, higher footfall and higher income and value for the
Corporation. Further considerable efforts are made to raise awareness of the market with
events including St George’s week, musical festivals, art fairs and fashion shows. The
Monte Carlo event was a significant event run by a substantial City concern, Lloyd’s, and
assisted to maintain and raise the profile of the Market. It attracted visitors and customers
into the market to view the cars. Tt increased shoppers dwell time and it did not disrupt
tenants business. The event was cost neutral to the City as although no licence fee was
charged, Club sonar (Lloyd’s Motor Club) were responsible for the management, safety
and security of each car and were responsible for cleaning up and making good any
damage. The licence fee was waived by me as Investment Property Director, having
considered the proposal on its merits. I determined it would be positive for the marketing
of the Market and was in line with the letting events policy.

9. The ADA was signed off by Leighton McDonnell, Andrew Cross, Trevor Nelson and me.
The ADA states that risk and method statements have been requested. [ reviewed and
sighed it off as it is in line with our lettings policy.

10. Each event is considered on its own merits. [ took the decision to waive the licence fee
given the unusual feature of a car rally in the City which generated additional footfall
without disruption to existing tenants.

11. The event was cost neutral to the City as Lloyd’s Motor Club were responsible for the
management, safety and security of each car and for cleaning up and making good any
damage.

12. T did not bow to any pressure and conducted the letting in accordance with the Delegated
Authority procedure. The suggestion that this high profile event was held because of the
influence of John Chapman is wholly misconceived. I was one of the signatories to the
ADA and I considered this an entirely appropriate and beneficial event to have taken
place in the Market. [ would not have authorised it had T thought differently.



Page 79

Barnett Waddingham Virtual Golf Event

13.ThismcidmtcommedBameuWaddinghnm.aﬁmofacmaﬁesandmmdm,who

wished to hold a corporate event on Thursday 5* November. The origin of the event is set
out in detail by Mr Nelson in his statement. Adam Brook of Barnett Waddingham had
been in contact with Jobn Chapman, Ward end Property Investment Board Member, on
Tuesday 13" October, which had been passed to Mr McDonnell to progress.

14.0n 29™ October, email correspondence took place between Leighton McDonnell and

Adam Brook, culminating in Adam Brook emailing John Chapman “J am infuriated —
how dare he email in Nick Salter, I am fuming. He cut me off, was rude and I fired back
with both barrels. He said “I don't expect to lose any sleep over this”. This resulted in
management having to diffuse the situation and to placate both John Chapman and
Barnett Waddingham. It cen be seen from the above emasil that Mr McDonnell was not
being co-operative and professional with Mr Brook. Mr McDonnell also failed to draft an
Authorised Delegated Authority to regularise the event which was completed by Andrew
Cross and signed on 4% November.

15. In my view Mr McDonnell failed to act in a professional manner, brought the City in o

disrepute and had a damaging effect on the reputation and integrity of the City. Mr
McDonnell’s obstructive stance may have been influenced by the fact that he had
previously refused to allow the event and had been over-ruled.

16.1 wholly reject any suggestion that this event was organised as a result of member

pressure or that there is any inappropriate member influence exercised over the Market by
Mr Chapman or any other member generally. I have explained above the general strategy
and policy in relation to the Market and in my view the Golf event was entirely consistent
with the Merket Strategy and the general overell aims of the City. Querterly to six
monthly catch up mestings are held with Ward Members from Langboume and Lime
Street, the aim being to keep Ward Members informed of management and activities in
Leadenhall Market. On the 1™ September 2015 meeting, I reminded the members present
(Mr Howard and Mr Chapman) that traditional officer/member boundary lines needed to
be maintained, namely it is for members to approve strategy and for officers to execute
the strategy on a day to day basis.



Page 80

17.

18.

19.

The ADA signed on 4% November was approved by Andrew Cross, Trevor Nelson and L
The licence fee was nil but Bamnet Waddingham met the cost of entering into the licence
of £1250 plus VAT. The following factors were taken into account when considering the
application:

i)  The undoubted attraction of a “one-off” simulated golf event which would attract
additional footfall to the Market and which was in line with Market policy.
ii) The goif event would be open to the public during the lunchtime.
iii) A charity collection for “Contact the Elderly” would also be taking place.

Accordingly, having considered the above, and the presented negotiated position, I
considered it appropriate to give the go ahead to the event by approving the ADA.

My team is fully aware of occasions where I have refused to sign ADA’s or requested
clarification prior to signing.

The event was open to the public during lunchtime and served to enhance Market
visibility, entirely in line with the Market Strategy. Barmnet Waddingham raised in the
order of £300 for the charity “Contact the Elderly”. No disruption was caused to tenants
and in addition to added footfall the Lamb and the Cheesc were used by Barnet
Waddingham to entertain potential clients.

Whilst Mr McDonnell clearly did not approve of the event it is ultimately a senior
management decision as to which events to approve and in my view this was an entirely
appropriate event to aliow which was judged a success. 1 am not aware of any political
interference or inappropriate political influence in relation to it. If I did not consider the
event an appropriate one then I would not have permitted it to go ahead and I would have
refused to sign the ADA. Mr Chapman is an active Ward Member who takes a great deal
of interest in the Market and its success and as a result frequently engages with my team
in velation to Market issues. As I have said above, regular meetings (quarterly to six
monthly) take place with Ward Members from both Langbourne and Lime Street Wards.
Agenda Items covered include staff updates; lettings updates, up and coming events;
waste collection; tenant issues etc. The purpose is to inform Ward Members of the on-
going management of the Market. However, I am not aware of any conduct or activities



by him in relation to the Market which would breach the Members® Code of Conduct and
I reject entirely Mr McDonnell’s allegations in relation to the alleged misuse of the
Market for the granting of “favours” and “political interference™.

2)6m
Dated January 2016

Page 81



Page 82



STATEMENT OF TREVOR NELSON

I, Trevor Nelson, make the following statement, the contents of which are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Background — General Comments

1.

Page 83

I have worked in the property profession for over 35 years, with over 25 years of property
fund management experience. I have worked for the City Corporation since September
2010, taking on responsibility for the City Fund Property Investment Portfolio in February

2012.

I am employed as an Assistant Director Investment Property Group in the City Surveyor’s

“Department and I am responsible for the supervision, co-ordination and management of all

aspects of the City Fund Property Investment Portfolio with the aim of maximizing
performance, achieving departmental targets and corporate objectives, and assisting
strategic aims. The role includes acting as a deputy to the Director of the Investment
Property Group, taking decisions in his absence where appropriate and having responsibility
for the management of staff within the City Fund team.

Since the end of 2013 there has been a large turnover of staff in the City Fund team. Steven
Chandler (Senior Principal Surveyor) left in December 2013 and Patrick Durcan was
appointed to the vacant post from January 2014. However he did not actually join the team
until May 2014 as he was asked to remain in his previous post due to long term sickness
leave of another colleague. When he did join the City Fund team he brought with him the
additional workload for the Oracle project as he was the Investment Property Group
representative on the implementation team for this project. In November 2014 Alistair
McAlpine was appointed on a temporary basis to pick up his ordinary workload.

At the same time one of the Surveyors in Patrick’s team was on long term sick leave and the

‘other, Merce Gene-Lopez, went on maternity leave in February 2015. The following month

Alistair McAlpine left at the end of his fixed term contract. Patrick was then covering three



Page 84

jobs, plus his Oracle workload. We tried to get temporary stafl to assist including using
PSD (a recruitment consultancy) but struggled to find anyone suitable at an economic rate.

When Patrick Durcan went full time on the Oracle project in June 2015 his other work was
spread around between various colleagues. Andrew Cross (Senior Principal Surveyor in
Strategic Estates) and his team of Senior Surveyors — Roy Tibble and Leighton McDonnell
— were identified as having spare capacity and asked to take over the management of
Leadenhall Market. This was around 16 June 2015. It was agreed that they would report to
me in relation to their existing workload and Leadenhall Market but that they would
continue to report to Tom Leathart (Assistant Director Development and Strategic Estate) in
relation to One Alie Street.

The strategy document for the City Fund includes management of Leadenhall Market. The
primary objective of the City Fund as stated in the strategy document is, “As an overriding
principle to ensure that the Fund continues to be used as a tool for implementing the City
Corporation’s Vision for the City."

The more detailed Leadenhall Market Strategy was agreed following a presentation at the
Project Investment Board meeting in October 2014. The policy was to encourage footfall in
the Market to benefit the tenants who pay in excess of £2.5m rental income per annum. The
stalls which had been running in the Market weren’t working — they were not offering a
sufficient quality or range of goods, were not encouraging extra footfall, and were not
economic. So it was agreed to encourage chairs and tables licences instead, and target a few

events and temporary markets per year, especially seasonal ones.

In terms of my relationship with John Chapman, I would describe it as totally professional.
We get on well in a work context. I attend quarterly ‘catch up’ meetings regarding
Leadenhall Market with John Chapman and Robert Howard, as the Deputies of Langbourn
and Lime Street Wards respectively, which incorporate the Market. Other officers from the
City Surveyor’s Department also attend, normally including Nick Gill, my Director, and the

discussions are minuted.

Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally — Lloyds Motor Club

I understand that we were first approached about this event back in 2014 but it was
postponed due to the lack of a sponsor. I was not involved at that time — all of these types of



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 85

proposals were dealt with extremely competently by the Manager of the Market at the time
(Merce Gene-Lopez) with minimal supervision.

Again, I subsequently became aware of this proposal through correspondence with John
Chapman. Over the course of time that the arrangements for this event were being agreed, I
found Leighton McDonnell to be generally very obstructive. Rather than a “can do” and
“let’s make this happen” attitude he made up barriers, second guessing what the fire officer
and the tenants might say rather than checking out their responses before going back to the
organisers of the event. Although the fire officer did initially have comments he was
ultimately content with the arrangements. Leighton’s knowledge of the required risk
assessment and method statement was also in doubt as he had to ask our facilities

management colleagues for an example copy.

At no time before the required delegated authority was signed off did I ever give the
impression to John Chapman that permission was given, as I always said the proposals

‘would need to be approved by the fire officer, and the cars could not be parked in areas we

had licensed for tables and chairs to some of our tenants,

Leighton’s references to the difficulties of getting a delegated authority signed are evidence
of the barriers which he wished to put in place. This is not a complicated document and can
be produced and signed off quickly as all signatories are within Investment Property Group.
Leighton produced the document for signature and is a signatory himself. His reference to
his line managers signing this document without some fundamentals being in place, in my
opinion reflects the negative attitude displayed by Leighton. If he had taken a positive
stance to make sure these were all in place well before the event then the delegated authority
would not have been rushed and could have included all of the requested documents.

The plan was for the 2CVs to be parked in the Clothworkers Hall Car Park the night before,
and to be moved to the Market on the morning of Tuesday 8 September 2015, before
leaving the following day. It had originally been agreed that the cars would arrive at 11:00
a.m., but it was subsequently arranged that the Market staff would be in attendance so that
the cars could move to Leadenhall before 8:00 a.m. to avoid the congestion charge.

I understand that when the first 2CVs appeared, the staff were nowhere to be seen, and the
cars had to circle round again — although Stephen Ivers, the Facilities Supervisor and one of
the on-site staff, has told me that he was at the Market from around 7:00 a.m.



Page 86

13.

16.

17.

18.

When I arrived at the Market at around 8:15 a.m. there was quite a fractious atmosphere. In
attendance at the time were Leighton McDonnell, Stephen Ivers, John Black, J ohn Chapman
and Martin Robinson from Lloyds Motor Club. However I didn’t hear any swearing from
John Chapman or anyone else. Nor did 1 hear John Chapman make any threat to remove
Leighton McDonnell from the management of the Market.

The event was not as big a benefit to the Market as some other events that we agree to. It
transpired that the 2CVs had been hired by Lloyds Motor Club from a corporate entertaining
event company, and they were not individually owned by enthusiasts with the variety of
colour and interest that this would have brought. However in my opinion the event was still

adding some interest to the Market.

Brokers Wine Bar, one of the Market’s long standing tenants was being used as a venue to
host the receptions for the event. And at the time Lloyds of London was the single largest
business in the area, so it was hoped that this would help with footfall, particularly amongst
those with a relatively high disposable income. (The recently completed developments at 20
Fenchurch Street, Leadenhall Building and the occupation by Amazon of the neighbouring
Leadenhall Court have since significantly added to the catchment).

Lloyds are also a significant City institution that the City Corporation should be seeking to
work with in accordance with the City Fund Strategy. And I understand the Monte Carlo or
Bust Car Rally raised approximately £50,000 for charity, so I cannot accept the City should
be charging a fee for such an event. A reception was attended by a number of City
dignitaries, including the Lay Sheriff and other elected Members of the City Corporation. I
would therefore refute that I said the event was of no benefit at all. 1 would also strongly

refute that I behaved in an unprofessional manner.

Virtual Golf Event — Barnett Waddingham

19.

20.

This is another example of Leighton McDonnell’s negative attitude in failing to look at the
wider picture and see that such an event will bring more footfall into the Market.

The proposal for a virtual golf event at Leadenhall Market was a bit out of the blue. The
original request was for an event on 21 September 2015 but this was subsequently put back
until 5 November 2015. I only became aware of the proposal after John Chapman became
involved and phoned and emailed me on 19 August 2015. He was the conduit and pushing



21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

26.

Page 87

for the event to go ahead. I had no personal contact with Adam Brook, or anyone else from
Bamett Waddingham — although Leighton McDonnell and others did. When problems or
issues arose, these were directed back through John Chapman,

I would certainly agree that John Chapman devoted a lot of time to championing this event.
By way of contrast I receive very few emails from other elected members about particular
events. I could see from John Chapman’s initial email that 2 friend of his at Lime Street
Insurance Brokers Limited had approached him to support the event. However I am not
aware that John Chapman had a particular relationship with Barnett Waddingham.

I emailed Leighton McDonnell on 20 August 2015 and asked him to liaise with Sally
Humphreys at Osprey Associates (consultants we use to co-ordinate Leadenhall Market
events) to see if this event was practical. Leighton initially rejected the proposal on 21
August 2015 due to concerns over fire access and overcrowding.

I was made aware of this by another email from John Chapman, also dated 21 August,
stating “I’'m afraid Leighton has once again failed to grasp the problem!” This was on¢ of a
number of emails from John Chapman that was critical of Leighton. It was obvious to me
that there was a personality clash between the two of them. However I don’t personally
think that John Chapman’s criticism of Leighton ever ‘crossed the line’. I took his comment
to mean that Leighton was taking an unduly negative stance. I asked Leighton verbally to
look at the proposal again,

I had further chasing emails from John Chapman dated 24 August 2015 and 28 August
2015.

On 8 October 2015, having spoken to Leighton McDonnell, Sally Humphreys stated in an
exchange of emails with Adam Brook that she believed the City would not accept the event,
based on the look of the golf simulator. She referred to the fact that a previous proposal had
been rejected by the City. She also cited concerns about the lack of a charitable element to
the event. I was made aware of this when John Chapman forwarded me the email chain on
9 October 2015 stating, “Can you unravel this please — seems like Leighton has again put

his foot in it!”

There is not actually a requirement for a charitable element under the Leadenhall Market
Strategy. I took the view that, subject to our usual requirements being met, the event was



Page 88

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

sultable because it would attract brokers from Lloyds and therefore create additional footfall
inside the market. The organisers were also proposing to use various tenants in the market
e.g. The Lamb Public House, Brokers Wine Bar, Amathus Drinks, Cheese at Leadenhall and
Butcher at Leadenhall.

Events tend to benefit some tenants more than others, so we try to even this out over time. I
wasn’t influenced by the fact that Barnett Waddingham are a big City firm, or by John
Chapman’s involvement. We get lots of requests and do turn a lot down. For example,
John Chapman subsequently forwarded me a request from an organisation called Cockney
Pride for a Krays buy and sell memorabilia market that we refused.

On 10 October 2015 John Chapman forwarded me another email chain between himself,
Adam Brook at Barnett Waddingham, and Sally Humphreys at Osprey.

On 13 October 2015 he forwarded me a further email exchange between Sally and Adam, in
which Sally set out a course of action to obtain formal permission. She reiterated that
Leighton McDonnell as Asset Manager was responsible for the Market and that the revised
proposal should go to him. John Chapman asked, “Is this really necessary & can we just do
this between you and me?” My response that, “Yes we must go through the motions...”
was an indication that the usual reporting structures would have to be respected; not that the
outcome was a formality. My comment that, “...1 will explain to you verbally rather than in
writing” related to Leighton’s potential disciplinary or capability proceedings regarding

Tudor Markets which were under consideration.

On 14 October 2015 John Chapman forwarded to me the revised proposals and additional
information from Adam Brook regarding the proposed virtual golf event. This was a very
busy day for me — the day of the Property Investment Board — when I generally receive lots
of emails and late enquiries from members of the Board. It is also possible that my P.A.
opened the email, which caused me to think I had read it. In any event I omitted to forward
this email on to Leighton McDonnell at that time.

On 27 October 2015 John Chapman forwarded me a query from Adam Brook about the
power supply at the Market, which I sent on to various colleagues including Leighton
McDonnell. It was only the following day (28 October 2015) when Leighton queried what
the power was for, and (for some reason) what Adam Brook’s relationship was with John



321

33.

34.

35.

36.

k78

Page 89

Chapman, that I started to realise there had been some communication problem and he did
not consider the event to be going ahead.

Instead of waiting for further clarification from me, or requesting further information from
the organisers, Leighton sent John Chapman a blunt email asking him to tell Adam that, “He
has no permission to hold any event or function at the market.® This was forwarded to me
by John Chapman saying, “Can you deal with this — I may just lose my rag if I do it!”

Leighton then emailed Adam Brook directly with another blunt email stating, “Please do not
go ahead with the below event. You do not have my permission or any agreement in place
and will be denied access.” This was again forwarded to me by John Chapman, asking me
to deal with the matter urgently.

I read these emails when I returned to the office after lunch. I then found the earlier email
forwarded to me by John Chapman on 14 October 2015. As soon as I understood what had
happened I met with Leighton and Andrew Cross, apologised that I had missed the
correspondence on 14 October 2015, emailed this to Leighton and told him to proceed to do
all the due diligence so that this event could proceed on 5 November 2015 as planned.

At that time I still considered it was entirely possible to get this all properly documented by
the date of the event but Leighton was still very obstructive. After the meeting he asked me
by email to confirm that I wished him to go ahead and prepare a delegated authority and
licence to which I replied yes, and asked him to proceed to do all due diligence. I would not
have expected him to ask in writing if he should proceed as I had already asked him to do so

verbally when we met.

I strongly refute Leighton McDonnell’s assertion that I had already given permission for the
virtual golf event earlier. I always rely on the asset manager responsible for the Market to
deal with the detail and the licence process to make sure these events are propetly
documented. I also strongly refute I bullied Leighton and certainly did not shout repeatedly,
“Are you going to prepare the DA?” I may have asked him, but I generally instructed
Leighton through Andrew Cross where possible, as Leighton had already complained he had

many different managers.

The following day (29 October 2015) John Chapman forwarded me a further email
exchange between Leighton McDonnell and Adam Brook. Leighton had asked for more



Page 90

38.

39.

detuils of the golf sinulator, and belatedly raised the issue of costs and charges for the
event. However he was clearly also putting obstacles in the way of the event taking place.
His attitude was, “Let’s find a way not to do this.” [n my view he had taken a unilateral
decision that the event was not good for the Market, rather than accepting the collective
officer decision that it was. He was obstructive and should have acted more professionally.
For example, in relation to his statement that the fire officer would almost certainly have a
problem with the location of the golf simulator, Leighton was simply making stuff up. The
fire officer didn’t have a problem — the Christmas tree goes in the exact same place every
year. Even with the Christmas tree being in situ at the same time, there was plenty of room.
In relation to the required risk assessment, Leighton could have given Adam Brook more
help with what was needed e.g. by providing a previous example of a risk assessment.
Adam had stated at the outset that he was inexperienced in organising such events and had

asked for assistance.

Adam Brook was particularly angry that Leighton had copied Nick Salter, the Senior Partner
at Barnett Waddingham, into one of his critical emails. Nick Salter hadn’t had any previous
involvement in the matter — Leighton had ‘Googled’ his details and decided to include him,
without discussing the matter with Andrew Cross, his line manager, or myself first. It was
clear from subsequent emails that a heated telephone conversation had followed between
Leighton and Adam Brook.

Andrew and I were in a surgery meeting when we were interrupted by my P.A. who
explained that Leighton had sent these emails which had once again been forwarded to John
Chapman, When asked to explain why he had copied in Nick Slater, Leighton replied that
he thought Nick Slater should know what Adam Brook was getting Barnett Waddingham

into, including holding an event without a risk assessment and without insurance.

I was concerned that this could damage the City’s reputation — in particular because Adrian
Waddingham, who was a Sheriff in 2013 and was standing for Alderman, was a founding
partner of Barnett Waddingham. I also felt that Leighton was exhibiting borderline
insubordination. That’s when I decided to escalate the matter to Peter Bennett. I went
round to see him, to seek advice and to give him a heads up that the matter could be referred
to the Town Clerk. He wasn’t available at the time so we exchanged emails the following
day, 30 October 2015 when I confirmed that this could be dealt with by Nick Gill on the
Monday, prior to Peter’s return to the office.



41.

42,

43.

Signed:

Dated:

Page 91

It was only much later that I learned that Leighton had sent a further email direct to Nick
Salter shortly after his argument with Adam Brook, criticising Adam Brook’s behaviour and
stating that this did not reflect favourably on Barnett Waddingham.

Various emails were exchanged between 30 October 2015 and 3 November 2015 regarding
the outstanding matters. I had asked Leighton to forward Adam Brook an example risk
assessment and method statement, but he simply referred Adam to the Health and Safety
Executive website. Andrew Cross eventually obtained an appropriate risk assessment and
method statement, and Public Liability Insurance certificate, sorted out the necessary licence
and prepared the delegated authority.

I refute Leighton McDonnell’s assertion that [ specifically told Andrew Cross not to charge
a fee. At the last minute John Chapman complained about the licence fee and costs being
charged, in emails to me dated 3 & 4 November 2015. This was partly on the basis that a
charge had allegedly not been discussed previously and partly on the basis that this was a
charitable event. I explained to him on the telephone and by email dated 4 November 2015
that in my view this was primarily a corporate event that we would expect to charge for.
John Chapman responded straight away and seemed to accept this position.

I do not recall by whom or when the decision was eventually taken not to charge a licence
fee for this event. However I can confirm that John Chapman did not play any part in this
process. I can only presume we were under time pressure to give permission for this event
to proceed as the delegated authority was only presented for signature on 4 November 201 5,
just one day before the event. The City’s professional fees were being covered and Sally
Humphreys at Osprey had given the earlier indication to Barnett Waddingham that if there
was a charity element then the event would not normally attract a fee. Another reason we
were not in a position to press the demand for a fee is that Leighton had not brought this
issue up early enough with Adam Brook, probably as Leighton had taken the view that this

event would not take




Page 92



STATEMENT OF STEPHEN IVERS

I, Stephen Ivers, make the following statement, the contents of which are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

1. Tam employed as a Facilities Supervisor in the City Surveyor’s Department and my role

Page 93

is to oversee the day to day runming of various properties. I have worked for the
Corporation for 10 years and I started working at Leadenhall Market in December 2014.
I work with Leighton McDonnell who is responsible for tenants’ leases and approval of
events and John Black whose role is similar to my role but he is to take over the main
duties of Leadenhall Market. John had just started on the day in question in managing the

Market.

I'am told that Leighton has made complaints against John Chapman in relation to two
events at the Market, the Monte Carlo or Bust Rally and the Barnett Waddingham Golf
event and that these complaints will be considered by the Standards Committee. I have
been asked to make this statement to set out my recollection of and involvement with the
two events in order to assist the Committee. I had no involvement with the Golf event.

The Monte Carlo Car Rally run by the Lloyds Motor Club was due to take place over two
days with the participating cars — Citroen 2 CV’s being parked in the Market during the
first day and overnight for a departure on the second day. I knew that this event was
going to take place, and that I had to open the gate at 08:00 as far as I can remember. I
was involved in the organisation of the event beforehand only in as far as I attended a
meeting between John Chapman, someone from Lloyds Motor Club and Trevor Nelson
and inquired where the cars would be parked. I was not involved in any other

conversations.

I had been busy on the first day which is normal as we have a good few properties which
we manage and only when John Chapman called us to come down on the office intercom
did we see him. In my opinion John Chapman was more panicky than rude, saying
something like ‘Please open the gate quickly, the cars are coming’. We went down and



Page 94

Signed:

Datet ll\lot\ |6

opened the bollards at Whittingdon Avenue but the cars only started to arrive at 08:30
and others were delayed in traffic so eventually over an hour or so they arrived. 1 did not
notice when Leighton McDonnell arrived at the Market or where he was as T was
manning the bollards with John Black. [ therefore cannot say whether he overhead the

conversation between John Chapman and 1.

. 1 had only met John Chapman once or twice before and I did not know him well. Tdidn’t

take his manner during the conversation as being rude or disrespectful — the man was
clearly just under some stress, wanting the event to go well. I do not recall him swearing
or saying anything about changing the management at the Market. John Chapman
thanked me at the end of the event for everything running smoothly, after the initial
hitch.

_ 1 understand that Leighton says that there is political interference in the Market. I have

not experienced any political interference and [ am not aware of any although the tenants
have their own various tenant committees involved with the Market and the elected
members for Lime Street and Langbourn Wards take an active interest. The Market

therefore requires careful managing.




STATEMENT OF JOHN BLACK.

I, John Black, make the following statement, the contents of which are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief,

1.

Page 95

I am employed as a Building Manager in the City Surveyor’s Department and my role is
the day to day management of Leadenhall Market and other properties. I have worked for
the Corporation for 22 years and I started working at Leadenhall Market in September
2015. I work with Leighton McDonnell whose role is Asset Manager for specific
properties and Stephen Ivers, Assistant Facilities Supervisor, in the Market and other

properties.

I am told that Leighton has made complaints against John Chapman in relation to two
events at the Market, the Monte Carlo or Bust Rally and the Barnett Waddingham Golf
event and that these complaints will be considered by the Standards Committee. I have
been asked to make this statement to set out my recollection of and involvement with the
two events in order to assist the Committee.

Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally — Lloyds Motor Club

This event happened during my first week at Leadenhall Market, Tknew there had been
some dispute about the holding of the event and that Stephen Ivers had asked for things
in writing, but I am unclear as to the details around the arrangements. I hadn’t been
involved as it was my first week in the Market.

On the first day of the event, at about 7:45 a.1m., John Chapman came looking for Market
management to remove the security bollards which prevent vehicle access to allow the
cars in for them to be parked overnight, I officially started work at 8:00 a.m., but I was
already on site that day at 7:45 a.m. with Stephen Ivers who started work earlier. John



Page 96

Chapman bumped into us on his way to the Market office. We were on our way out to

see how things were going.

. 1 was present while John Chapman was talking to Stephen Ivers, but Leighton was not —

he turned up later. Jobn Chapman asked Stephen in an angry way why the bollards
hadn’t been removed. Stephen Ivers tried to explain that he hadn’t been asked to remove
them and said that if he had been asked in advance then this would have been done. 1
thought John Chapman’s manner was blustery and brash, he was insisting that a request
had been made for the bollards to be removed by 7:30 am. In my opinion John
Chapman’s behaviour was not nice and I would say it was rude. Stephen Ivers was
trying to calm him down, and was saying that the bollards would be removed straight
away. At some point John Chapman walked off. At this point I could see no cars
waiting. Stephen Ivers and I removed the bollards which only took a few minutes but the
first vehicle did not arrive until around about 8:30 a.m. We waited for the cars to arrive
as the entrance could not be left unattended but as no vehicles arrived until about 8:30
a.m. it wasn’t clear to me why John Chapman had reacted in this way. I felt that if I had
behaved like that, I would have been in trouble. I also feel that this was a failure to treat
officers with respect and I thought that John Chapman’s manner was a bit ‘headmasterly’
- seeking to pull rank or asserting a superior status over officers. However, | didn’t hear
any swearing or any threats, although Leighton McDonnell appeared later, and after
speaking to John Chapman said, “He wants a change of management”. At the time I
thought this was a reference to Stephen Ivers, although it may have been a reference to
Leighton McDonnell’s own position. I didn’t witness anything other than what I have
mentioned above. In my opinion John Chapman could have approached the situation in a

better manner, I didn’t even know who he was at the time.

Virtual Golf Event — Barnett Waddingham

_ This event was all a bit last minute. I knew that Leighton McDonnell had refused

permission at some earlier point but that he was then told that the event was going ahead
and that a power supply was required. When the organisers turned up they said they had
been given permission, I am not sure by whom, to set up where the shoe shine people
were normally located. However that would have meant the shoe shiners losing trade so

I had to position the golf tent in an alternative location. 1t was supposed to be a charity



event but I only saw a bucket collection. I was not involved in any of the emails in

advance of the event or in any discussions with John Chapman about it.

Signed:

Dated: 14 /01/2016

Page 97



Page 98



Private Document Pack

Assessment Sub (Standards) Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2015
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: ALDERMEN'S DINING ROOM - 4TH FLOOR WEST WING

Members: Nigel Challis
Mark Greenburgh (External Member)
Edward Lord
Anju Sanehi (Independent Person)
Tom Sleigh

Enquiries: Gemma Stokley
tel. no: 0207 7332 1407
gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm
N.B. Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio/visual recording.

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive

Page 99



Page 100

AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the meeting in accordance with Standing Order No. 29.

For Decision

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE ASSESSMENT
SUB-COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 3 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act as follows:-

ltem Exemption Paragraph(s) :
5 1-3

For Decision

REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND CITY SOLICITOR

A report of the Comptroller & City Solicitor detailing the complaint that has been
received, the alleged breaches to the Code of Conduct and the action required by the
Assessment Sub Committee.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 76)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Committee(s): Date(s):
Assessment Sub (Standards) Committee 16 December 2015

Subject: Compiaint by Leighton McDonnell against John Chapman | Non-Public

Report of: Town Clerk and Comptroller & City Solicitor For Decision

NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraphs 1-3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Summary

This report presents to the Assessment Sub-Committee of the Standards
Committee a complaint made by Mr Leighton McDonnell against Mr John
Chapman.

Recommendations:

1. That the Sub-Committee consider the report and determine what
action, if any, fo take in relation to the complaint.

in ort

History of the Complaint

1. Mr McDonnell is an employse of the City Corporation. He was suspended on 5
November 2015 pending a disciplinary investigation. This investigation is
currently underway and is being undertaken by Mr Colin Wilcox (Assistant
Director, City Surveyor's Department) and the Monitoring Officer (as an
independent Chief Officer).

2. On 9 November 2015 Mr McDonnell made a complaint to the Head of Audit and
Risk Management citing the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1098 (the so-called
‘whistle-blowing’ provisions). The complaint contained allegations against City
Corporation employees as well as Mr Chapman, an elected Member of the City
Corporation. It has been agreed with the Chamberlain that the whistie-blowing
complaint will be investigated concurrently with the disciplinary allegations. This
complaint appears at Appendix 1 for the Sub-Committee’s information.

3. Mr McDonnell forwarded this complaint to the Chairman of the Standards
Committee on 18 November 2015. Mr McDonnell was subsequently provided
with a copy of the City Corporation’s complaints procedure relating to the
Member Code of Conduct and asked to re-submit his allegations using the
approved complaint form. The completed form was received on 23 November
2015 and appears at Appendix 2 for the Sub-Committee’s consideration.
Members will note that the two complaints are substantially the same with only
minor differences.

Page 1

Page 101



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 102

4,

5.

In summary the complaint contains two main allegations against Mr Chapman:-

i) That he used his status as an elected Member and position on the Property
Investment Board Committee to put pressure on officers to allow events at
Leadenhall Market to go ahead without a formal risk and method statement,
parking agreement or evidence of insurance and without charging any fees
or costs.

i) That he swore excessively in public, made threats to officers and did not
behave in the manner expected of an elected Member.

Mr Chapman’'s comments on the allegations appear at Appendix 3 for the Sub-
Committee’s consideration,

Considerations

6.

The Sub-Committee should consider whether the allegations would, if proven
amount to a breach of the Code of Conduct. The complaint should also be
assessed against the current City Corporation Assessment Criteria which
includes consideration of the following matters:-

« Has the complainant submitted enough information to satisfy the Sub-
Committee that the complaint should be investigated?

e Has the complaint already been the subject of an investigation or other
action relating to the Code of Conduct? Simitarly has the complaint been the
subject of an investigation by other regulatory authorities?

» Is the complaint about something that happened so long ago that there
would be little benefit in taking action now?

« s the complaint too trivial to warrant further action?

« Does the complaint appear to be simply malicious, politically motivated or tit
for tat?

The Sub-Committee should aiso give consideration fo the matters set out below.

Alleged Breaches of the Code

7.

The current version of the Member Code of Conduct was approved by the Court
of Common Council on 16 October 2014 and came into effect on 1 January
2015, so was in force at the time of these allegations. Mr McDonnell does not
specify how he considers that the Code of Conduct has been breached. It may
be assumed that he considers the alleged conduct to be in breach of the Seven
Principles of Public Life (or “Nofan Principles”) set out in paragraph 1 of the
Code which are the yardstick for Member conduct i.e. seiflessness, integrity,
objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership. There is a certain
amount of crossover between the various Nolan Principles, but the most relevant
in this case would seem to be:-

Page 2



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

a) SELFLESSNESS: Holders of public office should act solely in the public
interest and should never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage
on any person or act to gain financial or other material benefits for
themselves, their family, a friend or close associate.

g) LEADERSHIP: Holders of public office should promote and support high
standards of conduct when serving in their public post, in particular as
characterised by the above requirements, by leadership and example.

Members will recall that the latest version of the Code sets out at paragraph 2
some particular examples of how a Member's conduct shall address the Nolan
Principles. There is again a certain amount of crossover between these various
examples, but the most relevant in this case would seem to be:-

h) Behaving in accordance with all of the Corporation’s legal obligations,
alongside any requirements contained within the Corporation’s policies,
protocols or procedures, including on the use of the Corporation’s resources.

J) Valuing your colieagues and officers of the Corporation and engaging with
them in an appropriate manner and one that underpins the mutual respect
that is essential to good local governance.

Conclusion & Action Required

9.

10.

11.

Page 103

The Sub-Committee is invited to consider the report and must determine
whether:-

(a) to refer any of the allegations to the Monitoring Officer for investigation; or
(b) decide that no action should be taken.

Given that the Monitoring Officer is already committed to investigating these
events in relation to the on-going disciplinary and whistle-blowing procedures,
Members may wish that he also investigate these allegations under the Member
Code of Conduct and prepare a report for further consideration by the Hearing
Sub-Committee of the Standards Committes.

If the Sub-Committee decides that no investigation should be undertaken it may,
in consultation with the Monitoring Officer, direct that other action is taken such
as training or conciliation.

Contact:

Michael Cogher

Comptroller and City Solicitor
Monitoring Officer

michael.@gher@ciyoﬂongon.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4

Page 104



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 105

Name: Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDi

i v [

Address: JElliman , Gowers Yard, Tring, Herts, HP23 4FH
I

Contact Telephone number:
Corporation Department/ Section: City Surveyors

DETAILS OF COMPLAINT TO STANDARDS COMMITTEE
1. MONTE CARLO CAR RALLY
Background

From 17/06/15 1was asked to undertake an additional full time role as Asset Manager of
Leadenhall Market, EC3. I inherited a backlog of cases dating back to February one of
these was request from Mr John Chapman (JC) a ward member for Langboum to give
approval for 15 x 2CV cars to be parked and paraded for one full day and part of the next
within the confines of the market itself. There was evidence of a meeting between
assistant director Mr Trevor Nelson (TN) and JC but no notes, I immediately phoned JC
who insisted that TN had given him approval. I then liaised with the fire officer who
identified on a market plan with X’s where the cars had to be parked s0 as not to interfere
with free access of a fire engine in an emergency. This was then sent to JC to agree as
well as a request for a formal risk and method statement (RAMS). He never responded. I
also sent emails to TN as well as verbally stating that the event should not go ahead for
obvious safety reasons and if he insisted it did that costs per car (as advised by the
filming unit) plus my surveyor and solicitors fees should be charged. TN also never
responded

Another site meeting was held with TN and I spoke to a representative of The Lloyds
Monte Carlo Club along with JC. However we were always given the impression that JC
was the principal organiser. TN and my line manager Andrew Cross (AC) later asked me
to prepare a Delegated Authority (DA) form. This required four signatures inchiding that
of my Director Nicholas Gill (NG). The form is an approval document pre solicitors
instructions and was signed off by both TN and NG despite no fee or costs being asked,
no public liability insurance being in place, no RAMS and no confirmation from JC that
the cars would be parked as advised by our fire officer and marked on the plan and sent to
JC.

On the day of the event all the cars were meant to be in place at 8.00am. I was there at
8.20am and only one car had turned up. JC was on site and furious that he had to raise the
two market building managers to open the gate and was still shouting to them when I
arrived. I spoke to him and told JC in future never speak to my building mangers again
like that in future. After even more swearing from JC in front of 4 witnesses he shouted
he was going to change the management (that is myself) of the market and asked to speak
to TN which he then did in private for 15 minutes. TN then left soon after agreeing that

Page 5



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 106

the event was obviously not as described in the preamble and of no benefit to the market
atall.

Summary

- JC put pressure (using his status as Property Investment Board Committee and
Ward Member) on TN and it seems NG to insist the market went ahead without
RAMS, parking agreement or evidence of insurance and no fees or costs.

- This was against the policy of the fund that manages the market to be run on a
commercial basis.

- Several bundred pounds were lost in revenue together with costs estimated at
1750 pounds. It was not a charity event nor ever described as such.

- JC on the day of the event swore excessively in public, made threats 10
management and did not behave in manner expected of a ward member.

Both TN and NG behaved in manner which was unprofessional and open to
question by bowing to pressure and giving an obvious favour to JC and his car
club members..

- The signed DA is available to inspect from Mr Alan Bennetts of City Solicitors
(C&CS)

2. THE SIMULATED GOLF TENT
Background

I was asked to investigate a request from Adam Brooke of Bamett Waddingham asking
for permission to hold a simulated golfing event within the market for corporate
marketing purposes. Scrolling down one of the original emails there evidence of banter
between Adam and JC which T was surprised had been left in. T turned Adam down on
21/08/15 as I had been ordered by TN to put a ban on all events at the market (as already
mentioned, I was now undertaking two full time roles and little time to oversee properly)
and for obvious safety reasons. Then last week I was copied into an email whereby JC
was asking for use of an electricity supply. When I investigated it was apparent that TN
had already given permission to JC for the golf event in principle two weeks earlier but
had sat on the details claiming he had forgotten about them.

TN then claimed it was now too late to turn JC and Adam Brooke down as the event was
only days away, despite my advice not to go ahead as this event was obviously recciving
political interference with no fee offered, could easily eat up 2 days of my time and that it
was a corporate event and of no benefit to the other market retailers. He then attempted to
bully me by shouting at me repeatedly: “Are you going to prepare the DA?” to which I
remained silent. I managed to get an email from TN asking me to go ahead with a licence
subject to due diligence. Adam claimed there was charity linked to it, but this simply
comprised a bucket for coins held by a disinterested employee and based on advice given
to them by our events consultant to help them get an approval.

Page 6



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Eventually the DA was signed by both TN and NG despite there being no public liability
insurance in place, no RAMS and no undertaking for costs and fees. TN explicitly told
AC not to charges a fee, despite my emailing TN telling him of a standard charge to the
BBC in similar circumstances. The fee is levied hourly and should have raised circa
1,750 pounds. The event when held had obvious problems, The dimensions were 4m x
7.5m not 4m x 4m as originally described (causing fire access issues) and another large
area was roped off opposite the Lamb for which there should have been another licence
fee. Getting Adam Brooke to respond in a professional manner, return documents and
details and an undertaking for costs was very tricky. When as a result I then copied in a
Senior Partner at Barnett Waddingham, he took this extremely badly and complained
directly to JC who then phoned TN telling him that Bamett Waddington comprised
founding partners who are sheriffs or of similar status to the Lord Mayors Office. TN
then reported me to the City Surveyor who now seems to be treating it as a disciplinary
matter.

Summary

- The political interference at the market is shocking, but it is only perpetrated by
one person or JC,

- The fees involved and not requested may seem small, however I know of one City
of London car park attendant who was dismissed after pocketing just a few
pounds.

- Both NG and TN deliberately ignored the request for fees for no good reason and
went against the policy of running the market for commercial reasons.

- See attached copy of the DA.

Leighton McDonnell BSc Pg Dip MRICS
Senior Asset Manager
City of London Corporation

Page 7

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8

Page 108



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

APPROVAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DELEGAT ED AUTHORITY

Page 109

CITY FUND ESTATE

LEADENHALY, MARKET, LONDON, EC3 1LR

ICENCE

Report No.

CS. 341/15

PREMISES JtmmonomeualAvemze,Whitﬁn@mAvmue,lme
StreetPassageandLmdmhuuPhce, Leadenhall Market

Grade: C

FREVIOUS LICENCE None

PROPOSED LICENCE

Licensee: Barnett Waddingham LLP

Term: From 9.00 am to 5.00 pm on 5% November 2015

Fee: Nil

Other Terms:

Licence: Licence on the City’s standarg terms

User: Tonmagolfsfmulaﬁoneventandplacea4metersquare
canvasscova-edstmcuue,housingthegolfsimulatoratﬂw
function of Central Avenye, itti Avenue, Lime
Su'oetPascagemdLeadmhauPhoe. The organisers will
also bewﬂwﬁngmmeyﬁrrachmity“ComibeEldaly”.

Costs: Thelieu:cctomeetﬂleCity’sSmwymandlegnlcom
totalling £1,250.00 plus VAT,

FINANCIAL DETAILS:

Chamberlain’s Comment On NO

Tenant’s Financial Statys

Required:

General Comments: 1. Riskandmetlwdstwunmthnvebemreqnesbed. .

2, Tha(lity’sintemalﬁresafetyadvimhasmobjecﬁons
to the event.
DA-NL-CF Page 9 04/112015



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

3. The event is advertised on Barnett Waddingham’s
website where teams can sign up for the event. The
golfsimﬂatorwﬂlbcopmtopassingfootﬁllforan
hour at hmchtime.

4. The event should help increase the number of people
visiting the market and could therefore be of general
benefit to the City’s retail tenants.

5. Barnett Waddinghem’s employees will also be
collecting money for the Charity “Contact the Elderly”
at the event.

6. 'I’hcorganisersproposetouﬁlisethel.ambTavm'nand
Cheese as venues fo speak to and entertain potential

clients.
Agent(s): Not applicable
Fees: Not applicable
File No. 6836
Maphattan Property Code AHS00

SURVEYOR ereemscsarsenn L\ (1A NOVEMBER 2015
AR. CROSS
SENIOR PRINCIPAL SURVEYOR

RECOMMENDED BY

APPROVED BY

INVESTMENT PROPERTY DIRECTOR

DA-NL-CF Page 10 112015

Page 110



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

CITY
LONDON

COMPLAINT FORM

YOUR DETAILS

1. Please provide us with your name and contact details:

Title: Mr

First name: Leighton

Last name: McDonnell

Address: Eliiman Court, Gowers Ya rd, Tring Herts HP23 4FH
Daytime telephone:

Evening telephone:

Mobile telephone:

Email address:

_

Your address and contact details will not usually be released unless necessary or to
deal with your complaint.

However, we will tell the following people that You have made this complaint:-

The Member that you are complaining about;
* The Monitoring Officer of the City of London Corporation.

Page 11

Page 111



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 112

We will normally tell them your name and give them full details of your complaint. If
you have serious concems about your name and details of your complaint being
released, please complete section 5 of this form.

Please tell us which complainant type best describes you:
[ ] Member of the public
D An elected or co-opted Member of the City of London Corporation

X An employee of the City of London Corporation
[ ] Other (pIEaSE SPEGIY.......oousssseronsmsmsssssrssss oo )

MAKING YOUR COMPLAINT

3.

Please provide us with the name of the member(s) you believe
have breached the Code of Conduct:

I

Title First name Last name

Mr John Chapman

Please explain in this section (or on separate sheets) what the
member has done that you believe breaches the Code of
Conduct. If you are complaining about more than one member,
you should clearly explain what each individual person has
done that you believe breaches the Code of Conduct.

It is important that you provide all the information you wish to have taken into
account by the assessment sub Committee when it decides whether to take
any action on your complaint. For example:-

o You should be specific, wherever possible, about exactly what you are
alleging the member said or did. For instance, instead of writing that the
member insulted you, you should state what it was they said.

o You should provide the dates of the alleged incidents wherever
possible. If you cannot provide exact dates, it is important to give a
general timeframe.

o You should confirm whether there are any witnesses to the alleged
conduct and provide their names and contact details if possible.
. You should provide any relevant background information.

B If possible, please be specific about which paragraphs of the Code of
Conduct you believe have been breached.

Page 12




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 13

Page 113



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

?Iease provide us with the details of you

if there is not enough space on this form.

Please see attached sheet

Page 114

r complaint. Continue on a separate sheet

Page 14




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

ONLY COMPLETE THIS NEXT SECTION IF YOU ARE REQUESTING

5-

THAT YOUR IDENTITY IS KEPT CONFIDENTIAL

In the interests of faimess and natural justice, we believe Members who are
complained about have a right to know who has made the complaint. We also
believe that they have the right to be provided with a summary of the
complaint. We are unlikely to withhold your identity or the details of your
complaint unless:

- You have reasonable grounds for believing that you will be at risk of
physical or other harm if your identity is disclosed:;
You are an officer who works closely with the subject Member and you
are afraid of the consequences to your employment or of losing your
job if your identity is disclosed;
You suffer from a serious health condition and there are medical risks
associated with your identity being disclosed.

Please note that requests for confidentiality or requests for suppression of
complaint details will not be automatically granted. The Assessment sub-
Committee will consider the request alongside the substance of your
complaint. We will then contact you with the decision. If your request for
confidentiality is not granted, we will usually allow you the option of
withdrawing your complaint.

However, it is important that in certain exceptional circumstances where the
matter complained about is very serious, we can proceed with an investigation
or other action and disclose your name even if you have expressly asked us
not to.

Please provide us with the details of why you believe we should withhold your
name and/or details of your complaint. Continue on a separate sheet if there is not
enough space on this form:

Page 115

Page 15




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 116

ADDITIONAL HELP

Complaints must be submitted in writing (this includes fax and electronic
submissions). However, we can make reasonable adjustments to assist you if
you have a disability that prevents you from making your complaint in writing.
We can also help if English is not your first language.

If you need any support in completing this form, please let us know as soon as
possible.

CONTACT DETAILS

If you have any queries regarding the completion of this form, or to submit
your completed form by fax or email, please use the following contact details:

Michael Cogher (Comptroller & City Solicitor)
Tel: 020 7332 3699

Fax: 020 7332 1992

Email: michael.cogher@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lorraine Brook (Principal Committee & Member Services Manager)
Tel: 020 7332 1409
Fax: 020 7796 2621

Email: lorraine.brook@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Paper forms should be sent to either of the above recipients at the following
address:

PO Box 270
Guildhall
London
EC2P 2EJ

Page 16



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972,

Name: Leighto i
Email Address:
Address: @ Elliman Court, Gowers Yﬁ Tring, Herts, HP23 4FH

Contact Telephone number:
Corporation Department/ Section: City Surveyors

PLEASE PROVIDE DETAILS OF YOUR COMPLAINT. CONTINUE ON A
SEPARATE SHEET IF THERE IS NOT ENOUGH SPACE ON THIS FORM

1. MONTE CARLO CAR RALLY

Background

From 17/06/15 1was asked to undertake an additional full time role as Asset Manager of
Leadenhall Market, EC3. I inherited a backlog of cases dating back to F ebmuary one of
these was request from Mr John Chapman (JC) a ward member for Langbourn to give
approval for 15 x 2CV cars to be parked and paraded for one full day and part of the next
within the confines of the market itself. There was evidence of a meeting between
assistant director Mr Trevor Nelson (TN) and JC but no notes. I immediately phoned JC
who insisted that TN had given him approval. I then liaised with the fire officer who
identified on a market plan with X’s where the cars had to be parked so as not to interfere
with free access of a fire engine in an emergency. This was then sent to JC to agree as
well as a request for a formal risk and method statement (RAMS). He never responded. I
also sent emails to TN as well as verbally stating that the event should not go ahead for
obvious safety reasons and if he insisted it did that costs per car (as advised by the
filming unit) plus my surveyor and solicitors fees should be charged. TN also never
responded.

Another site meeting was held with TN and I spoke to a representative of The Lloyds
Monte Carlo Club along with JC. However we were always given the impression that JC
was the principal organiser. TN and my line manager Andrew Cross (AC) later asked me
to prepare a Delegated Authority (DA) form. This required four signatures including that
of my Director Nicholas Gill (NG). The form is an approval document pre solicitors
instructions and was signed off by both TN and NG despite no fee or costs being asked,
no public liability insurance being in place, no RAMS and no confirmation from JC that
the cars would be parked as advised by our fire officer and marked on the plan and sent to
JC.

On the day of the event all the cars were meant to be in place at 8.00am. I was there at
8.20am and only one car had turned up. JC was on site and furious that he had to raise the
two market building managers to open the gate and was still shouting to them when I
arrived. I spoke to him and told JC in future never speak to my building mangers again
like that in future. After even more swearing from JC in front of 4 witnesses (That is
Building Manager John Black, Assistant Building Manager Stephen Ivers, Mr Trevor
Nelson and an official of the Lloyds Motor Club) he shouted he was going to change the

Page 17

Page 117



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 118

management (that is myself) of the market and asked to speak to TN which he then did in
private for 15 minutes. TN then left soon after agrecing that the event was obviously not
as described in the preamble and of no benefit to the market at all.

Summary

- JC put pressure (using his status as Property Investment Board Committee and
Ward Member) on TN and it seems NG to insist the market went ahead without
RAMS, parking agreement or evidence of insurance and no fees or costs.

- IC has deliberately avoided dealing with myself the asset manager and instead
attempted to go above my head (via TN) to get his way and also put me into
trouble.

- This was against the policy of the fund that manages the market to be run on a
commercial basis.

- Several hundred pounds were lost in revenue together with costs estimated at
1750 pounds. It was not a charity event nor ever described as such.

- IC on the day of the event swore excessively in public, made threats to
management and did not behave in manner expected of a ward member.

- Both TN and NG behaved in manner which was unprofessional and open to
question by bowing to pressure and giving an obvious favour to JC and his car
club members..

- Thesigned DA is available to inspect from Mr Alan Bennetts of City Solicitors
(C&CS)

2. THE SIMULATED GOLF TENT
Background

I was asked to investigate a request from Adam Brooke of Barnett Waddingham asking
for permission to hold a simulated golfing event within the market for corporate
marketing purposes. Scrolling down one of the original emails there evidence of banter
between Adam and JC which I was surprised had been left in. I tumed Adam down on
21/08/15 as I had been ordered by TN to put a ban on all events at the market (as already
mentioned, I was now undertaking two full time roles and little time to oversee properly)
and for obvious safety reasons. Then on 28.10.15 T was copied into an email earlier
whereby JC was asking for use of an electricity supply. When I investigated it was
apparent that TN had already given permission to JC for the golf event in principle two
weeks earlier but had sat on the details claiming he had forgotten about them. When I
phone up Adam Brooke he was insistent that JC had already given him permission. JC
has no authority to do so. Adam then agreed to send me the agreement email from JC but
never did so.

TN then claimed it was now too late to turn JC and Adam Brooke down as the event was
only days away, despite my advice not to go ahead as this event was obviously receiving
political interference with no fee offered, could easily eat up 2 days of my time and that it
was a corporate event and of no benefit to the other market retailers. He then attempted to

Page 18



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 119

bully me by shouting at me repeatedly: “Are you going to prepare the DA?” to which I
remained silent. I managed to get an email from TN asking me to go ahead with a licence
subject to due diligence. Adam claimed there was charity linked to it, but this simply
comprised a bucket for coins held by a disinterested employee and based on advice given
to them by our events consultant to help them get an approval.

Eventually the DA was signed by both TN and NG despite there being no public liability
insurance in place, no RAMS and no undertaking for costs and fees. TN explicitly told
AC not to charge a fee, despite my emailing TN telling him of a standard charge to the
BBC in similar circumstances. The fee is levied hourly and should have raised circa
1,750 pounds. The event when held had obvious problems. The dimensions were 4m x
7.5m not 4m x 4m as originally described (causing fire access issues) and another large
arca was roped off opposite the Lamb for which there should have been another licence
fee. Getting Adam Brooke to respond in a professional manner, return documents and
details and an undertaking for costs was very tricky. When as a result I then copied in a
Senior Partner at Barnett Waddingham, he took this extremely badly and complained
directly to JC who then phoned TN telling him that Barnett Waddington comprised
founding partners who are sheriffs or of similar status to the Lord Mayors Office. TN
then reported me to the City Surveyor who now seems to be treating it as a disciplinary
matter.

Summary

The political interference at the market is shocking, but it is only perpetrated by
one person or JC. JC told Adam that the event could go ahead despite the fact that
T'had already formally told Adam I would not give any approval. IC has no
authority to do this.

- JChas deliberately avoided dealing with myself the asset manager and instead
attemapted to go above my head (via TN) to get his way and also put me into
trouble.

- The fees involved and not requested may seem small, however I know of one City
of London car park attendant who was dismissed after pocketing just a few
pounds.

Both NG and TN deliberately ignored the request for fees for no good reason and
went against the policy of running the market for commercial reasons.

- See attached copy of the DA.

3. EVIDENCE

I am currently suspended which seems to be connected with a complaint made by JC to
TN and then the City Surveyor. I have tried to keep the complaint as simple as possible
but I am happy to come in and discuss further if required. I will require access to works
computer to provide email evidence to support the above and would be grateful if this
could be arranged. If this is possible then I can provide:

MONTE CARLO CAR RALLY

Page 19



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 120

- Emails showing requests for fees and costs to be charged to TN
- Emails to TN where JC obviously purports to be the organiser

THE SIMULATED GOLF TENT
1 have attached several emails to Chris Keesing which should be self explanatory. The

original email which shows the banter between Adam and JC is on my works computer
and I will require works access as my blackberry will only archive so far.

Leighton McDonnell BSc Pg Dip MRICS
Senior Asset Manger
City of London Corporation

Page 20



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972,

Page 121

From: Leighton Modonnel|

To: Stokley, Gemma

Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market
Date: 23 November 2015 16:45:59

----= Original Message -----

From: Leighton Mcdonnell
To: Keesing, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:15 PM
Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market

Chris

This email highlights John Chapman's involvement in setting up this event. Trevor claims he never
responded ta John's email dated 14.10.15.

Regards

-——-- Original Message -----

From: Jeighton_mcdonneli
To: Leighton nnell

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:21 AM
Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market

----- Forwarded Message ~----

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 04:55 PM
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Leighton
Yes please proceed to do all due diligence with a view to preparing a DA and
Licence. Trevor

Trevor Nelson Assistant
Director Investment
Property Group

Page 21



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Tei: 0207 332 3352

woo: [

Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 28 October 2015 16:52
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhalt Market
Importance: High

Trevor

Please can you confirm you wish me to go ahead and prepare a DA and
Licence. Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

from: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 15:03
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Following our discussions | attach the e mail from John Chapman.

Trevor Nelson Assistant
Director Investment
Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
vob: I

Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.u
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor

Following our telephone cail — I've just seen this in my in box — hopefully all will now
be OK for the event to go ahead as originally planned

Page 22
Page 122



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 123

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel;
Tel:

Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by
SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk,
London SE1
4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove.

BN3 2BB Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the
addressee

! s only. If you are not the intended recipient, please retumn this mail immediately. The

copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-
operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailio:
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

To: John Chapman N

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your
reference is.

A copy of our public liability insurance

A copy of the signed contract with EML

2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

Images of the fiags that represents the only branding on the stand
The teddies that will be given to a select few

Date:
November 5t 2015
Title:

Page 23

Bamett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly’



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 124

Timings:

Having spoken ta the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an
11am start. We will finish at 4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up
Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All they require is a power unit in Leadenhall
market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be protected from the
elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly
coloured to avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides
with a canvas to protect against the wind and eiements. There will be minimal branding. The shell
will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My cail — we didn’t want fo over brand the sim.
However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett Waddingham on
the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be
pre-booked each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the
Sim to passing footfall for an hour during lunch. There's has been some development on our site —
to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large
corporate events — the photo's attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of
a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts
— smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly -
altematively if there is another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all
ears. Bamett Waddingham will add £200 on top of any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will
also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our charity has been
informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners
on the day meeting and greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking
them to Cheese, Lamb Tavem stc — where tabs wili be set during the day. No fiyers or anything
else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await
thoughts.

Adam

Barnelt Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are
registerad in Engiand and Wales with their registered office at Cheapslde House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solsly for the individual to whom they are addressed. Ary use of, or action taken in
rehignce upon this information by any other parson is prohibited. 1f you recelved this information in enor, please conact the sender Immadiately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and desiroy any printed copies you may have mace. We have taken all
reasonable pracautions to ensure that no viruses are fransmitted owever, wé can accept no responsibility for any loss or
damage resuiting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail Jri X ing and outgoing e-malls are subject to scanning and may
ba interceptad by our e-mail administrators.



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

fE;ameﬂ Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Instilute and Faculty of Actuaries
r a range of

Page 25

Page 125



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

irvestment business actvities. Bamett Waddingha m Actuaries and Consuitants Limfted is iicensed by the institule and Facuty of Acweries In respect of 8 range
of investment business activiies. BW §/°F L.2 is authorised ano reguiated bythe Srancial Conduct Authonty

Page 26
Page 126



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 127

From: Leighton Mcdenne!l

To: Stokley, Gemma

Subject: Fw. Lamb Tavern newsletter
Date: 23 November 2015 16:46:17

-=-== QOriginal Message --—-

From: Leighton Mcdannell

To: Keesing, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:24 PM
Subject: Fw: Lamb Tavem newsletter

Chris

It is obvious from below that Adam believes he has the go ahead for his event, he stated from John
Chapman via an email. Trevor Nelson was insisting on 28.10.15 that he himself had not given

consent.

Regards

-—-- Original Message -----

From: leighton mcdonnsll

To: Leighton McDonnell
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:23 AM

Subject: Fw: Lamb Tavemn newsletter

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "McDonnell, Leighton" <Leigh
To:

Subject: Fw: Lamb Tavern newsletter

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----
From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 02:21 PM

ubject: RE: Lamb Tavern newsletter

Sally

John Chapman has given Adam permission for him to go ahead with the golf
simulation event without our agreement or knowledge. We are investigating with a
view fo preventing.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Page 27



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 128

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

Sent: 28 October 2015 13:16
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Lamb Tavern newsletter

Jo - there is a bit of an issue with this at the moment. The COL are dealing and |
will get back to you when | know what is happening.

Regards

Sally

----- Original Message-----

From: .Lamb Tavern [mailto:_
Sent: 28 October 2 X
Subject: Re: Lamb Tavern newsletter

Hi Sally,

Do you know anything about this event? Do you have any details of what it
involves?

Hope you are well,
Kind regards,

Jo Kirby
General Manager

The Lamb Tavern

10-12 Leadenhall Market
London

EC3V 1LR
www.lambtavemleadenhall.co.uk
Follow us on twitter here

Like us on Facebook here

Looking for a venue for your Christmas party? See Our Menus here

Page 28



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

On 27 October 2015 at 11:32, Adam B
.

> Hello,

>

>

>

> [ am subscribed to your newsletter and | had an idea...

>

>

>

> We are hosting a Simulated Golf Event in the centre of Leadenhall
> Market on Nov 5th between 11am and 4pm.

>

>

>

> Would it be possible if you could advertise this in the next newsletter?
>

V V.V YV

> Adam Brook

>

> Business Development Assistant | Barnett Waddingham LLP
>

> Office London

>

-ca [

>

>Web  @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

>

>

>

>> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant

>> of the Year 2015

>

>> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

>

>> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the
>> Year

>> 2015

>

>> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the
>> Year

>> 2014
>

>
>

Page 29

Page 129



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 130

VVVVVVVVVVYVVY

> Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett
> Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered
> in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House,

> 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

>

> This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for

> the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken

> in reliance upon this information by any other person is prohibited.

> if you received this information in error, please contact the sender

> immediately and delete the material from any computer that may contain

> it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all

> reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this
message.

> However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage

> resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its

> contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and

> may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

>

> Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financiai

> Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of

> Actuaries for a range of investment business activities. Barnett

> Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the

> Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of investment

> business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is
not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London’s
gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. Al liability for errors and viruses is
excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of

Page 30



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
http:/Amww._cityoflondon.gov. uk

Page 31

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32
Page 132



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Govemment Act 1972.

From: Lelghton Mcdonnefl
To: Stokley, Gemma
Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market
Date: 23 November 2015 16:46:17
Attachments: Public Liabiitty Insurance pdf

EML Events Booking Form, pdf

Leadenhall Market.eml.msq

2 ber, ..

----- Original Message -----
From: Leighton Mcdonnell
To: Keesing. Chris

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:30 AM
Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market

Chris

I will fry not to swamp you with emails but there will be others fo follow shortly.But this one (see
below) clearly shows that i refused the event in August. Adam of Bamett-Waddingham when
questioned then stated over the phone that John Chapman had then given him approval in writing
in October. He promised to send me that email but never did. Nick Salter is one the senior partners
| cemplained to.

Regards

----- Original Message -----

From: leighton mcdonnell
To: Leighton McDonnell

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:18 AM
Subject: Fw: Leadenhall Market

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "McDonnell, Leighton" <Leighton. nnell@cityoflandon.gov.uk>

Sent: ay, ovember 2015, 23:12

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: McDonnell, Lelghton

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 03:
7o e

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Nick
| have just had a very rude phone call from Adam which | felt was unprofessional

and ill mannered and does not reflect favourably on your organisation. Please could
you ask him to refrain from calling me in that manner in future.

Page 33

Page 133



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 134

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDaonnell, Leighton
Sent; 29 October 2015 15:17
To: I

m; FW: Leadenhall

Market
importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT
PREJUDICE Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area. Is
where you are intending to place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend
and the main one will be directly under the market clock reducing space even further.
They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers hold
under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Will your insurance cover this,
also bearing in mind our fire officer will almost certainly not give approval as there has to
be access through this area wide enough for a fire engine. | hope to meet him tomorrow
morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also
invalidate any insurance you may hold or underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
W ityofi n.gqov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 08:50

- [
;:b]ect: FW: Leadenhall Market
SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT
PREJUDICE Adam
As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John

Chapman giving you're the go ahead tofR@@)@@4inction. The events booking form
describes an inflatable golf



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

simulator yet your images show a canvas. Can you clarify what exactly the erection
will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult our fire
safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting
Christmas tree deliveries and setting up then also. | will also require a full set of risk
assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs.
Depending on confirmation of the simulator design there will also be 2 charge of not
less than £500 per hour plus vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tei: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.citvofiondon.gov.uk

o s o [
Sent: Tuesday, Octo , 2015 5:54 PM

To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your
reference is:

A copy of our public liabllity insurance
A copy of the signed contract with EML
2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
The teddies that will be given to a select few

Date:
November 5% 2015

Title:

Bamett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly'
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will amrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an
11am start. We will finish at 4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will ba driving up
Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All they require is a power unit in Leadenhall
market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be protected from the
elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly
coioured to avoid any falling.

Page 35

Page 135



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 136

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square - protected on ali 3-sides
with a canvas to protect against the wind and elements. There wilt be minimal branding. The shell
will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim.
However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Bamett Waddingham on
the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be
pre-booked each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the
Sim to passing footfall for an hour during lunch. There's has been some development on our site —
to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large
corporate events — the photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of
a black tie charity event. There wilt be 3-4 staff on the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts
— smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly —
alternatively if there is another charity you wouid also like us to raise money for — we would be ail
ears. Bamett Waddingham will add £200 on top of any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will
also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our charity has been
informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering - EASA. More info here. There will be partners
on the day meeting and greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking
them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will be set during the day. No fiyers or anything
else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await
thoughts,

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP {OC307878), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are
registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message anc any attachments are confidential and are solely for the Individua! to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or actior taxen in
reliance upon this information by any other person s prohibited. I you received this information In error, piease contact the sender immediately
and deiete the material from any computer that may contaln it and destroy any printed copies you may hava made. Wa have taken ai
reasonable precautions 10 ensure that no viruses are frensmitted with this message. Howaver, we can accept no responsibliity for any ioss or
damage resulting directly or Indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its conterts. Incoming and outgoing e-malls are subject to scanning and may
be Intercapted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authonsed and reguiated by the Financiai Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Facuilty of Actuaries
for a range of investment business acliviies. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limiled is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuanes In respect of a range of Investment bueiness activiies. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autherity.

Hi Leighton,

Apologies the last email was saved in my drafts and went in error. Please find following the
details for the golf sim:
Page 36

The golf sim dimensions are as follows:



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 137

4m x 4m x 3.52m High
It will be a

canvas. Best

wishes

Adam Brook
Business Development Assistant | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office London

o

Web @bw lp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

Barnstt Waddingham LLP (OG307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamelt Waddingham Actuanes and Consultants Limited (06498431) are
registered in England and Weles with their registered office at Cheapside Housa, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V BBW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they ane addressed. Any use of, or action taken in
reflance upon this Information by any other person is prohibited If you received this Information in emor, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and desiroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all
reasonable precmitions to ensurs that no viuses are transmitted with this moasage However, we can accept no resporsibility fur any loss or
damage resulting directiy or indirectly from the use of this e-mall or its contents Incoming and outgeing e-maila are subject to scanning and may
be Interceptad by our e-mall administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financal Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of invesiment business acfiviies. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited Is licansed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer} Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 21 August 2015 09:54

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Minfature Golf Day: 21st September
Adam

| have asked but can think of nothing at
present. Regards

Leighton McDoennell BSc PgDip MRICS (Regi%éaﬂe,)



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 138

Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www. cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook {maito:

sent: 21 August 2015 08:44

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Leighton,

I understand. Many thanks for accommodating this idea.

| don't suppose you would be able to point me in the direction of a suitable venue other than
Leadenhali

? Best

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [maiito:Leighton. McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:38

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

It is principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded
during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

rrom: Adam Brook (maito

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:34
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,
Although disappointing may | ask why —was it the choice of

entertainment? Best

Page 38



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:L eighton.McDonnell@citvoflondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29

To: Adam Braok

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Adam
| am unable to allow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhall

Market. Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered

Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW.CI on. kK

Sent: 20 August 2015 14:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring

alternatives, Best

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:L eighton.McDonnell @cityoflondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
Can you clarify virtual

golf. Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered

Valuer) Sentor Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
ofl .gov.uk

Page 39

Page 139



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 140

From: Adam Brook [mailto

Sent: 20 August 2015 12:20

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me. | am proposing that Barnett Waddingham Insurance
Consulting hosts a Virtuai Golf Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours.
| aim to attract brokers, underwriters, CRO'’s to pip their skills against each other — through
the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that | am trying to organise something like this — so would
appreciate any assistance and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11

To: Adam Brook

Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for
the virtual golf day and | can look into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addresses, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal

Page 40



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 141

in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of
London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. Al liability for errors
and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls
within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:

http:/Amww.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Aciuaries and Consultants Limited {08458431) are
registered In England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW

This message and any attachments are confidential and ere solely for the Individual to whom they are addressed Any use of, or achen taken In
reliance upon this information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this Information In eror, please contact the sender Immediaaly
and deleta the material from any computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made We have taken all
reasonsbie precautions to ensure that no viruses are fransmitted with this message. However, we can accepl no responsiblity for any loss or
damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and outgaing e-mails are subject to scanning and may
ba intercepted by our e-mall administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP s authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Acluaries and Consultants Limeted 1s ficensed by the Instiute and Faculty of
Actuaries In respect of a range of Investment business activiies. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is
not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's
gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses
is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope
of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is
not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's
gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses
is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope
of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42
Page 142



NOT FOR PUBLICATION . |
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 '

of the Local Govemment Act 1972. AVIVA
Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance

(Where required by regulation 5 of the Employers’ Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered

by the Policy)

[Policy Number — 27 OSP 2594483

ame of Policyholder — Bamett Waddingham LLP, Barnett Waddingham SIPP LLP and Barnett
Waddingham Actuaries & Consultants Ltd

Date of Commencement on — 28th August 2015

Date of Expiry of Insurance — 10th August 2016

We hereby certify that subject to paragraph 2:

1. the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in
Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Jersey, the Island of Guemsey
and the
Island of Alderney, or to offshore installations in territorial waters around Great Britain and its
Continental Shelf (b)

2. the minimum amount of cover provided by this Policy is no less than £5 million (c)

Signed on behalf of

|Aviva Insurance Limited
{Authorised Insurers)

Authorised Signatory
Maurice Tulloch
Chief Executive Officer, UK & Ireland General Insurance

Notes

(2) Where the employer is a company to which regulation 3(2) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall
state in a prominent place, either that the policy covers the holding company and all its
subsidiaries, or that the policy covers the holding company and all its subsidiaries except any
specifically excluded by name, or that the policy covers the holding company and only the named
subsidiaries.

(b) Specify applicable law as provided for in regulation 4(6) of the Regulations,

(c) See regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not
apply.
Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the wﬁgu provided by the relevant policy.

Aviva Insurance Limited. Registered in Scotland No 21186. Registered office: Pitheaviis, Perth PH2 ONH
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44

Page 144



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Programme Booking Form
Contact Name: Adam Brook e Ven tS
Organisation: Barnett Waddingham
Address:

Cheapside House

eapside

London
Postcode: EC2V 6BW
Telephcne: -
Content: Inflatable Golf Simuiator (Promational Price}
Event Dates: 5" November 2015
Event Timings: Provisional - L1am until 3pm
Venue: Leadenhall Market, Gracechurch Street, London, EC3V 1LT
Numbers Attending: Unknown
EML Reference: EO5953
EML Programme Costs: £700 + VAT
Venue & Catering Costs: N/ A + VAT
Total Payable: £700 + VAT

Signed: - pate: __ 6 Exhrtw 201

Date: 03 September 2015

EML:

| have read and understand the booking conditions and a the terms and conditions for the above event. This
document is signed by me on behalf of all the members of the organisation by whom 1 am authorlsed to make this

agreement.

Please note that the event is not considered booked unless the Account details {overleaf) are fully completed including a
valid purchase order number.

EML - Evenit Managerment and Logistics Ltd

County Hose, 5t mﬁm

e
WRT 1HB United Kingdom

tel 444 (0) 845 630 9670

fax +44 (0) 8455330652 - RN
M'n&gm R b s .,..,.-;5'..- :~.-_..:.'::1...“-: o P




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

2z

Booking Conditions e ve n ts

Please complete this form in full and return with the signed booking form, to confirm your event with EML.
ACCOUNTS CONTACT

Name: MES Tack—t  MATTHESS

Address:

BARNETT rOADNSING HAM L F
c%Afsiogf_ Heooe
Bl ciicais o

L/_.C PSP AT TN .

Postcode: ey LR

Fax. Coe 1Tk 2FIC
Preferred method of payment: Cheque/BACs/Other £ acs
Do you require our bank details? Yes E/ No[

Your Purchase Order Number: & / 2707

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION please use this space for any quéstions you may have or any additional information not
covered in this form.

EML - Event Management and Logistics Ltd
County House, St. Mary's Street

Worcester, Worcestershire

WR1 1HB United Kingdom

tel +44 (0) 845 680 9670
fax +44 (0) 845 5330652
emall. nfo@emdcouk . .,
il 1

Regurevrd in Ll
va



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

A0
events

a. Forthe purpose for this document EML, Event Management and Loglstics Ltd shall be referred to as EML.

b. Full payment is required upon the client upon signing the Booking Form.

€. Any extras requested after the client returns a signed booking form will be presented to the dlient post event in the
form of an extras invoice. This invoice is payable within 28 days. If the balance is not paid within this time a charge
of 8% per week will be charged on top of existing monles owed.

d. Items not quoted for In the brief and requested later by the client may be subject to an organisational fee.

e. The monies paid are accepted in payment of the agreed total cost of the agreed booking. Should any booking be
cancelled by the client then EML shall be entitled to some of the monies owed or pald as outlined below in clause F.

f. Notice of cancellation must be made by the person who signed the booking form. This must be in writing by
recorded delivery or registered post. if cancellation occurs within 60 days of the commencement of the programme
the following cancellation charges will be payable by the customer:-

Pefiod before commencement of the programme within which written cancellation Is received:

More than 28-59 0-27
60 days - Days Days

Charge Including . :
Deposit Deposits 75% 100%

B. Every effort will be made to operate all programmes offered and booked, but EML reserve the right {at Hts
discretion) or in the clear Interest of the client to modify or cance! any programme, schedule, accommeodation,
travel or other arrangement at any time before commencement of the programme. In the case of any material
modification or of cancellation, EML will, I possible, offer alternative arrangements, or, if accommodation is
affected, use its best endeavours to provide an altermative in the same area and of the same quality.

h. Prices quoted are based on costings relevant to the event at time of quotation and shall bé accurate for 30 days.
After this time, unless agreed upon, EML reserve the right to re-cost the event.

I.  EMLundertakes to use its best efforts in making arrangements with carriers, hoteliers, owners of private houses and
others for itineraries and programmes, offered and booked by EML. EML gives notice that all arrangements for
transport or for accommodation, itineraries, programmes, meals or entertainment are made by EML. As agents
upon the express condition that EML shall not be liable for:- '

Any loss or Injury, damage or accident to any persons or goods whatsoever and howsoever the same may be caused.
Or
Any cancellation of programme (beyond EML’s control}, deviations or delays

EML - Event Management and Loglstics Ltd
County Housé, St. Mary’s Street
Worcester, Worcestesshire
WR1 1HB United Kingdom
tel +44 (0) 845 6609870
fax. +44 (0) B45 5330 652 LSOk <
emaillnb@cm—lmlit — .'\:'»'I;‘-:\_-_'x_:'-."i,;;- s




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

N
events

If the programme is arranged directly with EML all correspondence will be sent to the customer at the address
specified on the bookings form. If the arrangements are made through a third party all communications from the
company will be sent to the agent who, as regards communication from EML to the customer, is the agent of the
customer. All monies to the third party are held by the third party as the agent of the customer until the booking Is
accepted and thereafter as agent of EML.

The customer must pay the specified amount as shown in the invoice presented. This invoice will show the sum
agreed upon in the contract, unless otherwise agreed upon by both parties. The booking is not accepted until the
contract is exchanged by both parties and dated. Alteration or cancellation by a customer of an accepted booking
will be subject to the provisions of clause E of these conditions.

in particufar and without prejudice EML shall not be liable for any canceliation, delays, deviations or changes in the
programme caused by war, riot, civil commotion, terrorism, industrial dispute, disaster, disease, technical problems
with transport, bad weather, accident, illness or other matters beyond EMLs’ control.

EMLs' total liability for any one claim or for the total of alt claims arising from any one act of a defauit of EML
(whether the claim arises from the company’s negligence or otherwise) shall not exceed £5,000,000.

The contract shall be governed by English Law; all disputes arising in connection with the contract shall be submitted
to the jurlsdiction of the English courts.

EML shall not be liable for any alleged breach of the expressed or implied terms of this contract, whether the alleged
breach is caused by negligence of EML or its agents or otherwise unless written notice of a claim is served by the
customer on EML by registered post or recorded delivery within 14 days after any such alleged breach.

Any dispute or difference between EML and a client shall be considered and ruled upon by the president or agents
of Hereford and Worcestershire Chamber of Commerce. EML and the client shall be bound by the president or
agents’ decision.

EML - Event Management and Logistics Ltd
County Hause, 5t. Mary's Street

Worcester, Worcestershire

WR1 tHB United Kmgdom

tel +44 (0) 845 6609870
fax 444 (0) 845 5330652




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

EFLERERR

Page 49

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50
Page 150



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972,

Page 51

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52
Page 152



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972,

Page 53

Page 153



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 54
Page 154



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

géaﬁhﬁz@mmgent Act 1972.
From: Adam Bmok_
Sent: 29 October 2 4:08

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: Leadenhall Market
Hi Leighton,

Apologies the last email was saved in my drafts and went in error. Please find following the details for the golf
sim:

The golf sim dimensions are as follows:
4m x 4m x 3.52m High

It will be a canvas.

Best wishes

Adam Brook
Business Development Assistant | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  London

Web @bw_|lp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellenca Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Penslons Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuitant of the Year 2014

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, ar action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. i you received this information in eror, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destray any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

Bamett Waddingham LLP s authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and s iicensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 55

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56
Page 156



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

ent Act 1972.
SRS Sy
From: McDonnell, Leighton <Leighton.McDonnell@cityoﬂondon.gov.ub
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:15
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 21 August 2015 09:54

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
| have asked but can think of nothing at present.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov. uk

From: acem orook it |

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

I understand. Many thanks for accommodating this idea.

I don’t suppose you would be abie to point me in the direction of a suitable venue other than Leadenhall?

Best

Adam Page 57

Page 157



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mgIItQ:Leightgn.MgDonneII@cixyoﬂgndon.ggv.glg|
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:38

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Goif Day: 21st September

Adam
It is principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cltyoflondon.gov.uk

rrom: acem ook Lot |

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:3

To: McDonneli, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,

Although disappointing may I ask why —was it the choice of entertainment?

Best
Adam
From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@cityofiondon.gov.ukl

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am unable to allow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhali Market.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Page 58

Page 158



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:2(
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring alternatives.
Best

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton lmalm;Lgighton.Mgannell@ghgﬂondon.ggv.ukI
Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
Can you clarify virtual golf.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

g 20 e it
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Minlature Golf Day: 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me. I am proposing that Bamnett Waddingham Insurance Consulting hosts a
Virtual Golf Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours. Taim to attract brokers, underwriters,
CRO’s to pip their skills against each other — through the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that I am trying to organise something like this — so would appreciate any assistance
and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

Page 59

Page 159



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

From: McDonnell, Leighton |mallto:Leigh;gn.McDonngll@dgoﬂgngm.gov.ug]
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11

To: Adam Brook
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

{ am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for the virtual golf day and | can
look into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registcred Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts inchuded in
this message are given without any warranties ot intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Barnett V\;a;dlngha;n LLP -((.)C307;i7;).jéw SlF;P. LLP (0C32241,7), "Bnmen Wagdmgham Aétuéri;s and Consuhants Liletad @645&3# ;m méistmed in Er;giand and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are soleiy for the individual to whaom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibiited. I you receved this information in erroz, please contact the sender immed:ateiy and celete the materia! from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure tnat no viruses are transmittec
with this message. However, we can accept no respansibility for any loss or Gamage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is ficensed by the Institute and Facutty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuhants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business actwities. BW SIPP LLP is authonsed and requlated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purcly personal in nature is not authorised by

Page 60

Page 160



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in

London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information

Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon, gov.uk

Page 61

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62

Page 162



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue

of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Govermnment Act 1972.

From; Leighton Mcdonnelt

To: Stokley, Gemma

Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Date: 23 November 2015 16:46:31

Page 163

----- Original Message -----

From: Leighton Medonnell

To: Keesing, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:28 PM
Subject: Fw: Power capabiiities in Leadenhall

Chris

This agaln proves that John has given Adam consent without City of London approval. | was never
asked by Trevor to request for further details from Adam,

Regards

-—-- Original Message -----

From: ton medonnell
To: Leighton McDonnel!

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:24 AM
Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "McDonnell, Leighton" <L ei )anne vaflandan gov.uk>

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:31 AM
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Presumably Adam Brook as and when he is licensed to have his
eventl Has he sent us the details requested so we can fully
consider?

Trevor Nelson Assistant
Director Investment
Property Group

Tel. 0207 332 3352

mob: - |

Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk P a g e 63



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 28 October 2015 10:55
To: Nelson, Trevor

ce: Goddard, Sarah; Cross, Andrew; [N - > John

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall
Trevor

Please clarify. What is this power

for. Regards

Leighton McDonneli BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cigoﬂgnggn.gov.gls

From: Nelson, Trevor

sent: 27 October 2015 17:16

To: Goddard, Sarah

ce: McDonnel, Leighton; Hand, Lizzy; [ N R

Subject: FW: Power capabiliies in Leadenhail

Sarah

Can you or one of your team answer this?

Trevor Nelson Assistant
Director Investment
Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:

Email: trevor.n n@cityoflondon.gov.u
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

rrom: John Chapmen (it

Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor
Can you answer

this? Kind regards,

Page 64

Page 164



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 165

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel:

Tel:

Emaill;

Web: www.[dcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by
SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JOC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk,
London SE1

4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove.

BN3 2BB Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the
addressee

/ s only. if you are not the intended recipient, please retumn this malil immediately. The

copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-
operation in this matter.

e g ook (e
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 24 PM

To: John Chapman
Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi John,

I_M';y I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in
has 4, 3 pin plug

sockets? Best

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuarles and Consullants Limited (08488431) are
registered n England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are canfidential and ara solaly for the individual to whom they are addressad, Any use of, or action taken In
reliance upon this mformation by any ather person is prohibited. If you received this information in eror, pleasa contact the sender Immediately
and delete the matertal from any computer thet may contain It and destroy any printed coples you may have made. We have taken all

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct_Authority and is ficensed by the Institute and Facully of Actuaries
for & range of investment business activities. Bamett Waddingh w G onsuitants Limited Is ficensed by the Instituto and Faculty of
Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. LLP ig authorised and reguleisd by the Financial Conduct Authority.



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

TH!IS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE

Page 66

Page 166



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 167

LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is
not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's
gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is
excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
http:/Aiwww.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68

Page 168



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

From: Leighton Mcdonnell
To: Stokley, Gemma
Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Date: 23 November 2015 16:46:49

--—-- Original Message -----

From: Leighton Medonneli

To: Keesing, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:34 PM
Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Chris

As before but a later email. But it is obvious that Trevor had already given consent to John despite
him denying it later, | am happy to come to London again for another meeting if required.

Regards

----- Original Message ~----
From: [eighton mcdonnell
To: Leigh Donnell

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:25 AM
Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "McDonnell, Leighton® <i eighto { n.gov,uk>
To:m
Sent. ay, ovember 2015, 23:25

Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Nelson, Trevor
Cc: Cross, Andrew:
Ject: KE: Fower capabilities in Leadenhall

Trevor
What date did you request the details and what is his relationship with John
Chapman. Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS {Registered

Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 69

Page 169



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

sent: 28 October 2015 11:32

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Presumably Adam Brook as and when he is licensed to have his
event! Has he sent us the details requested so we can fully
consider?

Trevor Nelson Assistant
Director Investment
Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352

mov: [
Email: greygr.nelgn@g'moﬂondon,gov,gk

Website www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 28 October 2015 10:55
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Cross, Andrew; rm“k’ John

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall
Trevor

Please clarify. What is this power

for. Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered
Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www._cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

sent; 27 October 2015 17:16

To: Goddard, Sarah

ce: McDonnell, Leighton; Hand, Lizzy; NG

Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Sarah

Can you or one af your team answer this?

Trevor Nelson

Page 70

Page 170



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:

Email: trgvor.nglson@cigoﬂgndon.gov.uk
Website www citvoflondon.gov.uk

e 27 ornapman maito
Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Power capablities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor

Can you answer

this? Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel: +44 (0) 20
Email:
He!: www.idcconsgltants.cgm

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our barder for viruses by
SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk,
London SE1 i

4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove.

BN3 2BB Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the
addressee

/ s only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The

copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-
operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook mm
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, g

To: John Chapman F

Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenhail

Page 71

Page 171



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Page 172

Hi John,

May | ask a quick question, if truth be toid not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in
LM

has 4, 3 pin plug
sockets? Best

Adam

Barnelt Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actvaries and Consultants Limited (06488431) are
registered in England and Wales with their registerad office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any atlachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed Any use of, or action taken in
refiance upon this information by any other person is prohibitea. If you received this information in efror, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have faken all
reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitied with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or
damage resulting directly or indiractly from the use of this e-mail or Its contenis. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject o scanmng and may
e intercepted by our @-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct Authority and 18 licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of Investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited Is licensed by the institute and Faculty of
Actuades in raspect of a range of investment business aclivities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Fmnancial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. if you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice
or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London uniess specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is
not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's
gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is
excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
htlp:/lwww.cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 72



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Scheduie 12A

§{8ﬁl€§fk§é’aﬁmgem Act 1972,

— A —
From: Chapman, John
Sent: 04 December 2015 17:13
To: Brook, Lorraine
Cc: Stokley, Gemma
Subject: Members Code of Conduct - Complaint

Dear Lorraine

After having read the above | would like to state from the outset that | completely refute all of these allegations and
would offer to provide some examples of my reaching this conclusion as follows:

Firstly let me offer an outline of the 1 event - The Monte Carlo or Bust Rally {(MCOB)

The Monte Carlo or Bust Rally (MCOB) had been organised to raise some £50k for various charities selected by the
organising committee. The event was originally planned to coincide with the 2024 Monte Carlo Reinsy rance
Rendezvous but due to timing issues and lack of sponsors the event was postponed until September of this year.
The idea was to drive 15 2CV’s from Leadenhall Market (LMkt) to Monte Carlo over 4 days and arriving there on the
1* full day of the Reinsurance Rendezvous. The breakfast event followed a previous evening drivers reception at
which the Civic Team and representatives of both Langbourn and Lime Street Wards were present,

The departure time of the cars was very dependent on everyone’s diaries and thé timing of the trip itseif — given
that The Lord Mayor & / or sheriffs were to head the procession foliowed by the Ward Aldermen and Members and

finally the cars on to Lloyds for a final waving off by the CEO of Lloyds Inga Beal & / or Tom Bolt (Director of
Operations) '

of London (COL) Surveyors Office agreement being sought for the event to take place based on the original car
parking plans.

in the 1* Paragraph of Leighton McDonnell (L) Complaint — he states that he took over the event from 17" June
2015 but that there no notes re the event and that | never responded to demands from LM when requested.

attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.”

I responded to this question with the following narrative:

Good morning Lelghton

The short answer is yes & Trevor kindly confirmed all would be Ok atour last meeting

There were NO concerns from any of the tenants and after looking at Fire & Health & Safety issues again there didn’t
appear to be any problems as long as we parked the cars in specific format

Oddly enough, | have been firming up with the Lord Mayor’s office this morning and our own Langbourn and Lime

Street ward’s on their attendances 50 please confirm that there are no outstanding matters that need to be
addressed

Page 73

Page 173



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

During this exchange of narrative | also received the following from LM

John

{ have spoken to out fire officer and there are no problems with parking cars within the market on the times stated.
He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the pian, that is preferably in one fine and
on one side. Can you confirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and allowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

An additional E mail also sent by LM:
SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL
John

See attached plan showing approved resting places for the cars as advised by our fire officer. If you require any other
positioning you will need to identify them on the plan so { can get approval.

We do not have a standard form for risk and method statements (RAMS) but see attached for examples, one of
which can be over written. If when lodged there are outstanding issues then | can come back to you. You simply need
to identify any potential dangers to bringing the cars into the market to property and users and how you will
mitigate.

The final sentence in the 1% paragraph suggests that neither | nor Trevor Nelson responded to LM’s E mail re the
RAMS but the point was that the RAMS were to be completed by the organiser Martin Robinson {MR) and as far as
we were this was completed and returned as requested as the event would not have been agreed to go ahead.

In response to LM’s 2" paragraph — the matter of who was organising the event was self evident and LM’s
observation that | was the principal organiser is purely subjective. LM spoke with the organiser MR —my own role
was purely as a facilitator between the user group and the COL as well as the Lord Mavors office. | have no comment
to make regarding the signing off of the documents by the relevant officers involved

LMW’s 3 Paragraph is totally misleading and asserts that LM told me off for explaining to the LM Site manager that
his absence when meant to be opening the gates at 07:45 as requested has led to the 15 2 CV's circling London and
incurring congestion charges from 08:00 hours at an accumulative cost of £100. This is simply not true. | did
however, explain to the building Manager that the inconvenience caused and reputational damage generated by his
lack of time keeping was very damaging to the COL.

Finally, LM’s last assertion that TN left the market agreeing that the event was obviously not as planned and no
benefit to the market at all is wholly questionable.

| don’t feel | need to address LM’s summary particularly given the explanations outlined above however, in support
of the officers involved i.e. TN & Nicholas Gill (NG} | can only thank them for the work they did in making sure this
highly advertised event was as successful as it was

The second Event in which LM was involved was Virtual Goif (VG) inLM sponsored by Barnet Waddingham {BW)
LM’s complaint on this purports purely to my involvement as a COL Member and that | have influence over the
Officers involved —i.e. TN and NG. | refute this completely and would say that my only responsibility in any matters

to do with LM are purely due to the Market being in my Ward and to that end | am ultimately responsible to the
Tenants within the market and the activities therein.

| hope the above is sufficient to address the matters raised and | would ask if you could please confirm receipt of this

mail and that the contents therein are adequate for my defence of this complaint and please note | would be happy
to come into speak with you and offer further information in support of my position should this be needed.

Page 74

Page 174



NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 75

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76

Page 176



APPENDIX 1

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (as agreed in January 2013 Strateqy Report)

Strateqy Objectives

As an overriding principle to ensure that the Fund continues to be used as a tool
for implementing the City Corporation’s Vision for the City.

To maintain and maximise rental income from the Fund and to endeavour to
secure rental income growth at least in line with inflation.

After excluding the Long Lease assets, to outperform the City Offices
Benchmark for Income Return on an annual basis.

To outperform the City Offices Benchmark in terms of Total Return on a rolliing
five year basis.

To seek an acceptable balance in portfolio risk terms between properties
fulfilling strategic and investment criteria

To comply with the Asset Realisation demands of the Capital Programme b);
having properties ready for disposal as required.

Page 177




Page 178



Page 179

Aot Q« fovenme - (2t Btk

;b{s/m “miefiz Annex B4

» The City currently receive £40,000 pa which will rise to £475,000 pa when the
scheme is fully income producing.

» 100 Cheapside: Practical completion was obtained in November 2014. The
City of London has retained a 25% interest in this project through a joint
venture with development partners, CarVal and Orion and they appointed
Skanska to construct this 100,000 sq.ft. office scheme. The City Fund Estate
has retained the Freehold. The sale of the long leasehold interest in the
building to Standard Life Investments has just been compieted. They will
acquire the building with vacant possession on completion of construction for
a net sales price of some £96 million. The City will receive a payment of some
£39 million'in respect of its 25% stake, which will go towards the Crossrail
fund.

The City will also collect a ground rent of 7% of rents receivable once let and
income producing, which will amount to some £420,000 p.a.

Leadenhall Market

Leadenhall Market is managed as part of the City Fund.

The objective is to ensure that Leadenhall Market and its environs are maintained
and managed efficiently to produce an improved tenant mix which will result in a
more atiractive offer, higher footfall and ultimately higher income and value for the
City of London Corporatfion

It is regarded as one of the City’s main shopping centres and a number of initiatives
have been im help maintain its position agai co ing retail
developments in the City. The market is almost fully let in 50 units including fashion

retailers, food outlets, restaurants, wine bars and retailers gift shops and offices with
a rent roll of £2.3m a year.

Considerable efforts are made to raise awareness of the Market with events
including a St George's Week, Music Festivals, Art Fairs and Fashion Show. The
Market attracts interest for film location work for advertisements, documentaries and
television programmes and has been used as part of the route for events such as the
Olympic Marathons, Free Cycle and BUPA 10 K.




Page 180



AL NN 10z 1pquaideg

_oc:“_ E_U 10} paiodauy

ABajbys joxpW [Idyuapnay

Page 181



saljy ADP/SJUSAD 3DAU]
SHDYD pup sIqD]

S{ID}s {HUPW
juswaboupw salijIorRy

BuisipoApD pub Buyaow

N U & W 9 N

XjW Jupua]
SOOUDLUD JIBAO [OjuOD |

pajuswajdwi ag ABajDys 3y} [IM MOH

WD W9} PIW

SISA|DUY JOMS

UOHDNIDA

uoydussap Apadold

ABalp S DWW [IPYuSpD3T

Page 182



‘PaI8pIsuoD usaq
jou spy Auedoud ay; jo [osodsiq “Ainjued g sy BOUIS 10D 9y} Aq psumQ

'SIO0}} SPUODBS PUD 4sily IO PUD PUNOID ‘JUSWesSDJ BPNDU SHUN JSOW

"UCHPPOWIWODDD 221140 PuD syIb ‘sand
'SIDQ SUIM ‘SJUDINDYSS. “SIBINO POO} SIS|ID}BI UOIYSDY JO SUNJXIW ‘SHUN G JOAD -

"90D|d
[IPYUSPDST] PUDL 8NUaAY UOIBUIIUM ‘yoa1i§ awin ‘jesls YdINydeop019) DIA
P55820D s|ibw pdidupud omy 1oao pebupbp 193IdW paisAoD Ajubujwopaly -

"JOUISIP 82UDINSUI AU} JO BPPIW BY}
U PSIDO0] “| 661 Ul UOKDIONSSI SAISUSIXS Jusmiepun ‘Buip|ing paysi) I eppIS)

uoyduosap Apadouy
ABabys JodIpW [IDyuapna

Page 183



Cr6'LSr'C

~__Ivi3d NOUVNTIVA

D0G 26121 Vel loL¢] 92L26G¢| Si¥'0892 suonoalosd
stigloz| 8wi10z|  LLeLoZ 91/5102 SLOZIPLOZ [e1ueY JEOA G
%EY 6 %80 %SG %€ 9 €102
%¥2 0l %86 %BFl  %ZSl 102 (ouoisiy) winjey
Ldl| 1vildvdl JWOONI|_TviOol juswisaAu| adl
9%G.'G  -PISIA JUS[eAInb3 jusund
%66t ‘PISIA [BINU| JUBLIND
000'GOL ' P3+ ‘e0uBLEBA
1bs/o6'8663 (€102 UOJBN) 0000SEZY3  :Snolnsid
Jbs/ey’ 2693 (102 YOTeN) 000'GLG o3 weuny uonen|eA |eyde9
uonen|ep
"pajusli-aepun Ajjuaund si Tuadoiy ‘ejqeAed juss |enjoe uey) 19)eaib AM3
{s)un yueoea
103 Au3 sepnpu) (bs/g0"SZF3) 1bs/056€3) Bd 0E1L'66.'Z3 lendy Buipling
(wbsyz6°ovv3) Ibsys’ L¥3) d 080'6€6'23 ‘AW ¥10C AY3

ADIIVHLS

TONVINHO-43Ad IWOONI HO-4 ADVNYW ANV 010H

%C29'S Ml JedA §
%66 ¥ PISIA feniul
000'G15"9¥3 uohjernjen

~ AMVINIWNS NOIIVNIVA —

(vLOZ/c0/1€) ﬂo,_..__aﬂna\/

ABap IS |OdIDW |IPYUSPDIT

Page 184



Ino Bpig

Buirow Ajpyusiod S.PACIT lIoYuspoe/is yoinyouay oz

HOYm Albupny . NI ple]]

splsyouds . spun Aidwis ul spupuay yseu

sbuoyd maN suQp . sBuipng

AJJjod Buuup|q . Buipunouns jo 8spYyoing

S1V3yHL S3ILINNLYOddO
[ l

Paisil || eppI

Buiuado >o_oc:m\>o§20m

alus)D Buiddoyg jows . 18440 |IDjai jaxupwidn)
(>uom Jeyp + auwlijyouny) 18440 Juuq/poo4 Buoys
sinoy Buipply oys 1oUsIp 8supINsul
apriL ADgC . SU} JO LpBY 8Y) Ul pBLDDOoT

SHUN JOo 8zIS & 19}0DIDYD duoysiy/aisydsowpy
SIASSIANMVIM SHLON3Y1S
SISA|Duy JoMg

ABapiis JoupW [IDYyuspnay

Page 185



, "uolipIodioD Uopuo JO AHD U}

10} SN[DA PUD aWODUL Jaydiy Aj9jOUI}|N PUD [|000}) JayBiy ‘JOJ0 SAILODIHO SJoW \M ,),
D Ul JJNS3J IIM UDIUM XIW junus] paAoiduil ub 8onpoid 0} Ajusiole pabouobw ,\Mi ..w
PUD PBUIDIUIDW S0 SUOHAUS S}i PUD |93OW [oYuapna IOyl 8INsua o}, M\\

:Mau pasadoid

€00z AIonuDi 88IlIWOoD 4Ng INOA 0} papodal so ,8|0id padupyus pup
26Dl ‘uolpindai 1oBUOLS O DIA SJUDUSL MBU [DLUS}0d PUD SISWINSUOD Y{og

10} SUOIDULSSP [ID}31 AJID SALIOUIDHD UM AlgpInoAD) BuyadwoDd JUSWUOIAUS
Buiddoys 3|qIISOP SI0W O SSUWODSJ {SMIDW SIHUS SU} jOY} SINSUS O},

|
wip wiaj - PIW
ABajplsS |DIDW |IPYUuSpPDIT

:s1 ABaypijs [ puu 9y Jo Wb 3yj -

Page 186



7109 Ag poumo
jou sejuedosd Bujuolpy l
U0 SN0y
©3 suopisnboe jvjuezoy I
pefeusw -
Apoanp —peumo 109 |
eses| _
fiuoj o} 2efqns = peumo 70D “\\\
128N (29
I8 YNYoasRI) gg
Bu)y avasin 2
sbassay peay siing p ') s gL-g'9
ebessey poal sing ¢ 'g) 18 lisvucpes) | 'g
eBessvd peoH Sing Z'ZL g lleyuapesn pL-2 4
ISR ELZL L I8 yAUnyDoomID 47 'C
IS T FL 0L S YounmyosoRin 2908 2
ISAUTRISL G IS YMREORID 4968 '}

S9OUDHUS JISAO O30

Pajuswajdw) aq ABajpyys Y} [IIM MOH

ABajbis jodDW [IDyuappnaT

1

Page 187



‘J|osH JoyIow 8y 10§ ABSJDIS SUL UHM

uoldUN[UOD Ul paBoubW 8 UDD JALO [IDIS] 10 adA} 8y "Josn £ PUD SSUOISIS}OM
O} }8] MBU PUD Japuduns AN JOUSIOd — Ajdwia Jlun AWH 18WiOH "SSUOISIBIOM
Aq paidno20 Ajjuaund 200ds |ID}8) (Jo-HNW) ‘SNUIAY uojBuBiUM £-1

JONIDW [IPYUSPDET JO UOISUSIXS UD SD paboubw
ApDSJID BI0 PUD PUNd A|D O} PSUSJSUDY uaaq Ajjusdal oAy seiedold om|]

||IDLOO} PAsSDaIDUL Ul Buljjnsas aousuwold s jeyiow

By} 9508I0U] O} PEDUDYUS 8Q PINOD SSJUDHUS 1o}IDW BY} JO BUIOS ‘SIauMO Buluiolpo
UM A|95012 BUIOM pub a|qissod aleym seledold Buluiolpr BuuiNboD Ag “sjoalls
IoWws YBNOoIY} AUSLUND BI0 SOOUDIUS SH O 1sow pup sBuipling ybiy Buowd pasojou
S5J0W 2uWo2aqg soY 1S3IDW |j[oyuspoa’] ‘sjuswdojeasp Apadoid juadal o} eng

SOOUDIUS IDA0 jOMU0D |
pajuswajdwi aq ABaipus ayi jlim MOH i
ABajols JOIDW jIpyuoppaT #

Page 188



$93DW ey}
{usws|duios of snusay uoIBuUIIYM Ul Joyo I0}81 8y} sacidwi) o) Bupyoos AlBAlOY

‘|axIpW

B4} JO SouBIUS WiBYINOS By} JO joLuoD BAIB [IM Yoiym jsauis sw 1Z JO 8spyoind
Alsiowiyyin puo Buipuny piomioy jo suus| BulesiBD of 850> 170D 8y ‘jeays

Wy | Z pup (qnd uocow maN) jeays Y21nYyda3p19 49 ‘Jeaus swy gi-51 ‘toays
iIPYUSPDST 01 -£ JO UOISINDOD By} Uo SNO0J O} julod sy} jo pepuswwcoa) S1 |

UoHbpUSWILIo Sy

181 Wisy Loys o so Buipjing ayy Ojul Buiaow sj uozowiy ‘(Papwn

HNOD |Ioyuspoea 4Og) 99sDdJPPBY AQ palspIsuUOD Bulaq s juswdojaaspel

/ Usuiysiqinial [oluS}0g 15818{ul IN0 o} 8np paywy) st Aado.d SIY} joluod

O} AHIGD 5,A4D By "a19ymArang BujyA1eA3 pup s1sp0 ‘(P00 15Dy Aujipay) pesso)
AQ paidnooo aip 100}} punoib sy} uo syun fipyel BU{ JO {sa1 8Y| "}8) WIS Poys b Joy
SIQDIIOAD “fun Aldwis suo Ajjusuno s 818y] ‘ployasne] 6uo] - pnor lIDyuapoa

$32UDljuS 1I8A0 jolU0D)
Pajuswsidw aq ABajpuys SU} |IM MOH
ABapis oW [IPYusapnaT

1

Page 189



Xl JUDUS} 8A19581d PUD SIOAS| Buipoly S8y} ulpjuIoW

§J9|I012) POO) UOU JUSLND INO disy Jim Yoiuym uoiouyssp puiddoys 0 8q O}
SNULUOD UDD JaYIDW [IDYUudPPaT Joy} O SSHIAROD ID181 J9Y4O UID}B1 O} AlIDSs8O8U
S 1 ‘1S}IDW Sy} Ul [|lEM HIOM $553UISNG P3}DI8) pooj} oy} pasiubooal s} ybnoylly

‘auoDUl Buisiwixow /Buiuivjuliow Jo aAI122Iqo 8y} JsuIbbD PaduD|pg 8] Of Spadu
siy} UBNOYYD 'sasO8| MaU Ul (pooj-uou) sdoys JO %0G O} 80| UiDUIDW Of A1} O]

UONDEUS W09y

100S SWI PUD JO8IS YDINYDUS4 ‘Ja31S YDINYDIaIDIO
SOPNOULY “DSd YONS SUO §I JOXIDW [IDYuapDaT] BuIpUNOLNS DSIO 8y

940 O} JILLI| | V-UOU B} BUISDa1oul O BUNOO] S| Vdl SUL "%GT 1O WNWIXDU B
0} sabDjuol | Y-UoU JO JUNOWID Sy Buiwi] AQ ‘Paulpjulowl s &ouUpb|od siy} 8INsus
11 a18UM {sDSd) SenueD Buiddoys [pdioulid § JO seuds O PARUSPI SOY Vd1 SUl

(1) @sn doys ui Apupuiwopaid uibwal Asy} 8Insue of AH7) 8Y) Ul SD3ID ID)8) AS)
109j01d Yyolym eo0o1d Ul saonod oyioads soy (vd1} Ajuouiny Buiuupbid (0207 &Y.

510}0Jad0 P8}D[31 POO) WOL SSUIOD SHUN JUDDDA 104 PUDWaP 8yl JO JSOW
(spun Jo Jequinu Ag) Bupuug g Bulng %06 - SAoYS %08 SI XIW judud} judind ay]

XiW JUDUS}

pajuswaldw; 9q ABajpls ayj [lIM MOH

S = U o e

o
| o))
|

o B = . , 2
, F A -

A [\ ) w . _ ﬁ“ % |
F S 9w W e hes? dugh n;—. i Yy
P & 8

B i.,,ﬂc‘\:

,\:\,‘. W 1 ! - | . IS g

Page 190



Bupjupp pue Bupeg .

sdoyg

(luemng)say)
HHD s
0} Jayo Jepufn L

(sexeodno) (o120 useuony)
euossm deqgiquig
0} Jajj0 Jepun 0} Jayo sepun

XIW jupuaj ‘z
pPajuswe|dwi aq ABajbys ayy M MOH

AB3ipys Jorypw jIoyuspoey &3

Page 191



'yopoIddD JINO BACIGU} PUD MBIAS] O} SIBUMO
PUD| JBYIO UM sCiysuolplal Buisixe Buisn ‘BuipoiIou Ul aol1o0id 1seq {dopD 0} J88s

‘apIy BI0AD 8914 BY} PUD 9SNOH
uadQ s Yyons SJUSAS DIA Apioedsa ‘Buipnly ADPINGOS abnINODUS O} SNUIJUOD O

'BulUNOD (D00} IDNUDW
Apoponb Buyuswe|dwl AQ ss820NSs SINSBSW PUD UoIOD JO BUl| SIY} SNURUOD O]

UONDpPUSWILIoddY
‘poubisep usaq sby |J0a7 AIOJO8IIJ MON
*92D|d Ul 1 JDPUR|DD SjUSAS PadUD|Og
‘payopdn AJUDISUOD §} JUSJLIOD PUB PBYDUNDI-8) usaq soy sbpd gem
‘DIPOW [OIO0S UO SAIOD AISA -

‘SJUDJNSUCD BulloX IO SO PBUIDSI US3Q aADY saJDI00ssy A8udsQ -

BUISIUSAPY pub SulaIdW ‘¢

pajuawajdwi 9q ABaibiys ayj [iIM MOH
AB3alDIS DWW [[PYusSpRaT

Page 192



sioday ouqoy
WISsAS uLD)Y a4
UOIDIODS(Q
Buyybi .
abouipI] o
BuinDy

-HOMIDW |IoYueppaT 1 AjuD;suoD SSUD saNss| ooUDUBUIDW
HODAUOD JIW 8y} Jepun psudjuIbWw s Aledoud sy

‘s8siwaid sey) Jnogp spasu AP o} Abp 8y} Buipipbe) Sjupus} 8y} JoJ [oDJUOD
JO juiod jsny ayy s oym SISBQ 8wy |iny © Uo 8IS uo JleBoubwyy Buip)ing o S R=Y =]

"Buipiing ojuooy sjyy 8dubyus pup salessid

O} $3IoM 8oupusuIbW puD siIpda; 10} pasu snonuyuoos o s} sy ‘A|BuIpI0DDY
"sioddoys pup sysunoy ‘SiaNIom Alo Jo jloyooy Yoy Aiea o soy ) * 1881 O}

A90Q S0P YoIym Jo sinyonuys sy ‘Buipling paysi | SPRIO D s1 |axIby [ipyusppaT

juswaBpbubw sayijiong b

P3jusw|dw) aq A6apys S} |IIM MOH
AB3albys j9dDW [IDyuapna

Page 193



-Apadoud siy} Jo sjuswelnbal Buibusjipyo 8y} sieawl
YDIYM PalaAliep ag und awwpIBoId 82UDUSHUIDLU SAISUSYSIAUWIOS © DY} 8INSUS
O} $IO}ODIUOD PUD WD3) JuawaIND01d INO YHM HIOM O} Juswipibdaq s, JoAsAINg AID

HolPpUalulICo9Y

Jo3IoW 8y! JO Ajajps pub asupInaddp ‘uolpindal Sy}
ulopuipw O} Ajjdwioid passaippb 8q of peau sanssl asayy ‘Ajlop Bulppl} sSjuBuS}
0G JoAo spy pup dlgnd iplouab sy} o} uado st Buip|ing 8y} JoY} JOD} 8u} 0} &N

juswabDUDW SMWIODE ¥

pajuswajdwi 9q ABajois 2ui [IIM MOH

-~ = s s BB % ' % B BB - B B o g Bl N

aPrealla . T “% %N By Y j,_ Bl alaPr™)y

A o) : B 2% el N BE 1 [ B R E B B v ' B o]

y . u..-w.\._ f..v‘.,_‘ e ..ﬁ_,\.w\. ../,,.. FA N 4r 2 4 N x ﬁ a | ,,.,_.—, «.,l\\\\ beed C.N._ A
4 N W i 4 v w .8 L :

Page 194



(ADp usAIb Aub uo SIIPIs INOJ Ajuo Ayusuna) winjuonb JO)ODT »

(sjubusy
19NDW YIMm [D1U0D PIoAD o) SIIBIS {@3IDW wioy pjos aq oy PaMOJI0 POO} ON

92U IpNUUY
(@2uDApPD Uy Alyjuow) JuswabBuoup 99} AIDSSODON
PepIrcid eBDIOIS ON

:SUosp8I Bumojoy
SU} 10} sispouy Agonb yBiy WiCy pubwsap jopbiyb o} HNOIP ©q o) usAacid sby § &

4 14 € Siepel] jo ‘oN
1-F S¥NHL a3m AVAMIIM

—_—

-SINP3YIs siy} Jod so sedusor
IPNUUD Jspun Buybiado sieppyy / AljuaLind a1b asey| "WINULD o1 U9 8y} Jo
SIPpPIW Sy} Ul P8O siDYS oI 8 @AY o} uoissiused Butuuoid Ayusuno slaldy] .

SIIDIS JDW 5
Pajuswsa|dwi aq ABajpys Y} |IIM MOH  ~
ABajpys joxpW [IPYyuapnaT

Page 195



*SJUBAS AJonb ybBiy ainsus Of pup sISO3 UODASIUILPD asiuuiw 0} Aupdwod
SJUSAS PO2INOSINO UD DIA papircid 8q o} asay). " (sjaxiow adA} Juaas) I0oA By}
Buunp spouad HPoys Jo) (JIDd JIaLUNg N0 JIBLIUIM a'1) siaxIpw pajabiIo} Yim aon|day 7

‘pouad aoiou

PBPUSIXS UD Wiay} 9AIB O} pUD 8PDJ} [PUOSDSS SY} WOl l1auaq S19PDI} 8Y} MOJID
O} 'SDWIISHYD) JSHD UMOP PasO|0 84 830U SU} DY} papuUBIWOD3) 810J8I8Y} 81§

UoljopusWwic9y

-seBIDUD 9IS JIBY} UO 93} Juswabpuow

D 10} Abd JOYy} SJUOUS} UIDW 84} O asuadxa ay) |0 S| §sOD juswsboubl

siyL *{24@ ‘suolo9||02 siau ‘Buliq 'S@OUSDI| MBU) $80USBD)| 8y} 8BouDbW O}

PasN 210 [DY} $92IN0SSI SAIIDISIUILIPD BU} 10} BULUNODDD jOU ‘{ISXIDW |[oyspuba’]
10 A¥3 1uaunD 8y} jo %G 0) od 000y | F JO SWODUI |BU D ajpiouab sjpis je3IoW 8Yy]

"SJUSA® JO SADP 8y} UO Pajj@dubd Ajjuaund aib seduadj| oW 8yl "peisoy
aq uUpD spuSAd BUlSYIDUI DIOUM ao0ds Aluo 9y Jo upd dn e} S||o}s }&3IDL SYL

SJI0IS $OOUOW 5
pajusws|duwi aq ABajols au [IIM MOH
ABalpiIS [IO)IDW |IPYUuSpDe

Page 196



N0 Ui pain1dp2 eq pinoys sy} puo SiSlIDjal 8y} o} anjpA |PYUDISGNS PPD SIDYD puo
S9IqD} 8Y] “juB1 JoNIDW UIDIGO am 10U} ®insue o} einjonys o9y Jusund Y} MalAB1 0]

+8W alp suswelnbes Ajeyos 14 sinsus O} PUD ja3IDW 8y} JO 8duUDIDaddD
[oIausb ay) sroidwi o} Jepio ul paip SHOYS pup ssiqoy) yoos ev10jUs pup Jojluow o]

‘PauIDUIbW
8ID S8{N0I $5800D DY} BINSUS O} JusWSBPUDW Alop ainbai sioys puo so|gpy 8y] .

‘(ebod yxau) upid By} Ul umoys
SO3ID 8y} Ul slIPYD pup sa|aDy SADY o} uoissiued Buluuoid Ajusuns sletayj .

'Dd £/£063 S|Dlsush S8OURD| SIIDYD pub so|qo} Jusund 8y| .

"8isydsowo s|gqoiolus up splacid
PUD ASUDIGIA BsDBIOU] JoNIDW 84} 4O SDBID UoWIWIOD By U) sIDYD PuUD $9|gD] .

SIIDYD pubp s3|qD] 9
Pajuswa|dwi aq ABajpys Sy} JIIM MOH
AB3ajpbys jodpW [IDyuapnay

Page 197



N 5 p &= ot gl |
% - DR LN\ s .__.V E..HWW‘
= .. & ! d.,
anol T e
ssedoe pe|qesta % o
sueyd pue
sa|qe) JO} BalY

s:nlil...l.r.?lll_.L.-l_J‘ i
e e e D]
= 4
- - ulx

— illl!'.l..ill‘ll

e

pajuswaldwi aq ABalbijs yj jiM MOH
ABalpis |SJIOW |IPYusSpDaT

Page 198



UOPUOT jo AlD ay) Ag PaunduUl $1s00 8Yyj s19A0 109 |b DY} 88y b sADY ‘¢
‘S9ssauisng | sjubusy jdnusip jou $90Qq 7
o100 mau jopub Apyusiod upo PUB AHIIQISIA joxIDW ssoubyuy |

‘PEMOID 81D DUsLID BsaY) JeaW DY) SUSAS 950y} Ajuo Joy} papuswwoDsl s Y .

UOHDPUSWIUIGSSY

Sy fuswebouow saynbeil sjuaas 8534} Js0y pub MojID ‘ssessp o] .

"SOWIl [oNsNUN o
$8558UISNQ I8y} 85010 0} S|UDUB) 104 puD SiIgnd [pleUsb sy} o Jexibw
2y} Buisolo paunbay BADY SjUSA® sWOS “JusAs ayj jo Buiwy puo sipg .

N0 ADJ JUBAT »
:uodn Juppuadaep sseoons BulAiDA Jo usaq OADY SjudA® Bsay] .

"SWIODU| IouciippD 8)biaush o4 (‘sBuisipipuny ‘sjusas 9|DAUG ‘saluDd
9J010di0D) any 10} 8nUBA D SD PSSIISAPD useq spy Joyiow loYyuspoa ‘Isod ayj u; .

3y Apg/any sppAg  /
Pajuswsidwy aq ABajpijs SUY} |[IIM MOH
ABajpis JoIpDW [IDyuspnay

Page 199



Page 200

Christmas Lights Switch On

CITY
LONDON

14 November 2014




Page 201

Leadenhall Market Catch Up

1% September 2015
In Attendance Deputy Robert Howard
Deputy John Chapman
Nicholas Gill Investment Property Director
Trevor Nelson Assistant Director- IPG
Andrew Cross Senior Principal Surveyor
Agenda
1. Staff Update
2. Osprey Marketing
3. Letting Update
4. Christmas Tree- Lord Mayor
5. 21 Lime Street Development
6. Tudor Markets
7. Events Monte Carlo or Bust/ Virtual Golf
8. Cyrclical Works
9. Waste Collection

—_

0. Any Other Business



Page 202

Leadenhall Market Catch Up 1st September 2015
In Attendance:

Deputy Robert Howard (RH)
Deputy John Chapman (JC)
Nicholas Gill

Trevor Nelson

Andrew Cross

Staff Update

Discussions regarding recent developments at LM highlighted the importance of regular
communications between officers and COL Members. A number of issues had occurred
during the August recess whichNGhaspmmisedwﬂlbedealtwithoverthenextfewwceks.
NG did suggest that Members involvement in addressing the LM issues had been much
appreciated but that now the lines over which Members should or shouldn't get involved
needed to be re-established

Osprey Marketing

JC suggested that the staff of Osprey were not necessarily right for the role. TN said that his
hands were tied by the procurement process team who went for the cheapest option and they
were under a 3 year contract. NG said that he would call them in to discuss their contract and
related issues

Lettings Update
Discussions on this topic were mainly over the Card Galore premises & Hotel Chocolate.
Chexquers lease issues discussed but decided that this should let it take its course.

Christmas tree lighting up

The schedule for timings etc. for the Lord Mayor Visit scheduled for 20th November 2015 is
to be provided in detail and distributed once Langbourn & Lime Street Deputies bave had a
chancetoviewanddiscuss.Adraﬁistobepmparednolaterthanthreeweekﬁbeforethe
event

21 Lime Strect Development
This matter was not discussed in detail

Tudor Markets

The contentious occupation of LM by this venture was discussed and the concerns raised on
how this was allowed to come about were noted with NG & TN promising that actions were
being taken to ensure this circumstance was now allowed to happen again

Other Events
Monte Carlo or Bust (MCOB) 8/9 September —~ the planning of how this was to be worked
out was discussed especially with regard to the fire officer recommendations,

Virtyal Golf - 22 September — Following JC’s intervention into how this should be bought
about given the initial negative response the COL gave to the applicant, NG suggested that
Osprey be allowed to take this forward and so relieve JC of further responsibility and
dedicated time.



Cyclical Works

The cyclical workspmgmmmeisconﬁnuingtogoﬁ)rwmbutduemeostsbeinginﬂmd
wildly in excessofthatformthcwmkismminginmyoverbudget.mrespondedma
qmstionwhetha-&leworksweregoingtobehﬂtedanareaultoftbissayhgﬂmtthework

Page 203



Page 204



Wood= Edward

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 05 January 2016 11:58

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: SATURDAY MARCH 9th

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityofiondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: Neison, Trevor
Sent: 03 November 2015 08:44

To: "John Chapman'
Subject: RE: SATURDAY MARCH Sth

John
Sorry not to reply last night, My son was taken to East Surrey Hospital

My gut feeling says this is not appropriate for Leadenhall Market but will discuss it further with you and others.
As you say we have time on our hands on this one

Trevor

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

—---Original Message-----
From: John ChapmanW
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 40 AM GMT Standard Time

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: SATURDAY MARCH 9th

Trevor
Another one that needs a decision — at least it's a few months off!

Kind regards,

Page 205



John D Chapman
Managing Directer

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have ceen scanned at our berder for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Corsuitanis Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. 8N3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are not
the intended recipient, please return this mai! immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter

From: Joe Leslie Imailto:cockneypridel @gmail.com]

sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:05 PM

To: John Chapman <johnc@jdcconsultants.com>
Subject: Re: SATURDAY MARCH 9th

Mate thanks leave it with you - I haven't spoken to Kevin since that Friday although I did get an
email saying that people liked the work but did not want "The Krays' on their wall?

Tve sold ali but one which I kept for myself - which proves to me that I made a massive mistake of
holding the exhibition / auction in the city everything was wrong Never mind - they all got sold in
the end

Look forward to hearing from you

God Bless

Joe

Page 206



Brentwood - Essex CMI3 Z2JE
l' www.cackneypride.org www.thelane.org

email: cockneypridel@gmail.cam
cefebrating cockney g !

History & Culture
T T —

Y PRIDE

www.cocknemﬁde.org

You[TH

’ SOLLTW LK Div

= B

On 2 November 2015 at 15:21, John Chapman _wrote:

Good afternoon Joe - Good to hear from you & hope all is well with you too

Let me chat this through with the powers that be and get back to you

As far as | know nothing has changed since we last spoke re Leadenhall Market ~ so al| should be good

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel: +44 (0) 20 3579 4416

Page 207



Emaii:
Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GBR750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of tne addressee / s only. if you are not
the intended recipient, please return this mai, immediately. The copying o7 disclosure to 2 third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Joe Leslie [mailto:_

Sent: Monday, Nove 15 2:58 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: SATURDAY

John

Hope all is weli - wouid like to bounce over a proposal for Saturday March 9th 2016 - if the situation
with Leadenhall is still the same as when we last spoke.

March 9th 2016 will be the 50th anniversary of the George Cornell incident at the Blind Beggars and
there is a massive event being organised at the Beggars for late afternoon. I was thinking of tapping
into the ' Kray groupies’ by holding a Krays buy and sell memorabilia market on Sat 9th from
10.00am - 4.00pm??

Page 208



Your thoughts

God Bless

email: cockneypridel@gmail.com

celebrating cockney
History & Glltﬂl'o
Where gl i ooy s st wotter (BB

www.cockneypride.org

Like U5 On | FOwaw Us s

Page 209

Breutwood - Essex CMI3 2JE
r www.cockneyprids.org wwwithelare.org



Page 210



Neison, Trevor ‘

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 14 February 2015 09:44

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Timeplan 2.xisx
Trevor

Can you get back to me n this as the organisers are getting nervous with no response

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: J_th.Chapman@ggoﬂondgn.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 02 February 2015 15:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

I am away from tomorrow night for a week so we’ll have to do this when | get back

Kind regards

John Chapman Deputy

La
T:

F: +44 207680 5115

‘E John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 26 January 2015 12:55
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This is now belng planned for September 2015 & it seems a main sponsor has been found
Are you around sometime in the next two weeks to discuss?

They are looking for the same Permissions re Leadenhall Market and | have attached the first draft programme for
consideration

Finally, it would be good if the COL could share the main sponsor-

Amundi at: hgg:[[www.amundi.com[gmundi hub en uk

1

Page 211



Or in fact sponsor an individual car as we are trying to get the Lord Mayor to come to the breakfast launch in
Leadenhall Market for a photo opportunity with the cars

Kind regards

John Chapman Deputy

Langbourn Ward

- I

F: +44 20 7680 5115

E: }ohn.Chagman@cimgﬂondon.gov,uk

Page 212



Nelson, Trevor
From: Chapman, John
Sent: 17 February 2015 11:39

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject; RE: Monte Cario or Bust
OK ~Thanks Trevor

By the way | had heard that Merce was leaving us and to that end would it pe worthwhile with me meeting the new
Market Manager at some time?

Kind regards

. dohn Chapman - Deputy
' Langho

— ___._________Mm_m__&__km_ﬁ
me:Nelson,Trevor

Sent: 17 February 2015 11:11
To: Chapman, John
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Happy to discuss
Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investmant Property Group




From: Chapman, John

Sent: 14 February 2015 09:44
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you get back to me n this as the organisers are getting nervous with no response

Kind regards

john Chapman - Deputy
Lanibourn Ward
M.

E: John.Chapman(@ci oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 02 February 2015 15:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

1 am away from tomorrow night for a week so we'll have to do this when 1 get back

Kind regards

John Chapman Deputy

Laii“rn Ward
T:

F: +44 207680 5115
£: John.Chapman@cit oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 26 January 2015 12:55
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This is now being planned for September 2015 & it seems a main sponsor has been found
Are you around sometime in the next two weeks to discuss?

They are looking for the same permissions re Leadenhall Market and | have attached the first draft programme for
consideration

Finally, it would be good if the COL could share the main sponsor.
Amundi at: httg:[[www.amundi.com[amundi hub en_uk

Or in fact sponsor an individual car as we are trying to get the Lord Mayor to come 10 the breakfast launch in
Leadenhall Market for a photo opportunity with the cars

Page 214



Kind regards

John Chapman Deputy
Langbourn W
T:

F: +44 20 7680 5115

E: Jghn.Chggmgg@dn@ﬂgggon.ggv.gk

Page 215



Page 216



Nelson, Trevor

From: Chapman, John

S 25 February 2015 13:57
a—

ent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: O or Bust
Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Timeplan 5.xisx

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Lan

E:Jo n.Chagman@g'goﬂgndon.gov.uk

Page 217



Page 218



Nelsoni Trevor
From: Garwood, Tina

Sent: 25 February 2015 15:24

To: Neison, Trevor

Cc: Gene Lopez, Merce; Durcan, Patrick
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Hello Trevor

Since the cars will be exiting Leadenhall Market via Leadenhall Place there shouid be no issues. | have had
confirmation that our rubbish collection is at 10.30 am. Lioyd’s rubbish removal is done via Leadenhall Place so their
timings may need to be looked at. | would need to inform the tenants that their tables and chairs could not be put
out until after 9.30 am which should not be an issue. [ cannot, however, guarantee the odd delivery van will not
park in Leadenhall Place; this is oyt of my remit, | am afraid, my Parking Permits are for Whittington Avenue.

How will the cars be brought in on the Tuesday evening? There are tables and chairs in Leadenhali Place; would the
licences need to be suspended? There wouid be no issue with them coming in from Whittington Avenue.

Y Best wishes
Tina

Tina Garwood
City Surveyor's Department
Building Manager
Leadenhall & Fringe Complex
Lead
Mob:
Tel: 32 1961
.Cit don.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 February 2015 14:03

To: Garwood, Tina

Ce: Gene Lopez, Merce; Durcan, Patrick
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Tina
See attachment

If aload of 2CV'S were parked in the market overnight would it interfere with anything in the moming...... Goods
loading? Bin lorries etc?
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tei: 0207
Moo [

Emait: evor.n flondon.gov.uk

Page 219



Website ww.c'@gﬂgndon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

cc: I
Subject: Monte Carlo or Bu

Trevor
Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work —Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:
E: John.Chagman@c@oﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 220



Nelson, Trevor _ _
\ e —_—_r —

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Timeplan 5.xisx
Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust Crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: Jo!n.gﬂgpman@m oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John o =
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57

To: Neison, Trevor
Cc:
Sub i Mon or Bust

Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening - great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chggman@dg@ﬂonggn.gov,uk

Page 221



Page 222



Nelson, Trevor
\ —_———— —%

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Timeplan 5.xisx
Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open over a weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sant: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:
E: John.Chapman@ci offondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelso

Cc:

or Bust

Trevor
Thanks again for the GOW the other evening —great fun and good to catch up|

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Page 223



Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
tangbourn Ward

M:|
E: John.Chapman@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 224



NelsonI Trevor
From: Chapman, John
25 March 2015 11:35

Sent;

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick: Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust
Thanks Trevor

Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the Organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

tt would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 29 April either late morning or later
afternoon that would pe good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

' John Chapman - Deputy
Langbou

-
E: &hn.ChggmachmLQﬂongog.gov.uk

I —
From: Nelison, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:2¢

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

I think that the basic planis fine but there was concem from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars wouid be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the moming. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how Your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.

- When Merce was invelved ! think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be
required because as You know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be

accommodated.

other unknown is Fire r
chairs with LFB, They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at alif
times or our Insurance couid be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are Supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.
Shall 1 get Pauia my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.
Regards

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 225



Tel: 7 332 3352

Mob:

Email: trevor.nelson flondon.gov.uk
Website M.cityoﬂgndon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development - hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance 10 open over a weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:
E: John.Chapman@ci oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the ba:
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbour rd

M-
E: John.Chapman@ci oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, Joh
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

cc: .
Subject: Monte Carlo or

Trevor

Page 226



Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourmn Ward

M:
E: John.Chapman@cityofl .0V,

Page 227



Page 228



Neison, Trevor

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Ce: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust _
Attachments: Copy of Monte Carlo or Bust Timeplan 5.xisx
Trevor

_This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you — but justin case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

-angbourn Ward
v-

E: .Iohn.Chapman@dtyoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Ce: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn’t set a definite date to meet.
Can I suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outiine and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Diractor
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mab:
Email: vor.nelso i on.gov.uk

Website www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35
To: Nelson, Trevor

Page 229



Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
v A
E: John.Chagmgn@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.
When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be

required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shall | get Paula my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nejson

Assistant Director

Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352

Mob:

Email: t_revgr.nelson@g’ﬁmﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 230



Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Neison, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development - hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? f have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open over a weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

v:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon. V. uk

B P — -

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
v
E: John.ghagman@g&oﬂondon.gov.uk
From: Chapman, John - I
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To:
Cc:
n or Bust
Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening - great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor
3

Page 231



Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M.

E: John.Chapman@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 232



Nelsson= Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 12 May 2015 14:58

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Hi Trevor

Can you advise on the latest update re thisg?

I've just sent out the Special Events Application form to Martin to complete & once
returned I'll sign up my bit and forward on to the COL

Anything else I need to do?

Kind regardas,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

.Jdcconsultants. com
This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by

S0PHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London
SEl1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the
addressee / s only. If you are not the intended recipient, Please return this mail

immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank
you for your co-operation in this matter.

7 mmama Original Measage-----
sene: 12 1oy soneeon Imadieo |
Bent: 12 May 2015 11:02

To: John Chapman

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

John,

Just checking all is gtill OK re Leademhall Market re the Rally. Do I need to meet
anybody to talk about exact plans and timings?

Regards,

MartinR
wobile [

Page 233



Page 234



™

)

3 :"’

M«lsoni Trevor
m

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 30 June 2015 11:15
To: McDonnell, L_eighton
Cc: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Good morning Leighton
The short answer is yes & Trevor kindly confirmed all would be OK at our last meeting

There were NO concerns from any of the tenants and after looking at Fire & Health & Safety issues again there
didn’t appear to be any problems as long as we parked the cars in specific format

Oddly enough, I have been firming up with the Lord Mayor’s office this moming and our own Langbourn and Lime
Street wards on their attendances so please confirm that there are no outstanding matters that need to be

addressed

\ind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

"Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www, cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 235



Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London
020 7332 3317

www.cityofiondon.gov.uk
From: Chapman, Johh
Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you - but just in case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M: _

E: John.Chapman@cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date to meet.

Can | suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can
suggest?

We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Emai:

trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 236



Ny e tn e . . - e m— o
From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina

Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Yes —excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward an your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

ft would be good to have a chat before Easter g0 if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free eéxcept for Friday Pm

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

c ondon.gov.u,

\Mmmmm‘wmm_
From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 237



Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email: trevgr.neisonglgﬂyoﬂondon.gov.uk

Website www.cigoflondon.ggv.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? 1 have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open overa weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@ci oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

john Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:

E: John.Chapman@ci oflondon.gov.uk

From: Chabm;r;, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc:
Subject: Monte Carlo or
Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

Page 238



We may need another one however as the Motor Ciub has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work - Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M.

E: gghn.Chgman@cmg' oﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 239



Page 240



Lo’

NelsonI Trevor .

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 17 Juty 2015 10:24

To: McDonnell, Laighton

Ce: Nelson, Tre‘l’-g?—
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Good morning Leighton
Thank you for this

Firstly, we have been toid that it is OK to park the Cars overnight in the Leadenhall Market and we have planned for
that eventuality

on the original locations and mapped out. | can’t see how your new plan will allow all the cars to fit in where
suggested. We were hoping to give them pride of place as they will of course be Covered with supporters LOGO's
which we would want to be prominently displayed in the Market.

There is also the consideration of the ‘Drive off’ given by the Lay Sherriff — Fiona Adjer — it needs to be processional
which | can’t see happening if the cars are in two different locations

John Chapman - Deputy

La

M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk
Mﬁ_uh_ﬁ%“h__h_ﬁ‘

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Regards

Leighton McDounell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

1

Page 241



www.cigoﬂongon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards
Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.clmoﬂongon.gov.gk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London

iio 7332 3317
www.cityoflon on.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust
Trevor

This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

t've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you — but just in case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

Page 242



v [

E: ng:m,Chagman@cigoﬂondgn,gov.gk
From: Nelison, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date fo meet.
Can | suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhail. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outling and then the detaiied arrangements can be discussed with those on site,

Travor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
Email: Trev, on.

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Caro or Bust

Thanks Trevor

It would be good to have a Chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either Jate morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

v: [
E: Jg[m,Chggman@gﬂmﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 25 March 2015 11;26
To: Chapman, John

Page 243



Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. 1 am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.
When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be

required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shall | get Paula my PA 1o set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.
Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

Tel: 07 332 3352

Mob:

Email: trevor.nelson itvoflondon.gov.uk
Website www.g‘ggﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development - hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open overa weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

Page 244



v: [
E: John.Cbagman@cigoﬂondon.gov,gk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M.

E: .lohn.Chagmar_y@ciﬂoﬂgndon.g_o_v,uk

‘ From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57

To: Nelson
Cc:
on or Bust

Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and geod to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work ~ Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

/

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M

E: Jo!n.Chagman@c'yoﬂondqn.gov.uk

Page 245



Page 246



Neison, Trevor
ﬁ_ — - \

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 17 July 2015 11:02
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Ce: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust
Leighton

Can you make a meeting in the Market next Thursday morning say around 10:00 to meet with the organisers of the
event so that we can discuss through your proposals and make sure we are all on the same page?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langh
M:
E: John.Chapman@citvofiond 2oV,

Page 247



Page 248



NelsonI Trevor
From: Chapman, John

Sent: 20 July 2015 10:11
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Excellent — thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn W
M-

E: John.Chamgn@c'[goﬂongon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 20 July 2015 10:01

. <0: Chapman, John
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

I am back so will check with Leighton for the latest update. We can discuss before or after PIB if you are planning to
be there. | will also try to attend on Thursday.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:

Mob:

Email: r. don.gov.uk

Website www citvoflondon.gov.uk

Fom: Chapman, John
Sent: 20 July 2015 09:42

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust
Leighton
I've realised 1 am double booked on this and it’s a Court day

Are you able to meet 3 little earlier - say 09:00 hours if Martin is OK with the time?

Page 249



Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbou ard
M

E: John.Chanan@ci;yoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 20 July 2015 09:06

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Jahn

That will be good. | will bring Stephen Ivers who is the building manager.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc P gDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cigoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 17 July 2015 11:02
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Leighton

Can you make a meeting in the Market next Thursday morning say around 10:00 to meet with the organisers of the
event so that we can discuss through your proposals and make sure we are all on the same page?

Kind regards
John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward

w: I
E: John.Chapman@ci'goflondon.gov.uk

Page 250



Nelson, Trevor ,
‘
From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 04 August 2015 10:14

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Attachments: Monte Cario or Bust Day 1 2.docx
Leighton

Here are the final details
Can you make sure we have all the permissions and documents in order. The first thing to do Is the DA

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

3

Tel: 1)
Mob:

Email: Irevor.nelson@citvoflondon.goy.uk
Website www_cityoflondon.gov. uk

e
Sent: 04 August 2015 10:06

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Monte Carlo or Byst

Hi Trevor
Something to lighten the loadi

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday 8™ and Wednesday 9" September which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market,

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting positions.

Martin will be sending the City of London Application form as requested as soon as it's completed and he now been
asked to complete a Risk Assessment form but doesn’t have a standard form ~ is there one available and if so can
you forward it on? - Thank you

Hope the other matter is progressing OK!
Kind regards,
John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:

Page 251



Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our vorder for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 252



Clubsonar

Setypes
5 2CV Cars assemble in Leadenhall Market in
pre-determined positions. Cars will remain in the
Market for period through to departure on
Wednesday morming at 08:15

Lioyd's Motor Club

13:00 - 14:00-

Lioyd's Motor Club Forum In the Old Library at
Lloyd's. Presentation by guest speaker on the 2¢cv

14:00 to 14:45

Refreshments in Lioyd's

15:00 -17:00

Drivers Briefing in Lloyd's

18:30 - 20:30

Drivers reception party at The Brokers Wine Barin
Leadenhall Market

Cars parked overnight in Leadenhall Market
(repositioned to comply with Corporation of
London Requirements)

Cars re positioned in Leadenhall Market

07:30 - 08:15

Drivers breakfast at The Brokers Wine Bar,
Leadenhall Market

08:15

Cars depart Leadenhall Market for “Drive
Through" at Uoyd's, Tower 1, 1 Lime Street for
send of by inga Beale CEO of Lioyd's.

08:30

Last Car leaves Lioyd's

11:20

Eurotunnel to France

Martin Robinson

oo

Page 253




Page 254



Nelson‘ Trevor
From: McDannell, Leighton

Sent: 04 August 2015 10:28

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monts Carlo or Bust
Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Day 1 2.docx
Trevor

Regards

Leighton McDonneil BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
-

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

0 on.'

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 04 August 2015 10:14

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Leighton
Here are the final details
~an you make sure we have all the permissions and documents in order. The first thing to do is the DA

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:

Email: ‘revor,nelggn@gm ﬂgngon.gg.u_k
Website www cityoflondon.gov.uk
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Cario or Bust

From: John Chapman

Page 255



Hi Trevor
Something to lighten the load!

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday 8" and Wednesday 9™ September which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market.

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting positions.

Martin will be sending the City of London Application form as requested as soon as it's completed and he now been
asked to complete a Risk Assessment form but doesn’t have a standard form —is there one available and if so can
you forward it on? -Thank you

Hope the other matter is progressing OK!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272228.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third partyis strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 256



Clubsonar Lioyd's Motor Club

assemble in Leadenhall Market in
pre-determined positions. Cars will remain in the
Market for period through to departure on
Wednesday morning at 08:15

Lloyd's Motor Club Forum in the Old Library at
13:00 - 14:00 Lioyd's. Presentation by guest speaker on the 2cv

Refreshments in Lloyd's
14:00 to 14:45

l 1]
15:00 -17:00 Drivers Briefing In Lloyd's

Drivers reception party at The Brokers Wine Bar in
18:30 - 20:30 Leadenhall Market

Cars parked overnight in Leadenhall Market

20:45 (repositioned to comply with Corporation of
London Requirements)

07:30 Cars re positioned in Leadenhall Market

Drivers breakfast at The Brokers Wine Bar,
07:30-08:15 || ocdenhall Market

Cars depart Leadenhall Market for "Drive

08:15 Through" at Lioyd's, Tower 1, 1 Lime Street for
send of by Inga Beale CEQ of Lioyd's.

08:30 Last Car jeaves Lioyd's

11:20 Eurotunnel to France

Martin Robinson

voote [

Page 257



Page 258



L

Nelson, Trevor .
From:

Davies, Robert
04 August 2015 10:41

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Leighton
Altached is 2 examples.

Regards

Robert Davies

Facliities Administrator

City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel. 020 7332 3495
Fax: 020 7332 1533

awucitvoflondon.goy.uk

Page 259

McDonnell,

Leighton

Examples of RAMS

RAMS. pdf:

1. Pest Controf Surveys and Site Visits - Risk Assessment 2012.doc



Page 260






.gﬁgggsiugﬁz%_aaeaem

.E%oiﬂgiikuggﬂli_igﬁﬂ
perojdiLco 8] Bupelam UBUM “ese Ex_gnasggu-ea:utexg
E%§§E§=o§-§!sva35§§§3
gﬂﬁtﬂ:Sﬂaz&(diggggincé.%vﬁ
UORIPUIDD JISIR $55858 181} sherdsi SLj} JO eoLBUBIYBW L)) 10} e} oL BumSia UBUM

poday 108j8Q
§3§§>§E§832§§§3¢as§ ‘ppyea AUy

33385553535_583&&8
Ssaasg_aeoucoisxstngzos%%s%

eunyredep oy Joud ugnceine:_iﬁncstﬁ!sxsﬁaai 0

sHsp olss esjuluLl
855532!:38:%0588.5329.&8%855&

gg%%?&sﬁt
%sEBBgsoﬁgﬂégaiggﬂlﬁosgig

s{epegew AJGHOUB JoLfj0 puB BURUEId FaLI0D
s}hﬁﬂ%ggaﬁggﬁyiigngg

agigsﬁscﬁxﬂﬂnssﬁ%%si_w%gu
.zgg.ingggiggsiﬁs%g

i

€l

- o~ o < W © - o [+

JIVM NOGNO1 9 ¥Od JONVNALNIVIN GNV ONLINV'Id

XO€ MOCNIM HORIZLXE HOd ININILV.LS QOHLIN

%.Eﬂiu\»
Wﬂ%ﬂ LYOMOD STOT0 TXvA, LTTLYS BTII0 :aunydap L
E E.diﬂiii.ﬁiapa.i%_a

SHAMCTIMOCNLLN

Page 262



Page 263



<G0d 54 30 SGIHUL PIoAS 0) % Bupio o Uf Kj3s0
58 oM I o1 ié%ﬁﬁaaﬁs&a%gﬁguﬂaag
U] POIATOUBIL £ OSCR] 1) OINSTD “D60q £q ST IT -anyedop 0} Jopul SHGOP POS YFIGQUE ¥
o ap pue App 9e0u U1 9 0 $EL [V ~puandinbe 813 Jo asn o o) 0nd pocmiapiad SO
fyoyus pum qof o pagns Apodoxd sy nvtadmbe [ AmITH s [ 1@ speezny Supddin/duddie
3O JEOP 2B SEAIB [[8 NETH .mgihihuoggﬁoﬁndﬁg
%EES% “SouIy, J]8 JB JOUDNTL 3788 8 Of JOM b0 L)
..................... ﬁiv% Eﬁgx

ooujd ypos Bopwys oydosd Y SINPERRUOD

opjqnd 913 30 BRI 3 Prmoasd soUSTRuIETE

ROUEIP . I8 ooggo
THeR I sat0ID)

............. Do STEOTRRNP usogsds oymssaud
Sopqay sood . g By I8 oA X
og100 sapgeA X oty Jo/pue 0P Y

Bulfpusy [EoEEE 3 FSUTIR Aypop
Azourgoum 3o sed Bojaom WO, [FENPI JO U0 puezuy Smddyn Aoddys 3

PRy
%ggjﬁiagggggﬂdgﬂg
TRV S

[Ersass v sy
MY SIMMUOPATAAM SEQIM,
g LH0PD9 STOH W LTZL99 WYI0 Fuendap,
LS 1S R0 ‘meping ‘proy ) ‘PRpEF] HR0pACPA

@ SUAMOTAMCONEM

Page 264



Page 265



. “SpI0oal
Eﬁgﬁﬁsssﬁﬁalggu% -

upoE pue Apj ‘126U Bjis ABET @

"opieA Lo %08q eLidinbe pus €00} & pEOT
gg%ﬁ:&iﬂ:ﬂ%&uggaguiz .
'ainoes puB os aIB SABIdSIP 8 XO8UD  ©
aﬁae&-%ﬁg&oscﬁgg_%ii .

sgoo:o.oc;ﬁ&!oogﬁse._?_! LOREDO| pauisep
uj soeyd pue Buiping oy @) ‘SABIdSIP JO UBA PEOJUN B8 1B [BAlR LD ®

BNpayos YoM
%%i?i.oaiﬁ?wﬁ Bupoeyo ‘eys 0} yxedsiq

‘epiyen O} uo speluabuaLe peo) Agryeiey

‘ealy O UojEI00eQ 18501
%;!a%g!oo 3-%82:?5&.8:.5» .

"33!582%053_33 ~uojyRpodsLES J0j ApBed
E%a%!bas%.; .3:239!.823005% oNeN *

# NOGNOT JO ALID GHL HOd SAVdSIA ¥aM0H LD
INIWILYLS GOHLIN

] LHOVO9 BTN0 N hﬂsﬁihpz&tﬁ
“@, 1408 1S ENoRS ‘wGIng PION A0 ‘PRSI KIIROGACTEA,

SEAROTAAOANIM







$107 Avmnagd €1

E&oﬂiganamngz
. T A3V 30 Kamaweod |
9| AumpgedauN | 9 umBOWOUV | 9] “Bummoyeas ofrl
S AnpngsBug | S ~X@AT KBA |G | A J0[mul 05nE0 PIRo0)
. TIOUNESS [BOTpST
p| AmimodumpN| + Apqgimed| ¥ sambes Kew Am(o]
—eyqwsod ]
g| AmfnmEN[ € fqqeuossoy | g | vp exbox Avw Amfy
9z ~Apaseod
/s | @ AKnfu; 300 | (© arouwy | () | Amfin 30umm 30w AT
(| oadnEen| 1] ApummBoN| 1 fanfisy osuEs o3 AT
( T Amaeqoid () preztH
mmmmmm .
Sunny YR Aighgiaw%
30 podi 9 Aum J1 3970 J[Icls QIETH oRqod o3 JO $:qUIRTE
ploa o3 oyqusod 5 A[189 58 3304 € O gnpedap 03 200 SPQIP P YSIGENS [T¥ 30 =P
2 U puE AP ‘U O] 94 03 AR [TV o e 1 spuezey Smddim/Bupddas 3o 20 O
FeoTe [[@ QNSTF "SOTUR [[& I8 JSUUSTK AU ¥ U LOM, Suppo¥H [ETHRIA U0 PaTTER SLIWS TV
Qmu&nmuﬂa sI0yRISdo
ooed o Sugaye opdood RIORIRITOD
mqud ot 3o e2qURE X TOUDIORINS GOUBTRYIETE
SRUEI s oogJo
*x0Q PR 001 Ez.ﬁqit«i%gu}é«iﬁ%gg
{gwads) 12q0 SR Woie4E oI0ssaad
Bux3y x00d a5y sEPY 8 HOM
asj00 HAIONRA oy JO/PUE I50P
Buypuey ENURT oI - Ayompop
Ko jo syred Supaom ooy [upre 30 Uonsaf puizeq Somddin/SmddiE X
~%0q XPR 9FWS1d "900(S YDA JO SUORIPUOO 0F
gg%s:ﬁa%fﬁ:&%ﬁiﬁﬁ?%ﬁ PIEINH
gbaoik\gg%%ga!%ﬂ
AR IS

.”g Lv09 82910 - LTTL99 §T910 anoqdap,
@ Eag.ji.gugigii

SHAMOTIMOANIM

Page 268



L8 12

"20e|d w JebBeuewy wee} meN
‘0102 c_uEm._o.ﬁn_EsovoEncgmﬂme_eg S|I9qWEg y
- S g
[enuei saunpsoouy joguog jseq "Seyis Uopuo fe ssosoe sjuswee; L pue sheaing wee | joquog 3soq 40 abueu yny
cl'6'ge  oeqg
¢L'6'9Z :aeq

"

L

' JuswIssessy ysiy




‘sgol ysiuy / LUejs o} ainssaid [B|0I3WWOD ON

‘JUSISSSSSE oioads eys pue suopneosud jeuotjippe
uo JoBeuBpy Wee | JINSUCO pue oM dojs 01 O0d

sJooy

pooyMI X @ouenbesuo)d
o AR L

-l y .
g, 1S e i Gl O

Juewissassy Yshd

funey

p it -

———— "

N Tt

1 11 519 SaIAIOE uofonysuod ‘Buideaesnoy 100d AisA FA) | pojeulWEuod POO) 1AM juersuniieddis e
0} onp Ajejes pessedde q jouued el ays yom Auy (‘o1 surexds ‘ggumoely) seunlul fepuejod SNOLEA
‘JjueLIssasse ysu D)WeLAp SyeUapun 0} SO0
34001140 [j& O} papinoid S8UdI0L "sdu) pue sdiis
‘SaLUN ||E Je UJoM JEBMI00) Aeles dijs UON
HOHYWEWZT ! €H ZW 11 UONEOWISNI PUE SRINSEB |04UOD Bupsix3 EHZWLT | ey asneo Jybiw 3 Moy pue pJezeH oy} aquosaq




ASIY Pooyjleyr 98§U0H
pefeinooue : sty
eusiBAy poos pus PeBeinosus Bujysem PuBY Juenbesy ! 3080 Yee.q 0 spueog on 1B Wy suepo; 10 Uoyosy0D
uoa_o_nc? ur o_ag__wz” sedm u:nw*.__ "sjonpoud
HEIs Aq pares spres iSoadsoy . ' ‘ :
g Hom Bounp pue 8lojeq ssejserd uogoe,u] sisosdsoyd

jooudselem yum upys uexoIq pue s1n je sonon. pue se)em
Bujuury pue deos yym Aeeipowy sezesB pue sjno mouy ysem = 8piezey fedjBojoig

uiom sAemie pue Pepirud J44

HdS¥ / ¥Odg 2 jeneT 1581 e o} psuien 8.00d Iy

BH'OH YW EWZT 17 EH EHTW'1T
- PooyieNn x Sauenbasuon | ‘zwe uoheounsnr pue Seinseepy foguon Bupsixg Bupey Uley asneo jyBiw ) Moy pue pseze ey aquosaq

© Juswissessy yspy




b1

(|

-gjieq Buissadoe
suosiad 9|qQeJaUINA / USJPYIYD 10 sojoads jebiel-ucu
10 ysu Aue s} 8oL} JoyM pasn sexoq jieq 2|qexa0]

-9JO}S JESW POULLIBPUOD
PIGULIWIS U] O Pasodsip pue poslicd 01poq JuspoY
‘puauiean
yoea oy Joud JUSLISSSSSR S oweuAp aepapun s,00d
A0 3y}
uy @SN Joj pejoejes pue peaoidde Ajleuno} sjonposd IV
JBWOJSNO UM 13| UopeuLIoju] jusunesi)

asn
1O} SUOGINJISUL PUB [3GE] upm Aidwioo 0 shemie s,00d
pabeinodud
auaiBAy poob pue pabeinaous Bulysem puey juenbaid
SORIYeA Ul BigejieAs sadim pueH
uioM sAemje pue papiacid Sdd
HdSY / VOd8 T [eAeT 1se0) 18 0} pauiey 5,00d WV

(4}

sjeq eAow sjel se sejoeds Jebie) uou Ag
JUSLIUOIIAUS

onenbe ue 10U Koy ) se1oads jebiey-uou Ag

-asn 10 podsues ‘Bupaw ‘aBeiols Buunp $,00d ig

— sopiopoesuf / SSPIOUBPOY UM JOEILCD

GHOH PN EWZT 11

pooyj@i X 8auanbesuc)

T v ]

g RSt
o).Ma.amf e

juswissessy }sid

SHZW' L

uopeounsnr pue seinseaiy jonuo) Bunspal

EHZW'LT

wrey asneo bW )l moy pue piezey 8y} aquoseQ




8H'OHPWENZT 1T
_Poouiieyr X aousnbesuon

18
Yol il

Ajuioa ayy Woy siswojsno pue 9)
ULEMS eAowel o) Jodeayas

Uoea 0 Joud Jetwssssse yey

Aessaoeu alvym syns
Siadsey| saq, Buipnjoup usom

HdSY / ¥Odg Z |erer 1seey je 0} Paufey 8,09d Iy

"SULIEMS jo
iqnd ay jo uoisnjoxg
q {e00] 0} [eiajey

SIUYI0 / 9j1qnd ey} jo siequiews
10} ease Jeuneay ey jo uoyejos Jo.Bujubis Aejeg

Weuieey [eojpew 8jejpawiw Joy pesu
8y} pue sBuys o) uojjoeal o

WBalfe Jo subls yo sseuesemy
Jusugeay
OIUBUAD exepepUN £,004

sAeMje pue pepiaosd g4y

"uojjoeas
olGsa)le snoues & 4066} Aew pue ued ur

Buginsay
"06d / dsem Buipnpou sBugs pue mg_assc_

uopeaymsnr pue seunszepy 104u0D Bugsixg

"PEO| Areay )

PIBAIME Uit 0) peeu i souggsisse eojpe yeos 015,004
al 1 SP9ldo Aung / premyme fue i o) 5,004 7z seknful BujipueH jenueyy
S19pJ0 yoois Bupdesce 40} pasn s fajjos)
Buny Aneey semba. oy
8H'9H YW EWZT 17 EHZW'L]
! Pooyien] x 3Juenbasuon

H...lw.m..ﬁ...Q., AS




o y =17 o8y -
: P iaa | Thg
KX 13 el 5 A(u&.,?-?wtlrll‘.‘ .

uonendeAe 1o} d)is je eoeyd eH ond
EN 2 Ul 218 seinped0id Jeym Ajea ysnuwl ,00d ‘39S JUBDBA
SHOH PW'EW 2L SHZW' 1N EHENLT | ey osneo yBIL 1t MOY pUE PIBZEH BU} aquoseq
pooLNI] X 2oUenbasuo uopeounsn pue mescmos,. job=8 Bunsix3 mmamm ] ubiw u _._L .

c a2 g, R — o

o ST A T

et esuanbasuod

i

Fhary o M AT T
) - . 5

e

NOGNOT
AfD

4

JuowISSasSY Ysid

; w.&wf o B W..,www...ny\{... e =l Ve

yosyo esn-ed o Aued
-s88902 Jo} papiA0Xd SIopPe| [BLISNPU! JO 88N -Bueq / uewyeas / AoaIns
‘pauelew 2q 0} sAem|e Joejuod 0 sod ¢ JO} SSO008 |3A8| ybiH “seoeds J004 / 4O| Ul MO
Z1 11 uoneao| 2Jes / punoJb uuy uo pasn eq 0} Ajuo ssappe’ ZN 010 saunjoed) — salinluj SNOLEA u Bugginsay
y10M 1461} ‘UonEIND LOYS Jo} pasn 8G 0} Auo sieppe
asn Jeppe| ‘s|ed
ajes ui pajonssul udeq aAey pue jusjedwod are $,00d
ajCjelieA. BIoUM swiogerd Bupjiom ojes angewsye osn .
vocwﬂom_ﬂ_ﬂzowﬁomu%h_oo m_mcw."w_m 1 uoPEOURSN[ PUB SAINSESH [04U0D Buysixa m_m.m«e“m T wsey esnes ybiw )1 Moy pue paezeH 2y} equaseq




ZlL'é"Lg

: “eoe|d u) seBevein Wisg)
0 o
Fﬁsﬁmgssa%:sg%_:_a.ﬂ._ Sllequeg y

= WY, »_ﬂ/ft

SORB ,.g

[enuel sainpesosd joguog 1894

. Juswissessy yspy

Page 275



g

“sqol ysiuy / Hejs 0} 2inssald [e1250WL0d ON

‘JueLussasse ouioads 3)is pue suopnesaxd [eudlippe sdu) °
uo sefeuepy Wee ] }Nsucd pue sqom dojs 0} 0Od sI00Y
1 (a 918 SapIAIO. Uogonasued ‘Buideassnoy 1000 AJOA N pej2ulWg|Lod POO) JoM juensun/lieddys  ©
0} anp Ajejes pessedde eq JOULED jeU} B)IS YoM Auy {-oje suiesds ‘saimpoeyy) seunful jepuslod snoWeA
ueLussasse 4si ojweuAp ayeuapun o} siaoll0
5180140 |jE O} papiAcid S3YI0L -sdip pue sdis
-saw |[& }8 uiom Jeemoo; Ajoges diis UON
uoamsﬂow___.__ﬂzoww_umﬁm..__oo EH'ZW 11 uonEDSYNSNr pue seinsea jonuo? Bunsixg Qm.._u_um 1 wiey asneo Jybiw ) moy pue psezeH ay) equosed
T TP T TR - < e I
bttty mh;mm.ﬁ,?r‘fﬁp LA Tl -
"

Juswssassy NSy




ASIY PoouieNl | esuoy

EN 11

S8RIYGA Ul SiqeyeAe sadm puey

HEIS Aq palueo spres sisaydsolder

 08q Y281 J0 Speoq anyS 1oy sjuepo. o uogos

Spnpoud

158d U1 >H0M Jo pasiApE s, 45 [euosied Slequiew weg | €H SISem "soasu| ‘spuq ‘sjuepoy wo.; suoposu) seipq
e e E.f%s@?tau pue Eouuo_w_a sug)sejd uonaau) sisouidsoydary
Eﬁgg:_xus v:us:o__w..o.aoou:w..oﬁ? .
Buuuns pue deos Him eoﬁ_uw_m_hu__ $9ze16 pue sno meu ysepn SpJezey soiBojo;g
tom sheme pue pepiaasd g4
HJSY / vOdg 2 jene 1see) je O} peuien 8,004 Iiv
6H OHPWEWZ 117 €H R EHZT
Pooyyey x 8ouenbasuog uoneaypsnp pue Saunsesyy joguon Gupsixa Bupgey Utey esnea B y MOY pue piezey aiy 8quosaq

. Juswssessy ysiy




-g)eq Buissedoe
suosJad S|geJaunA / uaJpiiuo 10 soioads je6.e)-uou
10 s AUE S| 840y} 8I0UM PBSN $ex0q Jeq a|qex20
-910)S JESlU POULLApUOD

pleyyps ul jo pesodsip pue pajos|iod se|poq juspoy
usuneal syeq oAoW sjel Se $e1oads Jebaey uou Ag
yoee o} Jolid JueLussasse NsU oureuAp ayepapun s,00d JUSWUCHIAUD
"AuQ au} openbe ue Jejue Asu} Ji sopads 19b.ej-uou A9
V1 11 u) asn Joj peyoe|es pue panoidde Arewoy syonpold IV Zn -asn Jo podsuen ‘Buxiw ‘oBesols Buunp s.00d Ag

JOUIOISNO UJiM 18] UORBULIoY] jusuneaiy
wah — sapiooasyy / SIPIONUIPOY UIM EILCD
10} SUORONASU| PUE [STEN UM Aidwos o} skeme $,00d

pebeinocoud
auaibAy poob pue pabeinoous Guiysem puey juenbeld

SOpIYeA Ul JIqE|IEAR sadim pueH
uzom skemie pue pepiaocid 3dd
HdSY / ¥Odd T 19897 jse9| je o} peuiel 8,00d 4

nseapy [o4uoD Bunsixl

—_—

BHOH PWEN T V1 SHZN L1
pooyiieMi X 3ouenbesuod
o i ,.)r.nf e "

uofeoynsnr pue sai

Juewssassy Nsid



17
6H'OHYWEW T 17 EHZWIT |
Pooyjjexy] X eousnbesuog Bupey

‘SULIeMS Jo
Ao sy wioy siewosno pue olignd sy} jo uoisnjoxg
uems eAoLe: o} todaayoaq {20} 0} jeusjoy
“SIUSIR / 2lignd ey Jo siequiew
10} Baue Jueuyeey ey} 40 uopeos; Jo BuByis Aejeg
Jusuiean jeojpew eyeipeury 1o) peey

| 841 pue sBups o} uoioes; 9bussyie Jo sublis jo ssoucsemy

‘usunesy)
1989 0} Joud Juswssesse ysu oiweusp eYeuspun 8,004
Aiessasau alym syns
Suadasy eaq, Buipniou wiom skeme PUe pepjacud 344
HdSH / VOdA Z jaAe jsee) j= o} peurey; $,00d IV

T P s ap-

“uoloeas
dl6.ee snoues e 186614 Aew pue ujed ..__9__._80”_

‘eeg / dsem Buipnjou) sBuns pue Sa)iq Joasuy)

uogedsyysne pue seunseapy [ofuog Bupspg

w.ey esnes ybjw y Bo: PuB piezeH ey} aquosaq

“peo) Axeey /
PIBMIME Yl 0} pasu ) eoueysisse aojape ¥e8s a1 8,00d

,t,m“v{tfj. W

-

- Juewssessy yspy

21 11 S1efqo Aing / premme Aus yy o $,00d2Z seunju| Bujjpuey fenueypy
8JopJ0 3008 Bupdasoe Joy pesn sfeyjai).
Buny Axeey sejnbas ON
-o g -” . -F n & o T
nooac__.*_ox__..__ WES._h‘gﬁcoEo._ o) i uogedyssny pue sasnseopy 1o4u0D Bupspcg EHeW il

Page 279




PV

el

ww»td e

UOIENOBAS IO} SIS 1B aoeyd

eW 1 u aue sainpaocid Jeum Ajan Jsnu $,00d "SeUS JUBOBA €H eid
H [ 0 . [} 4 [ 3 . PJ

s [ I gt e o4

juswssessy NS

.,...A.LA«.-cu,.. nn
»oeyo esn-aud 0 Aueo o} 00d
-gsa09e Jo} papinosd sieppe) [esnpul Jo a8 -Buryeq / Jeuness / Asans
‘paulelueil 8q 0} SAeM|E JOEIUCD JO syuiod ¢ 10} 888208 |9A8] YBI} "sa0eds Joos / 4O| Ut MOM
z1 1 uoyeoo| 8jes / punoJ uuy Uo pasn aq 0} Aluo sJappeT] ZN ‘018 seinjoey) — seunful snoweA Ul Buninsey
‘yJom B ‘uoneInp Hoys 1o} pash eq o} Ajuo ssappe]
osn Jappe| ‘sjieq
jEs U] pSjonAsul useq eAey pue jusiadwod aie 5,00d
a|ge|leA. 8UM swiojeld BupOMm SJes BAljeuia)e 98N
m_m:wz_nw__‘._ uoeoyySN: pue sainseay joAuoD Buisix3 m_m_mﬂm__, 7| woey esneo Bl 3 Moy PUE PiBZEH B 81OSed

et




Page 281



Page 282



Nelson, Trevor

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 August 2015 11:11

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Ce: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Attachments: Monte Carlo or Bust Day 1 2.docx; 00206B81246E15071 6155440.pdf; Examples of
RAMS

Leighton

I've just looked at he map of the car parking over night and it hasn’t changed from the original

When we met we did offer an alternative and we also proposed a plan for the day time and send off pian which
seems to have been completely missed

Can you advise whether our suggestions were put to the fire officer in charge?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.Chapman@®cityo flondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 04 August 2015 11:11

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL

John

See attached plan showing approved resting places for the cars as advised by our fire officer. If you require any
- jother positioning you will need to identify them on the plan so | can get approval,

We do not have a standard form for risk and method statements (RAMS) but see attached for examples, one of

which can be over written. if when lodged there are outstanding issues then | can come back to you. You simply
need to identify any potential dangers to bringing the cars into the market to property and users and how you will

mitigate,

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 283



www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Jc;hn Chapmén 1mail;g:_
Sent: 04 August 2015 10:06

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Hi Trevor

Something to lighten the load!

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday 8" and Wednesday 9 September which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market.

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting positions. :

Martin will be sending the City of London Application form as requested as soon as it's completed and he now been
asked to complete a Risk Assessment form but doesn’t have a standard form — is there one available and if so can
you forward it on? - Thank you

Hope the other matter is progressing (o] ¢!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director

Tel:
Email:?
Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 284



Clsbsonar

"‘f.éf; l-ff".".vfi:?é': R, A E e S T
15 2CV Cars assemble in Leadenhall Market in
pre-determined positions. Cars will remain in the
Market for period through to departure on
Wednesday morning at 08:15
Uoyd's Motor Club Forum in the Old Library at
13:00 - 14:00 Loyd's. Presentation by guest speaker on the v
Refreshments in Lioyd's
14:00 to 14:45
D . T
15:00 -17:00 rivers Briefing in Lioyd's
Drivers reception party at The Brokers Wine Bar in
18:30 - 20:30 Leadenhall Market
Cars parked overnight In Leadenhall Market
20:45 (repositioned to comply with Corporation of
London Requirements)
07:30 Cars re positioned in Leadenhall Market
Drivers breakfast at The Brokers Wine Bar,
4 07:30-08:15 | | gadentan Market
Cars depart Leadenhall Market for "Drive
08:15 Through" at Uoyd's, Tower 1, 1 Lime Street for
send of by Inga Beale CEQ of Lioyd's.
08:30 Last Car leaves Lioyd's
11:20 Eurotunnel to France

Martin Robinson

oot [

Page 285

Uoyd's Motor Club




Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



_,‘l,
Nelson, Trevor .
From: Chapman, John

05 August 2015 15:20

Sent:

To: McDonnel, Leighton
Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Byst
Leighton

I'thought either Trevor had put them down already or was it your other colleague
If not then | will re-visit and discuss with the organiser again

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:
- E: John. ma ityoflondon.gov.u

From: McDonneli, Leighton

Sent: 05 August 2015 14:23

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

This seems to have been discussed with Trevor but nothing put on the Plan. Do you want to put 15 X’s in for both
time periods and I can see if | can move forward.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

.Cityoflondon. uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 August 2015 11:11

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Cario or Bust

Leighton

I've just looked at He map of the car parking over night and it hasn’t changed from the original

When we met we did offer an alternative and we also proposed a plan for the day time and send off plan which
seems to have been completely missed

Page 289



Can you advise whether our suggestions were put to the fire officer in charge?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Lan

bourn Ward
M: _

E: John.Chapman@ci oflondon.gov.uk

Frbm: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 04 August 2015 11:11

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL

John

See attached plan showing approved resting places for the cars as advised by our fire officer. If you require any
other positioning you will need to identify them on the plan so 1 can get approval.

We do not have a standard form for risk and method statements {(RAMS) but see attached for examples, one of
which can be over written. if when lodged there are outstanding issues then | can come back to you. You simply
need to identify any potential dangers to bringing the cars into the market to property and users and how you will
mitigate.

Regards

Leighton MecDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.ci;_yoﬂondgn.gov,uk

From: John Chapman :
Sent: 04 August 2015 10:06
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Hi Trevor
something to lighten the load!

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday 8" and Wednesday g™ september which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market.

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting pasitions.
2

Page 290



Hope the other matter is Progressing OK!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
“Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter,

Page 291



Page 292



L
Neléon‘ Trevor
From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 August 2015 15:32
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust
Leighton

| am going over there in about an hours’ time to iook at the recent development & wili try and get to the organiser
tonight

If you are unable to track the drawings taken from Trevor or I think it was Steve? | will endeavour to revisit what we
said and draw them in again and send the plan to you tomorrow

Kind regards

ohn Chapman - Deputy

"Langbourn Ward
g
E:Jo n.Chapman@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 05 August 2015 15:28

To: Chapman, John

Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

than a minute.

Regards

/Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW. ondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 05 August 2015 15:20
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

Leighton

I thought either Trevor had put them down already or was it your other colleague
1

Page 293



P
.

If not then | will re-visit and discuss with the organiser again

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbouin Ward

M:
E: John.Cha!mangc!ggoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 05 August 2015 14:23
To: Chapman, John
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

This seems to have been discussed with Trevor but nothing put on the plan. Do you want to put 15 X’s in for both
time periods and | can see if | can move forward.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.ci;yoﬂoggon.gov.gk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 August 2015 11:11

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Cario or Bust

Leighton
I've just looked at he map of the car parking over night and it hasn’t changed from the original

When we met we did offer an alternative and we also proposed a plan for the day time and send off plan which
seems to have been completely missed

Can you advise whether our suggestions were put to the fire officer in charge?
Kind regards
John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M

E: John.Chapman@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 294



FrbiBMcDonwl, Lelgﬂton B
Sent: 04 August 2015 11:11

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
SUBJECTTO COMMITTEE APPROVAL
John

See attached plan showing appraved resting places for the cars as advised by our fire officer. If you require any
other positioning you will need to identify them on the plan so i can get approval.

mitigate.
Regards

\

 Leighton McDonnell BSe PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

M.gyoﬂogdgn,gov.gk

From: Jon Chapman [y moc i
Sent: 04 August 2015 10:06

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Hi Trevor
Something to lighten the load!

Attached is the final time plan for Tuesday 8 and Wednesday 9% September which includes details re car parking in
Leadenhall Market.

The cars are numbered and are ready to park in the allotted car parking Spaces once the Corp. advise the final
resting positions.

Martin will be sending the City of London Application form as requested as soon as it’s completed and he now been
asked to complete a Risk Assessment form but doesn’t have a standard form —is there one available and if so can
you forward it on? - Thank you

Hope the other matter is progressing OK|

Kind regards,

Page 295



John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 296



Nelson, Trevor N ,
From: oot crapman J

Sent: 06 August 2015

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor; Martin Robinson _

Subject: MC or Bust - Parking Plans

Attachments: MC or Bust LM parking Day 06.08.15.pdf: MC or Bust LM parking Night 06.08.15.pdf
Leighton

You will see from the attached | have had to amend the places proposed by you / fire officer for the night time
allocation as | can’t see how they can fitin 15 2 CVs in the locations provided

The specification of the cars are 3830 mm long (152 ins) & 1480 wide (58.3 ins). They will need space at the front

and rear of say 6 ins so overall length needed just over 13.5 feet. The will need 12 ins. At the side to allow driver in /
out so overall width nearly 6 feet.
A\

is an argument that they won’t be under the protection of the Market and could be vandalised / stolen so I've
located them opposite each other outside Chamberiains.

Martins’ time plan shows the cars being driven into the market at 11:00 on Tuesday g September — located in the
formation as outlined and then they are to be moved into the overnight plan formation at 20:45 — is this late enough

“ \fn the morning of Wednesday 9t September 2015 the cars are to be re-positioned back to their ‘Day’ time location
At07:30 -~ wouldn’t it be better to leave them in their ‘Night’ position as it's for only an extra 45 minutes and they
‘can then be driven off in formation onto Lime Street and left off to Lloyds?

as possible with the minimum of upset to the tenants.
All comments welcomed

Kind regards,

dohn D Chapman
Managing Director

Page 297



This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London 3E1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



p

Nelson, Trevor
“

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 11 August 2015 15:42

To: Neison, Trevor

Subject: FW: MC or Bust - Parking Plans

Attachments: MC or Bust LM parking Day 06.08.15.pdf; MC or Bust LM parking Night 06.08.15.pdf

Trevor

Can you talk to whoever to get this through

I wouldn’t have worked out and detailed the measurements if | thought the original plan was going to workl

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Lanﬁurn Ward

{:
€: John.Chapma n@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 11 August 2015 13:53

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: MC or Bust - Parking Plans

SUBJCET TO CONTRACT AND WiTHOUT PREJUDIUCE
John

I am sorry but | cannot approve your amended ptan on the advice of our health & safety manager. You will have to
adhere to the original location recommendations. Can you confirm.

Regards

!

- Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cdtyoflondon.gov.uk

rrom oo cesmon [
Sent: 06 August 2015 12:58

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Nelson, Trevor; Martin Rob{nson_

Subject: MC or Bust - Parking Plans
Leighton

! visited the market yesterday and have now hopefully got the plan right for both day time & overight parking
1

Page 303



You will see from the attached i have had to amend the places proposed by you / fire officer for the night time
allocation as | can’t see how they can fit in 15 2 CV’s in the locations provided

The specification of the cars are 3830 mm long (152 ins) & 1480 wide {58.3 ins}. They will need space at the front

and rear of say 6 ins so overall length needed just over 13.5 feet. The will need 12 ins. At the side to allow driverin /
out so overall width nearly 6 feet.

As there are 15 cars they will need some 200 feet of space (67 yards) parking to accommodate them with an average
of 6 feet width along that length. 1 don’t believe it is going to be easy but my suggestions are as follows:

My original location for the overnight parking was to have 4 outside of the market in Whittington Avenue but there
is an argument that they won’t be under the protection of the Market and could be vandalised / stolen so I've
jocated them opposite each other outside Chamberlains.

For the day parking | believe it was suggested that the cars are stationed as shown on the ‘Day’ plan attached.

Once we are in agreement with both pians (whether they need changing or not) there is also the matter of when the
cars are to be moved and how this will affect tenants.

Martins’ time plan shows the cars being driven into the ma rket at 11:00 on Tuesday 8" September — located in the
formation as outlined and then they are to be moved into the overnight plan formation at 20:45 —Is this {ate enougn
given that there may well still be some pedestrians / customers still in the Market?

On the morning of Wednesday 9™ September 2015 the cars are to be re-positioned back to their ‘Day’ time tocation
at 07:30 — wouldn’t it be better to leave them in their ‘Night’ position as it's for only an extra 45 minutes and they
can then be driven off in formation onto Lime Street and left off to Lloyds?

If you can firstly get the Fire Officers agreement to the amended locations (taking into account the measurements
given) we can then work on the actual timings with Martin and how we can make the operation as straightforward
as possible with the minimum of upset to the tenants.

All comments welcomed

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email;|

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Piease Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London 5E1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

Page 304



s

. :ntial. The information contained is intended fo
This fient, ptease return this mail immediatel

4 for your co-operation in this matter.
Prop 4 -

r the use of the addressee / sonly. if you are
y- The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly

Page 305



Page 306



Nels_onI Trevor _ , . ‘
From: soim Chapmen (R
Sent: 12 August 2015 14;

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: MCOB
Hi Trevor

And another thing .....

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Mana
Tel:
Tel:
Emai
Web: - ,
This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by

\( OPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London
SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the
addressee / s only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail
immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank
you for your co-operation in this matter.

----- Original Message--~--

o e
Sent: 12 August 2015 1

For Jcin Crepeen |
3ubject: MCOB

}

John,

When we have the cars in Leadenhall market we thought about having charity buckets
out. I gather that this is possible but we need a permit that must be applied for 1
month in advance. So we have missed that!

Is there any way around that. Don't spend much time on this as we can fall back on
having the buckets in the Brokers Wine Bar.

Regards,

MartinR

vebi Lo [

Page 307



Page 308



Ne‘fson, Trevor .

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:53

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Attachments: 00206B81246E150716155440.pdf
Trevor

See attached plan. Mick Bagnali is sending me a copy contract, which we may be able to amend. He normally
charges £25 per day per car for filming pus vat. | also wish to add on my surveyors/ building managers fees of £1,000

plus vat if it is to go ahead.

Total cost = £375 x 2 (day and night) + £1,000 = £1,750 plus vat.

Regards

" eighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cltyofloridon.gzov.uk

From: McDonnell, Lelghton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:38

To: Short, Terence

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Terence

The event organiser is refusing to take no for an answer. Are you able to confirm that in your opinion this the best
~/ositioning for parking of 15 x 2CV cars in terms of fire safety for both night and day time.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59

Teo: Chapman, John
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 309



John

| have spoken to out fire officer and there are no problems with parking cars within the market on the times stated.
He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the plan, that is preferably in one line and

on one side. Can you confirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and allowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 149}

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton 3
Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34 E
To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards

Leighton McDonneli BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick
Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London

20 7332 3317

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 310



Fram: Chapman, John

Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tlna
Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine — let's meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

Pve attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you — but just in case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

" romz: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15
To: Chapman, John
Ce: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date to meet.
Can | suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

~ Assistant Director
““investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email: son N.gov.uk

Website www.cltyoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, TIna
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Page 311



Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can .
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
v: [

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhali bit going.

When Merce was involved ! think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would be

required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consuited.

Shall | get Paula my PA to set up a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob: [
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 312



: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open over a weekend to promote

either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?
Kind regards
John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M:

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

*angbourn Ward
E _,,a'il

- 'E: John.Chapman@cltyoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57

To: Nelson, Trevor
Cc
Subject: Monte or Bust

Trevor

Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Page 313



Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

v: [

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



S
()

Nelson, Trevor o ,
From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 15:28
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Trevor

I have spoken to Terence and one solution is to fill Leadenhall Place {where the fire engines cannot access because
of floor loading) at least with reference to the T&C's. | think we should be firm and say enough is enough if this is
not suitable, especially as we have consulted fire or H&S managers threes time now as well as having 2 site

meetings.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
. fenior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www. cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Short, Terence

Sent: 13 August 2015 14:15

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Leighton,
If they can fill the area completely at Leaden hall place as we no longer use this area for fire access

with the overflow in the southern section avoiding the table areas of unit 38 139. ( at least two space
either side). Hope this helps.

JKind regards Terence

--~8rence Short GIFireE Grad IOSH
Fire Safety Advisor
Operations Group, City Surveyor's
Health & Safety Property — Fire Safety
City of London, PO Box 270
Guildhall, London EC2P 2E4

Phone: Tel: 020 7332 1439 Email: Terence.Short@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Intranet: Click Here for property fire safety pages on the City's Intranet

Web site: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:38

To: Short, Terence

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 317



Terence

The event organiser is refusing to take no for an answer. Are you able to confirm that in your opinion ihis the best
positioning for parking of 15 x 2CV cars in terms of fire safety for both night and day time.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| have spoken to out fire officer and there are no problems with parking cars within the market on the times stated.

He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the plan, that is preferably in one line and

on one side. Can you confirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and atlowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.gigoﬂondon‘gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapman, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Trevor is on leave and | am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Page 318



i

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick

Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
Invesiment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London

020 7332 3317

. www.citvoflondon.qov.uk

)]
“rom: Chapman, John

Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
This sounds fine - let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

F've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe | have already sent to you - but justin case

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

)Langbourn Ward
5 q“

ety Jghn.Chanmgnngg@ndon.ggv.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

We didn't set a definite date to meet.

Can [ suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can
suggest?

We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Page 319




Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Ltangbourn Ward
v I

E: .Iohn.Chagman@ciyoﬂondon.ggv.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

| think that the basic plan is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. If any extra guarding was involved the costs would have to be
covered. The other issue that was mentioned was access for deliveries and for the Bin lorries who come to the bin
store early in the morning. | am sure these can be worked out with some liaison with Tina on site. The devil is in the
detail so perhaps we should sit down to discuss the vision of how your organizers see the Leadenhall bit going.

When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactty how much of the Market would be
required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these would have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shall | get Paula my PAto setup a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Page 320



Regards”

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:

Ema}l: or.ne i ndon.gov.uk
Website www cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: Chapman, John -

'~ Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Monte Cario or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development — hopefully it
will be acceptabie

either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

I _ -+ John.Chapman@cityo roflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust Crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards
John Chapman - Deputy

Lan
Mo

E: John.Cha pman@cityoflondon.gov.uk
5

Page 321



From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nelson,

Cc:

Subject: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor
Thanks again for the GOW the other evening — great fun and good to catch up!

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work —Thanks Trevor
Kind regards
John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M.

E: John.Chapman@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 322



-

%

Nelson, Trevor
—
From: John Chapman <johnc@jdeconsultants.com>
Sent: 18 August 2015 13:42
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Leadenhall
Trevor

Let me catch up on the rest of this tomorrow by phone

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

~ This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consuitants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-gperation in this matter.

m: Nelson, Trevor [mailto: Trevor. Nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk}
ent: 18 August 2015 11:30
fot John Chapmanum
Ce: McDonnell, Le n <Leighton.McDonnell@cityofiondon.gov.uk>
Subject: Leadenhall

John
Updates

1 “‘Saturday Mess®
| hope you got my e mail from yesterday. Please call if you wish to discuss further.

2 Monte Carlo or Bust

Page 323



3

We can only allow parking in the above areas at least for the agreed T&C's. | would suggest this is what
we document by way of a licence well before the event. Again give me a calt to discuss.

Chequers Lease renewal

The lease on Cheguers comes to an end in March 2016. It is therefore unusual that the tenant is so keen
to get this agreed more than 6 months before the renewal. We are happy to discuss and agree a new
term but it must be on market terms and conditions and at a market rent.

They currently pay £31,125 pa and have been in occupation since 1996. They want to retain a lease with
the protection of the Landlord and Tenant Act but want to change the terms significantly-change to user
clause, Tenant break, pay monthly and other variations. Their proposed rent flow is the most
unacceptable item....Year 1 Rent Free, Year 2 £5,000, Year 3 £15,000, Year 4 £25,000 and year 5
£35,000. And also they want thee rent review to 75% of Open Market value. These are unacceptable.
This case wili run its course but | would suggest that if they contact you again then you refer them back to
us and exptain that the City surveyors will bring a recommendation forward when acceptable terms are

agreed. Until then there is a process set down in the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 which is being
followed.

| hope this is clear

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
Email:

ﬁiii 332 3352

trgvor,r_\elson@cigxoﬂondon .gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:53

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

See attached plan. Mick Bagnall is sending me a copy contract, which we may be able to amend. He normally

charges £25 per day per car for filming pus vat. | also wish to add on my surveyors/ building managers fees of £1,000
plus vat if it is to go ahead.

Total cost = £375 x 2 (day and night) + £1,000 = £1,750 plus vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 324

2



.cityofl oV. Uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 13 August 2015 09:38

To: Short, Terence

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust
Terence

The event organiser is refusing to take no for an answer. Are you able to confirm that in your opinion this the best
posttioning for parking of 15 x 2CV cars in terms of fire safety for both night and day time.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

JTHREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvofiondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 16 July 2015 15:59

To: Chapmen, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John
I have spoken to out fire officer and there are no problems with parking cars within the market on the times stated.
He has suggested preferred positioning however and | have marked it on the plan, that is preferably in one line and

on one side. Can you confirm positioning on the plan so that the building manager can be made aware and allowed
to comment. Will the cars be left in the market overnight or in Lime Street.

Regards

)

*“Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW. ondon.gov.!

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:34

To: Chapmean, John

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Page 325



Trevor is on leave and 1 am covering for Merce whilst she is on maternity leave. Are you still proposing to hold the
attached event as | am unsure where discussions were left off.

Regards
Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Durcan, Patrick
Sent: 30 June 2015 09:45

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Patrick Durcan MRICS
Senior Principal Surveyor
investment Property Group
City Surveyors Department
City of London

7332 3317

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 01 April 2015 14:57
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

This sounds fine — let’s meet in the middle of Grand Avenue

I've attached the latest proposal for this which | believe { have already sent to you — but just in case
Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 31 March 2015 12:15

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

John

Page 326



We didn’t set a definite date to meet.
Can | suggest 11.30 on Thursday Morning at Leadenhall. Can you make that or have you another time you can

suggest?
We can discuss the outline and then the detailed arrangements can be discussed with those on site.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mab:

il
Email: gvg;.nelson@gmﬂondgn.ggv.uk

Website www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

' 57From= Chapman, John
Sent: 25 March 2015 11:35
To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust

Thanks Trevor

Yes — excellent idea re on site meeting and | will forward on your comments to the organisers so that they can
discuss tonight and if necessary raise any issues they themselves may have

It would be good to have a chat before Easter so if you can make next Thursday 2" April either late morning or later
afternoon that would be good alternatively the following week is totally free except for Friday PM

Kind regards

)
jl
~sohn Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

M:
E: John.Chapman@ci ndon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 25 March 2015 11:26

To: Chapman, John

Cc: Durcan, Patrick; Garwood, Tina
Subject: RE: Monte Cario or Bust

John

I'think that the basic plan Is fine but there was concern from the on-site people at the market regarding where the
cars would be parked overnight and their security. if any extra gqarding_ was involved the costs would have to be

Page 327



When Merce was involved | think there was some work done to set out exactly how much of the Market would ber
required because as you know we have Tables & Chairs licences granted and these wouid have to be
accommodated.

The other unknown is Fire regulations. We have had some fairly frank discussions over the positioning of the tables &
chairs with LFB. They are insisting on vehicle access from Lime Street to the under Dome for a Fire engine at all
times or our Insurance could be voided. So this also needs fully discussed.

As you see we are supportive but there are a few 3rd parties that need to be consulted.

Shall | get Paula my PA to setup a meeting on site ? Can you let me have some contact details.

Regards

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director

Investment Property Group

Tel: 352

Mob:

Email: trevor.nels cit on.gov.uk

Website www.cltyoflondon.gov.uk

From: Chapman, John

Sent: 25 March 2015 09:09

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevor

There is a meeting tonight re the above and they are keen to learn the COL views on this development - hopefully it
will be acceptable

While writing there may also be an opportunity for holding a wine festival in the Market during June of this year
over a weekend? | have said | am sure the COL would welcome the chance to open overa weekend to promote
either local or overseas produced. Would they be OK with this?

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy

Langbourn Ward

v:

E: John.Chapman@cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: Chapman, John
Sent: 05 March 2015 11:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Monte Carlo or Bust

Trevar

Page 328



Can you give me an idea of how this will be accepted by the COL as the MC or Bust crew are pushing to get the basic
plans sorted

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M:

E: John.ghagmgn@cigoﬂondon.gov.gk

From: Chapman, John
Sent: 25 February 2015 13:57
To: Nel

Cc:
Su or Bust

Trevor

N,%Thanks again for the GOW the other evening - great fun and good to catch up!
9

We may need another one however as the Motor Club has asked whether the COL could accommodate the attached
revised plan

Let me know what you think & if we can work around this to make it work — Thanks Trevor

Kind regards

John Chapman - Deputy
Langbourn Ward
M.

E: John,Chagman@_c_lg(oﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 329



Page 330



Nelson, Trevor

From: John Chapman
Sent: 19 August 2015
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Leadenhail Market
Hi Trevor

Just so that we are both aware of future actions | outline below my understanding of where we are. Can you come
back to me with your comments so that | can progress any / all of the matters — Thanks Trevor

1. Chequers Hairdressers - Lease Issues — JC to drop them an E mail establishing that | can’t get further
involved — BCC TN

2. Beau Gems - Rubbish Issyes — Now sorted hopefully ~ N bar the culprit — TN dealing with

3. MCorbust- Parking problems - overnight & daytime ~you are to g0 ahead with Licencing as per the Fire
Officer recommendations & we’ll deal with the locations on the day. We still need to measure out the
allocation though to make sure ALL the cars fit in ~ | did ask for a scale map of LM to work on this

4. East End Market - 28th / 29th November - Joe Leslie ~ Can you OK this?

Pop Up Market - long term quarterly revolving - WMC retail Partners — This is being mooted but [

understand could be political! Do you know about this?

6. Virtual Golf Match with Broker v broker - September 21st 2015 - Can you OK this? F'll send more details
over later

4

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
i Clease Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058
This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for Your co-operation in this matter.

Page 331



Page 332



Nelson, Trevor
\ _;_
sotn cheomen

From:

Sent: 19 August 2015

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject; FW: Monte Carlo or Bust Drivers Party Tuesday 8th September
Trevor

You are more than welcome to come along for a glass or two — given all the work you've put into the project

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

u com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2B3

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only, If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-aperation in this matter.

Jrom: Martin Robinson lmam_
ent: 19 August 2015 10:26
“fo: John Chapman
Subject: Monte Ca ust Urlvers Party Tuesday 8th September

John,

Hope you can join us at the Drivers party on Tuesday 8™ September at the Broker's Wine Bar commencing at 18:30.
Please bring a guest and confirm ASAP.

Is there anybody else | should invite from Corp. of London / Langbourn Ward?

Regards,

Martin Robinson

Managing Director

CATEX

Suite 60,

Gallery 4,
Ieadenhall street,

London, EC3V 1LP

Page 333



Mobile

www.catex.com

Page 334



"

Neilson, Trevor
K —_—

From: John Chapman

Sent: 03 September 2015 10:16
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: MC or Bust

Trevor

lassume this is going to be OK but now need entrance ID?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHQOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ
Registered in England:; Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

} From: John Chapman

- nt: 03 September 2015 10:15
pobintiigued |
Subject: RE: MC or B ' ’
Apologies for not getting back sooner Martin on this - a bit of a swerve ball re timing & we have to get licence
changed

As soon as | know more Pl contact you

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Emait:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

Page 335



This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TG
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Martin Robinson NN
Sent: 03 September 2015 10:13

To: John chapman [

Subject: RE: MC or Bust

John,

Any news on this one, happy to meet whoever in the Market if necessary.

Regards,

MartinR

From: Martin Robinson
Sent: 27 August 2015 13:44
To: 'John Chapman'
Subject: RE: MC or Bus

John,

On the Monday night the cars are being kept in the Clothworkers Hall forecourt at Minster Court. So the planis to
start to ferry the cars across at around 10:30 on the morning of Tuesday 8th, my guess is that by 11:15 all should be
in Leadenhall Market. s that OK?

Grateful if somebody could specify the market entrance we should use.

On day of departure, for speed of departure, it would be good if we can exit Leadenhalt Market via the One Under
Lime route into Lime Street to get to Tower 1 at Uoyd's.

Regards,

MartinR

froms John chapman (mitto |

Sent: 27 August 2015 11:35
To: Martin Robinson
Ce: Martin Robinson

Subject: MC or Bust

Martin

Page 336



Ca you advise exactly what time the cars are turning up at LM on Tuesday 8" September so that myself and COL
Officer can be there to assist marshalling of parking overnight? — thank you

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

WWW.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 337



Page 338



N
e ]

Nenlsoni Trevor
e o "

From: John Chapman

Sent: 03 September 2015 11:01
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: MC or Bust

Trevor

Any ideas?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Veb: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHQOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message Is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail im mediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Srom: Martin Robinson [mallto_

nt: 03 September 2015 10:2

“TozJohn Chapman [
Subject: Re: MC or Bust

lohn is there a preferred time so we do not have to go down the re licence route?
Regards,

MartinR

On 3 Sep 2015, at 10:15, John Chapman —wrote:

Apologies for not getting back sooner Martin on this — a bit of a swerve ball re timing & we have to
get licence changed

As soon as | know more V'll contact you

Kind regards,

Page 339



Page 340

lohn N Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s

only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or
disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Martin Robinson I

Sent: 03 September 2015 10:13
To: John Chapman
Subject: RE: MC or Bust

John,
Any news on this one, happy to meet whoever in the Market if necessary.
Regards,

MartinR

From: Martin Robinson
Sent: 27 August 2015 13:44
To: 'John Chapman'
Subject: RE: MC or Bust

John,

On the Monday night the cars are being kept in the Clothworkers Hall forecourt at Minster Court. So
the plan is to start to ferry the cars across at around 10:30 on the morning of Tuesday 8th, my guess
is that by 11:15 all should be in Leadenhall Market. Is that OK?

Grateful if somebody could specify the market entrance we shouid use.

On day of departure, for speed of departure, it would be good if we can exit Leadenhall Market via
the One Under Lime route into Lime Street to get to Tower 1 at Lioyd’s.

Regards,

MartinR



From: John Chapman Ln_
Sent: 27 August 2015 11:35

To: Martin Robinson

Subject: MC or Bust

Martin

Ca you advise exactly what time the cars are turning up at LM on Tuesday 8% September so that
myself and COL Officer can be there to assist marshalling of parking overnight? — thank you

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s

only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this maii immediately. The copying or
disclosure to a third party s strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 341



Page 342



Nelson‘ Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 03 September :35

To: Nelson, Trevor

: e e o [
Subject: FW: Leadenhall

Attachments: 9384 Tab 15 - A3 Plan of Market (1).pdf

Trevor

Further to our discussions please liaise directly with Martin given that this is the third time | have had this plan and
this time there is NO car allocation

By copy to Martin ~ | believe the changed times are OK but you will need to check this with the licence / Trevor
before signing off & | believe Trevor also needs your contact details for the licence

Kind regards,

lohn D Chapman
Managing Director

Emai

Web: www.| cconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

1is message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / sonly. Ifyou are
‘not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: McDonnell, Leighton lmailto:Lgighton.McDonnell@cigyoﬂondgn.gov.gkl

Sent: 03 September 2015 15:48

To: lohn Chapma"—
Cc: Nelson, Trevor < M&ﬂﬂgﬂ@w_&yﬂgw; Cross, Andrew rew.Cross ndon.

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
SUBIJECT TO LICENCE AND COMMITTEE APPROVAL

John

1. See attached plan which is now to scale. Please can you send to the organiser and ask to mark on plan
where the cars will be parked. If I can get approval then this will be important so a letter can be send to the

Tenants beforehand.

Page 343



2. Can | have name and address of the organiser and confirmation that there will be adequate insurance cover

for damage and injury.

Regards

Page 344



Nelson, Trevor
From: John Chapman _

Sent: 03 September 2

To: Martin Robinson; Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Hi Martin

There should be no need for this ~ we've already agreed the car placement for the licence and we've visited three
times already!

'm sure the license will be fine —they just needed the contact details to be entered onto the paperwork

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
- Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: IDC Consuitants Ltd Unit 402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

From: Martin Robinson ilto:
Sent: 03 Septembe

% Nelson, Trevor <Trevgr.Nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Leaden arket

To: John Chapman

I can be available tomorrow If there Is a need for an on-site discussion.
Regards,

MartinR

Mobi

On 3 Sep 2015, at 16:34, John Chapman _wrote:

Trevor

Page 345



Page 346

Further to our discussions please liaise directly with Martin given that this is the third time | have
had this plan and this time there is NO car allocation

By copy to Martin —| believe the changed times are OK but you will need to check this with the
licence / Trevor before signing off & | believe Trevor aiso needs your contact details for the licence

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s
only. if you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or
disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: McDonnell, Leighton Imail;o:Leigh;on.McDonneII@c‘nyoﬂongon.gov.uk]
sent: 03 September 2015 15:4
To: John Chapman
Cc: Nelson, Trevor <T revor.Nelson @c'yoﬂondon.gov.ub; Cross, Andrew

<And rew.Cross@_cigoﬂondon.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO LICENCE AND COMMITTEE APPROVAL
John
1. See attached plan which is now 10 scale. Please can you send to the organiser and ask to
mark on plan where the cars will be parked. If | can get approval then this will be important
so a letter can be send to the Tenants beforehand.
2. Can | have name and address of the organiser and confirmation that there will be adequate

insurance cover for damage and injury.

Regards

<9394 Tab 15 - A3 Plan of Market (1).pdf>



Page 347

APPROVAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DELEGATED AUTHORITY

CITY FUND ESTATE

L : T, LO N, EC31

Report No.
CS. 272/15

PREMISES
Grade;

PREVIOUS LICENCE

PROPOSED LICENCE

Licensee:

Term:

Fee:

Other Terms:;
Licence:
Rent Free Period:

User:

Repairs:
Costs:

FINANCIAL DETAILS:

Tenant’s Payment Record:

DA-NL-CF

NEW LICENCE

Lime Street Passage and Leadenhall Place, Leadenhall Market

C

None

Clubsonar (Lloyds Motor Club) c/o Martin Robinson c¢/o Catex Eur
12 Leadenhall Street, Suite 60, Gallery 4, London, EC3V 1LP,

From 11.00am on 8" September 2015 to 8.30am on 9® September
2015

None

Licence on the City’s standard terms

None

To drive and park in areas shown by the blue arrows on the
enclosed plan, 15 no. 2CV cars as part of a 2CV vintage car

promotion and park only in areas predetermined by the COL.
They will remain there overnight and be driven off by 8.30 am

on 9" September.
N/A

Each party to bear their own costs if any.

N/A

04/09/2015



Page 348

Rent Deposit/Guarantor: N/A

Chamberlain’s Comment On No
Tenant’s Financial Status

Required:
General Comments: 1. Risk and method statements have been requested.
2. No planning permission is required.
3. Clubsonar have stated that every car will be numbered and

that each owner will be responsible for the management,
safety and security of their own car. In addition each driver
will also be responsible for cleaning up afterwards and maki1
good any damage.

4. The City will accept no responsibility for damage or insuran
during the period the cars are within Leadenhall Market.

Agent(s): Not applicable
Fees: Not applicable
File No. 6836
Manhattan Property Co

---------------

4.y 5

SUPPORTED BY ..

----------------------------------------------------------

; __ ANDREW CROSS (PRINCIPAL SURVEYOR)
DATED 7 [7

SUPPORTED BY

DATED

SUPPORTED BY

............................................................

DATED

DA-NL-CF 04/09/2015



LT T JTT o=

S1-$6€6-0-1

2an dmang
200N

ey SI0Z60

S * R gy { £V as_'n— + ot oy

welg
#5200y Po|qesi(y
pue SIFeT) ‘Glqe],

‘€'0'H ‘uopuory
AR Tetuapeay
100L] pumoIn)

ey

vOR0RY Koy § megy
 dnapy gafarg Aedarg
JNBRLNVIEA SBA0ATANNS AL

dodaaing 431
SORNA (qoiund) Yy Nonesg g

"

L

3Un0d 5300Y PRSI
RGO PAR $3498) 303 RATY

&y

Page 349



Page 350



PRl

Nelson, Trevor
“— S—— \

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:28

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Attachments: 8384 Tab 15 - A3 Pian of Market (1).pdf

Sorry Leighton I forgot to cc you first time around

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:
‘:’Emafl:

Waebsite n.qov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:21
To: Ivers, Stephen

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Stephen

| attach the plan that will be attached to the licence. | am now informed that the cars will be ariving before 8 tomorrow
“to avoid the congestion charge.” Are you at Leadenhall at this time? If so [ think we wil) have to let them in via Lime
Street.

Liaise with Leighton over further details.

J-eighton

__+ave we told all the tenants this is happening yet?

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 351



Page 352



ig &1, [

] | ik

) Egs g igg-
I\ ) -gg__

: il |3

Page 353




Page 354



Nelson, Trevor
From: Ivers, Stephen

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:47

To: Neison, Trevor

Ce: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Lai, Gavin; McDonnell, L eighton
Subject: RE: Leadenhail Market

HiTrevor | need Leighton to let the Tenants know & some areas marked up have Tenants tables & chairs so will not
be able to park there as thelr licences have not been suspended?

So will have to try find alternative areas, | was not involved with the arrangement & could have pointed this out but will
sort out as best we can on the day

Kind Regards

Stephen Ivers

Facllities Supervisor
} Leadenhail and Fringe Complex
- City Surveyors Department

PG

961

lea Jifri i "] 4ov.uk

From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:21

To: lvers, Stephen

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market:

Stephen

| attach the plan that will be attached to the licence. | am now informed that the cars will be arriving before 8 tomorrow
“to avoid the congestion charge.” Are you at Leadenhall at this time? If so I think we will have to let them in via Lime
Street.

} Liaise with Leighton over further details.

righton
Have we told all the tenants this is happening yet?

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

Tet:
Mob:
Email; VOr.ne fl n.gov.

Website M,gl;mjon@n,gov.ul_g

Page 355



Page 356



Nelson, Trevor
Ivers, Stephen

From:

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:53

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Lai, Gavin; McDonnell, L eighton
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Thank you Trevor, much appreciated
Kind Regards

Stephen Ivers
Facilities Supervisor

Leadenhall and Fringe Complex
City Surveyors Department

IPG

ﬁ.ﬁiniig,gﬂ.yk
61
. hallf; i n.gov.uk

*rom: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:52

To: Ivers, Stephen

Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Lai, Gavin; McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Leadenhali Market

Leighton
Can we make sure the tenants know what is happening.

Thanks

Dy

Trevor Neison

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:

020
vor: - R
Emait: vor.nel ndon.gov.,
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Ivers, Stephen
Sent: 07 September 2015 13:47
To: Nelson, Trevor

Page 357



Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Lai, Gavin; McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Hi Trevor | need Leighton to let the Tenants know & some areas marked up have Tenants tables & chairs so will not
be able to park there as their licences have not been suspended?

So will have to try find alternative areas, | was not involved with the arrangement & could have pointed this out but will
sort out as best we can on the day

Kind Regards

Stephen lvers

Facilities Supervisor
Leadenhall and Fringe Complex
City Surveyors Department

IPG

W.citioﬂondon.gov.uk

Ext 1961
Ieadenhgllfringg@,gityoﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 07 September 2015 13:21
To: Ivers, Stephen

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Stephen

| attach the plan that will be attached to the licence. | am now informed that the cars will be arriving before 8 tomorrow
“o avoid the congestion charge.” Are you at Leadenhall at this time? If so | think we will have to let them in via Lime
Street.

Liaise with Leighton over further details.
Leighton

Have we told all the tenants this is happening yet?

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director.
investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352

Mob:
Email: gevor.ng!gonglgnoﬂondon.gov.gk

Website www.gi;yoﬂondon.gov.gk

Page 358



-
]

Nelson, Trevor
L — \
!l! !7:5

From: John Chapman

Sent: 07 September 2

To: Martin Robinson

Cc: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Car parking plan for Leadenhall Market
Martin

dust to confirm following our chat:

outside the Lamb / Cards Galore
See you at 07:50 ~08:00 hours

Kind regards,

)

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.jdcconsuitants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272228.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28BB
Yegistered for VAT: GB750255058

" This message is confidential. The Information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediate ly. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Martin Robinson [mailto:_

Sent: 07 September 2015 17:28

To: John Chapman .

Subject: Re: Car parking plan for Leadenhall Market

John any news re the entrance to the market tomorrow. We are planning on:
Entry via Lime Street Passage

And

Exit via One Under Lime

Page 359



Will there be somebody there to unlock the bollards?
Regards,

MartinR
viobile I

On 7 Sep 2015, at 10:04, John Chapman _wrote:

Good Morning Martin

The lines of parking shown are as agreed by the Fire Officers! | have to admit that | haven’t
measured the allocation as we were told they MUST go where they are allocated so | am assuming
someone else has worked this out!

Once the allocation has been established then 1 should imagine they can only be moved when they
are being processed out —but| would have thought there would be an opportunity to move one or
two for a photo shoot as suggested when there is a quiet time.

With regard to leaving and entrancing the market — | will get this checked but | would have thought
coming into LM via the Lime Street Passage entrance and going out via One Under Lime entrance
may be the most suitable as opposed to in and out via the latter.

I'll get back to you later today with developments on this

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

.

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s

only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or
disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

rrom: Martin Robinson N

Sent: 07 September 2015 09:50
To: John Chapman
Subject: RE: Car parking plan for Leadenhall Market

Thanks John,

Page 360



Just reviewed the parking, it that the parking position for day and night? Just want to make sure,
good if it is then we will not need an early evening reshuffle of the cars.

I presume at some stage when the market goes quiet we can move one of the cars to the crossroads
for a quick photo shoot?

Also is there any decision on the required route in to the Market on Tuesday early morning and out
Wednesday at 08:15 of the market. Preferred rout is the route past one under Lime.

Regards,

MartinR

From: Martin Robinson_
Sent: 07 September 20 41

To: Martin Robinson F

Subject: Fwd: Car pa Ing plan for Leadenhall Market

Regards,

MartinR

Mobic

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Chapman
Date: 4 September 20 :17:05 BST
To: "Martin Robinson

Subject: Car parking ar,
Martin

) As discussed ~ cars will be parked along the thin purple line shown on the plan
Kind regards,
John D Chapman

Managing Dire

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by
SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk,
London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Page 361



Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3
28B

Registered for VAT: GB7 50255058
This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of
the addressee / s only. If you are not the intended recipient, please return this mail

immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly prohibited. Thank
you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 362



Neison, Trevor
e ___—\
Ivers, Stephen

From;
Sent: 07 September 2015 17:43
To: Neison, Trevor
Ce: McDonnell, Leighton; Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Lai, Gavin
Subject: RE: Monte Carlo or Bust
Thanks Trevor
Kind Regards
Stephen Ivers
Facilities Supervisor
Leadenhall and Fringe Complex
i Department
——Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 05:32 PM GMT Standard Time

To: Ivers, Stephen
Ce: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: Monte Carlo or Byst

Stephen

/8 remainder can park in Leadenhall Ptace.
Trevor

Trevor Nelson
Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: " 0207 332 3352

- [

Email: evor.nelso i ndon.gov.uk

Woebsite M.gMﬂogjon.g_qv.uk

Page 363



Page 364



\q;\x\g

Nelson, Trevor
——

From: o achernsn N
Sent: 19 August 2015 12

To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Trevor

Further to our chat this morning — contact details below for the Virtual Golf Day out proposal
Happy to follow this up if it helps

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

tants.com
This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058
This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
7rohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

s

Sent: 19 August 2015 10;
TosAdam Brook
Ce: Chloe Gailla

Frederick Harrington

e I -

Subject: Re: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam,

My good friend John Chapman is Chairman of Langbourn Ward which encompasses Leadenhall Market and | have
spoken to John who would be happy to help.

Over to you John.

Philip

Sent from my iPhone

Page 365




Dear Philip,

Thanks for taking my call — as discussed please allow me to introduce you to Chloe, Freddy and
Bryan - three incredibly bright chaps helping me with this project.

As discussed on September 21% we would like to host an event within Leadenhall Market, ideally
September 21* if not sometime in Q4 — with a virtual reality golf screen and have broker vs
broker scenario for the day etc however we are running into problems and haven't been able to
get the ball rolling past with someone who manages the venue. Ideally would be great if it was
hosted in the middle of the market....?

1thought of you — hopefully you can help us get out of this and if you can — Cheese on me my
friend!
Look forward to your response,

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431} are
registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in
reliance upon this information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable
precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message, However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage
resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be
intercepted by our e-mail administratoss.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financlal Canduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Facuity of Actuaries
for a range of investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuartes in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP s authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

This message has been sent to you by Lime Street Management Services Limited which provides
management services to Sande Investments Limited and all its subsidiaries. This message (and any
associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or
files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and
from us may be monitored. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request
a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Sande Group. In the absence of a specific wording entering into a clear contractual
relationship between a named Sande Group company from a director of that company nothing in this e-mail
may be construed as creating a contractual obligation between any Sande Group company and the recipient.

Page 366 2



>

b

;’rﬁﬁﬁlson. Trevor

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 20 August 2015 11:58

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Leighton

Can you look into this and liaise with Sally to see if this is practical.

I would like to get back to John Chapman as soon as possible.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

—————e

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: John Chaprman [mailto
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:53

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Minlature Golf Day: 21st September

Trevor
Further to our chat this morning — contact details below for the Virtual Golf Day out proposal
l-Iappy to follow this up if it helps

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Page 367



Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: P Seaman [mailto i R
Sent: 19 August 2015 10:34

To: Adam Brook
Cc: Chloe Goillau Fr i
N orvan fum % John

chapman I
Subject: Re: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam,
My good friend John Chapman is Chairman of Langbourn Ward which encompasses Leadenhail Market and | have
spoken to John who would be happy to help.

QOver to you John.

Philip

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Aug 2015, at 09:52, Adam Brook < "~

Dear Philip,

Thanks for taking my call - as discussed please allow me to introduce you to Chloe, Freddy and
Bryan - three incredibly bright chaps helping me with this project.

As discussed on September 21% we would like to host an event within Leadenhall Market, ideally
September 21 if not sometime in Q4 - with a virtual reality golf screen and have broker vs
broker scenario for the day etc however we are running into problems and haven'’t been able to
get the ball rolling past with someone who manages the venue. Ideally would be great if it was
hosted in the middle of the market....?

I thought of you — hopefully you can help us get out of this and if you can — Cheese on me my
friend!
Look forward to your response,

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are
registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in
reliance upon this information by any other person is prohibited. i you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer that may contain it ana destroy any printed coples you may have made. We have taken all reasonable
precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage

Page 368 i



resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be
intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financal Conduct Authority.

This message has been sent to you by Lime Street Management Services Limited which provides
management services to Sande Investments Limited and all its subsidiaries, This message (and any
associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or
files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and
from us may be monitored. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request
a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
“epresent those of the Sande Group. In the absence of a specific wording entering into a clear contractual
celationship between a named Sande Group company from a director of that company nothing in this e-mail
may be construed as creating a contractual obligation between any Sande Group company and the recipient.
Lime Street Management Services Limited Registered in England No. 3244792 Lioyds Chambers 1
Portsoken Street London E1 8BT Tel: +44 (0)20 7265 7400 Fax: +44 (0)20 7265 7401

Page 369



Page 370



“

Neison, Trevor
*_ N S — —‘

From: sotm Crepman [
Sent: 21 August 2015 00:

To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Update: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September
Trevor

I'm afraid Leighton has once again failed to grasp the problem!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managj i

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registerad Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

-~ Sent: 21 August 2015 08:4

Subject: Update: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning both,

It seerns this is as far as it goes — for Leadenhall Market anyway - I have asked him if he could suggest other
venues, but at lunch today I'll pop down to One Under Lime and see if they could accommodate us

instead.

Not giving up — not yet anyway.

Best wishes

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [malito:Leighton.M nell gov

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:38

Page 371



To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
It is principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip 2 fRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:34
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,

Although disappointing may I ask why —was it the choice of entertainment?

Best
Adam
From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leighton.McDonnell@city oflondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am unable to allow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhall Market.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Froms Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:20

Page 372 ?



'I'o McDonnefl, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring alternatives.

Best

Adam

From: McDonnell, Leighton [maitto:Leighto n.McDonnell@cityoflondon.govuk]
Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
Can you clarify virtual golf.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CYTY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityo on

Sent: 20 August 2015 12:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Goif Day': 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me. I am proposing that Barnett Waddingham Insurance Consulting hosts a
Virtual Golf Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours. Iaim to attract brokers, underwriters,
CRO's to pip their skills against each other - through the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that I am trying to organise something like this - so would appreciate any assistance
and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

Fﬁm: McDonneil, Leighton [mailto:Leig h@n.ﬂ'“@ nngllmmm Dty ﬂgnggn.grgy,ukl

Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11
3

Page 373



To: Adam Brook "
Subject: FW: Miniature Goif Day: 21st September

Adam

| am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for the virtual golf day and | can
look into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmenta] Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information In error, please contact the sender immediateiy and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financiat Conduct Authosity and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autharity.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of

monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London

Page 374 *



* falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the

monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: h@i/www.cimﬂogdon.ggv.uk

Page 375



Page 376



Neison, Trevor I
From: 21 ncnerrenn I

Sent: 24 August 201 -
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Leadenhall Market
Trevor

I need some guidance on how we go forward on “The Virtual Golf Stand” at Leadenhall Market due to be run on
Monday 21% September 2015

Happy to work with Sally on this in the interim but not sure what neds to be done to get this to go forward
Any help / advise would be appreciated

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: muuﬁﬂiﬁﬂx_

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential, The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

nat the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Page 377



Page 378



Nelson, Travor
e e—

—— e — o —
From: sonn cheeman [N
Sent: 28 August 2015 15:
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Touching base

Trevor
Any news on this would be welcomed

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s only. fyou are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

rom: am ook [malto |
"Sent: 28 August 2015 14:5

To: John Chapman
Subject: Touching base

Hi John,

Hope all is well - just before the Bank Holiday weekend hits may I ask if there are any updates with regards to
the golf day at Leadenhall?

Also - would like to know what your week looks like next week with regards to meeting up at Cheese?
Best wishes

Adam

Bamnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered In England and
Wales with their registered offica at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W,
1

Page 379



This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressad. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited, If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 380 :



*

Nelson, Trevor

%—
From: sonn crapman
Sent: 09 October 201 3

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall

Good Morning Trevor
Hope all Ok with you
Can you unravel this please — seems like Leighton has again put his foot in it!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
nrohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

crom: Adam ook i
Sent: 08 October 2015 19:

To:
Su ! RE: Leadenhall

Hi Sally,

Just called left a voicemail - that will not be what the sim will look like - it is surrounded on all three sides by a
frame and covering canvas. We have abided by the charity element and informed our charity of the event as well
- and paid for the sim.

Where have we gone wrong on this?

Adam
From: Sally Humphreys ['mgum_ B
Sent: 08 October 2015 18:33

Page 381



To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Leadenhall

Adam | have looked at the simulator and 1 believe the Corporation of London would not accept this. | was talking
to the Asset Manager earlier today who mentioned that a proposal such as yours has been rejected by
them. Please check

From: Adam Brook maitc

Sent: 08 October 2015 18:09

To: I——
Subject: RE: Leadenha

Sally everyone from Barnett Waddingham LLP will be holding Branded Contact the Eiderly Charity Donation Tins
on the day.

From: Adam Brook
Sent: 08 October 2015 18:03

To:*
Subject: RE: Leaden

Hi Sally,

Apologies there will be a charity element tao — all participants will be encouraged to donate to our Charity —
Contact the Elderly on the day. There will be collection tins and supporting literature.

The stand shell and sim will look like this

Adam

rrom: saly rumphreys it

Sent: 08 October 2015 17:54
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Leadenhall

Adam — can you please send a picture of exactly what the simulator will ook like.
And is there any chance of having a charity element which | believe we discussed when we met.
As it stands at the moment is looks like an ev

Hi Sally,
See below:

Our aim is to host a Branded Barnett Waddingham Virtual Reality Golf day in the centre of Leadenhall Market
(LM} for no more than 4-5 hours. Primarily aimed at the City Insurance Market. We have arranged a golf stand
to be set up within the centre of Leadenhall at 11am — being taken down at 4pm.

Objectives
s Host a fun free event in the prime heart of London’s Insurance Market during a busy lunchtime period.
Either longest drive distance or closest to the pin, pip job title vs job titie or team event
Business card collection
»  Duration —sim erected by 11am down by 4pm

Page 382 ’



Best

Adam

sent: 07 oesaoa e onatt
Sent: 07 October 2015 12:40

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Leadenhall

Adam —the normal drili is for unloading to take place on Whittington Avenue and a parking permit issued to make
sure you don't get a ticket.

Please also could you send across a ‘one pager’ with all timings and the reason for the event so we will have
everything formally agreed in writing and can advise the tenants what is happening.

Regards

Sally

From: Adam Brook
Sent: 07

Sally one more thing ~ unloading the sim on the day that morning — can we access to the market o is it feasible
to unload on Whittington Avenue without getting a ticket in the process?

Best
Adam
From: Adam Brook

Hi Sally,

Lovely to talk to you.

As discussed would you be able to tell us if the power unit at Leadenhall has 4, 3 pin plug sockets?
As for timings we are looking at an 11am start - 4pm finish

Best wishes

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP Ltp (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upen this
information by any other person is prohibited., If you recelvad this information in error, please contact the sander Immediately and delete the materfal from any

3

Page 383



computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted

with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP s authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuliants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of

investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP s authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 384 !



Nelson, Trevor

s |
From: John Chapman
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:33
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Update - Sally returned
Importance: High
Hi Trevor

Latest correspondence just received

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel
el
Em

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
orohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

rrom: adam ook it [
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:3
To: John Chapman

Subject: Update - Sal! tetume!

Importance: High

Hannah heads up marketing.

From: Adam Brook

Sent: 09 October 2015 10:29
To: Hannah Chatterley

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

Can we get a proposal together for this?

Page 385



From: Sally Humphreys (maitto [
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:17

To: Adam Brook
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Adam, rather than going backwards and forwards via e-mail or phone | thought | would set out beiow your course of
action to obtain formal permission from the Corporation of London - just notes for you to put into your own words.

o  Refer to preliminary discussions between us (which included Stephen Ivers, the Building Manager).

Date and timings

Reason for event — better to stress the charity side rather than corporate get-together. Something aiong
the lines of insurance industry charity event in aid of .....

Send picture of simulator (the exact one proposed) and description. Request to use power supply from the
market.

Risk assessments and insurance documents to be provided to Building Manager ahead of event.
How disruption to the market tenants will be minimised (this is a very important issue for all events,
whether organised by third parties of me as events consultant).

[ ]

Hope this all helps. The contact is Leighton.mcdonneli@cityoflondon.gov.uk. Who as Asset Manager is ultimately
responsible for the market overall. He is away now until Monday so suggest you contact him then.

Regards and have a good weekend.
Sally

SALLY HUMPHREYS
Leadenhall Market Events/Marketing Consultant

I
lOsirei Close, London E11 152

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London ECZV 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited, If you received th's information in emor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed coples you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mait or its contents. incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries far a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuades and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 386



“h

NelsonI Trevor

-
From: John Chapman _
Sent: 10 October 201 :

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Update - Sally returned
Hi Trevor

I got your message and will chat on Monday but in the meantime this is what | have said to the Organiser to bring
you right up to speed

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SF1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

—_,'F"rom: John Chapman
Sent: 10 October 2015 09:59

To: 'Adam Brook!
Cc:
Subject: RE: Update - Sally returned

Hi Adam

Apologies for not getting back to you on this sooner but | didn’t want to come back without having heard from my
officer colleagues at Guildhali

They literally rang me back at 17:30 last night and left a message as I was in the UN Council conference and
obviously couldn’t respond.

| have been advised that | will know more Monday but at the moment | would allay your fears that all things

considered it should be going ahead as planned but | would ask that you fulfii some of the requests from Sally /
Leighton and copy me in to those responses.

Page 387



That way you will at least have fulfilled your obligations to get the event listed {although why they asked you so late
in the process is beyond me) and | can then push for agreement allowing fire risk etc.. to be determined and tenants
to be advised

Hope this improves your weekend!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, piease return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [maitto: S
Sent: 09 October 2 .

To: John Chapman_

Subject: RE: Update - Sally returne

John,

I'l be leaving the office at 5 and will be at the AFM on Monday in London — if you have any updates after 5
today or before Tuesday morning next week. Please may I ask that you call me on my mobile (07733207992) or
email me at abrook1983@yahco.co.uk

Best

Adam

From: John Chapman [maitto [

Sent: 09 October 2015 10:33
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Update - Sally returned

Adam

| am talking with the City Surveyors right now —so let me get back to you when | know more

Page 388



Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Em

Web: www.|dcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: IDC Consuitants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

. This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

‘not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

cont: 05 crme e o
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:3 -

To: John Chapman
Subject: Update - Sally returned
Importance: High

Hannah heads up marketing.

From: Adam Brook
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:29
To: Hannah
‘ubject: FW: Leadenhall Market
_7importance: High

Can we get a proposal together for this?

e TE [
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:17

To: Adam Brook
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Adam, rather than going backwards and forwa rds via e-mail or phone i thought | would set out below your course of
action to obtain formal permission from the Corporation of London — just notes for you to put into your own words.

* Refer to preliminary discussions between us (which included Stephen Ivers, the Building Manager).

Date and timings

Reason for event ~ better to stress the charity side rather than corporate get-together. Something along
the lines of insurance ind ustry charity event in aid of .....

Send picture of simulator (the exact one proposed) and description. Request to use power supply from the
market.

Risk assessments and insurance documents to be provided to Building Manager ahead of event.

3

Page 389



»  How disruption to the market tenants will be minimised (this is a very important issue for all events,
whether organised by third parties of me as events consultant).

Hope this all helps. The contact is Leighton.mcdonnell@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk. Who as Asset Manager is ultimately
responsible for the market overall. He is away now until Monday so suggest you contact him then.

Regards and have a good weekend.
Sally

SALLY HUMPHREYS
Leadenhall Market Events/Marketing Consultant

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limitad (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material fram any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ansure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities, Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants (imited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 390



Nelson, Trevor

_—
From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 12 October 2015 12:00
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton McDonnell BSc P gDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW.Ci ond uk

paierpterdieds [
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

I'understand. Many thanks for accommodating this idea.

I'don't suppose you would be able to point me in the direction of a suitable venue other than Leadenhall?
Best

Adam

“rom: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Leight nell don.
8

~ant: 21 August 2015 08:3
" To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Minlature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam
ttis principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tei: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 391



www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook [mailto

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:34

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Goif Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,

Although disappointing may [ ask why —was it the choice of entertainment?

Best

Adam

Erom: McDonnell. Lelghton [mailtosL eighton, McDonnell@ityofiondon.a o "
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am unable to allow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhall Market.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook pmaito: RN ,
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:20 ;
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton,

Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring alternatives.

Best

Adam

From: Mci)oﬁnell, Leightonl rﬁailto:;.g;g‘n h;gn.Mgm’nnigi li@' cityoflondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

Page 392



Can you clarify virtual golf.

Regards

Feighton McDonneli BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

.Cit On.gov.

e
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me. I am proposing that Bamett Waddingham Insurance Consulting hosts a
Virtual Golf Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours. Iaim to attract brokers, underwriters,
CRO's to pip their skills against each other — through the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that I am trying to organise something like this - so would appreciate any assistance
and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

_rom: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto;Leighton.McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov,uk]
- 'Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11

To: Adam Brook
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for the virtual golf day and | can
look into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
3

Page 393



www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway 1s potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may peed to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

e

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment businass activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: h@://www.cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

7’-‘%

Page 394 *



>y

Nelson, Trevor
From: John Chapman_
Sent: 14 Qctober 201 q

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

OK - can you ring me today before 13:00 hours or we can meet up for a quick one later today @ 17:00 hours if you
fancy

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

‘Web: www.,| cconsultants.com
)
“This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England; Registered Number 3272229.
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Ca Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

From: Nelson, Trevor [mai!to:Treﬁor.Nelson@citvoﬂondon.gov.uk]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2 .
.#f0: 1ohn Chapman #
Subject: RE; Leaden arket

John
Sornry for delay...quite a day!
Yes we must go through the motions and | will expiain to you verbally rather than in writing.

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Diractor
Investment Property Group

Page 395



Tel: 207 332 3352
Mob: _

Emaik: t_revor.nelgzn@cimﬁlgndon‘g_o_v.uk

Waebsite www.cigygﬂondog,ggv.uk

From: John Chapman
Sent: 13 October 2015 10:52
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Is this realty necessary & can we just do this between you and me?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Di

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SGPHOS.
Please Reply to: 1DC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272228.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. f you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

trom: Adar grook (maitto: AR
sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:34 AM

To: John Chapman
Subject: FW: Leadenhatll Market

Hi John — just a quick update.

I was at a Black Tie last night - will get something to you and Sally today.

Adam

From: Saily Humphreys [mailto
Sent: 09 October 2015 12:47
To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Adam — it has to go to Leighton as | suggested with a copy to me please.
Regards

Page 396 2



"———u‘"‘_"‘—-————-“mhm e e e e e et g e e o bt s
From: Sally Humphreys
Sent: 09 October 2015 10:17

Brook

To: Adam
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Adam, rather than 8oing backwards and forwards via e-mail or phone | thought | would set out below your course of
action to obtain formal permission from the Corporation of London ~ Just notes for you to put into your own words.

Refer to preliminary discussions between us (which included Stephen Ivers, the Building Manager).

® Date and timings

Reason for event — better to stress the charity side rather than corporate get-together, Something along
the lines of Insurance industry charity event in aid of .....

*  Send picture of simulator (the exact ane proposed) and description Request to use power supply from the
market
* Risk assessments and INsurance documents to be provided to Building Manager ahead of event.

Hope this all helps, The contact is Leighton.mcdonnell@ci gndon.gov.uk. Who as Asset Manager is ultimately
responsible for the market overall. He is away now until Monday so suggest you contact him then.

Regards and have a Bood weekend.
lly

SALLY HUMPHREYS
Leadenhall Market Events/Marketing Consultant

SZ

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPp LLp (0C322417), Barmett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered In England and
Wales with their registerad office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, Londan EC2v 6BW,



This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely far the individual to whom they are addressed. Any usé of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in ersor, please contact the sender immediately and defete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may fhave made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses areé transwitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority and is ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaties and Consultants Limited is ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respact of a range af
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 398



Neison Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 14 October 201

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market )

Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf: EpmL Events Booking Form.pdf: Image 1,jpg; Image 3.jpg;
Tdebs.jpg

Trevar

Following our telephone calj - | ‘ve just seen this in my in box — hopefuliy alf will Now be OK for the event to go ahead
as originally planned

Kind regards,
John D Chapman

Managing Director
Fel:

Registered for VAT: GB750255053

This message js confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
{mt the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
‘rohibited. Thank You for your CO-operation in this matter,

From: Adam Brook [maiito:
Sent: Tuesday, October
To: John Cha pman

Subject: Leadenhall

® Acopyofour public liabliity insurance

* Acopyof the signed contract with EML

® 2 Photographs of the Sim that we wijj be using

®  Images of the flags that reépresents the only branding on the stang
¢ The teddies that wijl be given to a select few

Page 399



November 5" 2015

Title:

garnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Timings:

Having spoken 10 the Golf Company they will arrive at gam to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. we will finish at
apm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They witl be driving up Whittington Avenue to unioad from their single van. All
they require is 3 power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known asa cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any failing.

The Sim

We have opted touse 2 sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
calt — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have agoon the day and these siots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfail for an hour during
lunch. There's has been some development on ouf site - to allow people to pook in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — spnart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly - alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for - we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —3 static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

wWe have recently faunched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc —where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out— only a teddy bearinabagtoa select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

-

——
Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with theic registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are salely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, of action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prahibited. If you received this information in efrof, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
compiuter that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no sesponsibility for any \oss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuades for a range of
javestment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 400



Nelson, Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 15 October 201

To: Neison, Trevor

Subject: FW: Update on development
Trevor

Can you confirm all is 0K for this event to £0 ahead ~ t would hate it for them if COL were to scupper their plans at
this late stage

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Piease Reply to: JDC Consultants Lt Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 41Q
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT- GB750255058

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately, The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

."om: Adam Brook [mailto
‘Sent: Wednesday, October
To: John Chapman
Subject: Update o
Hi John,
We have just created this page and have emailed our contacts today.
Best wishes
Adam

Ps slot for you and your team has been reserved,

Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2v 6BW.
1

Page 401



This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, of action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you recaived this information in errof; please contact the sendes immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable pracautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its conteats. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited is ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 402 2



John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:

Registered in England: Registerag Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnarg & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove, 8N3 28

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

¥rom: Adam Brook [mailto:
Ant: Monday, October 26
To: John Chapman
Subject: RE: Barne

\

ngham: Golf Event Invite: Leadenhall S5th November, 2015

Just a quick email - can we distribute flyers this week in Leadenhall to rajse awareness?
Let me know ~ hope all is well with you,

Best wishes

Adam

- —_—
From: John Chapman [mai
Sent: 23 October 2015 10:08

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Bamett Waddingham: Goif Event Invite: Leadenhali Sth November, 2015

1



Thanks Adam — see you there

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Dir,

Web: www.idccogsultgnts.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
please Reply to: JDC Consuitants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Wwalk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to 2 third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook Mﬂt—@#

sent: Thursday, Octo 2 -07 P
To: John Chapman
Cc: David Hughes
Subject: Barnett Wad

dingham: Golf Event Invite: Leaden a November, 2015

Dear John,

1 would be defighted if you, and your colleagues, could join us for our EASA Eagle Challenge, 2 simulated golf ~
event on Thursday 5 November, in the centre of Leadenhall Market. :

This is a great opportunity to have fun, socialise and, of course, demonstrate your competitive spirit - if
victorious, you will be invited to return next year to defend your title.

Think you have what it takes to become 2 winning team? If so, please register you and two of your colleagues
for free here, to secure your 15 minute spot on the tee.

{ look forward to hearing from you and hope to see you competing on the day

Adam Brook

Business Development Assistant | Barnett Waddingham LLP
Office  London

cai TN

Web @bw llp 1 bamett-waddingham.co.uk

P ag e 4 O alobal tnvestor's Investment £xcellance Awards fnvestment Consulta;t of the Year 2015



John Chapman
: 27 201
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject; FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhai|
Hi Trevor

Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Dir

Registered Office Simon Winnarg & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove, BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

not the intended recipient, please return this maif immediately. The copying or disclosure to 3 third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

"Srom: Adam Brook mailto:
-~ent: Tuesday, October 27,
To: John Cha pman
Subject: Power ca n Leadenhall

May I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pin
plug sockets?

Best




This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, oF action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you recetved this information in ervor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
comptter that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you my have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we Cait accept no respoasibility for any loss or damage resulting dicectly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-malls are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our a-mail administrators.

gamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities, Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited is icensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the financial Conduct Authority.

Page 406



Nelson Trevor

From: Sally Humphreys

Sent: 27 October 2015

To: Nelson, Trevor; Goddard, Sarah

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Hand, Lizzy
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Trevor ~the answer s yes from the power box behind the shoeshine chaps.
Regards
Sally

From: Nelson, Trevor M&Imuﬂm@gmmw

Sent: 27 October 2015 17:16

To: Goddard, Sarah

Ce: McDonnell, Leighton; Hand, Lizzy; _
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in

?arah

Can you or one of your team answer this?

Trevor Neison

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Waebsite wwwmmmcg.goz.uk

1

.«7om; John Chapman B
Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Fw: Power capabilities in Leadenhaij

Hi Trevor
Can you answer this?
Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director




This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit CA02 The Jam Factory, 27 Green walk, London SE1 ATQ,

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message 1s confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you aré

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosuretoa third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

from: Adam Brook mailt:
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 201
To: John Chapman
Subject: Power capabilities in Lea

5324 PM

Hi John,

May [ ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unitin LM has 4,3 pin
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaties and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registesed office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are sotely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, ot action taken in reltance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you recelved this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and detete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted

with this message. However, we can accept N0 responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming - .

and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaties in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and ragulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination of use of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this o-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties o intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter ot facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory- Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and Viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 ot the Environmental Information

Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://WWW cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 408



Neison Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 28 October 201

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Power capabiiities in Leadenhall

OK -Thanks Trevor - catch up soon for 3 glass

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

This Message and any attachme nts have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: iDC Consultants Ltg Unit C402 The jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registeragd Number 3272229,

Registered Offica Simon Winnard & co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

prohibited. Thank you for your CO-operation in this matter,

From: Nelson, Trevor [mailto:T Vor.
Sent; Wednesday, October 28
"0:zJohn Chapman
ubject: RE: Power es in Leadenhall

} am told "Yes- from 3 box behind the Shoe Shine boys"

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 409



From: iohn Chapmén LI‘I\A‘_
Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall
Hi Trevor
Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

Web: www.idcconsultants.gom

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit CA402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook mailto:
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:2

To: John Chapman

Subject: Power capabilities in Leaden 3

Hi John,

May [ ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pin
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Bamett Waddingharm LLP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuacies and Consultants Lirnited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London £C2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, of action taken In refiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error. please contact the sendes immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no virusas areé transmitted

Page 410



Neison Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 28 October 201

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Power Capabiiities in Leadenhall
Hi Trevor

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Registered Office Simon Winnard g Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This Mmessage is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are
not the intended

reciplent, please return this mail immediat'ely. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your CO-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook ailto:
-, 30t: Wednesday, October

To: John Chapman

Subject: RE: Powe €s in Leadenhall
Hi John,

Thanks for confirming this ~

As well as your team — we would like to extend an invite out to any friends of your at The City of London
Corporation as well...

Thanks again
Adam

-w M—_‘_‘_mw,
From: John Chapman _
Sent: 28 October 2015 0g:37

To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in 'Leadenhall

Page 411



Hi Adam
\ am told “Yes- from a box behind the Shoe Shine boys’

Kind regards,

john D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.jdcconsy tants.coO

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

please Reply t0: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ.

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / sonly. if you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying of disclosureto a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook mailto:
sent: Tuesday, Octo
To: Jjohn Chapman
Subject: Power capabilities in e

2015 3:24 PM

adenhall

Hi John,

May I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4,3 p
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LiP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Liraited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they aré addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upan this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the matetial from any
computer that may contain it and destsoy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions t0 ensure that no viruses are ansmitted
with this message. However, we can accept n¢ responsibiity for any lass or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its cantents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP i authorised and regulated by the financial Conduct Authority and s licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensad by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of

P ag e 4 Ivztment business activities. BW STPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

2



Cross, Andrew
*ﬁ
From: McDonneli, Leighton

Sent: 28 October 2015 10:45
To: Cross, Andrew
Subject: FW: Golf simulator
Categories: Red Category

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Agset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 149}

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon gov.uk

From: Sally Humphreys i
Sent: 27 October 2015 18:57

To: McDonnel, Leighton
Subject: Golf simulator

SALLY HUMPHREYS

" Director
Osprey Associates

“y llose, London iii iz

Page 413



Page 414



Nelsonl Trevor

From: McDonneif, Leighton

Sent: 28 October 2015 10:55

To: Nelson, Trevor

Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Cross, Andrew; _ Black, John
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leaden

Trevor
Please clarify, what is this power for.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSe PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

onaon., LU
From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 27 October 2015 17:16
Ta: Goddard, Sarah
Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Hand, Uzzy;_
Subject: Fy: Power capabiities in

Sarah
Can you or one of your team answer thig?
."evor Nelson

Assistant Dirggtor
investment Property Group

Tel: 0207
Mob:
Email: VOr.nelson@ci on 5

Website Www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Hi Trevor

Page 415



Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email.

Web: WWW.idcconsuItants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to:JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ.

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Wwinnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / sonly. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto
sent: Tuesday, October

27,2015 3:24 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: Power capabiities in Leadenha

Hi John,

May lask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pi
plug sockets? =

Best

Adam

Barnatt Waddingham LLP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417). Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in gngland and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the indidual to whora they aré addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender [mmediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies yau may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses aré transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsitility for asty loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail of its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject 1o scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail 2dministrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finangial Canduct Authority and i licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
Investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consukiants Lirnitad is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 416



Nels'sonI Trevor
From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 28 October 2015 11 32

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhal]

Presumably Adam Brook as and when he is licensed to have his event!

Has he sent us the detalls requested so we can fully consider?

Trevor Neison
Assistant Diractor

Investment Property Group

)'el:

Mob;

Email; s ndon.gov.uk

Website Www.cifyofiondon.gov.uk

= _Mﬂw
From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 28 October 2015 10:55

To: Nelson, Trevor

Ce: Goddard, Sarah; Cross, Andrew_ Black, John

Subject: RE: Power Gapabilities in

Trevor

Please clarify. What js this power for.

S{egards

Leighton McDonnel] BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

ond .uk

e —

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 27 October 2015 17:16

To: Goddard, Sarah
Ce: McDonneil, Lelghton; Hand, lez_
Subfect: Fw: Power capabilities in

Sarah

———— e . ~—— SR — N T ettt At s et e et ———— e e
e S e —

Page 417



Can you or one of your team answer this?

Trevor Neison

Assistant Director

investment Property Group

Tel: 207 332 3352

Mob:

Email: trevgr.nelson@ gyoﬂgndon.gov.gk

Website M.c'mﬂondgn.gov.ug

From: John Chapman

sent: 27 October 2015 15:39
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: PW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor
Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

john D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / § only. \f you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook mailto
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:24 PM
To: John Chapman
Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenha

Page 4T§0hn.



May I ask a quick question,
n, if truth be told not sure who to ask, d |
plug sockets? t O you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pin
. 3 pi

Best

Adam

Wales
a mmk@wﬁmn&uﬂdommdmmwe,mﬂmﬁczvﬁﬂw

Page 419



Page 420



Neison, Trevor
_*\ ———— EE——— s ——

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 28 October 2015 11:48

To: Nelson, Trevor

Ce: Cross, Andrew; Black, John
Subject: RE: Power ca a

Trevor

What date did you request the details and what is his relationship with John Chapman.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registored Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

nd v.uk

————— —

From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 11:32

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Presumably Adam Brook as and when he Is licensed to have his event!

Has he sent us the details requested so we can fully consider?

Trevor Nelson

ssistant Diractor
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332
vob:
Email: i ci

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell,

Sent: 28 October 2015 10:55

To: Nelson, Trevor

Ce: Goddard, Sarah; Cross, Andrewi_ladg John
Subject: RE: Power capabilities in a

Trevor

Page 421



Please clarify. What is this power for.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel; 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cigoﬂgggon.gov.uk

From:w ﬁ;lsén_, ;I‘revor
Sant: 27 October 2015 17:16
To: Goddard, Sarah

Fo Codderd et Hond, Lizy; I

Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall
Sarah

Can you or one of your team answer this?

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director

Investment Property Group
Tel: 332 3352
Mab:

Email: trevor.nelgog@cimﬂondog.gov.uk

Website www.cilmﬂondon.gov.ul_g

From: John chapmen [maito e

Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhatl

Hi Trevor
Can you answer this?
Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel:
Tel:

Page 422



Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

not the intended reciplent, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to g third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Adam

Bamett Waddingham (Lp (0C307673), BW StPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) ara registared in England and
Wales with MrmglstemddﬁooatCheamide House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2v 6BW.

.ﬂismmgeanduwathdnenuamconﬁdenﬁdandmsoldyfofthe indvldualtcwhunduynreadﬁmed.hyusnof,ormnmm rellance upon this
'/fmmﬂm by any other person Is prohibited, If yoy Wt}dsfnfwm&nm«mplusemnhctth-mhnmmmnddﬁuﬂn material from any

Page 423



Page 424



Nelson, Trevor

From: McDonnel, Leighton

Sent: ¥

To: :

Subject: : Power capabilities in Leadenhall
John

Please can you tell me why Adam is requesting a power point. He has no permission to hold any event or function at
the market,

Regards
Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registersd Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

'\l‘el: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
m.g‘goﬂondgg.gpv.gk

o o
Sent: 27 October 2015 15:39

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor

Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

)

--0hn D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London Sg1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

Page 425



This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. [f you are
not the intended recipient, piease return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

trom: Adam ook (maitc R
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:24 PM

To: john Chapman

subject: Power capabilities in Leadenha

Hi John,

May 1 ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4, 3 pin
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any ather person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ansure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this a-mal or its contents. Incoming
and outgaing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mait administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries far a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investmant business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 426



T

Nc;lsonI Trevor
From: I

John Chapman
Sent: 28 October 201
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall
Hi Trevor

Can you deal with this — | may just lose my rag if | do it!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential, The information contained Is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your ca-operation in this matter.

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto:Le’ghton.McDonneIl@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk]

‘ent: Wednesday, October 28, 2
—¥o: John Chapman I#
Subject: FW: Powe abilities In Leadenhall

John

Please can you tell me why Adam is requesting a power point. He has no permission to hold any event or function at
the market.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

Page 427



www.cigoﬂongon.gov.uk

rrom: ot Craprman (it
Sent: 27 October 2015 15:3

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: PW: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi Trevor

Can you answer this?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director

Tel:

Tel:

Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consuiltants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / sonly. if you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:24 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: Power capabilities in Leadenhall

Hi John,

May I ask a quick question, if truth be told not sure who to ask, do you know if the power unit in LM has 4,3 pin
plug sockets?

Best

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

Page 428 2



2y

Nelson, Trevor
H ey h

From: oin cheoenar
Sent: 28 October 201 g

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Simulated Golf Event
Importance: High

Trevor

Can you please deal with this urgently!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Emalt
Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachme nts have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. fyouare

not the intended recipient, please return this maii immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

oavia Hoches |

~-rrom: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, October
To: John Chapman
Subject: FW: Simula
Impertance: High

teee

-—-Original Message-----
From: McDonnell, Leighton lma_jLm:Leiggton.McDonnelI@ciggoﬂom.gov.gk|
Sent: 28 October 2015 14:39

To: Adam Brook

Ce: Goddard, Sarah; Black, J. ohn; Ivers, Stephen
Subject: Simulated Golf Event

Importance: High

Adam

Page 429



Please do not go ahead with the below event. You do not have my permission or any agreement in place and
will be denied access.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer) Seniot Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012 www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Bamett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Cansultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, of action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transinitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of

investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries ia respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 430



h

Nelson, Trevor
\——_—.ﬁ— —

From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 15:03

To: McDonnel, Leighton

Ce: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market A

Attachments: f_‘ubllc Liabliity Insurance.pdf: EML Events Booking Form.pdf; Image 1.jpg; image 3.jpg;
eddies.jpg

Following our discussions | attach the e mail from John Chapman.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

b

Tel: 0207
vor: |
Email; evor.nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

co e
Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor

Following our telephone call - I've just seen this in my in box — hopefully all will now be OK for the event to go ahead
as originally planned

’Klnd regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Di
Tel:
Tel:
Emalft

Web: M[gcconsgjgnts.gom

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,
Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

Page 431



This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. f you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mait immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Sent: Tuesday, Oct

oher 13, 2015 5:54 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,
As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before 1 start attached for your reference is:

A copy of our public liability insurance

A copy of the signed contract with EML

2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
+  The teddies that will be given to a sefect few

Date:

November 5™ 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There wili be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
junch. There’s has been some development on our site —to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events ~the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts —smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly - alternatively if there Is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for —we would be all ears. Barnett waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

Page 432



greeting peaple of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc —where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out - only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, Landon EC2V 6BW,

This Message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom theyaruddrassed.Ar!yuseof.or-dfmwmnh reflance upon this
information by any other parson is prohibited, If you received this Information In enrar, Mmcomﬂnsmderlmmodmlywdmm material from any
compuurthatrruycontdnlunddesu'aylnypriudcopluywmhmmkw-hmuhnanmauemuuonsmmmatmvﬁummtnnmimd
wﬂhﬂisﬂus&agaﬂm,mmacceptnorspmﬁbmyfmawbsordanug. resulting dImctlyorhdlmcUyﬁunﬂneuseofﬁho—Moritscnmnnhaﬁng
and outgeing e—mﬂsarewb;’octwscannim and may be Intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

)Investmlnt business activities. BW SIPP LLP Is authorisad and regulated by the Financal Conduct Autharity.

Page 433



Page 434



]
AVIVA
Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance ¢

(Where required by regulation 5 of the Employers Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered

by the Policy)

[Policy Number — 27 0sp 2594483

lene ofpolicyb,older—BamettWaddinghmHP. Bamnett Waddingham SIPP LLP and Barnett
WlﬂnghmAmﬁu&Cmanm

) Date of C_mnmmmqn—zsmmmzols
Date of Expiry ofInsumngef 10th August 2016

Wehﬂ'ebycuzﬁfythatsubjectmpamgmphz

1. thepolicy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in
Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Jersey, the Island of Guernsey
and the
khndofﬂdemey,amoﬁhominsmﬂnﬁmsmwuiwﬁnlmmmammdcmwtﬁnmdim
Continental Shelf (b)

2. theminhnumamountofcoverpmvidedbythisPoﬁcyisnolessthanﬁmﬂlion(c)

ief Executive Officer, UK & Ireland General Insurance

Notes

(a) thatheunployetisacompanytowhichregldaﬁonXZ) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall

snbsidia:ies,ortlntthcpolicyoovemﬂlehnldingcompanyandallim subsidiaries except any
specifically exchuded by name, or that the policy covers the holding company and only the nemed
bsicinri

(b) Specifyapplicablelawaspruvidndforinre@hﬁon«@ of the Regulations.
(c) See reguiation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not
apply

Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the amount of cover provided by the relevant policy.
<or>

Aviva Insurance Limited, Reglstered In Scotfand No 2118. Registared offica: Pheavils, Perth PH2 ONH
Authorised by the Prudentiat Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authorlty and the Prudential Regulation Authority

Page 435



Page 436



" 1D

Centact Name: Adam Brook even tS

Qrganlsation: Barnett Waddingham

Address:
Cheapside House
138 Cheapside
London

Postcoda: EC2V 6BW

'Telephone:

Email:

Content: Inflatable Golf Simulator (Promotional Price)

Event Dates: 5™ November 2015

Event Timings: Provistonal - 11am until 3pm

Venue: Leadenhall Market, Gracechurch Street, London, EC3VILT
Numbers Attending: Unknown

EML Reference: E05953

EML Programme Costs: £700 + VAT

Venue & Catering Costs: N/A + VAT

Total Payable: £700 + VAT

Signed: Date: & Cxhlw 201

B l Date: _03 September 2015

! have read and understand the booking conditlons and accept the terms and conditions for the above event. This
document Is signed by me on bahalf of all the members of the organisation by whom 1 am authorised to make this

agreement.

Please note that the event is not considered booked unless the Account detalls {overleaf) are fully completed including a
valid purchase order number.

EML - Evert Maragerwant and Laghstics L. ¢d
County Houas, 5t. Mary's Street
WR1 1HB United Kingdom

teh. 44 (0) 845 6809570
fas 444 {0) 845 5330 552




(EZ

Booking Conditions e Ven tS

Please complete this form in full and return with the signed booking form, to confirm your event with EML.
ACCOUNTS CONTACT

Name: Mes Thekd  MATTHENS
ke BANETT LoptrnE i  Lt?
CHEA S DT
Londdond |
Postcode: 2 & E:UJ
Telephone:
Fax: 02 111k AFIO
Email:
Preferred method of payment: Cheque/BACs/Other £ acs
Do you require our bank details? Yes E/ Ne OO
Your Purchase Order Number: 5 / 27707

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION please use this space for any questions you may have of any additional information not
covered in this form.

EML - Evant Management and Logistics Ltd
County House, St. Mary's Street
Worcestesshire

Worcestes,
WR1 tHB United Kingdom

el +44 (0) 845 680 9670
. 44 (0) 845 5330552
- o



) f.

) h

1D

events

For the purpose for this document EML, Event Management and Loglstics Ltd shaif be referred toas EML

Full payment Is required upon the client upon signing the Booking Form.

Any extras requested after the client returns a signed booking form will be presented to the client post event in the
form of an extras invoice. This involce is payable within 28 days. If the balance s not paid within this time a charge
of 8% per week will be charged on top of existing monles owed.

Items not quoted for In the brief and requested later by the client may be subject to an organisational fee,

The monies paid are accepted in payment of the agreed total cost of the agreed booking. Should any booking be
cancelled by the client then EML shall be entitled to some of the monies owed or paid as outlined below in clause F.

Pefiod before commencement of the programme within which written cancellation Is received:

More than 28-59 0-27
60 days Days Days

Charge including "
Depast Deposits 75% 100%

Every effort will be nade to operate all programmes offered and booked, but EML reserve the right (at its
discretion) or In the clear Interest of the client to modify or cancal any programme, schedule, accommodation,
travel or other arrangement at any time before commencement of the programme. In the case of any materfal
modification or of cancellation, EML will, i possible, offer alternative arangements, or, if accommodation is
affected, use its best endeavours to provide an alternative In the same area and of the same quality,

Prices quoted are based on Costings relevant to the event at time of quotation and shall be accurate for 30 days.
After this time, unless agreed) upon, EML reserve the right to re-cost the event.

EML undertakes to use its best efforts In making arrangements with carrlers, hoteflers, owners of private houses and
others for itineraries and Programmes, offered and booked by EML. EML gives notice that all arrangements for
transport or for accommodation, itinerarles, programmes, meals or entertainment are made by EML. As agents
upon the express condition that EML shall not be liable for:-

Any loss or Injury, darmige or accident to any persons or goods whatsoever and howsoever the same may be caused.
Or

Any cancefiation of programme {beyond EML’s control), deviations or delays

0) 845 680 9870
8455330652




Page 44

0
events

If the programme is arranged directly with EML all correspondence will be sent to the customer at the address
specified on the bookings form. If the arrangements are made through a third party all communications from the
company will be sent to the agent who, as regards communication from EML to the customer, Is the agent of the
customer. All monies to the third party are held by the third party as the agent of the customer until the booking is
accepted and thereafter as agent of EML.

. The customer must pay the specified amount as shown in the invoice presented. This invoice wili show the sum

agreed upon in the contract, unless otherwise agreed upon by both partles. The booking is not accepted untif the
contract Is exchanged by both parties and dated. Alteration or cancellation by a customer of an accepted booking
will be subject to the provisions of clause E of these conditions.

In particular and without prejudice EML shall not be liable for any cancellation, delays, deviatlons or changes in the
programme caused by war, riot, civil commotion, terrorism, industrial dispute, disaster, disease, technical problems
with transport; bad weather, accident, iliness or other matters beyond EMLs’ control.

 EMLs’ total liabllity for any one claim or for the total of all claims arising from any one act of a default of EML

(whether the claim arises from the company’s negligence or otherwise) shall not exceed £5,000,000.

. The contract shall be governed by English Law; all disputes arising in connection with the contract shall be submitted

to the jurisdiction of the English courts.

. EML shall not be liable for any alleged breach of the expressed or implied terms of this contract, whether the alleged

breach is caused by negiigence of EML or its.agents or otherwise unless written notice of a claim is served by the
customer on EML by registered post or recorded delivery within 14 days after any such alleged breach.

. Any dispute or difference between EML and a client shall be considered and ruled upon by the president or agents

of Hereford and Worcestershire Chamber of Commerce. EML and the ciient shall be bound by the president or
agents’ decision.

EML - Everit Management and Logistics Ltd
County House, St. Mary's Street
Worcestershire

Worcester,
WR? 1HB United Kingdom

tek. +44.(0) 845 680 9870
fax, +44 (0) 845 5330 652
emafl. i cosk
<gwwesloouk.



»
?

NolsonI Trevor

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 28 Qctober 2015 16:52

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market .

Attachments: Pubiic Liability Insurance.pdf: EML Events Booking Form.pdf; Image 1.Jpg; Image 3.jpg;
Teddies.jpg

importance: High

Trevor

Please can you confirm you wish me to go ahead and prepare a DA and Licence.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tek 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
yeww.cityoflondon.goy.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 15:03
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cce: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Following our discussions f attach the e mail from John Chapman.

5.'revor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel:
Mob:

Emai:

Website www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

sout: 14 oearapman [milto, S
Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor

Page 441

e e e At et e et e e e 0 A e e e s 8 o



Following our telephone call — F've just seen this in my in box — hopefully all will now be OK for the event to go aliead
as originally planned

Kind regards,

john D Chapman

iManaging Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.idcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consulitants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

——
sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

To: John Chapman

subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

«  Acopy of our public liability insurance
s A copy of the signed contract with EML
e 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
« Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
« The teddies that will be given to a select few
Date:
November 5" 2015
Title:

R

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which wili be brightly coloured to

P age avaiéany falling.



*

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a biank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brang the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
@ach team taking no longer than 15 minutes, However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site - to aliow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events ~the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts - smart casual.

Charlty

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Mﬁ@gm(waftematlvely if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for - we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will aiso be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Qur
)harity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

We have recently launched a new Service offering —~ EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything eise will be handed out ~ only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Bamatt Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP 11 {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registerad office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

ThismossageandanyattadvnnnulremnﬂdanﬁiuﬁmwﬂyfwthemmaﬂbwhomtheyueaddrmdMymutamwm in reltance upon this
information by any other person Is prohibited. tfywmcalvedwsinfomutbnhmc,please contact the sender immediately and delote the matevial from any

Page 443



Page 444



AVIVA
Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance

(Where required by regulation 5 of the Employers® Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered

by the Policy)

[Policy Number - 27 osp2souass

WmnshamAmﬁ&w@mw .
(Date of Commencement on - 28th August 2015 _ o
{Date of Expiry of Insurance — 10th August 2016

Weherebycertify&atmbjecttoparagmphz:

L. the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in .
Gm'eatBritain,Norﬂmmhelmd,ﬁeIsleofMan,ﬂleIslmdofJemey. the Island of Guernsey
and the

BhndofAIdemey,amoffshorehmﬂaﬁmsinterﬁmﬁﬂwatemmdereatBﬂminmdim
Continental Shelf (b)
2.  the minimum MofcoverpmvidedbythisPoﬁcyisnoMsﬂzmﬁnﬁHion(c)

Rt onvialior

|Aviva Insurance Limited
[(Authorised Fnsurers)

JAuthorised Signatory
Maurice Tulloch
Chief Executive Officer, UK & Ircland General Insurance

Notes

(a) Where the employuiucompanytowhichmgulationB@) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall
state in a prominent place, eilherﬂ:atthepolicycoversthcholdingcompanyandallits
subsidimies,mthmhpoﬁcywwmdlehddhgwmpmymﬂaﬂﬁssubsidimiesumqnmy
specifically exchuded by name, orthatﬂlepolicycoversﬂ)eholdingoompanyandonlythenmned

®) Spedﬁrappﬁcablelzwasptovidcdforinmgulaﬁon4(6) of the Regulations.

(c) See regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not

apply.
Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the amount of cover provided by the relevant policy.
<br>

Aviva Insurance Limited. Reglstared in Scotiand No 2116, Registerad offica: Pitheaviis, Perth PH2 ONH

Authorised by the Pruidentlal Regutation Authdrity and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudentlal Regulation Authority

Page 445



Page 446



i 1D

Contact Name: Adam Brook even tS
Organisation: Barnett Waddingham
Address: '
Cheapside House
138 Cheapside
London
Postcode: EC2v 6BW
Telephone:
Emaii:
Content: Inflatable Go¥f Simulator (Promotional Price)
Event Dates: 5™ November 2015
Event Timings: Provisional - 11am until 3pm
Venue: Leadenhall Marke?, Gracechurch Street, Londqn, EC3V 1LT
Numbers Attet{dlng: Unknown
EML Reference: . EQ5953
EML Programme Costs: £700 + VAT
Venue & Catgring Costs: N/A + VAT
Total Payable: £700 + VAT
Signed: Date: { &t 2ot
EML: Date: _03 September 2015

booking conditions and accept the terms and conditions for the above event. This

I have read and understand the
half of all the members of the organisation by whom I am authorised to make this

document Is signed by me on be
agreement.

Please note that the event is not considered booked unless the Account details (overleaf} are fully completed including a
valid purchase order number.

EML - Event ot and Logltics L.td
County House, &&&u
WR? {HB United Kingelom

tel, +44




(CZMm

Booking Conditions even ts

Please complete this form in full and return with the signed booking farm, to confirm your event with EML.
ACCOUNTS CONTACT

Name: Mes Tpek  MATTHENS

Address: B ETT b i et
ceAfsipe HeoSE
-_C_HEFM’& DL
Lorden] |

Postcode: E._C:Z. v & Bind

Telephone:

Fax: coc 1116 2FIO

preferred method of payment: Chegue/BACs/Other & acs

Do you require our bank details? Yes G/ No O

Your Purchase Order Number: 16 / 27707

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION please use this space for any questions you may have or any additional information not
covared in this form.

EML - Event Management and Loglstics Ltd
County House, St. Mary's Street
re

\Warcester; Worcestershi
WRE 1HB United Kingdom

tel. +44 (0) 845 680 9870
fax, +44 (0) B45 5330 652
.@am ;



1

events

8. Forthe purposa for this document EML, Event Management and Logistics Ltd shall be referred to as EML.

b. Full payment js required upon the client upon signing the Booking Form,

of 8% perweekmllbechafgedonﬁopofaxlstlngmonhsowed.
d. Items not quoted for in the brief and requested later by the cllent may be subject to an organisational fee,

e. The monies paid are accepted in payment of the agreed total cost of the agreed booking, Should any booking be
cancelled by the client then EML shall be entitled to some of the monles owed or paid as outiined below in clause F,

) f. Notice of cancellation must be made by the person who signed the booking form. This must be in writing by
recorded delivery or registered post. If cancellation occurs within 60 days of the commencement of the programme
the following cancellation charges will be payable by the customer:-

Period before commencement of the programme within which written cancellation is received:

More than 28-59 0-27

i 60 days Days . Days
Charge Including "
Deposit Deposits 75% 100%

8. Every effort will be made o Operate ail programmes offered and booked, but EML resarve the right (at fts
discretion) or In the clear Interest of the cllent to modify or cancel any. programme, schedule, accommodation,
travel or other arrangement at any time before commencement of the programme. [n the case of any materiai
modification or of cancellation, EML will, if possible, offer altemative amangements, of, if accommodation s
affected, use its best endeavours to provide an altemative in the same area and of the samea quality.

) h. Prices quoted are based on Costings relevant to the event at time of quotation and shall bé sccurate for 30 days.

After this time, unless agreed upon, EML reserve the right to re-cost the event.

I.  EML undertakes to use its best efforts in making arrangements with carriers, hoteliers, owners of private houses and
others for itineraries and Programmes, offered and booked by EML EML gives notice that all arrangements for
transport or for accommodation, itinerarles, programmes, meals or entertalnment are made by EML. As agents
upon the express condition that EML shall not be Hable for:-

Any loss or injury, damage or accident to any persons or 8oods whatsoever and howsoever the same may be caused.
or
Any canceltation of programme (beyond EML’s control), deviations or delays

EML - Event Managensent and Logietics Lt ¢
mmxmm
WR1 1HB United Kirgdom

tel. 444 (0) 345 680 9870
mmgusmm




1
events

If the programme is arranged directly with EML all correspondence will be sent to the customer at the address
specified on the hookings form. If the arrangements are made through a third party all communications from the
company will be sent to the agent who, as regards communication from EML to the customer, Is the agent of the
customer. All monies to the third party are held by the third party as the agent of the customer until the hooking is
accepted and thereafter as agent of EML.

The customer must pay the specified amount as shown in the invoice presented. This invoice will show the sum
agreed upon in the contract, unless otherwise agreed upon by both parties. The booking is not accepted until the
contract Is exchanged by hoth parties and dated. Alteration or cancellation by a customer of an accepted booking
will be subject to the provisions of clause F of these conditions. )
in particufar and without prejudice EML shall not be liable for any cancellation, delays, deviations or changes in the
programme caused by war, riot, civil commotion, terrorism, industrial dispute, disaster, disease, technical problems
with transport; bad weather, accident, iliness or ather matters beyond EMLs’ control.

_ EMLS’ total liability for any one claim or for the tetal of all claims arising from any one act of a default of EML

{whether the claim arises from the company’s negligence or otherwise) shall not exceed £5,000,000.

The contract shall be governed by English Law; all disputes arising in connection with the contract shall be submitted
to the jurisdiction of the English courts.

EML shall not be liable for any alleged breach of the expressed or implied terms of this contract, whether the alleged
breach Is caused by negligence of EML or its agents or otherwise unless written notice of a claim is served by the
customer on EML by registered post or recorded delivery within 14 days after any such alleged breach.

Any dispute or difference between EML and a client shall be considered and ruled upon by the president or agents

of Hereford and Worcestershire Chamber of Commerce. EML and the ciient shall be bound by the president or
agents’ decision.

Worcestey,
WR? THB United Kingdom

vel, +44 (0) 345 680 9870
fan, 244 (0) 245 5330 652
info@em-.cosk



e
E Y
"'\

NolsonI Trevor

From: McDonnell,

Sent: 28 October 2015 16:12

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhail Market

Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf; EML Events Booking Form.pdf; Image 1.ipg; image 3.jpg;
Teddies.jpg

Trevor the images are for a hard standing simulator. The booking clearly states an inflatable golf simufator which is
far larger.

Regards

ILeighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
’Sel_ 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 15:03
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Foliowing our discussions | attach the e mail from John Chapman.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
‘nvestment Property Group

Tel:

vor: -

Email: or. cityoflonclon.gov.

Waebsite www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

erom: i Crogrn ot S

Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32
To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor

Following our telephone call - 've just seen this in my in box ~ hopefully all will now be OK for the event to go ahead
as originally planned

Page 451



Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Email:
Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

e A copy of our public liability Insurance
e A copy of the signed contract with EML
e 2 Photographs of the Sim that we wili be using
»  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
»  The teddies that will be given to a select few
Date:
November 5™ 2015
Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Timin

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unioad from their single van. All
they require is 3 power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim
Page 452 2



We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The sheli will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett

each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site — to allow people to book in advance.,

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events - the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity
Whiist in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly ~ alternatively if there Is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for - we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of

any funds ralsed on the day - a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.,

greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc ~ where tabs will
be set during the day. No fyers or anything else will be handed out - only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP [ 1p (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06438431} are registered in England and
Wales with thelr registered offics at Cheapside Houss, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

Page 453



Page 454



Nelson, Trevor e
F

rom: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 28 October 2015 18:56
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Cec: Cross, Andrew
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market
Leighton

Yes please proceed to do all due diligence with a view to preparing a DA and Licence.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
investment Property Group

0207 ﬁ iﬁ
revor.nefson@cltyoﬂondon.gov.uk

Tel:
Mob:
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Email:

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 28 October 2015 16:52
To: Nelson, Trevar

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

Trevor
Jlease can you confirm you wish me to go ahead and prepare a DA and Licence.

"~Regards

‘Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.citvoflondon.gav.uk

From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 28 October 2015 15:03
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Page 455



Following our discussions | attach the e mail from John Chapman.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 07 332 3352
Mob:
Email:  trevor.nelson@cityoflongon. v.uk

Website M.citmﬂgndog,ggv.uk

From: John Chapman [mailto:johnc@jdcconsultants.com}
Sent: 14 October 2015 09:32

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor

Following our telephone call — I’'ve just seen this in my in box — hopefully alt will now be OK for the event to go ahead
as originally ptanned

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JOC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The lam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

£rom: Adam Brook [maito:
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM
To: John Chapman

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Page 456



Dear Jjohn,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

¢ Acopy of our public liability insurance
¢ Acopy of the signed contract with EML
* 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
®  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
*  The teddies that will be glven to a select few
Date:
November 5% 2015
Title;
Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly
Jimings:

aving spoken to the Goif Company they will arrive at Sam to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We wiil finish at
1m and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unioad from their single van. All
they requlre is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and Covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The §im

We have opted to use a sim Just like the Image attached. 10foot square - protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimai branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rughy tops with EASA on the front and Barnett

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events - the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
)he day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

1

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly - alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like Us to raise money for - we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham wiil add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through thelr sodal media channels too,

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
Breeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will he handed out - only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Awalt thoughts.

Adam

Page 457



Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you raceived this information in emor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted

with this message, However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage tesulting directly or indirectly from the use of this a-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administratass.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is icensed by the Institute and Facuilty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 458



Nelson, Trevor
From: 22 orsoercr I

Sent: 28 October 201
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Simulated Golf Event

Can | tell Adam —it’s all OK PLEASE!]

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

)‘his message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this maii immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank youy for your co-operation in this matter,

From: Nelson, Trevor [mailto:Trevor.Nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23 2 s
‘ubject: RE: Simuia oif Event

John

fwasina meeting room dealing with this when you e mailed.

Trevor

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Diractor
Investment Property Group

Waebsite www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Page 459



From: John Chapman to:
Sent: 28 October 2015 14:42

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Simulated Golf Event
Importance: High

Trevor
Can you please deal with this urgently!

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.idcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JIDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [m ilto
sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:41 PM

To: John Chapman _ David Hughe_
Subject: FW: Simulated Golf Event

Importance: High

Guys....7

-—---QOriginal Message-—---

From: McDonnell, Leighton |mailto:Leigbton.McDonnell(a)‘cig[oﬂondon.gov.uk|
Sent: 28 October 2015 14:39

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John; Ivers, Stephen

Subject: Simulated Golf Event

Importance: High

Adam
Please do not go ahead with the below event. You do not have my permission or any agreement in place and

P age 4%58 be denied access. )



Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer) Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012 www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), aw SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06488431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

mmmyeandwmmmtsam wnﬂdwﬂhlwanuinlyforﬂiomnltoﬂwmtheymlddmAnyuseoﬁoracﬁmhken tn reffance upon this

information by any nlherparsonisprohibltnd.rywmeiv.dthlslnfonmﬂmhmn please mnhdﬂnsmderimmenimw.ldddmmemmmlﬁmany
WmPWMmlymnitmddeshwmpﬂmdcopiesyoumymm Wehwetakenalmsmabumcauﬁmtommtnovimmmlltm

Page 461



Page 462



I;i_elsa:mI Trevor -
From: John cnapmanF
Sent: 29 October 201 58

To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Hi Trevor

I am coming over to the Guildhall now for Markets — can you spare 5 minutes before 11:00 to chat this latest missive
through {or after 12:45)?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

1

JFrom: John Chapman

" Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:57 AM
To: 'Adam Brook' <Ada‘m.Brook@Barnett—Waddingham.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

OK —good — it’s just his E mail indicates that you have

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www. jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.,

Page 463



Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

£rom: Adam Brook [maitto: [
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:56 AM

To: John Chapman

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Haven't spoken to him at all -

From: John Chapman ilto
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:56
To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Again — leave it with me — | am going into the Guildhall now
Did you have a conversation with him?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel:
Tel:
Email:
Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Wwinnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

from: Adam Brook (snaito:

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 9:53 AM

Page 464



To: John ChanmanF
Subject: FW: Leadenha arket

Thoughts?

From: McDonneli, Leighton [m
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50
To: Adam Brook

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

QL0 .

Adam

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs. Depending on confirmation of
the simulator design there will aiso be a charge of not less than £500 per hour plus vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BS¢ PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov,uk

?rom: Adam Brook [mailto:
ent: Tuesday, October 13,

~To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenha

Dear John,
As discussed please see befow our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:
*  Acopy of our public liability insurance
¢ Acopy of the signed contract with EML
*  2Photographs of the Sim th at we will be using
L ]
L ]

Images of the flags that represents the oniy branding on the stand
The teddles that will be given to a select few

Date;

November 5¥ 2015

Title:

Page 465



Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they wili arrive at gam to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell wilt be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call —we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There's has been some development on our site — 1o atlow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events —-the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing biack polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly ~ alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for —we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day - a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc - where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out - only a teddy bearina bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678). BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any ather person is prohibited. If you received this infocmation in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-maif administratocs.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Facuity of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. 8W-SIPP LLP is authocised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 466



CroessI Andrew

—h—__——‘ N
From: e —
Sent: 29 QOctober 2 :

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: Leadenhall Market
Hi Leighton,

Apologies the fast email was saved in my drafts and went in error. Please find following the details for the golf
sim:

The golf sim dimensions are as follows:
4m x 4m x 3.52m High

It will be a canvas.

Best wishes

Adam Brook
Business Development Assistant | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  London

-

Web @bw_llp | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor’s Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consuitancy of the Year 2015

> FT Penslon and Investment Providar Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Bameatt Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registerad In England and
Wales with their registered offica at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential andaresnldyformehdividunlmwhomdwyamaddrmed.:\nyuseotoracﬁnnum in refiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited, I you recelved this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contafn Itmddestmyanypdmedoopiosyw may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss o damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be Intercepted by cur e-mall administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries jn respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 467



Page 468



Cross, Andrew
h— —— *“

From: McDonnell, Leighton
- Sent: 29 October 2015 15:15
To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

ityofl VUK

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 21 August 2015 09;54

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

I'have asked but can think of nothing at present.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW.Ci ndon.gov.uk

£rom: Adam Srock Imaito

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21ist September

Leighton,

1 understand. Many thanks for accommodating this idea.

I don’t suppose you would be able to point me in the direction of a suitable venue other than Leadenhall?
Best

Adam

Page 469



From: McDonnell, Leighton ilto:Lei n cityoflondon.gov.u
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:38

To: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

It is principally fire access issues and the fact that the market gets very crowded during peak times.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

TEBREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 201! & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

erom: Adam srook (maito
Sent: 21 August 2015 08:34

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Morning Leighton,

Although disappointing may I ask why —was it the choice of entertainment?

Best
Adam
From: McDonnell, Leighton |mallto;Lgigmgn.McDonngll@gig@ﬂonggn.ggv.uk|

Sent: 21 August 2015 08:29
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am unable to allow this to go ahead, but thank you for taking interest in Leadenhall Market.
Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 470



Froms: acem srook it |
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton
Subject: RE: Miniature Goif Day: 21st September

Leighton,
Something along the lines of this currently we are exploring alternatives.
Best

Adam

From: McDonnel, Leighton [malito:Leighton.McDo nnell@cityoflondon.qov,uk]

Sent: 20 August 2015 13:30
To: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Miniature Goif Day: 21st September

Adam
Can you clarify virtual golf.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoffondon.gov.uk

From: adam ook it
- Sent: 20 August 2015 12:2

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Dear Leighton,

Thank you for getting in touch with me.Iam proposing that Bamett Waddingham Insurance Consulting hosts a
Virtual Golf Day in the centre of the market for approximately 4-5 hours. I aim to attract brokers, underwriters,

CRO's to pip their skills against each other - through the passing lunchtime trade.

In truth this is the first time that I am trying to organise something like this - so would appreciate any assistance
and expertise in pulling this off.

Best wishes

Adam

Page 471



From: McDonnell, Leighton ]mailto:Lgigngon.M@nnell@gi;ygﬂongon.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:11

To: Adam Brook
Subject: FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September

Adam

| am the Asset Manager for Leadenhall market. Can you clarify what you propose for the virtual golf day and | can
loak into it.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WENNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

20 e D SN AT S . 7 "Lt XL M LT L v e k. MY T e T B LT AR I Tk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidentiat and are soiely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed capies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-maii or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is icensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities, Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by

4

Page 472



the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www. cityoflondon. gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or faéts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http.//www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 473



Page 474



-

Nelsc»ni Trevor

From: John Chapman_
Sent: 29 October 2015 10:

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Fwd: Leadenhall Market
Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf; ATT00001.htm; EML Events Booking Form.pdf;

ATT00002.htm; Image 1.Jpg; ATT00003.htm; image 3./pg; ATT00004.htm; Teddies.jpg;
ATT00005.htm; Leadenhali Market; ATT00006.htm; FW Miniature Golf Day 21st
Septembar: ATT00007 htm

This is the current diaiogueli
Unbeiievable
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

o s o srook
Date: 29 October 2015 at 15:37:32 GMT

To: John Chapma:eF

Subject: FW: Lea Market

I am infuriated -

How dare he email in Nlick Salter, I am fuming.
He cut me off, was rude and I fired back with both barres.

He said Tquote [ don't expect to lose any sleep over this.’

From: McDonnell, Leighton [matito:L eighton.McDonpell@cityofiopdon,gov,uk]

Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17
To: Adam Brook
Cc: Nick Salter

) Subfect: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area. Is where you
are intending to piace it.. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend and the main one will
be directly under the market clock reducing space even further. They will also interfere with our
tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers hold under licence and they may well insist on
compensation. Will your insurance cover this, also bearing in mind our fire officer will almost
certainly not give approwal as there has to be access through this area wide enough for a fire engine.
| hope to meet him tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invaiidate any insurance
you may hold or underwritten any costs,

Regards

Page 475



Page 476

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Frofﬁ: MCDonnelI, Léighﬁoﬁ -
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:

To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John Chapman giving
you’re the go ahead to hold your function. The events booking form describes an inflatable golf
simulator yet your images show a canvas. Can you clarify what exactly the erection will be and the
exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult our fire safety officer re emergency fire
engine access and as we may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and setting up then also. |
will also require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs. Depending on
confirmation of the simulator design there will also be a charge of not less than £500 per hour plus
vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Adam rook (mailto S
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenhali Market

Dear lohn,
As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before i start attached for your reference is:

A copy of our public liability insurance

A copy of the signed contract with EML

2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand

2



“

o  The teddies that will be given to a select few

Date:
November 5™ 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EAsA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly’
Timines:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhail Market for an 11am start.
We will finish at 4pm ang takedown should oniy take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue
to unioad from their singie van. All they require Is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point
plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation wiil be protected from the elements and covered with a rubber
protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim Just like the image attached. 10fopt Square - protected on all 3-sides with a
canvas to protect against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell wiil be covered
with a blank dark coloured canvas. My call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we wil) also be
wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per
team arriving to have a £0 on the day and these slots will be pre-booked each team taking no longer than 15
minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during lunch. There’s has
been some development on our site — to aliow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporata
events - the phote’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity
event. There will be 3-4 staff on the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts - smart casual.

aiternatively if there is another charity you would aiso like us to raise money for — we would be all ears.

on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Qur charlty has been informed and they will be
amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

meeting and greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb
Tavern etc —where tabs will be set during the day, No fiyers or anything else will be handed out~only a teddy
bearin a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (0C307678), BwW SIPP LLP (0C32241.7), Bamstt Waddingham Actuaries and Cansultants Limited (06498431) are
registered in England and Wales with thilrwcfﬁceatﬂnmmo, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

Thlsmesagundanydtadlmentslre confidential and are solely for the Individual ta whom they are addresseqd, Any use of, or action taken in
mllanceuponthkinfmmﬂmbymy othapemnisprohfblmdlfyw mceiwdmlslnfonmﬁmlnermpmu wntactthzw:dulmmedatdy
and da!etethomhﬁdfromanymmpmﬁmmaycomln It and destroy any printed caplas you may have made. We have taken ail reasonable

3



Page 478

precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage
resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail orits contents, Incoming and outgoing e-malls are subject to scanning and may be
intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regutated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is ficensad by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
for a range of investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction,
copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message
are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile
signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely
personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of
London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses
is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it
may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk



/ Nelson, Trever

M
From: John ChanmanP
Sent: 29 October 201 :

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Re: Leadenhali Market

Just forwarded a text to you - please read
Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Oct 2015, at 16:11, Nelson, Trevor <Trevor.Nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

John
In Nick's absence | will talk this through with Peter Bennett who is due back in half an hour.

Trevor Nelson

-) Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tek: 0207 332 3352

Mob:

Email: elson@cityoflondon .uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

sonts 75 menapman (rnaio
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:49

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Fwd: Leadenhall Market

) This is the current dialoguel!
Unbelievable
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Sotpuloin
Date: 29 Octobe r 2015 :37.

To: John Chapman F

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Mar it

I am infuriated —

How dare he email in Nick Salter, I am fuming.
He cut me off, was rude and I fired back with both barrels.

He said T quote I don't expect to lose any sleep over this.
1

Page 479



Page 480

From: McDonnell, Leighton Mw&mﬂ@dﬂm@ﬂwﬂ] -
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Nick Salter

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Importance: High
SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area.
1s where you are intending to place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this
weekend and the main one will be directly under the market clock reducing space
even further. They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our
occupiers hold under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Wil your
insurance cover this, also bearing in mind our fire officer will almost certainly not
give approval as there has to be access through this area wide enough for a fire
engine. | hope to meet him tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invalidate
any insurance you may hold or underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50
To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John
Chapman giving you're the go ahead to hold your function. The events booking form
describes an inflatable golf simulator yet your images show a canvas. Can you clarify
what exactly the erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | wilt
need to consuit our fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we
may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and setting up then also. | will also
require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs.
Depending on confirmation of the simulator design there will also be a charge of
not less than £500 per hour plus vat.

2



Page 481

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

WWW.Ci ond

cooe: natam ook it f
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, i

To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenhail Marke

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for
your reference is:

®  Acopy of our public Hability insurance
®  Acopy of the signed contract with EML
o 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
*  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
®  The teddies that will be given to a select few
Date:
November 5™ 2015
Title:
Bamnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Chailenge ‘Making Excel Modet's Fly’
Timings;

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market
for an 11am start. ‘We will finish at 4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They
wiil be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All they requireis a
power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the
simulation wiil be protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit
known as a cabie-tex which will be brightly coloured to avold any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-
sides with a canvas to protect against the wind and elements. There will be minimal
branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My call - we didn’t
want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the
front and Barnett Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have
a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked each team taking no longer than 15

minutes. However wwe will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
tunch. There’s has been some deveiopment cn our site — to allow people to book in advance.



Page 482

The Company

EM-1 came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting
large corporate events — the photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they
were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on the day at the event all
wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charlty

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the
Elderly — alternatively if there is another charity you would atso like us to raise money for—
we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of any funds raised on the
day - a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate
too. Our charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their
sacial media channels too.

BW Massage

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be
partners on the day meeting and greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more
and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will be set during the day.
No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in abagtoa select few.
Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (CC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited
(06498431) are registered in £ngland and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside Houss, 138 Cheapside, London
EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use
of, or action taken in reliance upon this information by any other person is prahibited. If you received this information in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer that may contain it and destroy
any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are
transmitted with this message. However, we can accept no responsibllity for any loss or damage resuiting directly or
indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be
imtercepted by our e-mail administrators.

arnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is Ficensed by the Institute
and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants
Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP
LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any
disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this
e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without
any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or
facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-
mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of
London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the
subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please
note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom

4



Wood, Edward

#

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 05 January 2016 11:55
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Trevor Nelson /
Assistant Director /

Investment Property Group e

Tel: 0207 332 3352 /
vob: [ -

Email: trevor.nelso ityoflondon.gov.uk

Website “cityoflondon.gov.uk

~

From: Nelson, Trevor
Sent: 29 October 2015 16:30
To: John Chapman

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Call me on landline as mobile out of juice

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director

Investment Property Group

Tel: 7 332 3352

Mob: h

Email:  trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

rrom: Jonn chapman maito |

Sent: 29 October 2015 16:14
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Re: Leadenhall Market

Just forwarded a text to you - please read

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Oct 2015, at 16:11, Nelson, Trevor <Trevor.Nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

John

Page 483



In Nick's absence | wiil talk this through with Peter Bennett who is due back in half an hour.

Trever Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob: 07768 403920

Email: trevor.nelson@cigyoﬂondon.gov.uk
Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 29 October 2015 15:49
To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Fwd: Leadenhail Market
This is the current dialogue!!
Unbelievable

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Brook
Date: 29 October 2015 at 15:37:32 GMT

To: John Chapman_

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

I'am infuriated -

How dare he email in Nick Salter, I am fuming.

He cut me off, was rude and I fired back with both barrels,

He said T quote I don't expect to lose any sleep over this.'

From: McDonnell, Leighton Ito:Leighton.McDonnell@cityoflondon.qov.
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Nick Salter

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The goif simulator will take 80% of the centrai area. Is

where you are intending to place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend

and the main one will be directly under the market clock reducing space even further.
2

Page 484



Page 485

They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers hold
under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Will your insurance cover this,
also bearing in mind our fire officer will almost certainly not give approval as there has
to be access through this area wide enough for a fire engine. | hope to meet him
tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invalidate any
insurance you may hold or underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50
To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John Chapman
giving you're the go ahead to hold your function. The events booking form describes an
inflatable golf simulator yet your images show a canvas. Can you clarify what exactly the
erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult our
fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting
Christmas tree deliveries and setting up then also. | will also require a full set of risk
assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs.
Depending on confirmation of the simulator design there will alsc be a charge of not

less than £500 per hour plus vat.

Regards

1eighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk




Page 486

From: Adam Brook [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM
To: John Chapman
Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed piease see below our plan for Leadenhal! Market. Before | start attached for your
reference is:

® A copy of our public liability insurance

*  Acopy of the signed contract with EML

*  2Photographs of the Sim that we will be using

*  images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
»  The teddies that will be given to a select few

Date:
November 5" 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’

Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an
11am start. We will finish at 4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be
driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All they require is a power unit in
Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex
which will be brightly coloured to avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square - protected on all 3-sides
with a canvas to protect against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The
shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My call - we didn’t want to over brand
the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and
these slots will be pre-booked each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also
be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during lunch. There’s has been some
development on our site —to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting
large corporate events — the photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they
were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on the day at the event all wearing
black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly
— alternatively if there is another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be
all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of any funds raised on the day - a static
bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our charity
has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels
too.



BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners
on the day meeting and greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then
taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc— where tabs will be set during the day. No flyers or
anything else will be handed out - only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678}, BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited
(06498431) are registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V
6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the Individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or
action taken in reliance upon this information by any other person is prohibited. If you raceived this information in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer that may contain It and destroy any printed copies
you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message.
However, we can accept no responsibllity for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its

contents. Incoming and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and
Faculty of Actuaries for a range of investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is
ficensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries In respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND
MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail, Opinions,
advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or
intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless
specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City
of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal
in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of
London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors
and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls
within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:

httpz//www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying,
distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this
e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or
intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised
signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City
of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring, All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City
of London falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental

Page 487




Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
http://'www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

Page 488



I'!elsonI Trevor

From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 30 October 2015 09:27
To: Bennett, Peter
Subject: RE: Query

Peter

I was really looking for some advice and to give you a heads up in case the Town Clerk
called.

Barnet Waddingham, Actuaries and Consultants have been trying to organise an event in
Leadenhall Market for Thursday Sth. Leighton McDonnell has been less than helpful and
copied an e mail he sent to the gentleman organising the event to the Chief Executive
of Barnet Waddingham which has caused some friction. The reason why it all may blow
up is Adrian Waddingham who was Sheriff in 2013 and is standing for Alderman is a
partner in the company sc I was anticipating the whole thing getting political. The
other aspect is John Chapman has got heavily involved.

)Iick is back on Monday so I am sure we can deal with it before your return.
Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Asgistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352
Mob:
Email: Erevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----
From: Bennett, Peter

Sent: 30 October 2015 08 :05
{To: Nelson, Trevor

3ubject: Query

Trevor

Sorry about last night. My 4pm took nearly 2 hours and I had to dash. I am not in till
Tuesday. Can we deal by email?

Peter

Page 489



Page 490



NalsonI Trevor

From: John Chapman
Sent: 30 October 2015 10:20
To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Markst

OK - | hape not by Leighton!
What is happening re E mail that carried CC to Adams boss?
I will forward on latest text received — he is now very worried

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Tel.
el:

Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE14TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

\

—.From: Nelson, Trevor Imgl!m;]m&r.ﬂelﬁon@clggﬂgndgn.ggv.gkl
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1Q:15 AM
To: John Chapman

Subject: RE: Leaden arke

Progress being made...| think!

We NEED RAMS(risk assessment and method statement). A sample is being forwarded to Adam so he knows what
is required.

Documentation can be sorted Monday on Nick’s return.

Trevor
Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 491



Mob:

Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 492



Cross, Andrew

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 30 October 2015 16:21

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: L eadenhall Market

Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf; EML Events Baoking Form.pdf; image 1.jpg; Image 3.jpg;
Teddies.jpg; Leadenhall Market; FW: Miniature Golf Day: 21st September:

Importance: High

Andrew

FYI

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senfor Strategic Asset Manager
. Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Erom: McDonnell, Leighton
2015 15:38

To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRCAT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

| forgot to state that an example of a Risk Assessment and Method Statement can be found on the HSE (Health and
--{Safety Executive website).

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cltyofiondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17

To:
Cc:

Page 493



Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area. Is where you are intending to
place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend and the main one will be directly under the market
clock reducing space even further. They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers
hold under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Wil your insurance cover this, also bearing in mind
our fire officer will almost certainly not give approval as there has to be access through this area wide enough for a
fire engine. | hope to meet him tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invalidate any insurance you may hold or
underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonneli BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50
To:

Subject: HW: ail Mar

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John Chapman giving you’re the go ahead
to hold your function. The events booking form describes an inflatable golf simulator yet your images show a canvas.
Can you clarify what exactly the erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult
our fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and
setting up then also. | will also require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs. Depending on confirmation of
the simulator design there will also be a charge of not less than £500 per hour pius vat.

Regards

Leighton McIonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

Page 494



THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

To: John Chapman_
Subject: Leadenhall Marke

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

e A copy of our public liability insurance
e A copy of the signed contract with EML
¢ 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
e  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
¢ The teddies that will be given to a select few
November 5™ 2015
Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly’

Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit In Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which wiil be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

'We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect

"7 agalnst the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site — to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events - the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tle charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst In situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

Page 495



We have recently faunched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person s prohibited. If you received this information in error, piease contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonabie precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibiity for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

Barnatt Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited Is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 496



AVIVA
Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance

(Where required by regulation 5 of the Employers’ Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at cach place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered

by the Policy)

[Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483

[Name of Policyholder — Bamett Waddingham LLP, Bamett Waddingham SIPP LILP and Barnett
Waddingham Actuaries & Consultants Ltd

ate of Commencement on — 28th August 2015
Date of Expiry of Insurance — 10th August 2016

‘We hereby certify that subject to paragraph 2:
1.  the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law

applicable in
Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Jersey, the Island of Guernsey
and the
Island of Aldemey, or to offshore installations in territorial waters around Great Britain and its
Continental Shelf (b)

2.  the minimum amount of cover provided by this Policy is no less than £5 million (c)

Signed on behalf of

| Aviva Insurance Limited
[{(Authorised Insurers)

| Authorised Signatory
ice Tulloch
ief Executive Officer, UK & Ireland General Insurance

Notes

(a) Where the employer is a company to which regulation 3(2) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall
state in a2 prominent place, either that the policy covers the holding company and all its
subsidiaries, or that the policy covets the holding company and all its. subsidiaries except any
specifically excluded by name, or that the policy covers the holding company and only the named

(b) Specify applicable law as provided for in regulation 4(6) of the Regulations.

{c) See regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not
apply.
Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the amount of cover provided by the relevant policy.

<pr>
Aviva Insurance Limited. Registered in Scotland No 2116, Registered office: Pitheavlis, Perth PH2 ONH
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority

Page 497



Page 498



e snaton 1D

Adam Brook e Ven ts

Contact Name:
Organisation: Barnett Waddingham
Address:
Cheapside House
138 Cheapside
London
Postcode: EC2V 6BW
Telephone: 0207776 3801
07733 207992

Emal: I

Content (nflatable Golf Simulator (Promationat Price)

Event Dates: 5™ November 2015

Event Timings: Provisional - 11am until 3pm

Venue: Leadenhall Market, Gracechurch Street, Londqn, EC3V 1LT
Numbers Atteridlrm: Unknown

EML Reference: . E05953

EML Programme Costs: £700 + VAT

Venue & Catering Costs: N/A + VAT

Total Payable: £700 + VAT

Date: { bt 20t

Signed:

EML:

I have read and understand the booking conditions and accept the terms and conditions for the above event. This
document is signed by me on behalf of all the members of the organisation by whom'l am authorised to make this

agreement.

Date: 03 September 2015

Please note that the event is not considered booked unless the Account details (overleaf) are fully completed including a
valid purchase arder number.

EML - Event Management and Loglstics Ltd
County House, St Mary's Street
Worcesiershire

Worcesteg

WRT {HB United Kingdom
tel. +44 (0) 845 6809870
fax, #44 (0) 845 5330 652

N e




10

Bocking Conditions e Ve n tS

Please complete this form in full and return with the signed booking form, to confirm your event with EML.

ACCOUNTS CONTACT
Hiame: MEs Jack—  MATTHENS
Addness: BARNETT LOADOINE HAM Lt
CHeARSIDE  HeosSE
[3¥ CHEA S
LoniDen]
Postcode: t..C.Z\/ EE;vJ
Telephone: GO "TT176 3% 2
Fax: C2¢ 116 2%I0
o= I
Preferred method of payment: Chequie/BACs/Other {; ACSS
Do you require our bank details? Yes E/ No O
Your Purchase Order Number: { ¢ / 2707

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION please use this space for any quéstions you may have or any additional information not
covered in this form.

EML - EvuannagmandlngmiuLtd
House, St. s
C«m use, Muy'

pirdrivin k.@m

tel. +44 (0) B45 680 9870
fum(o)ussasossz




AN

“events

For the purpose for this document EML, Event Management and Loglstics Ltd shall be referred to as EML.
Full payment is required upon the client upon signing the Booking Form.

Any extras requested after the client returns a signed booking form will be presented to the client post event In the
form of an extras invoice. This invoice Is payable within 28 days. If the balance is not paid within this time a charge
of 8% per week will be charged on top of existing monles owed.

Items not quoted for In the brief and requested later by the client may be subject to an organisational fee.

The monies paid are accepted in payment of the agreed totaf cost of the agreed booking. Should any booking be
cancelled by the client then EML shall be entitled to some of the monies owed or pald as outlined below in clause F.

Notice of cancellation must be made by the person who signed the booking form. This must be in wlrltlng by
recorded dellvery or registared post. if cancellation occurs within 60 days of the commencement of the programme

the following cancellation charges will be payable by the customer:-

Petiod before commencement of the programme within which written cancellation s received:

More than 28~-59 0-27
60 days Days Days
Charge Including :
Depos! Deposits 75% 100%

Every effort will be made to operate all programmes offered and booked, but EML reserve the right (at Rs
discretion) or In the clear interest of the cllent to modify or cancel any programme, schedule, accommodation,
travel or other arrangement at any time before commencement of the programme. In the case of any material
modification or of cancellation, EML will, I possible, offer alternative arrangements, or, if accommodation ¥
affected, use its best endeavours to provide an alternative in the same area and of the same quality.

Prices quoted are based on costings relevant to the event at time of quotation and shall be accurate for 30 days.
After this time, unless agreed upon, EML reserve the right to re-cost the event.

EML undertakes to use its best efforts in making arrangements with carrlers, hoteliers, owners of private houses and
others for Itineraries and programmes, offered and booked by EML. EML gives notice that alt arrangements for
transport or for accommodation, ltineraries, programmes, meals or entertainment are made by EML. As agents
upon the express condition that EML shalf not be liable for:-

Any loss or Injury, damége or accident to any persons or goods whatsoever and howsoever the same may be caused.
Or

Any cancellation of programme (beyond EML’s control), deviations or delays

EM. - Event Management and Logistics Ltd

County House, St s Street
Wornceste ire

WR1 1HB Usrited Kingdon

tel.+44 () 845 6609870
fax. +44




T

events

If the programme is arranged directly with EML all correspondence will be sent to the customer at the address
specified on the bookings form. If the arrangements are made through a third party all communications from the
company will be sent to the agent who, as regards communication from EML to the customer, is the agent of the
customer. All monies to the third party are held by the third party as the agent of the customer untii the booking is
accepted and thereafter as agent of EML.

The customer must pay the specified amount as shawn in the invoice presented. This invoice will show the sum
agreed upon in the contract, unless ctherwise agreed upon by both parties. The booking is not accepted until the
contract is exchanged by both parties and dated. Alteration or canceilation by a customer of an accepted booking
will be subject to the provisions of clause E of these conditions.

In particular and without prejudice EML shal! not be liable for any cancelfation, defays, deviations or changes in the
programme caused by war, riot, civil commotion, terrorism, industrial dispute, disaster, disease, technica! problems
with transport; bad weather, accident, iliness or other matters beyond EMLs’ control. y
EMLs’ total liability for any one claim or for the total of all claims arising from any one act of a default of EML
(whether the claim arises from the company’s negligence or otherwise) shall not exceed £5,000,000.

The contract shall be governed by English Law; all disputes arising in connection with the contract shall be submitted
to the jurlsdiction of the English courts.

EML shall not be liable for any alleged breach of the expressed or implied terms of this contract, whether the alleged
breach is caused by negligence of EML or its agents or otherwise unless written notice of a claim is served by the
customer on EML by registered post or recorded delivery within 14 days after any such alleged breach,

Any dispute or difference between EML and a client shall be considered and ruled upon by the president or agents
of Hereford and Worcestershire Chamber of Commerce. EML and the client shall be bound by the president or
agents’ decision.

EML - Everit Management and Logistics Ltd
County House, St. s Street,
%mw%wm

WR1 1HB United Kingdon

- tel, 444 (0) 845 680 9870
fax. +44 (0) 845 5330 652
email.




FARTRNS




Page 504






Page 506



~

-
~
)
N
-

-
X
-
o~
-

-
-

r

-~




Page 508



CroassI Andrew
“

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 30 October 2015 16:23
To: Cross, Andrew
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
FY!

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

M.g‘g{gﬂondon.gov.gk

s 10 erook el
Sent: 30 October 2015 15:

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: Automatic reply: Leadenhall Market

Thank you for your emall. I am out of the office retumning 3rd November and will respond to your emall upon my return.

T your ey s et e vt |

Best,
Adam Brook

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.,

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
Information by any other person Is prohibited. If you received this Infarmation in emor, please contact the sender Immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents, Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
Investment buslness activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited Js licensed bytlnhﬂhnandﬁmhyufﬁduarleslnnspoaofl range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP Is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 509



Page 510



AN

Neison, Trevor
L~~~ "

— _ - m
From: sorn Crapman [
Sent: 30 October 201 :
To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf; EML Events Booking Form.pdf: Image 1.jpg; Image 3.Jpg;

Teddies.jpg; Leadenhall Market; FW Miniature Golf Day 21st September
Importance: High
Trevor

Why is Leighton still E mailing Adam — t would have thought he had been taken of the case?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message Is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

‘not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
- prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [maiito:
Seat: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:18 PM
To: John Chapman
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
importance: High

Is this is what he is referring to?

From: McDonnell, Leighton [maifto:L ei
Sent: 30 October 2015 15:38

To: Adam Brook

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

dmportanca: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRCAT AND WI'THOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

Page 511



/
J

{ forgot to state that an example of a Risk Assessment and Method Statement can be found on the HSE (Health and
Safety Executive website).

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area. Is where you are intending to
place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend and the main one will be directly under the market
clock reducing space even further. They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers
hold under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Will your insurance cover this, also bearing in mind
our fire officer will almost certainly not give approval as there has to be access through this area wide enough for a
fire engine. | hope to meet him tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invalidate any insurance you may hold or
underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50
To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Page 512 2



v m

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from John Chapman giving you’re the go ahead
to hold your function. The events booking form describes an inflatable golf simulator yet your images show a canvas.
Can you clarify what exactly the erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult
our fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and
setting up then also. | will also require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs. Depending on confirmation of
the simulator design there will also be a charge of not less than £500 per hour plus vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager

"}‘oh 020 7332 1491
THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook [matto: |
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:

To: John Chapman ﬁ

Subject: Leadenhal

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is;

*  Acopy of our public liability insurance
) *  Acopy of the signed contract with EML
* 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
*  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
¢  The teddies that will be ghven to a select few
Date:
November 5™ 2015
Title:
Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We wil| finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling,

The Sim

Page 513



We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached, 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and efements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
{unch. There’s has been some development on our site - to allow people to book in advance.

The Company
EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events —the

photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if thereis
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW e

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc— where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything eise will be handed out — only a teddy bear ina bagtoa select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in rellance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sendet immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incomin
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intecepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is ticensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 514 4



Cross, Andrew

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 30 October 2015 16:35
To: Cross, Andrew
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
FYI

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
don.gov.uk

From: Nk Saer it

Sent: 29 October 2015 18:

To: McDonnell, Leighton

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

Leighton,

i do apologise. | do not know what the facts are here but we do always intend to behave in a professional manner at
all times and | apologise if we have fallen down on this.occasion.

Yours sincerely.
Nick

Sent from my Windows Phone

_From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29/10/2015 15:31

To:
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

Nick

I have just had a very rude phone call from Adam which i felt was unprofessional and it mannered and does not
reflect favourably on your organisation. Please could you ask him to refrain from calling me in that manner in

future.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)

Senior Strategic Asset Manager

Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 515



From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:17
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Importance: High

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

Thank you for your dimensions. The golf simulator will take 80% of the central area. Is where you are intending to
place it. We are delivering the Christmas trees this weekend and the main one will be directly under the market
clock reducing space even further. They will also interfere with our tables and chairs areas for which our occupiers
hold under licence and they may well insist on compensation. Will your insurance cover this, also bearing in mind
our fire officer will almost certainly not give approval as there has to be access through this area wide enough for a
fire engine. | hope to meet him tomorrow morning.

You have still not supplied any Risk & Method Statements which may also invalidate any insurance you may hold or
underwritten any costs.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:50

To:

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Adam

As discussed yesterday please can you send me a copy of the email from john Chapman giving you're the go ahead
to hold your function. The events booking form describes an inflatable golf simulator yet your images show a canvas.
Can you clarify what exactly the erection will be and the exact dimensions. This is important as | will need to consult
our fire safety officer re emergency fire engine access and as we may also be expecting Christmas tree deliveries and
setting up then also. I will also require a full set of risk assessments and method statements bespoke to the venue.

Any agreement will need to be in the form of a licence for which there will be costs. Depending on confirmation of
the simulator design there will also be a charge of not less than £500 per hour plus vat.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: Adam Brook [maitto:
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:54 PM

Page 516



+ To: John Chapman

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Dear John,

As discussed please see below our plan for Leadenhall Market. Before | start attached for your reference is:

® A copy of our public llability insurance
¢ A copy of the signed contract with EML
* 2 Photographs of the Sim that we will be using
*  Images of the flags that represents the only branding on the stand
e  The teddies that will be given to a select few
Date:
November 5™ 2015
Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Yimings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require Is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which wifl be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square - protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim, However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site — to allow people to book in advance.

EM-1 came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts ~ smart casual.

Charlty
Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there Is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for —we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of

any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More Info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Await thoughts.

Adam

Page 517



Barnett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in Englend and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly o indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents, Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mait adminlstrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licansed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 518



Nelson= Trevor e e—
From: John Chapman F

Sent: 30 October 201

To: Neison, Trevor
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Trevor

Are you able to source this document and send | to Adam?

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS,
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The flam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winna rd & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove, BN3 288
Registered for VAT: GB750255058

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for Your co-operation in this matter.

u.) From: Adam Brook mailto:
ient: Friday, October 30,2

' _fozJohn Chapman
Subject: FW: Lead

Scott's my boss and is superior to David...

Leighton didn’t tell me where the form Is....so we will hunt for it and return.

From: Adam Brook

Sent: 15 16:39
To:

Importance: High
Scott,

Page 519



tust jumped on emails —who at BW could help us complete something called a Risk Assessment and Method Statement? This

can be found on the HSE (Health and Safety Executive website) —it needs to be completed pefore we can proceed with 5"
November.

| have looked and have been unable to locate it anywhere on the HSE Website.
Best

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in Engtand and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they areé addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destray any printed copies you may have made, We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from tha use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-malls are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensad by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities, Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Condugt Authority.

Page 520 2



NelsonI Trevor _ ————
From: John ChapmanF

Sent: 02 November 2 :

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leghton is out the office
Trevor

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit 402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately, The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.
\

-~ From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Monday, November 2
To: John Chapman
Subject: Leghton is

~—--Original Message----
From: McDonnell, Leighton @MEMMQM@;M@@M
Sent: 02 November 2015 0011 : '

To: Adam Brook
Subject: Automatic reply: Lead enhall Market



colleagues. Thank you Leighton McDonnell BSc pgDip MRICS City Surveyors Department City of London
Tel: 020 7332 1491 www.cityoflondon.gov.uk THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE
CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in efror please notify the sender immediately and then
delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or
intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated
othetwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of
this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through
the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is
excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-
mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon. pov.uk

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), 8W SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2Y 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. I you received this information in emor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all raasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resuiting directly or indivectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licansed by the [nstitute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
jnvestment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 522



Cross, Andrew

From: Nelson, Trevor

Sent: 02 November 2015 10:01
To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leghton is out the office
Fyi

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332 3352

Mob: [N
Email: trevor.nelson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: John Chapman

Sent: 02 November 2015 08:57

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leghton is out the offlce

Trevor

Apologies for starting the Monday off this way but below is Leighton’s out of office — dates are wrong + how can he
send an actual RAMS as suggested by Adam? He has only sent a link to the HSE Web site with no instructions &
apparently it can’t be located

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director

Emai

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

Page 523



This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 12:14 AM

To: John Chapman [

Subject: Leghton is out the office

Get the impression I may be lined up for a fall here...being asked to complete an urgent form with a few
days to go....

-----Original Message-----

From: McDonnell, Leighton [mailto: Leighton. McDonnell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 November 2015 00:11

To: Adam Brook

Subject: Automatic reply: Leadenhall Market

I am away from the office on 2/11/15 and will respond to your email on my return on 3/10/15. If however
you require an immediate response or urgent assistance prior to my return to the office please speak to our
team secretary Paula Walton on 020 7332 1523 who will endeavour to assist or refer you to one of my
colleagues. Thank you Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS City Surveyors Department City of London
Tel: 020 7332 1491 www.cityoflondon.gov.uk THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE
CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then
delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or
intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated
otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of
this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through
the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is
excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-
mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales witf1 their registered coffice at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of; or action taken n reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of

investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 524



Cross‘ Andrew .

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 15 10:41
To:

Subject: arket Event
Hi Adam,

1 would be grateful if you could give me a cafl on the number below so we can take things forward in Leighton’s
absence

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group

City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website:_ www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 525



Page 526



Cross, Andrew

From: Adam Brook

Sent: 02 November 2015 10:41

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Automatic reply: Leadenhall Market Event

Thank you for your emall. I am out of the office returning 3rd November and will respond to your email upon my retum.

P

Best,
Adam Brook

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this Information in error, please contact the sender Immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mall or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuarles for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited Is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuarles In respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 527



Page 528



Cross, Andrew

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 11:18
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market Event
Hi Jacky,

I am trying to take things forward in respect of the proposed golf event this week.

I had thought that Adam may have been contactable today but received an out of office.
Are you able to help in his absence?

Please can you give me a call on the number below.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Waebsite: www cityoflondon.gov.uk

J

"~ From: Cross, Andrew
Sent: 02 November 2015 10:41
To:
Subject: Leadenhall Market Event

Hi Adam,

I'would be grateful if you could give me a call on the number below so we can take things forward in Leighton's
absence

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Page 529



Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website:_www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 530



S§cs<q > \"\\CK:PQCQMU o ig\ %Jj\j

e ) e 3*“\ o geb £ 280 pn e
‘o Comeascedy e e S b &

NI

Cops At

Page 531




Page 532



tecdal A Cp\% N

S o Mesodre Clokie - Rueatf Lsedduda

She Cc.r\&\w\czo} e o

Vo e Ce Ao Coas Sk Seans W \wcone e

D Qecee i chcﬁc&\ﬁ%% P

%e_ct-&c&(/\a.u\cu%w o

S—e Ao ~ak L«m wla ok he ke LA

e LSl « >Qeot Ei\('OuJ“ gw\r%w_fto&uk

Aok% M Reson o SKQQ)(\"S A

z, Sle \’L‘;S A Mo S o sSesSea -
e B e
oy & e B oot -
SN
Cv)( Q\M_d e C__\\ﬁb xoc el Q’O‘:“QMS |

=\ o ok O ety NN Qgg% ~ o Lo |

Page 533



Page 534



Qe Sterast Ly Dvecks
Heebqe\\mbdc( o Leanag S S-S

Exq\.c»—we.q’s Qe Wocask QPRSI randect o

9‘0\\-0—(& o 4 T rooohon) oo

Mhive o N e b

o

Soetb _ LS e _ SR s CanmQoe A

, S ek N
@mx ;S)\:ffi: >g6. W\ sod (}AQ/ (QSVQQ>

%L e SN~ s\e tenet Une ge
= Ne > STy ek b el Ve ooy
e D

= —Q\,»—\.Sc-wc!\ W e A =



Page 536



Page 537



Page 538



-

Ctrossl Andrew

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 02 November 201

To: Cross, Andrew

Ce: Adam Brook

Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Attachments: Method Statement and Risk Assessment .pdf; Golf Simulator. pdf
Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

[

Web  @bwlip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Penslons Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLp (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

computer that may contain it and destroy any printed coples you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message, However, wa can accept no responsiblfity for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mall or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct Authority,

Page 539



Page 540



uo|adsuy; |evjsAyd
sadou 9auus pue s3s0d Bwcaye Inoy jo
WwinuwiulW e 9AeY SIUAAT T3 Sujaunsug

Alqissod Ajqeanoesd
& Uoos se umop pade} aq o3 Suijgen

Hers
SIUBAT TN JO SUaqUISW Z Aq Juop 5| SIyL

dn 33s Supnp ays uo
Siopenuod /1s58n8 19Y30 4o sieme Suiag

s8ewep
|BNSIA Ou 51 a184f1 aunsus 03 dn Jas Supnp epew
SIY2340 [eajsAyd e Ing paysa) vd S Wswdmnbs [y

dn Sujnes afjym tooy 8yl uo
uasa.d J3tem ou s| udyy pasunsus ARy im yers

UoIssnaucd pue suojselqe ‘symo ajqissod Buisnes
g2 & BuBuims 3sans oy pulyaq esue Jaduep ayy
oy jem Aew Adyy suy) s1y3 ssoud sysans Supyem g

auop duraq
S143 03 Joud / se waue oY) Bujssanoe standdns Jayig

Sujqes Jo spaezey duy

uojssnouoa jepuazod
Bursnea sofod Bujpusixe wnjupune Sujjjeq

SNU3A 3y ulyum sprezey dyj

wawdinba u; SuiAnes
9|lyM $103DRNU0T IS0 oy Bujdwing 4o Buiddy}

wawdinba (211399} |fe 1o uo Bupyoums ‘7

134108 ayy Sujyaq 2ase
A13yes 10y 3das pue sysed swosyy jo o Sumes -9

3uyiqes [eauyda)e umop ade) °g

wawdinbs (22U Jo dn Sunas -y

|wielj ay3 Jo dn Bupyes g

dn 335 Joy @3eds Jeep ansug 7

WIOM 39 03 SJB a3 3im S30YS $59908 Uodn spaezey ey pue diy SU9A3 TN Aq Ul Peo] pue jensisy T
——— — ——e e — —
L sjonuo) Ayajes *SPJEZEH Siqissod| B *(sd39s uy) aunpazosg
S—— SIUDAS
B = ssa.ppy ‘.- ‘u
(SINALY i AR \\\ 103BINWIS Jj05) Joopuy
— . - :JUWIBIEIS PORAIN YoM

Page 541




SJOIY3aA SIUDAT TN Y3 Ul Ieq
10 20eds 3|qeuns B ul pao)s 3o sway

1ySam s1y3} In0qe Wal 3Uo AjUC 5| 3I3YL

uoISSNIUOD pue
suoiseige ‘syna a|qissod Bujsned piezey [ie} puedu}

Surhuied pue Supyyj ‘Buynd Sujysnd Bupsim]

8y5T dAoqe syBem AseaH Sun

sJaujelu00 pue sdeq ‘saxoq Jo 38eI0IS T

SujjpueH (EnueiN ‘T

Apuayye pue Appinb suap 3q oL

Jess
SJUSAT TN Jo siequaw Z Ag Suop S§SIyL

anoge sy

pajesado Buiaq s) Ayaoe 3y uaym
S3WI1 |& 18 pauuew S Jojejnwils ayy

1300 e PILoU J0U SpIeZeH yeds

ssaoae uodn spaezey ||e) pue duy

wawdinba no SwAued
I[IYMm SJ0IBIIUOCD J3YI0 G furdwing Jo Buiddyay

anuaA ay3 ulyum spezey duj
Sunqeo jo spaezey duy

uolssnaua jejusjod
Sujsned sajod Sujpudlxe wnjujune Buijjed

anoqe sy

UGISSNOUQD PUE SUOIseIge SNd
3|qissod Suisnea qnyd e Bujums 1son8 3y pulyaq
eaJe Jasuep 93 o] yjem Aew Asy) se sspueq

ados oy} 3ssed 55013 10U Op s)sand Suiyem Supnsugz

‘sjonuo) gwmw

e —————— sl

:spIezeH 2jqIssod

juawdinba jo In0 peot ‘T
Suj(qeo [eo113)e dn 3upped ‘TIT

yels
suaA3 1A Aq paIonpuod 3g 01 Ajuo umopyea.d 0T

JjE1s sjusAz TN Ag pauaul
UayMm Joejniuls Ay} ssadde Auo Aewl §3S3ND °6

Aejd anj Buung ‘8

:(sd3es u)) ainpadold

—

=

e

Page 542



~ ssj0ulagung - ¢ sdeg

Page 543




Eomggimlggvﬁgﬁg j:

Aiferel Aljleyel Aniuy woadai / pieysiy/
sidini 9 9lfuis § Aunfuj JofeiN ¥ Snouag € fanfu) souyy z | Aunfui Jouiw |
ayIun
Aowiepng | Aewny | anocokewe | ARHNNE P
1no00 {lip) 9 SA L
(1) pooul@jIT
9 g ¥ ¢ [4 1

O Rags iy 0 € [ L L
A T P A b p e S 9l .¥ Z z
R o 9 £ 3
rl % e v

3 ; ] (s)

9 | fjuareg

() Msid

ToReuIuoy
1M m AQuajolns sbupjngejdosd
€ € L umop pajybiam eq 03 sbeld SIOUSWA PUE JelS BugyH Buipe} sbeld
‘saanjonns/sSulpiing aseq Bey Jeno Sujddu)
¥ z [4 0} 9s0|0 paseq sfej SJOJISIA pUB Jels sanoey ‘Bujsinig
A ..r.uf‘ ‘.»M.....,do.ﬁ o v e N R . s - o x., G ¢ R 3 r) { A.f..

e
.

..M R R
R 5 [ R S
J.g R

-ease Ao 243 Ui paseq Ajsnpug souRInsul woly s|eUOISS3}01d
:a]1J01d JOUSIA

1711 ADd uopuo
JaNIeIN (|eYyuapes
1$S01ppPY

(00'9} — 00'L | SWH jJuaAe) 00"LL — 00°60 -WILL

G10Z JOqWoAON S Aepsiny] —19%eiN |jeyuapea] — abusjeyo 91be3 vsv3a -aje( pue JuaAg

Pagse 544



s SISROTRY o1 ~ WByBuipPEM oG | 2

J
) 6ig
, \N wea Iuo&_m

PANYQ h3239 eumy

e st I TS T I VST A AT ety

A SRR e e g s e R e s
- e R I R I (1 e Ao 80 YLK
AT oy

Page 545



Page 546



.w.‘.N Qm->‘m I Fes S10z 35080V g/ JUSTWSEASY J8RY JO Steqy
r ‘%\\p Ny uof “IS0JO KR3ES 2% Preoy PYT 5903077 29 yuommaSeuepy WA “TINA N Auedmog) perojsrioy

A 3y} Jurmp ‘o) parsype pue ‘poxosyo

“Aowsisuco PUe £3o7es amnsuo afe sampsoord Apyes e jey; amsoo
01 ‘03 paxype are jsnm oM spogs Sugong pue SIPP00q o[t oaey Jyess LA 0} SI JoSeuspy juoAn o JO of0r Aoy Y
“TOBEmRYY JOAT IO I5LI] I8 sEY JusA qoeg
.mtmﬁuaogmmec?oﬁﬁagsgﬁﬁg
paddors Appyempourr st Kirapoe oy ess juoas S} JO Ja28U00 pue ToEATdnS “saanpooord
oﬂsﬁigbsgsusagoﬁaoe%pﬁaoaseﬁgb Loyes pue Sugouq jsond  ‘woperedasd
Suusn00 Ayanoe st soy  Aqeogrosds
.ﬁsewsn_s%§BBacﬁbsusm%aag;saasa%oé POURL o soPnnSW  soAY AR
Jududinba fo dp) sumag Sutudy
‘TesodsIp Io areda Joy gguwuﬂomcﬁogg.uﬁ_aéuﬁ&%o \
peSeump Jo asn 1oy S[qENMSIN oq 07 poAldsqo Te ey yowdinbo Ave amypm "q2 7108 o1 3o oF Furys] song
43y L1
IORIPUCD pood uy 31 dea o) pourerurew pus palors s momdmby [ Sapaq o7 ‘qupo J1od © £q Yonns Surag
"IARSY Jowemuns jop o sof posegamd fo yimg-esodmd st juswdmbo y d
Ao| “(meq
Sung o) Yos) soafoad e Aq yonns Bueg
"Punoid o3 wo spaezeq ey puw duy,
“fuswdmbs oy wo posn s[eq oAl | Amnfuy "ESRIIQe TAO 515903 JO 20uopguoD RAQ
\Eﬂpamoog:ohconbvnb.bﬁwouoﬁnagna%f_&uomnaﬁom 10
sy ‘sqnj)
*ANARSE 9 Jo oImnen o1 M SjeInSTOWmoD eIpOp 10D 90 LM s1s9nS Jo Ayeymure; jo Joey
PIqeoneid 1oAd] 1samo] oy 0 sonued I8 03 3811 Sonpar o) pouSisop axe Logy £
SIpuRIs g ‘s15on8 o £q JUITAIIIXD
"A8p om Jo JuomAofm apran s1omoeds 0} NP JUIWIAOW PIYRIFREXD 19AQ)
&ssss:a?ﬁmusésméw&aﬁza?ﬁspaasag Aspd ug
[0500 pus Sugsuq ‘operedesd ey Surpnpour sempooord swAAY TAE TV | Tm suredionreg 515908 Jo wEesngo wAQ | IOJEINUIS Jj06)
ASTH
SHLON / STINSVAIN 'TOUINOD | Suey | @ S:OHM JSRI QIVZVH

Page 547



Page 548



Cr'ossl Andrew o

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 02 November 2015 15:22
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Ce: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

I've prepared the attached draft licence for approval by you, Leighton. It's about as straightforward as | can make it
and | think it will do the trick for the five hours the simulator is to be used.

What is happening with the supply of power to the machine; are there are public liability insurances in place and are
we expecting a licence fee?

Alan
Alan Bennetts
Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

LicericeVl.doc

Page 549



Page 550



DATED 2015
CITY FUND

THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON

-to -

BARNETT WADDINGHAM LLP

Licence permitting a golf simulator
to be placed on land at
Leadenhall Market London EC3

File Ref: PT15000/003/AB/FA

November 2015

K:\PropﬂtyDiviaim\IOPQJoba\AhnBedneus\PHSOOO-OO}l-Lmdmhau Market - Barnett Waddingham
Ltd-Licence\LicenceV 1 .doc

Page 551



Page 552

THIS LICENCE made the day of Two thousand
and fifteen BE T W E EN THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON of P O Box 270 Guildhall London
EC2P 2E] (hereinafter called “the Licensor”) of the one part and BARNETT
WADDINGHAM LLP (Registration number 0C307678) whose registered office
is at Cheapside House 138 Cheapside London EC2V 6BW (hereinafter called
“the Licensee™) of the other part

WHEREAS:-

1. The Licensee has applied to the Licensor for permission to place a golf

simulator for use by customers at Leadenhall Market (hereinafter called “the

Market”) on land owned by the Licensor shown [

] attached hereto (hereinafter called “the Land”) which permission the
Licensor is prepared to give upon the terms and conditions hereinafter contained
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND DECLARED by and between the Licensor and
the Licensee that:

1. In consideration of [the payment of the annual licence fee referred to in
the Schedule by the Licensee to the Licensor] the Licensor hereby permits
and grants licence to the Licensee in common with the Licensor and all
others authorised by the Licensor so far as is not inconsistent with the
rights given to place one golf simulator [add design details) (hereinafter
called “the Equipment”) on the Land or elsewhere in the Market as the
Licensor may in its absolute discretion designate for occasional use by
visitors to the Market

2. The Licensee shall occupy the Land as a licensee and no relationship of
jandlord and tenant is created between the Licensor and the Licensee by

this agreement



Page 553

10.

11.

The Licensor retains control, possession and management of the Land and
the Licensee has no right to exclude the Licensor from the Land

This Licence is personal to the Licensee who shall not allow the
permission to be exercised by any other person other than the Licensee its
employees and customers

The Equipment may remain on the Land only on the day and at the times
specified in Clause 8 and during such hours shall be placed so as to allow
the free passage of pedestrians across the Land and through the Market
The Licensee shall ensure that all litter is removed from the Land at the
end of the period of this Licence and shall also remove any litter which
migrates from the Land to any other part of the Market

The Licensee shall remove the Equipment from the Land immediately if
required to do so so as to allow works in or the use of the Land by the
Licensor the police fire and ambulance services any statutory undertaker
or telecommunications code operator or builders’ vehicles hearses or
furniture removal vans

The permission will apply from 11am to 4pm on 5® November 2015

The Licensee shall pay and discharge all taxes rates outgoings and
assessments (if any) which are charged or imposed as a result of the
permission given to the Licensee by this Licence

The Licensee shall obtain all necessary consents including without
limitation planning consent that may be required relative to the
permission and comply with all bye-laws and statutory requirements
relating to the permission

(1)  Subject to clause 1 1(2) the Licensor is not liable for:



Page 554

12.

@

)

(a) the death of, or injury to the Licensee, its employees,
customers or invitees to the Land; or

() damage to any property of the Licensee or that of the
Licensee’s employees, customers or other invitees to the
Land; or

(c) any losses, claims, demands, actions, proceedings,
damages, costs or expenses or other liability incurred by
the Licensee or the Licensee’s employees, customers or
other invitees to the Land in the exercise or purported
exercise of the rights granted under clause 1 or as a result
of the exercise by the Licensor of any power given to it in
this licence

Nothing in clause 11(1) shall limit or exclude the Licensor’s

liability for:

(a) death or personal injury or damage to property caused by
negligence on the part of the Licensor or its employees or
agents; or

(b)  any matter in respect of which it would be unlawful for the
Licensor to exclude or restrict liability

Any notice or other communication required to be given under this

licence, shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally, or

sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery or by
commercial courier, to each party required to receive the notice or

communication as set out below:



Page 555

14.

15,

()

@)

“)

(@)

(b)

to the Licensor at Comptroller and City Solicitor, P O Box
270,  Guildhall, London, EC2pP 2ET  (Ref:
PT15000/003/AB)

to the Licensee at its registered office address

or as otherwise specified by the relevant party by notice in writing

to each other party

Any notice or other communication shall be deemed to have been

duly received:

(a)  if delivered personally, when left at the address referred to
in this clause; or

()  if sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery at
9.00am on the second working day after posting; or

()  if delivered by commercial courier, on the date and at the

time that the courier’s delivery receipt is signed

A notice or other communication required to be given under this

agreement shall not be validly given if sent by e-mail or fax

The provisions of this clause shall not apply to the service of any

proceedings or other documents in any legal action

Any sum payable by the Licensee to the Licensor hereunder is exclusive

of value added tax which the Licensee shall pay in addition to the said

sum where appropriate

The Licensor gives no watranty that the Land is suitable for the exercise

of the permission given by this Licence AND THE Licensec hereby

indemnifies the Licensor and shall keep the Licensor indemnified against

all losses claims demands actions proceedings damages costs expenses or

other kability in any way arising from this Licence any breach of the



Licensees obligations herein and/or the exercise of the rights given in
Clause 1

16. A person who is not a party of this Licence shall not have any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any
terms of this Licence

SIGNED by ALAN BENNETTS
for and on behalf of the Licensor

SIGNED bY...cvvvninecncaininnann
duly authorised for and on behalf
of the Licensee

Page 556 >



l!alsc»nl Trevor . e ———————
From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connie

Cc: McDonnel, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor
Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhaill Markat
Connie,

To let you now that it is proposed (subject to internal approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhall Market on 5% November 2015, by a private organisation — Barnet Waddingham LLP. Not sure if you need
to put our insurers on notice

comments you may have on the cover,

)

Below are detalls of the event provided by Barnet Waddingham LLP (their words} . [ understand that the golf simulator
will be housed in a canvas covered structure with dimensions of 4m x4m x 3.52m High

Datg:

November 5™ 2015

Titlg:

Barnett Waddingham EAsA Eagle Chalienge ‘Making Excel Model's Fiy’
Yimings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. we wili finish at

4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes, They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from thelr Single van. All

\hey require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will he

,Protected from the elements and Covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avold any falling,

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot Square - protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements, There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas, My
call -we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minytes, However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some develo pment on our site —to allow people to book in advance.

Charity

Page 557



Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding 3 charity tin for our charity Contact the Eiderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for —we would be ali ears. Barnett waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging al who take part to donate {00. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

8W Message
We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and

greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc— where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 02073321232

Website: M.g_ityoﬂgn__d,on.gov.uk

7 BB

public Liability ~ Image 1jpg Image 3jpo
Insurance.pdf..

2 B

Simulator.pdf Statement and R..

Page 558



W

AVIV.

Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance

(Where requited by regulation 5 of the Employers’ Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered
by the Policy)

]Dm o of Commen, '. ey : '-oﬁ;éém_mmzolsf
[Date of Expiry of Insurance — 10th August 2016

Wi herebycuﬁfythatsubjecttoparagraphZ:

1. the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the refevant law
applicable in
GnatBritain,Nmﬁ:anIrelmd,ﬂleIslnofMan, tbelshndof]ersey,ﬂleklandoquemsey
and the

Isiand of Alderney, or to offshore installations in territorial waters around Great Britain and its
ConﬁnenmlShelf(b)
2. the minimum amount of cover provided by this Policy is no less than £5 million (c)

[signed on behatfor

|Aviva Insucance I_imited
{(Authorised Insurers)

‘Notes

(a) Whuethemployaisaeompmymwhichmﬂaﬁon 3(2) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall
state in a prominemt place, eiﬂmﬂmtthepolicyoovemﬁwholdingcompmyandallim
subsidinries,orthatthepolicycoversﬂaeholding company and all its subsidiaries except any
Speci.ﬁcallyexcludedbynm,orﬂmtﬂ:epolicycovmmehokﬁngoompanyandonljﬂienmned
subgidiaries,

) Spedfyupplicablelawaspmvidedfotinmguhﬁon«QoftheRegulaﬁom.

(c) See regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not

apply.
Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the amount of cover provided by the relevant policy.
<br>

AMWWLW.WhSMWMZW.RMMWM.MPHZW
Autfiorised by the Prudential Regula tion Authartty and regulated by the Financial Cmdmmmammmwnwmmmay

Page 559




Page 560



SlUano

‘pousis

g ua uor  momgQ Awyes % yreoy

PYT 520s130] 79 JuonIaSemepy TUAY “TING

S10Z w030y o/ 7

"ADU3ISISU00 pue K1ores OINsUD
S.Swpguohs:anoﬁkﬁoﬁuquoﬂnvﬁgoﬁh?ﬁgg

.%uouoa_mmo;?oﬁu_ﬁoguoggﬁg
iq&gaﬁabgﬁﬁﬁgﬁ%ggsg
ﬁgﬁiggﬁuﬁﬁgﬁﬁoﬂ%guﬁ\gh

.Ezoaaug&ﬁssw_gbsusgsmsﬁaga_m%coﬁ

"SAMPa00Id |
guﬁunuumﬂg.ggg
Sumoaco Ayamow s oy Apeogpeds
PURG  ofe  sioMNSW  SRAF TN

mzuidinbo Jo dpy Susziag BUIUIDAT
.gsuﬂ&uu&on:gg.«oﬁo US¥e)} ApRyeIpowmu s1 jusmdimbo
89388:83@?&833%555355 —_ "quio 3108 oy 3o oF Fumer 1sonp
M AIIA
“UCRIPUO0 PO uy 31 dooy 03 pommeymEm puw potoss sy jusmdinby Smoq g "qupo 3108 ® £q ongs Jueg
"Q1apoy sommung Jl0p o toy poseyomd 10 yng-osodmd 51 Juomdmbo 1y wa
30] :
PREBIEN ondmby | Supq | B0} Yos) onooford & £q yonns Smog
gmgﬁsggsmgﬁa%@ﬁﬁg "PUNOIS 51 w0 sprezey [y pmr du,
Jusmdmbo oy wo posn syreq eAry Axnfuy "SINIGE TAO 515908 JO 0ouBpYT0d WAQ
/ TESI S SITUMSUMAILS Ou IFpUry .bﬁwauﬁg?gmammﬂﬁou«o__&ueom Jjo
AR sqny)
"AFIATIOR Y3 30 AmYBN oY) M SjemSTSTImOD aJBIIpORY J105 o Pm. 515903 yo Apreyrurey jo yoe7
.ossusauiﬁ%_oesaw&ieaugaggpag £
SPpuesAg 515908 91 £q JoowenoYs
*48p o o wuomkofus | epwan s1opeyo0ds 01 3Np WOWAOW PaRISHEXD IAQ
aanmﬁauﬁguﬁaﬁmé?uaﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁaﬁkg L | us
10300 pue Jugauq ‘wopsredad ays Sumpniom ‘Somposerd SIRAT TWH TV | TIWH spredionreg #1303 Jo wEIQIR JaAQ) | JO)BPATIS Jjon)
ASH ‘
SLLON/ STINSVAN 'TOYINOD | 3uey | ® S«OHM JSTA @IVZVH
\)

Page 561



Page 562



UoRoadsur [eaisAyq
sados aaay) pue sysod AWOIYY Jnoy Jo
Wwinunuiul e sAeY SIUSAZ TN Aueansug

Sqissod Ajgeonoead
S8 U0OS 52 UMOp padey aq o3 Sujqes

Hels
SIUSAT "TINT Jo 1aquisw g Aq Suop s spy )|

dn 305 Bunp ays uo
SI01BNUOT / 1ssend 4alo jo aseme Suleg

WUIOM 4 O} QU8 oI} 43M SI0YS
——— -

3Bewep
[BNS|A ou st Ry 3.nsua 03 dn 185 Supnp spew
SR [e9isAyd e 1ng paass) 1vd s) wawdinba v

- dn Bupmas apym Joo} Y3 uo
wasaud Jajem ou 5 31543 PIRUNSUI 3Ry M yeys

uojssnJued pue suojsesqe ‘syno 9|q|ssod 3ujsnea
ano e SugBums 3sans ayy Pulyaq saue sa8uep sy
03l dem Aews A3y auy siyy ssond sysand Suprem y

3uop Susqg
S143 03 2opd / se eaze ay3 Sujssaooe sweyddns saynp

Sunqen Jo spaezey dyy.

uQIsSNIUG [eljus0d
Buisnes sejod Bulpusixe wnjupwnje Supjes

SNUIA 3y} ulyym spuezey dpj

uswdinba uy Suihues
SRYM st01deRU0D Jayo o) Bujdwing Jo Sujddy )

sjonue) Ayajeg
Hg!#
101 AeSs TS
YO Vo UaE sseIppy

[=INALN i1 ayeq

m P

wRuIdinbs |eanaee jje 10 o Supyaums -,

43108 ay3 Bujyeq ease
Ayayes soy ados pue s350d awiory) 4o Jno Sumss g

8u)|qed [e3p9pe umop ade *g

wawd)nbs je3dap 3o dn 3umsg

Swey 3y1 o dn Supmss ¢

dn 195104 soeds seep unsuy 'z

cemmeme i3 29 U PECY PU€ ey T

*(sd3as uj) empazosq
Fﬁf

Jo3ejnwis }jos Joopu;
}JUBWBLeIS POLRBIA JLICH

Page 563



FPIY=A SISAT TN 243 ulpeq
10 20eds 2jgEYNS € V) PAI0IS 3q0l sy

LOISSNOUOD pue
suojseiqe ‘sand ajgissod Bujsned prezeH jle} pue dul

sujAues pue Bunyj ‘Suynd uysnd ‘Bupsim],

siaurequos pue sdeq ‘saxoq Jo 38RJ0IS T

WS1am Syl 3a0qe W3y suo Ajuo st 3134 1L ST anoge sySem AreaH Buryn SujpueH |enueiy ‘T
TaA0qE pelou 10U Spezel Jyjads
e — - $59008 c&:ﬂﬂmﬂ lje3 pue du L -

wiawdinba yno Sujdired
3|IYM S103IBAU0I B0 03u] Suidwing 40 Suiddpy,

BNUIA 3Y1 UYUM Spiezey duy! juawdinba JO N0 PeOT T

Ajusiangge pue Appinb auop aq oL Suyjqes jo spaezey duy Sujjged [eouds)e dn 3upjoed 1T

yers UoISSNau0d jenuajod Jels

Sju9A3 TINE JO s1aquiaw Z Aq Suop sISIyL

anoqe sy

peeuado Buraq s AuAlde 31 UM

Sujsnea sajod Suipuaixe wnjuiune Suijied

BAOGE SY

LOISSN2UOY pue SUCISBIqR SN2
ajyissod Buisnea qnp e JuiSupms 159n8 3yl puiysq
eae JaBuep 3yl o) yjem Aew Asya se Jsuueq

adoa ayy 1ssed s5040 10U OP s159n3 Bujyem Supnsul

s1u9A3 TINA AQ PRIINpUDD 34 03 Ajuo umopyealg "0T

1els SIUIAT W3 Aq psiaul
UIYM Jole|nwls Y3 ssId0e Ajuo Aewl 53s9N9 6

Ae(d aay| Supng '8

SOWIR |[B 18 paUURW 5| JOejnwis YL

:sjosuo) Ajajes

%

ispaezeH 3)qissod

ﬁigu

:(sd3as uj) 3INPIAIG
—— e

——e—

—

=

—
7 9%ed

Page 564



Page 565




. U0 JuBLISSesSY Yery — weybuippeaa jsumd | L

ST Kireye} Anfuj HOaar / pewy; [
SidRnN 9 obugs | WMUIOBNY | gnopege | Awnfuouinz | Aimfutoul | e
Aesiun
mocopmg | HOWARAS Aourry | modofene | AHUNE A10A
{7) pooutieNrl
9| &| ¥ 3 z i
€ 4 } I
. uw : b ..:.v. N N
: 9| €| ¢
i S (s}
9 | Ajuensg
ASR
ToRenluod
Jspem M Agueiolyns sBupngreidoad
g | € i umop pajybiem aq o} sbeid SIOJiS}A PUe YIS BuguH Buyey sBeld
‘saumongsysbupiing os2q Bey Jeno Guddu L
‘Buis|nug

-gole Ay o) ul paseq Agsnpui aouRInsy|

wioly S[BUCISS8}0.d
9o d JOUSIA

12)ejy eyuapea

L1 A£23 uopuc
:9581pPY

{00"91 — 00" L} SWR JUSAS

) 00°L) — 00°60 :PWILL

1.0z JoquaAoN G Aepsinyl - 19eN lleyudpe

o1 — obus|feyo a1bel vSv e3ed pue JuUdAZ |

0o

re
\m..
o



e ——
PRy T T e e

e iR yen — weyBuppem goung | 2

-

£U{N/2 =g

S fn/z, meq

¥3Dvrw  SANSNT uopsoy

AN K337 euwmy

Page 567



Page 568



Cross, Andrew

From: McDonnell, Leighton

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Automatic reply. Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

I am away from the office on 2/11/15 and returning on 3/11/15. Iwill respond to your email as soon as
possible following my return. If however you require an immediate response or urgent assistance prior to
my return to the office please speak to our team secretary Paula Walton on 020 7332 1523 or Christine
Marsh on 020 7332 3718 or in her absence who will endeavour to assist or refer you to one of my
colleagues. Thank you Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS Senior Management Surveyor Investment
Property Group City Surveyors Department City of London Tel: 020 7332 1491 www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 569



Page 570



s

Cross, Andrew .

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:26

To:

Ce:

Subject: 5 sessmen Statement - Leadenhall Market
Attachments: Public Liability Insurance.pdf

Alex,

Many thanks for this.

We were previously supplied the attached insurance certificate — the pdf document is labelled Pubiic Liability
Insurance but the certificate is for Employers Liability. | would be grateful if You could e mail over a copy of the
Pubilic Liability certificate.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

sent 02 navere clarke [l
Sent: 02 November 2015 14:59

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement. - Leadenhall Market -

Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office Amersham

Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
1

Page 571



> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
s FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

U ——————————_ S e e e s e b Lt 7. S R M F v

Ramett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you recefved this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibifity for any loss ar damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-maii or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Facuity of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 572 2



AVI\LI
Certificate of Employers’ Liability Insurance

(Where required by regulation 5 of the Employers® Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or
more

copies of this certificate must be displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder employs persons
covered
by the Policy)

’,!folicy Number — 27 OSP 2594483

ame of Policyholder — Barnett Waddingham LLP, Barett Waddingham SIPP LLP and Bamett
[Waddingham Actuaries & Consultants Ltd 4

Date of Commencement on — 28th August 2015

DateofExpi_ryofI_nsurance— 10th August 2016

Wehﬂ'ebycertifythatsubjecttopmagraphZ:

L. the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in
GreatBritain,NorthemI.relmd,ﬂersleost.n, theIslandomeey,theIslmdoquemsey
and the
Island of Aldemey, or to offshore installations in territorial waters around Great Britain and its
Continental Shelf (b)

2. the minimum amount of cover provided by this Policy is no less than £5 milion (©)

Chief Executive Officer, UK & Ireland General Insurance

Notes

(8) Where the employeris a company to which regulation 3(2) of the Regulations applies, the
certificate shall
state in a prominent place, either that the policy covers the holding company and gll itg
subsidiaries, or that the policy covers the holding company and all its subsidiaries except any
specifically excluded by name, or that the policy covers the holding company and only the named
subsidiaries.

(b) Specify applicable law as provided for in regulation 4(6) of the Regulations.

(c) See regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and delete whichever of paragraphs 2(a) or 2(b) does not
apply.
Where 2(b) is applicable, specify the amount of cover provided by the relevant policy.

<br>

Aviva Insurance Limited. Registered in Scotland No 2116, Registered office: Pitheavlis, Perih PH2 ONH
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Autherity and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority



Page 574



N»lscmI Trevor . e ——————————
From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:42

To: Cross, Andrew

Ce: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhail Markst
Hello Andrew,

As you say, the certificate of insurance relates to Empioyers Liability insurance. They have not evidenced that Public
Liability insurance is in place. Can you ask for this — the limit of indemnity should not be less than £5m.

Regards
Connle

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

)Chamberlaln's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephene: 020 7332 1360

Waebsite: www.cityofondon.gov.yk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connle

Cec: McDonnelf, Leighton; Nelfson, Trevor

Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

To let you now that it is proposed (subject to internal approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhall Market on 5% Novem ber 2015, by a private organisation - Barnet Wa ddingham LLP. Not sure if you need
to put our insurers on notice

Below are details of the event provided by Barnet Waddingham LLP (their words) . [ understand that the golf simulator
will be housed In a canvas covered structure with dimenslons of 4m x 4m x 3.52m High

Page 575



November 5" 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge “Making Excel Model’s Fly’
Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at gam to set up at Leadenhail Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They wiil be driving up Whittington Avenue to untoad from their single van. Al
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be

protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit knownasa cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square - protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minirmal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have ago on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
junch. There’s has been some development on our site — 10 allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporaie events —the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts = smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Eiderly — afternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Qur

charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

B ess
We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and

greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc - where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out — only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 02073321232

Waebsite: www.cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

<< File: Public Liability Insurance.pdf >> << File: image 1.jpg >> << File: Image 3.jpg >>

<< File: Golf Simulator.pdf >> << File: Method Statement and Risk Assessment .pdf >>

Page 576



Cross, Andrew
M

From: McDonnell, Leighton
Sent: 03 November 2015 08:41
To: Bennetts, Alan

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market
Alan

Many thanks. They have not yet provided any public liability nor yet agreed a fee, despite being asked.

Regards

Leighton McDonnell BSc PgDip MRICS (Registered Valuer)
Senior Strategic Asset Manager
Tel: 020 7332 1491

THREE TIMES CLEAN CITY GOLD AWARD WINNER 2011 & 2012

www.cltyoflondon.gov.uk

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 02 November 2015 15:22
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

Fve prepared the attached draft licence for approval by you, Leighton. it's about as straightforward as | can make it
and [ think it will do the trick for the five hours the simulator is to be used.

What is happening with the supply of power to the machine; are there are public liability Insurances in place and are
we expecting a licence fee?

Alan
Alan Bennetts
Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

LicenceV1.doc

Page 577



Page 578



Cross, Andrew
R __——_ﬁh

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent; 03 November 2015 09:16
To: Bennetts, Aian

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market
Alan,

Please see attached with some suggestions. | have arranged for a plan to be produced.
Still waiting to hear about the fee and the City’s costs - ADA waiting for these details.
Awaiting Public Liability Insurance certificate

Regards

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.Mﬂondon.gov.gk

=

00206B81246E1...

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 02 November 2015 15:22
To: McDonnell, Leighton

Cc: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

I've prepared the attached draft licence for approvai by you, Leighton. It's about as straightforward as | can make it
and | think it will do the trick for the five hours the simulator is to be used.

Alan

Alan Bennetts

Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptrolier and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

<< Flle: LicenceV1.doc >>

Page 579



Page 580



g r

DATED
2015

THE MAYOR AND COMMG AND
OMMONALTY
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON

-0 -

BARNETT WADDINGHAM LIp \/

Page 581



THIS LICENCE made the day of Two thousand
andﬁﬁ;eenBETWBBN THEMAYORANDCOWONALTYAND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON of P O Box 270 Cuildhall London
EC2P 2E] (hueinafmuﬂed“ﬁwueensor”)ofmeoncpmmdBARNm
WADDINGHAM LLP (Registration rumbes 0C307678) whose registered office
is at Cheapside House 138 Cheapside London BEC2V 6BW (hereinafter called
wthe Licensee™) of the other part
WHEREAS:-
1. The Licensce has applied to the Licensor for permission to place a golf
simﬂp:otforusebymmmusatLeadmhﬂankﬁ(hmeimﬁﬂcalhd“lhs
Market'™) on land owmdbythel.inensorshown[ ou-\'\\f°0\ \~ cRd ah (e ‘=\°V!
1 attached hereto (hereinaﬁercalled“thel.and")whichpemﬂsaionthc
Licensor is prepared to siveuponthetarmsmdcondiﬁonsha-dnaﬁcreomnimd
YFISHEREBYAGREEDANDDBCLAREDbyandbetWeenﬂwucmotmd
the Licensec that:
1. momsiduaﬁonof[ﬁzepaymmtoftheﬂﬁmufeem

the-Sehedule by the Licensee to the Licensor] the Licensor hereby permits

o T . X . . .

N‘B e andpantshcmcemﬁxeucenseemcommonwx&xﬂmucemrmdnﬂ
CoNnve-> othasuﬂwﬁsedbymemcmsorsofarasismtimmuwtﬂnhe
Q\QO\ = - NS e - “ﬂ/' .
Wc&u& rights given to place one golf simulator { design details] (hereinafter
of km wod¥ celled“ﬂxqu\ﬁpmenf’)onﬂ:elmdorelsewhmmmeMarketasme
Ly — \IZAW

o A 1-%,,\ Licensor may in its absohxtediscreﬁOndesignateforowasionalnseby
e visitors to the Market

2. TheummahaﬂqcmxpymeUndualicmmdmm];ﬁonshipof

landlordandtenmtisamedbetweendael.icensormdtheLimeeby

this agreement

Page 582



10.

Page 583



Page 584

@

12. ()

(a) the death of, or injury to the Licensee, its employees,
customers or invitees 10 the Land; or

) dmnagetoanypmpcrtyofﬂ\eUcensecorﬂmtofthe
Licensee’s employees, customers or other invitees to the
Land; ot

() any losses, claims, demands, actions, proceedings,
damages, costs Of EXpenScs or other liability incurred by
the Licensee Of the Licensee’s employees, Customers or
othainvitoestotheLandintheexetdseorpwpoﬁed
exercise of the rights granted under clause 1 or as a result
of the exercise by the Licensor of any power given to it in
this licence

Nothing in clause 11(1) shall limit or exclude the Licensor’s

liability fot:

{a) death or personal injury or dmngetopropeﬂycansedby
negligence on the part of the Licensor or its employees of
agents; of

(b) suy mnttetinrespedofwmchitwauldbeunlawﬁﬂforﬁle
Licensor to exclude of restrict liability

Any notice or other comnunication required to be given under this

ﬁcme,shnﬂbeinwﬁﬁngmdshnﬂbedeﬁvetedpersonally,or

sent by pre-paid first-class post OF recorded delivery Of by
commmcialeourier,toeachpartyreqxﬁtedtoreoeiveﬁenoﬁoeor

communication as get out below:



Page 585

14.

15,

@

€)

@® to the Licensor at Comptroller and City Solicitor, P O Box
270,  Guildhell, London, EC2P gy (Ref:
PT15000/003/AB)

®)  tothe Licenseo at its registered office address

orasoﬂu'wiselpedﬂedbyﬂwmlevmpaﬂybymﬁceinwﬂﬂng

to each other party

Any notice oroﬂxercummmﬁwionsbaﬂbadmmhlwbem

duly received;

(2 if delivared personally, When left at the address referred to
in this clause; or

®) ifsmtbym-paidﬁru-daupontormomdeddeﬁvuynt
Q.Wmmﬁolwondworkingday-aﬂetposﬁngor

(c) if'daﬁvuedbymmwdaloonﬁu,onﬂ:edmandatme
ﬁmethatﬂ:aeouriet'sdelivuymeiptissigned

Amﬁoeoroﬂlu-mnnmicaﬁonnquﬁadmbegimmdcﬂﬁs

ag!mnd:a]lmtbevnﬁdlygivmifamtbye-maﬂorﬂx




Licensees obligations herein and/or the exercise of the rights given in
Clause 1

16. A person who is not 8 party of this Licence shall not have any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any
terms of this Licence

SIGNED by ALAN BENNETTS
for and on behalf of the Licensor

SIGNED by..crareerensanannasneee
duly suthorised for and on behalf
of the Licensee

Page 586



{

i

i
% 8 aa fE
B & %2mw

£
i
i
;
l

v
!
]

T N @ Az [ m‘h

Goif Simulation Byests

;‘fc’

' Novaols [Tmss
* 10-9394-16
= | X KA 6]

Page 587



Page 588



Nelson, Trevor

From: John Chapman

Sent: 03 November

To: Nelson, Trevor _

Subject: FW: Unexpected fees for Leadenhall
Importance: High

Trevor

This is the first we have heard about this — how can the COL charge these fees and not disclose them up front — this
Is very worryingl

Il ring in about 15 minutes — if you are not about m coming into the GH later perhaps we can chat this through
then

Kind regards,

)
. John D Chapman
Managing Director

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit €402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

.. This message is confidential, The: information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only, If you are
not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto:Ad am.ﬁ(@k@Bgmett-wggdinghgm,co,ukl
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 10:12 AM

Toz John Chapman <joh nc@id n >
Subject: Unexpected fees for Leadenhall
Importance: High

Hi John,

My return to work has not been a happy one -1 have Just received a very worrying call from Andrew Cross and
made aware of something that until now I was unaware of.

He has just told me that the following fees wili apply to using LM

Page 589



o £500 for surveyors
« £750 for lawyers
o  £500 per hour for every hour we are there.
o 8 hours = £4,000.00
Told of this at the 11™ hour...
Keeping my emotions in check — but I am stunned.

Is there a way out or a lower charge or something?

Adam

Barnett Waddingham LLP {0C307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) ace registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they ase addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in eror, please contact the sender immediately and defete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made, We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail ot its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our @-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the institute and Facutty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 590



CrossI Andrew

From: Bennefts, Alan

Sent: 03 November 2015 15:44
To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

| suggest you send the attached licence with the plan and tell them that this is the document we will be engrossing
and sending them tomorrow for signature once the question of the fee has been settled, Andrew.

I've not added anything about the Licensee paying the City for works the City has to carry out because the Licensee
doesn't - there’s a general indemnity which should suffice.

Alan
Alan Bennetts
Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

Page 591




Page 592



DATED 2015
CITY FUND

THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON

-0 -

BARNETT WADDINGHAM LLP

Licence permitting a golf simulator
to be placed on land at
Leadenhall Market London EC3

File Ref: PT15000/003/AB/FA

November 2015

K:\PropertyDivision\ OpenJobs\AlanBennetts\PT15000-003-1-Leadenhall Market - Barnett Waddingham
Ltd-Licence\LicenceV 1.doc

Page 593



Page 594

THIS LICENCE made the day of Two thousand
and fifteen B E T W E EN THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON of P O Box 270 Guildhall London
EC2P 2EJ (hereinafter called “the Licensor”) of the one part and BARNETT

WADDINGHAM LLP (Registration number 0C307678) whose registered office

‘is at Cheapside House 138 Cheapside London EC2V 6BW (hereinafter called

“the Licensee”) of the other part

WHEREAS:-

1. The Licensee has applied to the Licensor for permission to place a golf

simulator for use by customers at Leadenhall Market (hereinafter called “the

Market”) on land owned by the Licensor shown edged red on the plan attached

hereto (hereinafter called “the Land”) which permission the Licensor is prepared

to give upon the terms and conditions hereinafter contained

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND DECLARED by and between the Licensor and

the Licensee that:

1. In consideration of the payment of the licence fee of £] ]
by the Licensee to the Licensor the receipt of which the Licensor hereby
acknowledges the Licensor hereby permits and grants licence to the
Licensee in common with the Licensor and all others authorised by the
Licensor so far as is not inconsistent with the rights given to place one
golf simulator being a demountable canvas clad structure 4 metres in
width 4 metres in length and 3.5 metres in height (hereinafier called “the
Equipment”) on the Land or elsewhere in the Market as the Licensor may
in its absolute discretion designate for occasional use by visitors to the

Market



Page 595

The Licensee shall occupy the Land as a licensee and no relationship of
landlord and tenant is created between the Licensor and the Licensee by
this agreement

The Licensor retains control, possession and management of the Land and
the Licensee has no right to exclude the Licensor from the Land

This Licence is personal to the Licensee who shail not allow the
permission to be exercised by any other person other than the Licensee its
employees and customers

The Equipment may remain on the Land only on the day and at the times
specified in Clause 8 and during such hours shall be placed so as to allow
the free passage of pedestrians through the Market

The Licensee shall ensure that all litter is removed from the Land at the
end of the period of this Licence and shall also remove any litter which
migrates from the Land to any other part of the Market and make good
any damage caused to the Market to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Licensor

The Licensee shall remove the Bquipment from the Land immediately if
required to do so so as to allow works in or the use of the Land by the
Licensor the police fire and ambulance services any statutory undertaker
or telecommunications code operator or builders’ vehicles hearses or
furniture removal vans

The permission will apply from 9am to 4.30pm on 5% November 2015
The Licensee shall pay and discharge all taxes rates outgoings and
assessments (if any) which are charged or imposed as a result of the

permission given to the Licensee by this Licence




10. The Licensee shall obtain all necessary consents including without

limitation planning consent that may be required relative to the

permission and comply with all bye-laws and statutory requirements

relating to the permission

11.  The Licensee shall produce to the Licensor prior to the time referred to in

Clause 8 details of fully comprehensive public liability insurance

currently in force in a sum not less than £5m for each and every claim

arising in respect of the installation and use of the Equipment

12. (1) Subject to clause 12(2) the Licensor is not liable for:

(a)

®)

©

the death of or injury to the Licensee, its employees,
customers or invitees to the Land; or

damage to any property of the Licensee or that of the
Licensee’s employees, customers or other invitees to the
Land; or

any losses, claims, demands, actions, proceedings,
damages, costs or expenses or other liability incurred by
the Licensee or the Licensee’s employees, customers or
other invitees to the Land in the exercise or purported
exercise of the rights granted under clause 1 or as a result
of the exercise by the Licensor of any power given to it in

this licence

(2)  Nothing in clause 12(1) shall limit or exclude the Licensor’s

liability for:

(@)

Page 596

death or personal injury or damage to property caused by
negligence on the part of the Licensor or its employees or

agents; or



(b)  any matter in respect of which it would be unlawful for the
Licensor to exclude or restrict liability
13. (1)  Anynotice or other communication required to be given under this
licence, shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally, or
sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery or by
commercial courier, to each party required to receive the notice or
communication as set out below:
(a) to the Licensor at Comptroller and City Solicitor, P O Box
270, Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ (Ref
PT15000/003/AB)
(b)  to the Licensee at its registered office address
or as otherwise specified by the relevant party by notice in writing
to each other party
(2)  Any notice or other communication shall be deemed to have been
duly received:
(a)  if delivered personally, when left at the address referred to
in this clause; or
(b)  if sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery at
9.00am on the second working day after posting; or
(c)  if delivered by commercial courier, on the date and at the
time that the courier’s delivery receipt is signed
(3) A notice or other communication required to be given under this
agreement shall not be validly given if sent by e-mail or fax
(4)  The provisions of this clause shall not apply to the service of any
proceedings or other documents in any legal action

14.  Any sum payable by the Licensee to the Licensor hereunder is exclusive

Page 597



Page 598

15.

16.

of value added tax which the Licensee shall pay in addition to the said
sum where appropriate

The Licensor gives no warranty that the Land is suitable for the exercise
of the permission given by this Licence AND THE Licensee hereby
indemnifies the Licensor and shall keep the Licensor indemnified against
all losses claims demands actions proceedings damages costs expenses or
other liability in any way arising from this Licence any breach of the
Licensees obligations herein and/or the exercise of the rights given in
Clause 1

A person who is not a party of this Licence shall not have any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any

terms of this Licence

SIGNED by ALAN BENNETTS
for and on behalf of the Licensor

SIGNED by.....ccovvviniiiiiinnnann
duly authorised for and on behalf
of the Licensee



Cross, Andrew
\——— h

From: Cross, Andrew
Sent:
To:

Cc: e
Subject: Leadenhail Marke

Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed ! need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. | have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the question of costs ~ | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover these.
I would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is a copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once 1 have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

l understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your Public Liability Insurance Certificate
Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor

Strategic Property Group

City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: .cityoflondon.gov.u

s

LicenceVldoc 9394 Tab16- A
4m red square....

Page 599



Page 600



DATED 2015
CITY FUND

THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON

-t0 -

BARNETT WADDINGHAM LLP

Licence permitting a golf simulator
to be placed on land at
Leadenhall Market London EC3

File Ref: PT15000/003/AB/FA

November 2015

K:\PropertyDivision\1 OpenJobs\AlanBennetts\PT15000-003-1-L eadenhall Market - Barnett Waddingham
Ltd-Licence\LicenceV1.doc

Page 601



Page 602

THIS LICENCE made the day of Two thousand

and fifteen B E T W E EN THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND

CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON of P O Box 270 Guildhall London

EC2P 2EJ (hercinafter called “the Licensor”) of the one part and BARNETT

WADDINGHAM LLP (Registration number 0C307678) whose registered office

is at Cheapside House 138 Cheapside London EC2V 6BW (hereinafter called

“the Licensee™) of the other part

WHEREAS:-

1. The Licensee has applied to the Licensor for permission to place a golf

simulator for use by customers at Leadenhall Market (hereinafter called “the

Market”) on land owned by the Licensor shown edged red on the plan attached

hereto (hereinafter called “the Land™) which permission the Licensor is prepared

to give upon the terms and conditions hereinafter contained

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND DECLARED by and between the Licensor and

the Licensee that:

1. In consideration of the payment of the licence fee of £[ ]
by the Licensee to the Licensor the receipt of which the Licensor hereby
acknowledges the Licensor hereby permits and grants licence to the
Licensee in common with the Licensor and all others authorised by the
Licensor so far as is not inconsistent with the rights given to place one
golf simulator being a demountable canvas clad structure 4 metres in
width 4 metres in length and 3.5 metres in height (hereinafter called “the
Equipment”) on the Land or elsewhere in the Market as the Licensor may
in its absolute discretion designate for occasional use by visitors to the

Market



Page 603

The Licensee shall occupy the Land as a licensee and no relationship of
landlord and tenant is created between the Licensor and the Licensee by
this agreement

The Licensor retains control, possession and management of the Land and
the Licensee has no right to exclude the Licensor from the Land

This Licence is personal to the Licensee who shall not allow the
permission to be exercised by any other person other than the Licensee its
employees and customers

The Equipment may remain on the Land only on the day and at the times
specified in Clause 8 and during such hours shall be placed so as to allow
the free passage of pedestrians through the Market

The Licensee shall ensure that all litter is removed from the Land at the
end of the period of this Licence and shall also remove any litter which
migrates from the Land to any other part of the Market and make good
any damage caused to the Market to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Licensor

The Licensee shall remove the Equipment from the Land immediately if
required to do so so as to allow works in or the use of the Land by the
Licensor the police fire and ambulance services any statutory undertaker
or telecommunications code operator or builders’ vehicles hearses or
furniture removal vans

The permission will apply from 9am to 4.30pm on 5% November 2015
The Licensee shall pay and discharge all taxes rates outgoings and
assessments (if any) which are charged or imposed as a result of the

permission given to the Licensee by this Licence



Page 604

10.

11.

12.

The Licensee shall obtain ail necessary consents including without

limitation planning consent that may be required relative to the

permission and comply with all bye-laws and statutory requirements

relating to the permission

The Licensee shall produce to the Licensor prior to the time referred to in

Clause 8 details of fully comprehensive public liability insurance

currently in force in a sum not less than £5m for each and every claim

arising in respect of the instellation and use of the Equipment

(1)

@

Subject to clause 12(2) the Licensor is not liable for:

(2)

(b)

©

(a)

the death of, or injury to the Licensee, its employees,
customers or invitees to the Land; or

damage to any property of the Licensee or that of the
Licensee’s employees, customers ot other invitees to the
Land; or

any losses, claims, demands, actions, proceedings,
damages, costs or expenses or other liability incurred by
the Licensee or the Licensee’s employees, customers OF
other invitees to the Land in the exercise or purported
exercise of the rights granted under clause 1 or as a result
of the exercise by the Licensor of any power given to it in

this licence

Nothing in clause 12(1) shall limit or exclude the Licensor’s

liability for:

death or personal injury or damage f0 property caused by
negligence on the part of the Licensor or its employees or

agents; or



(b)  any matter in respect of which it would be unlawful for the
Licensor to exclude or restrict liability
13. (1)  Any notice or other communication required to be given under this
licence, shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally, or
sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery or by
commercial courier, to each party required to receive the notice or
communication as set out below:
(@)  to the Licensor at Comptroller and City Solicitor, P O Box
270, Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ (Ref:
PT15000/003/AB)
(b)  to the Licensee at its registered office address
or as otherwise specified by the relevant party by notice in writing
to each other party
(2)  Any notice or other communication shall be deemed to have been
duly received:
(&  ifdelivered personally, when left at the address referred to
in this clause; or
(b)  if sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery at
9.00am on the second working day after posting; or
(¢)  if delivered by commercial courier, on the date and at the
time that the courier’s delivery receipt is signed
(3 A notice or other communication required to be given under this
agreement shall not be validly given if sent by e-mail or fax
(4)  The provisions of this clause shall not apply to the service of any
proceedings or other documents in any legal action

14, Any sum payable by the Licensee to the Licensor hereunder is exclusive

Page 605



Page 606

of value added tax which the Licensee shall pay in addition to the said

sum where appropriate

15.  The Licensor gives no warranty that the Land is suitable for the exercise
of the permission given by this Licence AND THE Licensee hereby
indemnifies the Licensor and shall keep the Licensor indemnified against
all losses claims demands actions proceedings damages COsts expenses or
other liability in any way arising from this Licence any breach of the
Licensees obligations herein and/or the exercise of the rights given in
Clause 1

16. A person who is not a party of this Licence shall not have any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any
terms of this Licence

SIGNED by ALAN BENNETTS

for and on behalf of the Licensor

SIGNED bY..ccovenirirnarinenenn

duly authorised for and on bebalf

of the Licensee



Somnsy

ST¥6£6-D-1 . .

eag SWOTAON

G T A Wy | Nc OE

i

IRMFE R BF

[esnouss: oy wag D) Loy pmr| g

PIPOT 1y mory
R N padtgR | pem  wany o et |

Papme s Sepaag

PP US1US) P gt semey oy | g

.la!.!ll]
Facqey poptoo mary oy e serz. 4

am

&

ME

a0

Ix I.IISII'II-._ u
e
h 1y )

e gp—
ROD 2f powpm ‘“'QC o

X

Page 607



Page 608



Cross, Andrew

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 201

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Automatic reply: Leadenhall Market - goif event

Thank you for your email,

T'am currently out of the office with limited access to my emails,

I am back in the office on Friday 6 November

If you query is urgent please email —or call _
Kind regards

Alexandra Clarke
Barnett Waddingham

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuitants Limited (06498431) are registerad in England and
Woales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in refiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. I you received this information in ©fTor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonabie precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any (oss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mall or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mall administrators.

Page 609



Page 610



*

Cross' Andrew
From: poanars caric [
Sent: 03 November 2015 9

To: Cross, Andrew

Ce: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Attachments: 12224801102015To Whom it May Concemn Letter.docx; 5-27-osp-2594483-schodme.pdf
Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

o

Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18
To: 'Cross, Andrew’

My apologies.

I'have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. Iwill get it over to you as soon as I can,
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office A
Cait
Web @bw_llp | barett-waddingham.co.uk

Page 611




. Globa] Investor's Investment Excelience Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

» Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Cross, Andrew [mai!to;Aggrey,gmss@ciuoﬂgndon.ggv.ggk]

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:26

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Alex,
Many thanks for this.

We were previously supplied the attached insurance certificate —the pdf document is labelled Public Liability
Insurance but the certificate is for Employers Liability. 1 would be grateful if you could e mail over a copy of the
Public Liability certificate.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: Alexandra Clarke [mailto:

Sent: 02 November 2015 14:59

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - { eadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett waddingham LLP

Page 612 2



Office Amersham
Call
Web @bw_llp | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Penslons Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0€322417), Barmert Waddingham Actuaries and Consuiants Limited (06498431) are registered n England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68w,

Page 613



Page 614



Bamett Waddingham LLP .Bamnett Waddingham SIPP LLP & Bamett Waddingham Acturies and

Consultants
Cheapside House

EC2v 6BW

Date: 01/10/2015

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We can confim that we act as insurance brokers to the above and set out below the detalis of their

insurances:

Actuaries

iability: Policy Number:
Insurer:
Limit of Liability:
Excess:

Business:

Renewél Date:

Policy Number:
Insurer:

Limit of Lia bility:
Excess:
Renewal Date:

Public/Prod Li

rs Liability: Policy Number:
Insurer:
Limit of Liability:
Excess:
Renewal Date:

We trust that this information will be sufficient

us should you need any further details.

Yours faithfully,

Bob White
Managing Director

270SP2584483
Aviva
£10,000,000

il

106/08/2016

270SP2594483
Aviva
£10,000,000
£250
10/08/2016

24590599

AlG Europe Ltd

£10,000,000 (Over Primary Layer £1 0,000,000)
£10,000,000 Being the Primary Layer
10/08/2016

for your requirements, but please do not hesitate to contact

Page 615



Page 616



AVIVA
P R SRR L e
RENEWAL
Produced on 15 July 2015
This Schedule forms part of Your policy.

If the information in the attached Schedule is incorrect or incomplete or if the insurance does not meet Your
requirements, please tell Us as soon as possible. You are reminded of the need fo tell Us immediately of any
facts or changes which We would take into account in Our assessment or acceptance of this insurance as failure
to disclose all relevant facts may invalidate Your policy, or may result in the policy not operating fully.

Your Policy Details
Effsctive Date 10 August 2015 Renewal Promium Due . £9,719.28
Policy Expires 09 August 2016 Insurance Premium Tax £583.15
RenewalDate 10 August 2016 Total Renewal Premium £10,302.43

Annual Premium £9,719.28
Insurance Premium Tax £583.15
Total £10,302.43

Lt Dezuraroe Linetted. Regtetored in Scotland, No, 2116 Rogistarad Qpftor: Fitheavite, Porsh PEI2 NNF.
o acth by the Py R 7 o2/ By the Fin, e Authorigy

and 7
aved the Prudevtial ;qum Asthrorify.

Page 617



AVIVA
Your Office and Surgery’olicy Schedule
Policy Number 27 OS 2594483
Your Details
Policyholder Bamett Waddingham LLP, Barnett Waddingham Investments
LLP
Address 3rd Floor Cheapside House
138 Cheapside
London
EC2V 6BW
The Business Actuaries
Your Insurance Adviser's Details
Agency Number 08 5418
Name Petherwick Insurance Brokers Ltd
(Bonus}
Address 3 Gordon Mews
Gordon Close
Portslade, East Sussex
BN41 1HU
Telephone Number 01273 822222
Facsimile Number 01273 730065
- o Aviva Inx .;ml‘n'd. {'e d in Scorland. No. 216, y 72 -'q?l;.'r .1 |z ;;h‘?:ﬂ;;j;_ -
Authorised by the Prudenital Regulation Awthorlty and reg. d by the Fi ial Conduct Authority

and the Prudential Reguiation Anthority.

Page 618



Your Office and Su Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27r8°sr¥ 25&33

The Schedule details for each Section are shown in the following pages.

Avive Insuranor Limtted, Regi. #2 Scotlend, No, 21165, R ol Office: Pitheaviis, Povsk PH2 ONFL
Awthortyed by rhe Frrivclensial Regylation Anrkerity g r &y the Fen, ? Conds Authorizy
and the Prudemiial Regulattor Asghority.

Page 619




Your Office and Sung;r; Poticy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 2594483
Premises 1

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises 3rd & 8th Floor Cheapside House

138 Cheapside

London

EC2V 6BW
Asset Protection Sum Insured

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible. £779,131

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises

All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which

You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and

Business Records £391,744
Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified £1,500

Any other loss of money £2,500
Revenue Protection Limit/Sum Insured

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months £299,356

Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability

Limit of Indemnity £10,000,000

Public and Products Liability

Limit of Indemnity £2,000,000

Commercial Legal Protection £500,000
e T S s Fomtted. Regiered in Scoilend. No. T R ered Offiee. Pishnavlis, Ferih PFZ ¢ T

g .
Awthorised by the Pradential Reguiation Aurhority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
und the Prudential Regulatiorn Authority.



Your Office and SIII‘BOIX Polm Schedule - Continued
;oﬂ Nurfnber 2708P 2 83
remises

Excesses
Asset Protection

Section Excess

Property Damage £250
Legal Liabifities
Public and Products Liabiiity Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording
And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditlons Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Survey Condition

Cover under this Policy has been granted prior to Qur survey. Following completion of Our
survey, We will confirm to You in writing any Risk Improvements made by Qur Risk Adviser
and the timescales in which these must be completed.

Cover under this policy is subject to You completing all of the Risk Improvements made by
Our Risk Advisor, within the specified timescales.

If You do not complete any of the Risk Improvements within the specified timescales, We may,
at our option:

()  modify your premium.

(i) issue a mid-term amendment fo your policy or Section terms and Conditions,
(iil) require You to make aiterations to The Premises insured by the required date(s).
(v) exercise our right o cancel Your policy.

(v) leavethe policy or Section terms and Conditions, and Your premium, unaltered,
(vi) agree alfemnative timescales for completion of Risk Improvements.

Until the expiry of the specifled timescales the premium and the cover provided by Your policy
Is as shown In Your Schedule,

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy,
Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as appiying.

The following also apply:

Page 621



Page 622

Your Office and Sur er;Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OS 2594483
Premises 1

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitled to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of fegal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

William Morgan painting

Public Liabillty Exclusion

Attaching to Contents Sum Insured

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Aviva Insurance Limited. Regictered in Scotiond, No, 2116. R d Office: A, tis, Perth PH2 ONH.
4L o by the § ial Reguiation Authority wnd regidlatad by the Financial Canduat Authority
and the Priudenttal Ragulation Asethoricy.




Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued
59%83

Policy Number 27 OSP 2
Pmﬁua 3

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises Pinnacle
67 Albion Street
Leeds
LS1 5AA
Asset Protection
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, Improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which

You are responsibie excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours
Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protaction

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabilities

Employers’ Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protection

Sum Insured

£228,653

£182,492

£1,500
£2,500
Limi/Sum Insured

£178,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Page 623

Aviva Desiarcmioe Linyived. Regiutareal in Scotland, No, 3116. Registered Office: Pitheaviie, Perth P2 ONE.
! Chomrcdinnt damh

&y the Py ¥R Asthoriey and o Iy tha Fiv
end the Prud R Arerlrority.

0



Your Office and Su esr; Palicy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 2594483
Premises 3
Excesses
Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilities
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitled to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Liability Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Avive Insurance Lbwited. Registered tn Scotland, No. 2116, Registered Ofice: Pitheaviis, Perik PHZ GNH.
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority ond regulatcd by the Financlal Condvuct Authority

P ag e 6 2 4 and the Prudential Regulation Ashority.



Your Office and Surgery Polﬂ

Policy Number 27 OSP 2
Premises 4

OFFICE INSURANCE

Premises St James's House
St James's Square
Cheitenham
Gloucestershire
GL50 3PR
Asset Protection
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Gther Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Llabilities

Employers' Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemity

Commercial Legal Protection

Scheduie - Continued
83

Sum insured

£733,377

£273,630

£1,500
£2,500
Limit/Sum Insured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Page 625

Aviva Dy, Zirnised. R i of No, 2118, Regizsteved Cice.: Pirheavils, Pervk PHI QN
Ao d by 1ise Preecie 7R L. Auﬂ-oﬂomdwbylhwm“ddm-lwhﬂo«

and the Prudensiot Regulariov Awthority.



Your Office and Surges% Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 2594483
Premises 4
Excesses
Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilitles
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess{es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Survey Condition

Cover under this Policy has been granted prior to Our survey. Following complgtion of Our
survey, We will confirm to You in writing any Risk Improvements made by Our Risk Adviser
and the timescales in which these must be completed.

Cover under this policy is subject to You completing all of the Risk Improvements made by
Our Risk Advisor, within the specified timescales.

If You do not complete any of the Risk Improvements within the specified timescales,We may,
at our option:

(i}  modify your premium.

(i} issue a mid-term amendment to your policy or Section terms and Conditions.
(ili) require You o make alterations to The Premises insured by the required date(s).
(iv) exercise our right to cancel Your policy.

{(v) leave the policy or Section terms and Conditions, and Your premium, unaltered.
(vi) agree altemative timescales for compietion of Risk Improvements.

Until the expiry of the specified timescales the premium and the cover provided by Your policy
is as shown in Your Schedule.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following aisa apply:

Aviva Insurance Limited. R, in No. 2116, d Qffice: Pith lis, Perth PHZ ONH.
Aurhorised by the Prudential Regulatiar Authorlty and lerted By the Fi I Conduct Authority
ond the Prudential Ragwulation Authoriny.




Your Office and SIIIEG% Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 25
Premises 4

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Increased Flood Excess (All Risks version)

The Property Damage Excess is increased to £1,000 in respect of Damage caused by flooding
as insured by the Property Damage Section.

However, this increase will not apply in respect of flooding caused by

(a)  ingress of rainwater through or via the roof of a building
(b)  the escape of water from any tank, apparatus or pipe

which remains subject to the Property Damage Excess stated in the Schedule.

Publlc Liability Exclusion
Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Awtve oy Lineited. Reg o Scotl, No. 2116, Ragivzered Opfice: Prihowvits, Peveh PH3 ONF.
Authorised by the P Asthority and . o by the Fix ! Corvaece Achoripy
and the Pr Regnd &

Page 627




Your Office and Surgesrg Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27
Premises 6

OFFICE INSURANCE

Premises 4th Floor 163 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 24
Asset Protection
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other ioss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabllities

Employers' Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protection
Excesses

Asset Protection

Property Damage

2594483

Sum Insured

£157,512

£53,005

£1,500
£2,500

Limit/Sum insured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000

£500,000

Section Excess

£250

Page 628

Avive Insurunce Limited. Registered in Scotland, No. 21 16. el Office Pith iis, Perth PH2 ONFL
Anthavized by the Prudeniial Regulation Authorify and laved by the Fi tal Condect Autiority
and the Prudential Regidation Asuthariyy.




Your Office and Sw&rx Policy Schedule - Continued

gonll:'y“bol:l?bor 27 2594483
Legal Liabilities
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess{es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The foliowing alsc apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements
Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitled fo indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Palicy in respect of legal llability as a result of manua! work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Liability Exciusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Aviva Deswrance Liwiwd. Regiriered in Scotland, No. 2116. Regristered Cilfloe: Phtheaviis. Pervh PH2 NN
duthorized &y the I R Asthority ard reg d By the Fi: ¢ Aseshorily
7 Rl Asethority,

arecd the Pruwd

Page 629



Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 259

Premises 7

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises 1st Floor Port of Liverpool Building

Pier Head

Liverpool

L3 1BW
Asset Protection Sum Insured

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible. £145,375

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records £69,741

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified £1,500

Any other ioss of money £2,500
Revenue Protection Limit/Sum Insured

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses

Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months £179,614
Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability

Limit of Indemnity £10,000,000

Public and Products Liability

Limit of Indemnity £2,000,000

Commercial Legal Protection £500,000

o 7;:;0 Innn-n:;;md. R V o trr S ') ‘N-'o. 2116 3 :ﬂl:l I ls. Perth PHZ o.vr(——
Aurhorized by the P { 4 arndr ) d by the Fi { Coretu duth iy

»
and che Pridential Regrdation Anthority.

Page 630



Your Office and Su Policy Schedule - Confinued
Policy Number ﬂw 25 3
Pmm{soa 7

Excesses
Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Logal Liabllitles
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditlons Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Liabillty Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Avive In L R wd fn Scatiy No. 2116, Ragistered Qo> Pitheavils, Berth PH2 aNTY.
st { &y the Py, R Authorrty and lared by the Financiol Comdvor Authority
anedd the Prudential Reglation Authorit.

Page 631



Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483
Premises 10

OFFICE INSURANCE

Premises Silver Springs House
2 Topaz Way
Birmingham Road
Bromsgrove
B61 0GD
Asset Protection
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabilities

Page 632

Employers' Liability
Limit of indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protection

Sum insured

£314,830

£165,636
£11,611

£1,500
£2,500

Limit/Sum Insured

£209,012

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Aviva insurance Limived. Registered in Scollend, No. 2} 16, Registercd Om« Pnhml’b* Porth PHZ ONTL.
Axthorised by the Prudential Reguiation P by the cri fuct Authorisy
and the Prudentiol ch-lcmon Autharity.




Your Office and Smgesrg I;ol‘m Sghedule - Continued

Policy Number 27
Premises 10
Excesses
Section Excess

Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilitles
Pubiic and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Profection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess{es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Condltlons Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to Indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Llabllity Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Palicy.

dviva Inzurasce Livwyited. Regizterad in Sootiand, No. 2116. o ' PR ., Pevtie PRI QN
Authorizsod by the Praudentiol Regulotion Aathorivy and By the T Conal Autheority
and the Pr I R Asrhovity.

Page 633



Your Office and Surgery Poiicy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 OSP 259
Premises 11

OFFICE INSURANCE

Premises Decimal Place
Chiltern Avenue
Amersham
HP6 5FG
Asset Protection
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial L egal Protection

3

Sum insured

£804,535

£200,260

£1,500
£2,500

Limit/'Sum Insured

£177,0901

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Page 634

Aviva fnsuravice Limited. R n d, No. 2116. R Office: Pttheavits, Perth PH2 ONH.
Awthorised by the e 7 17 s, and e d by the Finaencial Conduct Authority
and the Prudenttal Regiiation Aufhorily.




Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued
708

Pollcy Number 2 2594483
Premises 11
Excesses
Section Excess

Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Logal Liabllitles
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Securify Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exciusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liabitity Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Any Endorsement(s} are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

dviva Insurance Limitedl. Regivtered tn Scotiond, No. 2116. Regivieved Q¥ce: Pitheaviis, Pevth PH2 ONE.
Authorized by t7se Predendal Regularion Awthoriy apsf y o By the Fi i Con Ascthority
and the Prudential Regulation Authority.

Page 635



Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483

Terrorism

The Premises
As detailed in the Property Damage or Business interruption Sections where insured by this

Policy but only in England, Wales and Scotland but not the territorial seas adjacent thereto
as defined by the Territorial Sea Act 1987 nor the Isle of Man or the Channel Islands.

The Property Insured

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy.

Excess/Excesses

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy.

Sums Insured/Limits of Liability

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this

Policy.
1. Property Damage INSURED
2. Business Interruption INSURED

Aviva nrurance Limiwed. Regd d in Scotiand, No, 2116, od Office: Pithcavils, Perth PH2 ONH.
horised by the F '3 Aurhortty and regulated by the Finoncial Copduct Authority
and the Pricdensicl Regulation Anthority.

Page 636



Cross, Andrew

From: o e T
Sent: 04 November ;

To: Alexandra Clarke; Croés, Andrew
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Andrew,

Thanks for the email - I'll return to you today.
Best

Adam

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53
To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhail Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

ot

Web @bw_lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

Globai Investor's Investment Excellonce Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015
> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consuitancy of the Year 2015
> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuitant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew'

Cc: Adam Brook -

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apoiogies.

Page 637




I have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. I will get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke

Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP
Office  Amersham

Call

Web @bw llp | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards pension Adviser of the Year 2015

s> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> T Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Cross, Andrew |m_a_itto;Andrew.Crgss@cngﬂgngon.ggy,u]g|
Sent: 02 November 2015 17:26

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhail Market

Alex,
Many thanks for this.

We were previously supplied the attached insurance certificate — the pdf document is labelled Public Liability
Insurance but the certificate is for Employers Liability. | would be grateful if you could e mail over a copy of the
Public Liability certificate.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.citygflondon.gov‘uk

From: Asandra Coke [zt I
Sent: 02 November 2015 14:59

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Page 638



- Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office Amersham

cor

Web @bw_lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

+ Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consuitant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Banefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuhant of the Year 2014

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered [n England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed, Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
Information by any other person is prohibited. I you received this information in error, please contact the sander immediately and delete the matertal from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made, We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message, However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directiy or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and requiated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
‘vestment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited Is licensed by the Instiute and Facully of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 639



Page 640



'

. ‘ 'Crossi Andrew ,
Cross, Andrew

From:

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:17

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market
Hi Connie,

I have now receivd the attached in repect of the Public Liabiltuy insurance. It seems that £10m cover is in place. Do
you have any coments/queries on the cover?

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Woebsite: www. ondon.gov.uk

=

3-27-08p-25944... 2224601102015Tc
Whom It May C...

_yom: Dale, Connie

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:42
Te: Cross, Andrew

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hello Andrew,

As you say, the certificate of insurance relates to Employers Liability insurance. They have not evidenced that Public
Liability insurance is in place. Can you ask for this — the limit of indemnity should not be fess than £5m.

Regards
Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Page 641



Chambertain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connie

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Connie,

To let you now that it is proposed (subject to internai approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhall Market on 5t November 2015, by a private organisation — Barnet Waddingham LtP. Not sure if you neec
to put our insurers on notice

Please find attached a copy of the insurance COver provided (they referred to it as Public Liability Insurance although
| note that is states Employers Liability Insurance on the certificate) and the health and safety risk assessment
provided to Barnet wWaddingham LLP, by the supplier and operator of the golf simulator . | would welcome any
comments you may have on the cover.

Below are details of the event provided by Barnet waddingham LLP {their words) . | understand that the golf simulator
will be housed in a canvas covered structure with dimensions of 4m x 4m x 3.52m High

Date:

November 5™ 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Chalienge ‘Making Excel Madel's Fly’
imings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabiing to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square = protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call — we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no fonger than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There's has been some development on our site — to allow people to book in advance.

2

Page 642



 * Ihe Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie cha rity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Eider, v — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Qur
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too,

BW Message

We have recently launched a new service offering — EASA. More info here. There wil be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else wiil be handed out - only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group

City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website; www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

<< Fife: Public Liability Insurance.pdf >> << File: Image 1.jpg >> << File: Image 3.jpg >>

<< File: Golf Simulator.pdf >> << File: Method Statement and Risk Assessment .pdf >>

Page 643



Page 644



Nelson= Trevor
From: John Chapman OF

Sent: 04 November 2

To: Neison, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Attachments: LicenceV1.doc; 9394 Tab 16 - A 4m red square.pdf
Trevor

I left you a voice mail yesterday querying these costs given that the event is indeed a charity event with BW
matching all funds raised and donating ALL to charity including bucket collections,

We can discuss further on the telephone if needs be but if you are in agreement the perhaps either you or Andrew
can advise BW the change to the charging

Kind regards,

) John D Chapman

Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Have. BN3 288

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee /s only. If you are

..ot the intended recipient, please retum this mail Inmediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, November
To: John Chapman
Subject: FW: Lead

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Ancire
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38
To: Adam Brook

Cc: Alexandra Clarke

Subject: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Adam,

Page 645



Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. | have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the question of costs — | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. | would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is a copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once i have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

| understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your public Liability Insurance Certificate

Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Depariment
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232
Website: WN.cngﬂondon.gg\_f.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution of other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into 2 contractual relationship with the
City of London unless ifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring, All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 68W.

This message and any attachments are confidentiat and are solefy for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
infarmation by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and deleta the materiai from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resuiting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming

and outgoing e-maits are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authosity and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in sespect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the finandial Conduct Authority.

Page 646



e

Cross, Andrew
K

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:50

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market
Hi Andrew,

The word document says that the limit of indemnity is £10m but the PDF which is the insurance schedule from Aviva
says it is £2m.

Can you ask them to clarify — they may have purchased additional layer insurance to bring it up to £10m.
Thanks
Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:17

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hi Connie,

I have now receivd the attached in repect of the Public Liabiltuy insurance. It seems that £10m cover is in place. Do
you have any coments/queries on the cover?

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Page 647



Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

__ << File: 5-27-0sp-2594483-schedule.pdf >> << File: 12224601102015To Whom It May Concern Letter.docx >>

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:42

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: McDennell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Golif simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hello Andrew,

As you say, the certificate of insurance relates to Employers Liability insurance. They have not evidenced that Public
Liability insurance is in place. Can you ask for this — the limit of indemnity should not be less than £5m.

Regards

Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connie

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhali Market

Connie,

To let you now that it is proposed {subject to internal approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhall Market on 5™ November 2015, by a private organisation — Barnet Waddingham LLP. Not sure if you need
to put our insurers on notice

Please find attached a copy of the insurance cover provided (they referred to it as Public Liability insurance afthough
| note that is states Employers Liability Insurance on the certificate) and the health and safety risk assessment
provided to Barnet Waddingham LLP, by the supplier and operator of the golf simulator . | would welcome any
comments you may have on the cover.

Below are details of the event provided by Barnet waddingham LLP (their words) . | understand that the golf simulator
will be housed in a canvas covered structure with dimensions of 4m x 4m x 3.52m High

2

Page 648



Date:

November 5™ 2015

Title:
Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagie Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly'

Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start, We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unioad from their single van. All
they require is a power unit In Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabilng to and from the simulation will be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coioured to
avoid any falling,

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square ~ protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
4gainst the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call ~ we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a g0 on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will aiso be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site - to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events —the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a biack tie charity event. There wiil be 34 staff on
the day at the event all weari ng black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for - we would be all ears, Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too, Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

We have recently launched a new service offering ~ EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and

greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out —only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor

Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

<< File: Public Liability Insurance.pdf >> << File: Image 1.jpg >> << File: Image 3.jpg >>
3

Page 649



<< File: Golf Simulator.pdf >> << File: Method Statement and Risk Assessment pdf >>

Page 650



Cross, Andrew
“ S —— F—

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:56

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Alexandra,

Many thanks for sending these though. I have a query from my insurance team.

The word document says that the limit of indemnity is £10m but the PDF which is the insurance schedule from Aviva
says it is £2m.

I would be grateful if you could ctarify — perhaps you have purchased additional layer insurance to bring it up to
£10m?

Many thanks,.

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.ci ndon.

o neancks crie (el
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook:
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

li Andrew
Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham
Cali
Web @bw_lip | bamnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corperate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

1

Page 651



> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew'

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. Iwill get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke

Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP
Office  Amersham

Call

Web @bw_lip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

» Global Investor's Investment Excelience Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
Very Important Benefits Awards Best Welibeing Provider 2015

+ Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

s FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuitant of the Year 2014

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Cross itvoftondon.gov.

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:26

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Alex,

Many thanks for this.

We were previously supplied the attached insurance certificate — the pdf document is labelled Public Liability
Insurance but the certificate is for Employers Liability. | would be grateful if you could e mail over a copy of the

Public Liability certificate.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group

Page 652



4
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

sent 2 noverncrne 121
Sent: 02 November 2015 14:59

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLp

Office  Amersham

Web @bw_flp | barnett—waddingham.oo.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015
» Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015
> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
- FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office gt Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

This message and any attachments are confldential and are solely for the Individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in rellance upon this
information by any other persan is prohibited. If you received this information in emoy, please contact the sender immediately and delete the materfal from any
computer that may contain it and destray any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable Precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no respansibility for any foss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators,

investment business activities, Bamett Waddingham Actuarles and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
nvestment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and tegulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 653



Page 654



CrossI Andrew

.

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 10:28

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market
Hi Connie,

I have had a conversation with my contact at Barnett Waddingham. The say that in the AVIVA schedule there is £2m
per UK office, but they say that the event is being held by the company rather that one office, there is £10m in place
(actually it is £14m if you add up all the £2m). | am not sure if this is correct/sufficient

For info please see attached the licence which it is proposed to grant which also contains provisions which limits the
City’s liability (clause12) and provides an indemnity from the Licencee {clause 15).

Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uik

LicenceVl.doc

From: Dale, Connle

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:50

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hi Andraw,

The word document says that the limit of indemnity is £10m but the PDF which is the insurance schedule from Aviva
says it is £2m.

Can you ask them to clarify — they may have purchased additional layer insurance to bring it up to £10m.
Thanks
Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Page 655



Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:17

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hi Cannie,

| have now receivd the attached in repect of the Public Liabiltuy insurance. It seems that £10m cover is in place. Do
you have any coments/queries on the cover?

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

__ << File: 5-27-osp-2594483-schedule.pdf >> << File: 12224601102015To Whom It May Concern Letter.docx >>

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:42

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: McDonne!l, Leighton; Neison, Trevor

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hello Andrew,

As you say, the certificate of insurance relates to Employers Liability insurance. They have not evidenced that Public
Liability insurance is in place. Can you ask for this — the limit of indemnity should not be less than £5m.

Regards

Connie

Page 656



"y

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P-2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360

Website: www.cityofl ondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connie

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Connie,

To let you now that it is proposed (subject to internal approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhall Market on 5" November 2015, by a private organisation ~ Barnet Waddingham LLP. Not sure if you need
to put our insurers on notice

Please find attached a copy of the insurance cover provided (they referred to it as Public Liability Insurance although
i note that is states Employers Liability Insurance on the certificate) and the health and safety risk assessment
provided to Barnet Waddingham LLP, by the supplier and operator of the golf simulator . | would welcome any
comments you may have on the cover.

Below are detalis of the event provided by Barnet Waddingham LLP (their words) . | understand that the golif simulator
will be housed in a canvas covered structure with dimensions of 4m x 4m x 3.52m High

Date:

November 5™ 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA Eagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model's Fly’

Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at 9am to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up Whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. All
they require is a power unit In Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation will be

protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which wil! be brightly coloured to
avold any falling.

The Sim

Page 657



We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square — protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with a blank dark coloured canvas. My
call - we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby tops with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfall for an hour during
lunch. There’s has been some development on our site —to allow people to book in advance.

The Company

EM-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the
photo's attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly — alternatively if there is
another charity you would also like us to raise money for — we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day —a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part ta donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

BW Sage

We have recently launched a new service offering - EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. No flyers or anything else will be handed out —only a teddy bearinabagtoa select few.

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

<< File: Public Liability insurance.pdf >> << File: Image 1.jpg >> << File: Image 3.jpg >>

<< File: Golf Simulator.pdf >> << File: Method Statement and Risk Assessment .pdf >>

Page 658



+

Cross, Andrew
From: Neison, Trevor

Sent: 04 November 2015 1 1:05

To: John Chapman

Cc: Gill, Nicholas; Cross, Andrew
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event
John

As explained on the telephone the difficult balance is a Commercia event which is primarily done to network and raise
the profile of a company and includes a charity collection and donation, and a purely Charitabie event being run in the
market for a specific Charity. We consider that this event is the former whereas the British Legion event last week
was clearly a purely Charitable event.

prepared to waive a hire fee for a charity event but even then we encourage the organisers to use the Leadenhall
tenants where possible.

Trevor Nelson

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Tel: 0207 332
voo: -
Email: evor.nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

Website www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From; John Chapman eito S
Sent: 04 November 2015 09:

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market - golf event

irevor

I left you a voice mail yesterday querying these costs given that the event is indeed 3 charity event with Bw
matching all funds raised and donating ALL to charity including bucket collections.

We can discuss further on the telephone if needs be but if you are in agreement the perhaps either you or Andrew
¢an advise BW the change to the cha rging

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managi

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
1

Page 659



Please Reply to: IDC Consultants Lid Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Wwalk, London SE14TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. if you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying of disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook M
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 4:42 P

To: John Chapman I

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market - golf event

From: Cross, Andrew jlto:A itvoflondon.qov.uk
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Alexandra Clarke

Subject: Leadenhall Market - golf event
Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event o
comply with my procedures and for the event 10 proceed. |have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the guestion of costs - | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. | would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is a cOpy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once | have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

| understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your Public Liability Insurance Certificate

Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232
Website: www.cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other

Page 660 ’



Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

——
Bamnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

Page 661



Page 662



rd

Nalsonl Trevor
From: John Chapman
Sent: 04 November 2015 11:09

To: Nelson, Trevor
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event

OK - Thanks Trevor we’ll have to leave it at that - we’ve both spent far too much time an this
Catch up soon

Kind regards,

John D Chapman

{ Email:
Web:

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.
Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ
Registered in England: Registered Number 32722289,

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 28B

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure to a third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your Co-operation in this matter.

From: Nelson, Trevor [mailtozTrevor.Nelson@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, :

To: John Chapman

Ce: GllI, Nicholas <Nicholas. ol cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Cross, Andrew <Andrew.Cross@c'rtyoﬂondon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market goif event

John

Trevor Neison

Assistant Director
Investment Property Group

Page 663



Tel: 07 332 3352
Maob:
Email:  trevor.nelson@ci oflondon.gov.uk

Website vmw.cimﬂondon.gov.uk

From: John Chapman [mailto:
Sent: 04 November 2015 09:36

To: Nelson, Trevor

Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Trevor

| left you a voice mail yesterday querying these costs given that the event is indeed a charity event with BW
matching all funds raised and donating ALL to charity including bucket collections.

We can discuss further on the telephone if needs be but if you are in agreement the perhaps either you or Andrew
can advise BW the change to the charging

Kind regards,

John D Chapman
Managing Director
Tel:
Tel:
Email:

Web: www.jdcconsultants.com

This message and any attachments have been scanned at our border for viruses by SOPHOS.

Please Reply to: JDC Consultants Ltd Unit C402 The Jam Factory, 27 Green Walk, London SE1 4TQ

Registered in England: Registered Number 3272229.

Registered Office Simon Winnard & Co Redington Court 69 Church Road, Hove. BN3 2BB

Registered for VAT: GB750255058

This message is confidential. The information contained is intended for the use of the addressee / s only. If you are

not the intended recipient, please return this mail immediately. The copying or disclosure toa third party is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

From: Adam Brook [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 4:42 PM
To: John Chapman
Subject: FW: Leadenhall Market - gotf event

o Cross, Andrew (mailto:Andrew.Cros
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38
Page 664 2




Tex Adam Brook
Cc: Alexandra Clarke
Subject: Leadenhal| Market ~ golf event

Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. | have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the question of costs - | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. | would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is 3 Copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once | have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Webske:MﬂmmM.&k




THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice of facts included in
this message are given without any warranties Of intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter of facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: httn://erww.cityoflondon. gov.uk

Page 666 4



1

*  Cross, Andrew

—
T

From: Adam Brook

Sent: 04 November

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Hi Andrew,

I'll get sign off on those documents and return today - total fee is £1,250 yes?
Best

Adam

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Cross@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:56

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Alexandra,

Many thanks for sending these though. | have a query from my insurance team.

The word document says that the limit of indemnity is £10m but the PDF which is the insurance schedule from Aviva
says it is £2m.

I would be grateful if you could clarify — perhaps you have purchased additional layer insurance to bring it up to
£10m?

Many thanks,.

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoffondon.gov.uk

sent: 03 noverwer s o
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew
Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.

Kind regards

Page 667



Alex

Alexandra Clarke

Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP
Office _Amersham

Call

Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Welibeing Provider 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015
pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
. FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew'

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

[ have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. I will get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

can

Web @bw lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

» Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

. FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Cross@city ofiondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:26

To: Alexandra Clarke

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Page 668



Alzx,
Many thanks for this,

We were previously supplied the attached insurance certificate ~ the pdf document is labelled Public Liability
Insurance but the certificate is for Employers Liability. | would be grateful if you could e mail over a copy of the
Public Liability certificate.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Alexandra Clarke ]mgilm:_mu i
Sent: 02 November 2015 14:59

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached the risk assessments and method statements for the event at Leadenhall Market on
Thursday.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke

Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP
Office  Amersham

e [

Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

» FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

Page 669



Bamett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England’and .
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, of action taken in refiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no respansibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries In respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY

PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 670



Cross, Andrew
D e — e —
Sent: 04 November :

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event
Attachments: LicenceV1.doc

Importance: High

Hi Andrew,

As per my last email - the attached license agreement doesn't indicate the cost of £1,250 — there is a "blank
space’

Are you happy for us to enter that amount in - sign and return?

Adam

From: Cross, Andrew [ma ’ut'g,-gn‘g};;;’g‘"m""@"c’m“"ﬁn‘.gﬂ‘ ovul -
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38
To: Adam Brook

Cc: Alexandra Clarke
Subject: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. | have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the question of costs — I have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. | would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

ror information, attached is a copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once I have the necessary
Internal approval and prior to the avent

| understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your Public Liability Insurance Certificate

Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
1

Page 671



dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP {0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with thair registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidentiai and are solely for the individuai to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in relfiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. I you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our a-mail administcators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investmant business activities. Barnett waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 672



Cross, Andrew
ﬁ— _-_H_

From: Fox, Mandy

Sent: 04 December 2015 11:25
To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Barnett Waddington LLP
Hi Andrew

The invoice we were discussing to Barnett Waddington LLP has been paid.
Kind regards
Mandy

Mandy Fox

Finance Assistant
Property Services
Chamberiain’s Department
Tel: 020 7332 1726

"Website:" www.cityoflondon.qov.uk

Page 673



Page 674



Sundry

CUSTOMER NO. 478551 Invoice
INVOICE NO. 4157548
REFERENCE NO.
- . For enquiries, contact the following
DATE & TAX POINT 05-NOV-15 quoting the above references.
Barnett Waddingham LIp City of London
Cheapside House City Surveyor's Department
138 Cheapside PO Box 270, Guildhall
London London EC2P 2EJ
EC2V &BW Tel No 020 7332 1726

VAT Reg No GB 243 6631 67

City of London Corporaticn Surveyors
© *nd Legal costs in connection with
( he grant of a Licence for a Golf 1,250.00
S8imulation Event in Leadenhall Market

on 5th November 2015

Qur Ref: Andrew Cross

1,250.00

250.00 |

1,500.00

1,500.00

Page 1 of 1

PAYMENT DUE NOW

Payments made in respect of this invoice will be accepted for and
on behalf of customer whose account reference is stated above.

FOR PAYMENT DETAILS PLEASE SEE OVERLEAF

DETACH AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT o the CHAMBERLAIN OF LONDON,

COUNTERFOIL CITY OF LONDON, P.0. Box 270, GUILDHALL, LONDON, EC2P 2€J
Date bank giro credit &
Cashier's Stamp Lloyds Bank PLC Please see overieaf for payment methods
HEAD OFFICE
Account
COL AR ACCOUNT No: 00202762
PAID IN BY
g Bamett Waddingham LLP
g Customer No 478551 Invoice No 4157546 Cash
g Sorting Code Number Cheques
2 30-00-00 £ 50000

Pisasa do not wrile or mark betow this line or fold this voucher

<4785514157546< 300000+ 00202762< 78
Page 675

X



DS O

The balance shown on this invoice is

&
&

T

AT A BANK

VIA THE INTERNET

Sundry invoices less than £2,000
can be paid by debit or credit card
(not American Express or Diners
Club) via www cityofiondon.gov. uk

8Y DIRECT FUNDS TRANSFER
(if you use telephone or intermet
banking)

THROUGH CHAPS

BY POST

FROM ABROAD

now payable in full and may be paid as follows:

Use the tear off slip overleaf

vou will need to register on the web site first, and aiso have your own
e-mail address.

Click on on-line services then on-line payment.

Choose Sundry Invoices and follow the instructions.

Quote your customer number and Invoice number, and use the
following bank details:

Sort Code: 30-00-00

Account No: 00202762

Quote your customer number and Invoice number, and use the
following bank details:

Sort Code: 30-00-02

Account No: 02316043

To the Chamberiain of London, City of London, P.0.Box 270, Guildhall,
London EC2P 2EJ, including the tear off siip with your payment.

Quote your customer number and invoice number, and use the
following bank details:

Sort Code: 30-00-02

Account No: 02316043

BIC: LOYDGB2LCTY

IBAN: GB96 LOYD 3000 0202 3160 43

To pay future invoices by Direct Debit, call 020 7332 1383 for a form

Cheques should be made payable to the CITY OF LONDON
Always quote Customer Number and Invoice Number

Business Remittance Advices should be sent to:

FAX: 020 7710 8538
By post: City of London Corporation,

ENQUIRIES

Address enquiries regarding the issue

Page 676

pag B
b 4%

&

E-mail: chb.cashiers@cityoflondon.gov.uk
P.0.Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ

of this invoice to the issuing department shown overleaf.




Cross, Andrew
“ h

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 11:36

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event
Adam,

I will get our solicitor to do the hecessary amendment and | will resend over.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflo ndon.gov.uk

£rom: acem srook ot
Sent: 04 November 2015 1 @

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event
Importance: High

Hi Andrew,

As per my last email - the attached license agreement doesn't indicate the cost of £1,250 ~ there is a ‘blank
space’

Are you happy for us to enter that amount in - sign and return?

Adam

From: Cross Andrew [!“l“&ﬂmmmwﬂu ”

Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38

To: Adam Brook

Ce: Alexandra Clarke

Subject: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. Ihave drafted the approval report but cannot submit

Page 677



this until we resolve the question of costs — | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. | would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is a copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once | have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

| understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your Public Liability Insurance Certificate

Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor’s Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http:/www.citvoflondon. gov.uk

PUR——SEE T AL

& A Cn VA S armesn 3 A v i vy

Bamett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in refiance upon this
information by any ather person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted.
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investnent business activities, Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. 8W SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 678



Cross, Andrew
\ —_——o __“

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 11:40
To: Bennetts, Alan

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market
Hi Alan,

They have agreed to meet the City’s costs - £500 surveyors and £750 legal plus VAT. No Licence fee will be payable.
I Just need to get an ADA signed off.

Please can you make the necessary amends to the Licence.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: M.c'Mndgn,gov.gk

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 03 November 2015 15:44
To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

| suggest you send the attached licence with the plan and tell them that this is the document we will be engrossing
and sending them tomorrow for signature once the question of the fee has been settled, Andrew.

I've not added anything about the Licensee paying the City for works the City has to carry out because the Licensee
doesn't - there's a general indemnity which should suffice.

Alan

Alan Bennetts

Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

<< File: LicenceV1.doc >>

Page 679



Page 680



+*

Cross, Andrew
From: Adam Brook <
Sent: 04 November .

To: Cross, Andrew
Ce: Scott Eason; Jacky Matthews
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Thanks Andrew - aware that speed may be needed here, with the event tomorrow - I have cc'd my colleague
Jacky, who I have made aware of this who will be able to email you back with the signed copy in my absence.

Best

Adam

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Cmss@dtyoﬂondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2015 11:36

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Adam,
| will get our solicitor to do the necessary amendment and | will resend over.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www, cityoflondon.gov.uk

Crom: e srok ot
Sent: 04 November 2015 1™

To: Cross, Andrew
Ce: Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Importance: High
Hi Andrew,

As per my last email — the attached license agreement doesn't indicate the cost of £1,250 — there is a ‘blank
space’

Are you happy for us to enter that amount in — sign and return?

Adam

Page 681



From: Cross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Cross cityoflondon.
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:38

To: Adam Brook

Cc: Alexandra Clarke

Subject: Leadenhall Market - golf event

Adam,

Subject to Licence

Further to our various conversations today, as discussed | need to secure an internal approval to the event to
comply with my procedures and for the event to proceed. | have drafted the approval report but cannot submit
this until we resolve the question of costs — | have doubled checked this internally and we do need to recover
these. 1 would be grateful if you could confirm that these will be paid

For information, attached is a copy of the Licence which will need to be entered into, once | have the necessary
internal approval and prior to the event

| understand that your colleague Alexandra is finding a copy of your Public Liability Insurance Certificate

Perhaps

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232
Website: M.cityoﬂondgn.ggv.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses ‘s excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon. gov.uk

i G AT e SRS T <4 AN VR AT I S . et TP LTI AT A il . AT ——AAL 4 4T R

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Page 682

- e R



investment business activitles, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct Authority.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in

Page 683




Page 684



CrossI Andrew
From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 04 November 2015 13:43
To: Cross, Andrew
Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market

| will amend and engross, Andrew.

Alan Bennetts

Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Soficitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 11:40
To: Bennetts, Alan

Subject: RE: Leadenhall Market
Hi Alan,

They have agreed to meet the City’s costs - £500 surveyors and £750 legal plus VAT. No Licence fee will be payable.

Please can you make the necessary amends to the Licence.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.citvoflondon.gov,uk

From: Bennetts, Alan

Sent: 03 November 2015 15:44
To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: Leadenhall Market

I suggest you send the attached licence with the plan and tell them that this is the document we will be engrossing
and sending them tomorrow for signature once the question of the fee has been seitled, Andrew.

I've not added anything about the Licensee paying the City for works the City has to carry out because the Licensee
doesn’t - there’s a general indemnity which should suffice.

1

Page 685



Alan

Alan Bennetts

Assistant City Solicitor

for Comptroller and City Solicitor
Telephone 0207 332 1094

<< File: LicenceV1l.doc >>

Page 686



Cross{ Andrew
From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:03

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market
Hi Andrew,

As discussed, | do not agree with the logic of Bamett Waddingham. Pubiic Liabifity insurance is usually attached to
the business activities of the organisation, not specific location, | read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If
insurers were providing £14m of cover, it would state this at the beginning of the schedule with sub limits per
premises.

| would like them to provide email confirmation from their insurance broker (who will be FCA registered) to confirm the
limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Bamnett Waddingham.

Regards
Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1380
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov. uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 10:28

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

I have had a conversation with my contact at Barnett Waddingham. The say that in the AVIVA schedule there is £2m
per UK office, but they say that the event is being held by the Ccompany rather that one office, there is £10m in place
(actually it is £14m if you add up all the £2m)}. 1 am not sure if this is correct/sufficient

For info please see attached the licence which it is proposed to grant which also contains provisions which limits the
City’s liability (clause12) and provides an indem nity from the Licencee {clause 15),

Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Page 687



Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cCity! oflondon.qov.uk

<< File: LicenceVl.doc >>

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:50

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew,

The word document says that the limit of indemnity is £10m but the PDF which is the insurance schedule from Aviva
says it is £2m.

Can you ask them to clarify — they may have purchased additional layer insurance to bring it up to £10m.
Thanks

Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberiain's Depariment
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

L ondon EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.City oflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 09:17

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: RE: Golf simulation avent at Leadenhall Market

Hi Connie,

| have now receivd the aitached in repect of the Pubtic Liabiltuy insurance. it seems that £10m cover is in place. Do
you have any coments/queries on the cover?

Many thanks

Page 688



Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

— << File: 5-27-osp-2594483-sd1edule.pdf >> << File: 12224601102015To Whom It May Concern Letter.docx >>

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 02 November 2015 17:42

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: RE: Golf simulation event at Leadenhall Market

Hello Andrew,

As you say, the certificate of insurance relates to Em ployers Liability insurance. They have not evidenced that Public
Liability insurance is in place. Can you ask for this — the limit of indemnity should not be less than £5m.

Regards
Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberiain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

relephone: 020 7332 1360

Website: www.citvoftondon,gov,uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:10

To: Dale, Connie

Cc: McDonnell, Leighton; Nelson, Trevor

Subject: Golf simulation event at Leadenhali Market

To let you now that it is proposed (subject to internal approval and a licence) that there is a golf simulator placed in
Leadenhalt Market on 5" November 2015, by a private organisation — Barnet Waddingham LLP. Not sure if you need
to put our insurers on natice

Page 689



please find attached 2 copy of the insurance cover provided (they referred to it as Public Liability insurance although
1 note that is states Employers Liability insurance on the certificate) and the health and safety risk assessment
provided to Barnet Waddingham LLP, by the supplier and operator of the goif simulator . | would welcome any
comments you may have on the cover.

Below are details of the event provided by Barnet Waddingham LLP (their wo rds). | understand that the golf simulator
will be housed in a canvas covered structure with dimensions of 4m x 4m x 3.52m High

Date:

November 5" 2015

Title:

Barnett Waddingham EASA gagle Challenge ‘Making Excel Model’s Fly’

Timings:

Having spoken to the Golf Company they will arrive at gam to set up at Leadenhall Market for an 11am start. We will finish at
4pm and takedown should only take 30 minutes. They will be driving up whittington Avenue to unload from their single van. A.
they require is a power unit in Leadenhall market that has four, 3-point plugs. Cabling to and from the simulation wilt be
protected from the elements and covered with a rubber protective unit known as a cable-tex which will be brightly coloured to
avoid any falling.

The Sim

We have opted to use a sim just like the image attached. 10foot square = protected on all 3-sides with a canvas to protect
against the wind and elements. There will be minimal branding. The shell will be covered with 3 blank dark coloured canvas. My
call —we didn’t want to over brand the sim. However we will also be wearing Rugby 10ps with EASA on the front and Barnett
Waddingham on the back. There will be 3 people per team arriving to have a go on the day and these slots will be pre-booked
each team taking no longer than 15 minutes. However we will also be opening up the Sim to passing footfalt for an hour during
tunch. There’s has been some development on our site - to allow people to book in advance.

mpan

£M-L came through word of mouth from trusted sources at Zurich. They are used to hosting large corporate events — the
photo’s attached were actually taken at The Dorchester as they were part of a black tie charity event. There will be 3-4 staff on
the day at the event all wearing black polo shirts — smart casual.

Charity

Whilst in situ each member of staff will be holding a charity tin for our charity Contact the Elderly - alternatively if there is
another charity you wouid also like us to raise money for - we would be all ears. Barnett Waddingham will add £200 on top of
any funds raised on the day — a static bucket will also be placed on the sim encouraging all who take part to donate too. Our
charity has been informed and they will be amplifying the message through their social media channels too.

We have recently launched a new service offering = EASA. More info here. There will be partners on the day meeting and
greeting people of interest who may wish to discuss more and then taking them to Cheese, Lamb Tavern etc — where tabs will
be set during the day. NoO fiyers or anything else will be handed out— only a teddy bear in a bag to a select few.

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group

Page 690



1

City Surveyor's Department
, City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: ww.cig_oﬂoudon.gov.uk

<< File: Public Liability Insurance.pdf >> << File: Image 1.jpg >> << File: Image 3.jpg >>

<< File: Golf Simulator.pdf >> << File: Method Statement and Risk Assessment .pdf >>

Page 691



Page 692



Cross, Andrew
M e —— e —— —h— e

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 Noﬁii %
To:

Cc: e; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Markst

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.gi;yo_ﬂgngon.gov,ug

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November i
To:
Cc: ;7 Adam Brook

bject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which | set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific location. Our
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total, If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m if
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva's schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub limits per premises.

Our standard requirement is for £56m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 693

-



£roms Aleandra Cirke tmaitc:RE—

Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhail Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office Amersham

[

Web @bw_lip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

» Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

- Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuftant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew’

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I have asked for a copy of the public iiability to be send to me today. 1 will get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

can [N

Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

~ Global Investor's Investment excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

Page 694



> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
> FT Penslon and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities, BW SIPP L1p is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 695



Page 696



®
-

Cross, Andrew
s S — h

From: Jane Galvin _
Sent: 04 November :28

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Attachments: Public and Employer Liability confirmation of cover 2015-201 6.pdf

Please see attached - this confirms the cover is for £10m
Let me know if anything else is required

Best wishes
Jane

Jane Galvin FIA
COOQ and Partner | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office London

cai [N

Web  @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensians Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Cross, Andrew [malito:Andrew.Cross@cityoflondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:25

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov uk

From: Cross, Andrew

& » .
To:
Cc: "Alexandra Clarke’; m Broo

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
1

Page 697



Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability insurance cover which | set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific location. Qur
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m if
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva's schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub limits per premises.

| would be grateful if we coutd have an e mail from your broker (please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply to tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £5m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

From: Alexandra larke [mailto:
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

ca

Web @bw_llp | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015
. Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015
+ Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
FT Pansion and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014
2

Page 698



From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew’

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I'have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. Iwill get it over to you as soon as I can,
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham
Call
Weh @bw_lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Persions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Penslon and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

samett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP (Lp (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuarles and Consultants Limited (06498431} are registered in England and
Waies with their registered office at Cheapside Housa, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW,

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken In reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in enor, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any

with this message, However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgolng e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by cur e-mall administrators.

investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 699



Page 700



Barnett Waddingham LLP ,Barnett Waddingham SIPP LLP & Bamett Waddingham Acturies and

Consultants

Cheapside House
IlCheapside

London

EC2v 6BW

Date: 01/10/2015

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We can confirm that we act as insurance brokers to the above and set out below the details of their

insurances:

Business:

Employers Liabitity:

Public/Products Liability:

Excess Emplovers Liability:

We trust that this information will be sufficient for your requirements, but please do not hesitate to contact

Actuaries

Policy Number:
Insurer:

Limit of Liability:
Excess:
Renewat Date:

Policy Number:
Insurer:

Limit of Liability:
Excess:
Renewal Date:

Policy Number:
Insurer:

Limit of Liability:
Excess:

Renewél Date:

us should you need any further details.

Yours faithfully,

Bob White
Managing Director

Page 701

2705P2594483
Aviva
£10,000,000

Nil

10/08/2016

2705P2594483
Aviva
£10,000,000
£250
10/08/2016

24590599

AIG Europe Ltd
£10,000,000 (Over Primary Layer £10,000,000)
£10,000,000 Being the Primary Layer
10/08/2016

&% EFORDON MEWS, BORDON CLOSE
PORTSLADE, EAST SUSSEX BN41 1HU
TELEPHONE: [01273) 522228
FAX: {01273) 418520

EMAIL: infolipatherwicks.com
werwy.pe themwicke, co.uk
COMPANY AEGISTRATION No. 1260674

PETHERWICK INSURANCE BROKERS LTD



Page 702



-

Cross, Andrew

_—
From: Cross, Andrew
Sent:
To:
Subject: €a arket Event
Jane,

Please see attached a copy of the Aviva schedule,
Regards

Andrew Cross

=
-0sp-2594483-sche
(z}uu

Page 703



Page 704



AVIVA

Your Office and e Pola Schedule
Policy Number 27 OSP 2

RENEWAL
Produced on 15 July 2015

This Schedule forms Part of Your policy.

if the information in the attached Schedule is incorrect or incomplete or if the insurance does not meet Your
requirements, please teil Us as soon as possible. You are reminded of the need to tell Us immediately of any
facts or changes which We would take into account in Our assessment or acceptance of this insurance as faflure
to disclose all relevant facts may invalidate Your policy, or may result in the policy not operating fully,

Your Policy Details
Effective Date 10 August 2015 Renewal Premium Due £9,719.28
' Policy Expires 09 August 2016 Insurance Premium Tax £583.15
Renewal Date 10 August 2016 Total Renewal Premium £10,302.43

Please note that your annual insurance premium may include an amount or amounts for additional services.
Where the premium is being collected by instalments there may be a charge. Please read your documentation
carefully to ensure you know how much you are paying in total.

Annual Premium £9,719.28
Insurance Premium Tax £583.15
Total £10,302.43
Avive Insurance Limited Regd o ire No. 2116, R wf Offlar: Pithecvite, Perue PH2 ONFL
Ammwbymrmdmgﬂ:amnwm " ’by:aﬁk tal Cosalwet duskeoriy,

Page 705



AVIVA

Your Office and Surgery Poli Schedule
Policy Number 27 OSP 25 3

Your Details
Policyholder Barnett Waddingham LLP, Bamett Waddingham Investments
LLP

Address 3rd Floor Cheapside House
lCheapside
London
EC2V 6BW

The Business Actuaries

Your Insurance Adviser's Detalls

Agency Number 08 5418
Name Petherwick Insurance Brokers Ltd
(Bonus)
Address Eordon Mews
Gordon Close
Portslade, East Sussex
BN41 1HU
Telephone Number 01273 822222
Facsimile Numbet 01273 730065

e e e e
Aviva fasurdance Linsited. Registered in Scorland. Na. 22115, Registered afice: Pitheaviis, Perih PH2 DN
Authorised By the Prudenital Reguiution Awnthority and reg i by the Fi tal Conduat Awthority
ared the Prudentiol Regalation Arihority,




Your Office and Su Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number ﬂlges'x 25%3

The Schedule details for sach Section are shown in the following pages.

ority and reguicied by the Finarictel Comdret Aurhoriry :
wnd the Prdential Ragulerionn Anthority,

Page 707



Your Office and Su Policy Schedule - Continued
Psp

Policy Number 27 2594483
Premises 1

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises 3rd & 8th Floor Cheapside House

[l cheapside

London

EC2V 6BW
Asset Protection Sum Insured

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible. £779,131

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises

All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which

You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and

Business Records £391,744
Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified £1,500

Any other loss of money £2,500
Revenue Protection Limit/Sum insured

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses

Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months £2990,356
Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability

Limit of indemnity £10,000,000

Public and Products Liability

Limit of indemnity £2,000,000

Commercial Legal Protection £500,000

Aviva Insurance Limited. Reglstered in Scotland, No. 2116, Registered Office: Priheavils, Perth PH2 ONH.
Aurhorised by the Prudential Reguiviion Antharity and vegrioted by thre Elnarwlal Condues Autbority
and the Prudenttal Regidation Antharity.

Page 708



Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483
Premises 1
Excesses
Section Excess

Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilities
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Survey Condition

Cover under this Policy has been granted prior to Our survey. Following completion of Our
survey, We will confirm to You in writing any Risk improvements made by Our Risk Adviser
and the timescales in which these must be completed.

Cover under this policy is subject to You completing all of the Risk Improvements made by
Our Risk Advisor, within the specified timescales.

If You do not complete any of the Risk Improvements within the specified timescales, We may,
at our option:

()  modify your premium.

()  Issue a mid-term amendment to your policy or Section terms and Conditions.
(i)  require You to make alterations to The Premises insured by the required date(s).
(iv) exercise our right to cancel Your policy.

(v}  leave the policy or Saction terms and Conditions, and Your premium, unaltered,
(vi) agree alternative timescales for completion of Risk Improvements.

Untit the expiry of the specified timescales the premium and the cover provided by Your policy
is as shown In Your Schedule.

Any Conditions Pracedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements
Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.
The following also apply:
dvive Insirance Limtted, Regl: { im Scariced, No. 2216. v Qffice: Pf”u:cvlh. FPerek PRI ONFL

Asthorised by the Prudevwsial Regrlation Aduthority awd » ) By the &Y, Cy Arcshorvips
el the Prudential Regulanosn Asrhority.

Page 709



Your Office and Surgery Poi!’c‘v‘Schedule = Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 25944383
Premises 1

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liabllity Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, camied
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

William Morgan painting

Public Liability Exclusion

Attaching to Contents Sum insured

Any Endorsement{s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Aviva Insurance Limfted. Registered in serotlond, No. 2116, Registered Qffice: Pltheaviis Perih PH2Z GNH.
Authorised by the Proadential Regulation duthortty and regulated by the Finaneiol Conduct Authority
and the Prudeniial Regwlation Authariy.



Your Office and Sulgesrg I;gllz Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27
Premises 3

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises Pinnacle

Il Albion Street
Leeds
LS1 5AA

Asset Protection

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which

You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Maney contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours
Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability
Limit of Indemnliy

Public and Producis Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legai Protection

Sum Insured

£228,653

£182,492

£1,500
£2,500
Limi/Sum Insured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Page 711

Avive Drssrence Lirmtted, R, ¢ in Scotl No, 2118 Ragis Ofce: Prek \ Peweke PEI2 DNEL
Authoriswd by the Pred R, 4 - Ioted by the I, Comdirat duthoriyy
and the Prudesticol Regwlation Awtkoriey.




Page 712

Your Office and Surgery Pollcz Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 OSP 2 83
Premises 3
Excesses
Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilities
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer o policy wording

And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than coliection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Liability Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Aviva insurance Limited. Registered i Scotland, No. 2118 Reglstered Qfftce! Pliheovils. Perch PHZ DNTE.
Anthorised by the Prudentiof Regulattan Authorisy and regaated by the Finenciel Conduct Authorily
amd the Prudential Regilation duthority.



Your Office and Sulgg; ;olgz Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27
Prem 4

OFFICE INSURANCE

Premises St James's House
St James's Square
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire
GL50 3PR

Asset Profection

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decoraftions owned by You or for
which You are responsibje,

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsibie excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspacified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabilitles

Employers' Liabtlity
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protsction

Sum Insured

£733,377

£273,630

£1,500
£2,500

Limit'Sum Insured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Page 713

Aviue Inssrance Limited. Registered tn 5. i No. 2716 R & Offtow: Pivhecwits, Farth FH2 NN,
R A urhorigy ” lated by the Ftnamoigl Corsclacs drathorsy,

Authorised by the Pry, and
ool the Pridential Regulasion A wehortly,



Your Office and Surgo% Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 OS 2594483
Premises 4
Excesses
Section Excess

Asset Protection

Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilities

Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording

And any other Excess(es} stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Survey Condition

Cover under this Policy has been granted prior to Qur survey. Following completion of Our
survey, We will confirm to You in writing any Risk improvements made by Our Risk Adviser
and the timescales in which these must be completed.

Cover under this policy is subject to You completing all of the Risk Improvements made by
Our Risk Advisor, within the specified timescales.

If You do not complete any of the Risk Improvements within the specified timescates,We may,
at our option:

(i)  modify your premium.

(i) issue a mid-term amendment to your policy of Section terms and Conditions.
(iily require Youto make alterations to The Premises insured by the required date(s).
(iv) exercise our right to cancel Your policy.

(v) leave the policy or Section terms and Conditions, and Your premium, unaltered.
(vi) agree alternative timescales for completion of Risk Improvements.

Until the expiry of the specified timescales the premium and the cover provided by Your policy
is as shown in Your Schedule.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The foliowing also apply:

Avive Insuramce Limited. Registered in Seatland. No. 2116, Regisrercd Office. Pithwavils. Pertis PHZ ONA.
Authortsed by the Prudential Regulation Autiorlty and regulated by the Fissunchul Conduct Awthority
and the Prudential Regidution Anthoriry.

Page 714



Your Office and Surgerg Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483
Premises 4

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liabllity Section of

this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

increased Flood Excess (All Risks version)

The Property Damage Excess is increased to £1,000 in respect of Damage caused by flooding
as Insured by the Property Damage Section.

However, this increase will not apply in respect of flooding caused by

(a)  ingress of rainwater through or via the roof of a building
(b)  the escape of water from any tank, apparatus or pipe

which remains subject to the Property Damage Excess stated in the Schedule.

Publlc Liability Exclusion
Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

dviva Desurcawon Limvited, R of im Scark No. 2115. Regi: QiTow: Pltheevite. Pevsk PEY ONH.
Aduthorieed by the Prudereiel Ragriarion Autirority awd y By she FY Co Authorisy
el the Prudential Regrelotion Austhariey.

Page 715



Premises

Your Office anc Surgerg i;%g ¢

Policy Number 27 OS
Premises 6

OFFICE INSURANCE

4th Floor
Glasgow
G2 24

est George Street

Asset Protection

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liablilities

Employers' Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protection

Excesses

Asset Protaction

Property Damage

Page 716

Aviva Insurance Limited. R of in land, Na. 2116. 23 d Office: Pitheaviis. Perth £H2 ONH.
lated by the Firanctal Comdrect Authortty

Aunthorised by the Prudential Regul oy and reg
ard the Prudental Regadotton Authoriey.

Schedule - Continued

Sum Insured

£157,512

£53,005

£1,500
£2,500

Limit/Sum lnsured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000
£500,000

Section Excess

£250



Pl s ST - cont
Prl:im‘;{sos 6
Legal Liabllitles
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording
And any other Excess(es) stated In the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Condltions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following aiso apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.
Endorsements
Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:
Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitled to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent,

Pubiic Liability Exclusion
Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions fo the Policy.

Aviva Inrurance Lomyited, R tn Scotiand, Na. 2716, R Qfice: Pithaawis, Porth PE2 ONX,
dsctirarieed by the Prud. Regulation Authorigy and, lmted By thee Financial Condwet Axthortyy
ond the Prudential Ragu 5.

Page 717



Your Office and sur&% 2%2?43

Policy Number 27
Premises 7

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises 1st Floor Port of Liverpool Building

Pier Head

Liverpool

L3 1BW
Asset Profection

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible.

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records

Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified

Any other loss of money

Revenue Protection

Business interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum Indemnity Period 12 months

Legal Liabllities

Emptoyers' Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Public and Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity

Commercial Legal Protection

Page 718

chedute - Continued

3

Sum Insured

£145,375

£69,741

£1,500
£2,500

Limit/Sum Insured

£179,614

£10,000,000

£2,000,000

£500,000

Avive Insurance Limited. Reyisteved in Scatlond. No. 2116. Registered Ofice: Pitheaviis, Perth PRZ ONH.
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Awthority and regrlated by Ure Financial Condirct Authority

and the Prudential Regiation Aathoriny:.




Your Office and Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OS 259%03
Premises 7

Froesses Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabliitles
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording
And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent

Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as appiying.

The foliowing also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Piease refer to the Policy for the full wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Public Liabliity Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Avive Insurence Limived, R. o frs S od, No. 2216, R, o O Tee: Pk . Pereh PE2 ONT,
Awsh, &y the Prudy ' R Awthority ond reg &y the Fis i Awifrariey
ana the Prudential Reguiation dashoriy.

Page 719



Your Office and Sur er; Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OS 2594483
Premises 10

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises Silver Springs House
Ilropaz Way

Birmingham Road

Bromsgrove

B61 0GD
Asset Protection Sum Insured

Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsible. £314,830

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises
All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which
You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and
Business Records £165,636
Business Records £11,6M1
Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified £1,500

Any other loss of money £2,500
Revenue Protection Limit/Sum Insured

Business Interruption - Option B - increased Office Expenses

Maximum indemnity Period 12 months £209,012
Legal Liabilities

Employers' Liability

Limit of indemnity £10,000,000

Public and Products Liability

Limit of Indemnity £2,000,000

Commercial Legal Protection £500,000
T o Zned Regwtereet m Seatlamd. No. 2116 e s Prneie P PRI ONE -

swive Ins
Authorised by the Prudential Regulavion Aicthority and regulated by the Fimancial Condwel Aswhority
and the Prudenttal Regulation Authoriy.



Your Office and Surgery Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 2594483
Premises 10

Excesses
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabllitles

Section Excess

Public and Products Liability Refer to poiicy wording
Commercial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording
And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent
Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the ful wording of the Condition Precedent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exciusion

We will not indemnify any person entitied to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal liability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Publlc Liabitity Exclusion

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions io the Policy.

Avive Dzuronce Limited. Regi { in d, No. 2116. Ragt Qs Pitheavite, Persh PE2 ANK.
Aunthorised by the Prudestsal Regulation Auskoriey and d By the X, Canduct Authoricy
et thr Prut y — Asathorizy.

Page 721




Your Office and Surgery Polic Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OSP 2504483
Premises 11

OFFICE INSURANCE
Premises Decimal Place
Chiltem Avenue
Amersham
HP6 5FG
Asset Protection Sum Insured
Property Damage

Tenants alterations, improvements and decorations owned by You or for
which You are responsibie. £804,535

Contents in the Buildings at the above premises

All Other Contents of the Business owned by You or for which

You are responsible excluding Computer Equipment and

Business Records £200,260
Money

Money contained in a locked safe outside Business Hours

Description of safe

Unspecified £1,500

Any other loss of money £2,500
Revenue Protection Limit/Sum Insured

Business Interruption - Option B - Increased Office Expenses
Maximum indemnity Period 12 months £177,091

Lega! Liabilities

Employers' Liability

Limit of Indemnity £10,000,000

Public and Products Liability

Limit of Indemnity £2,000,000

Commercial Legal Protection £500,000
T —.Avi-u ln:v;mcr Fimaved. ;;In-rmd I)f_;c’ﬂmd. No. Zl'l-;.“- :_ -;Ojﬂar.' L _:_ -"' Perth PH2 th‘?;‘ - - T

Anthorized by the Prudential Regwlation Asthority und regulated by the Finenecial Conduct Authority
amd the Prudential Regulation Authority.



Your Office and S Policy Schedule - Continued
Policy Number 27 OS 258&83

Premises 11
Frcesses Section Excess
Asset Protection
Property Damage £250
Legal Liabilities
Public and Products Liability Refer to policy wording
Commecial Legal Protection Refer to policy wording
And any other Excess(es) stated in the policy and/or Endorsements as applying.
Conditions Precedent

Any Conditions Precedent stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Minimum Security Condition
Please refer to the Policy for the fufl wording of the Condition Precadent.

Any Conditions Precedent are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions of the Policy.

Endorsements

Any Endorsements stated in the Policy as applying.

The following also apply:

Manual Work Exclusion

We will not indemnify any person entitled to indemnity under the Public and Products Liability Section of
this Policy in respect of legal Iiability as a result of manual work, other than collection or delivery, carried
out away from premises which You own, hire or rent.

Any Endorsement(s) are subject otherwise to the terms and exceptions to the Policy.

Avive Insurance Linvised, Regds { fn S o, No. 2116. R od Oice: Pitheaviits, Persh PH3Z ONET,
dscthorized by the Pr, Ragri Aurkority amd By he Finacial Comnds Authortzy
awd the Prudential Regulation Asgthority.

Page 723



Your Office and Suraesrz Policy Schedule - Continued

Policy Number 27 2594483

Terrorism

The Premises

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy but only in England, Wales and Scotland but not the territorial seas adjacent thereto
as defined by the Territorial Sea Act 1987 nor the Isle of Man or the Channel Istands.

The Property Insured

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy.

ExcessiExcesses

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business Interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy.

Sums Insured/Limits of Liability

As detailed in the Property Damage or Business interruption Sections where insured by this
Policy.

1. Property Damage
2. Business Interruption

Avive Insstrance Limited, Registered in Scatland, No. 2116 Registered apice: Pitheavils, Poayth P2 GNH.
Asthorised by the Prudential Regwiation Authority and regadared by ihe Financial Conduct Authority
and the Prudenilal Reyuduation Awthortty.

INSURED
INSURED



CrossI Andrew

From: sob v [
Sent: 04 November 2015 14:55

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: danielle white

Subject: Combined Insurance

Attachments: 1-24385456-cci-schedule.pdf

Hi Jane

The Public/Products liability cover is superceded in the office schedule by the attached combined policy as per page 3
.of the schedule in the sum of £10 million. This applies to all of the activities of Barnett Waddingham

Apolagies for any inconvenience caused

Many Thanks

Bob White

Managing Director

Direct Dial:

Telephone: 01273 822 222
cax: 01

E-mail;
Waebsite:

=8y

B Sormon drven ckmon csom
S PORTILADE, EAST MUSSEX pt) they
DL Tvatener e irmoniareg

T am using the Free version of SPAMAighter.
SPAMfighter has removed 2809 of my spam emails to date.

Do you have a slow PC? Try a free scan!

Page 725



Page 726



Schedule for Your Professional Office policy

Page 1 of 6
Produced on 22 July 2015 RENEWAL NOTICE
Introduction The premium to renew this poiicy should be pald by the Effective date or

within 15 days thereafter. The Schedule forms part of Your policy and
replaces the previous Schedule(s).

Schedule contents

Policy detalls Useful information about Your policy.

Summary of cover Shows You what is insured and what is not
insured under the cover options You have
taken.

Detalls of cover Spiit by cover type and repeated for each

premises insured. There may be differences
in the cover selected between premises, so
piease check the details carsfully.

General endorsements  General Endorsements that apply to this

policy.
Policy details Policy number 24385456 CCI
Effective date 10 August 2015
Palicy expires 9 August 2016
Renewal date 10 August 2018
Annual premium £7,918.09
Premium due inclusive of
Insurance Premium Tax  £8,394.25
Insurance Premium Tax  £475.15
Important I the information in The Schedule is incorrect or incomplete, or if the
Insurance does not mest Your requirements, please tell Us as soon as
possible.
You are reminded of the need to tell Us immediately of any facts or
changes which We would take into account in Our assessment or
acceptance of this insurance as failure to disclosae all relevant facts may
invalidate Your policy, or may resuit in the pollcy not operating fully,
Your annual insurance premium may include an amount or amounts for
additlonal services. There may be a charge if the premium is being
coliected by instalments. Please read Your documentation carefully to
ensure You know how much You are paying in total.
If there are any direct debit payment defaults during the policy year, a
£15 charge will be applied to Your policy.
Contact detalls Policyholder Bamett Waddingham LLP
3rd Floor Cheapside House,
Cheapside, London
EC2V sBW
Your Insurance Adviser PETHERWICKS INS BRKS LTD (BONUS)
3 GORDON MEWS
GORDON CLOSE PORTSLADE, EAST
SUSSEX
BN41 1HU
Aviva insurance Limitad, Registared In Scotiand, No. 2116. Registerad Office: Pitheavfis, Perth PH2 ONH.

Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financisl Conduct Authority end the Prudential Reguiation Authority,

Page 727




Page 728

Policy Number 24385456 CCl

Page 2 of 6

Summary of Cover

please check the details carefully.

The Policyholder:
Barnett Waddingham LLP

There may be differences in the cover selected between premises, SO

The Business: Cover
Consultants & Actuaries &

Independent Financial Advisers

Sections You've

chosen to Cover

Sections You've
chosen not to Cover

Asset
Protection

v Praperty Damage - All

Risks

Revenue
Protection

®

® % X%

®

Property Damage -
Specified
Contingencies

Theft

Computer

Electronic Equipment
Business All Risks
Goods in Transit
Money and Assault
Glass

Frozen Foods
Engineering
Employee Dishonesty
Contract Works

Business Interruption
Book Debts
Loss of Licence

Asset/Revenue
Protection

Legal
Liabilities

¥ Public and Products

Liability

v Commercial Legal
Protection

Employee
Benefits

Terrarism

Employers’ Liability
Professional
Indemnity

Directors and Officers
Liability

Personal Accident
Business Travel

General Endorsements
Special Endorsement

It is hereby noted that the Insured's full name is as follows
- Barnett Waddingham LLP, Barnett Waddingham Investments LLP
Barnett Waddingham SIPP LLP and Barnett Waddingham

Actuaries and Consultants Ltd



Policy Number 24385456 CCI Page 30f 6

Commerciai Legal The Business :Consultants & Actuaries & Independent Financial
Protection e

Cover Operatlve Estimate Rating Basis Limlt of

Risk 23 Indemnlity
Contingencies 1A-4C  £29,158,605 Wages and £250,000
- Standard Cover Salaries

Public and Products The Business : Consultants & Actuaries & Independent Financial

Liability Advisers
Limit of Indemnity £10,000,000

Risk 29

Public Liabllity

Description of Actlvities Rating Basis
Legal and financial services -  £29,158,695 Wages and
work at the Insured's premises Salaries

and non manual work away

from the Insured's premises

Additional Endorsements
Products Supplied Restriction

Policy Conditions
Index Linking applles to this Section

Endorsements
PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY EXCLUSION

Page 729




Page 730

Policy Number 24385456 CCl

Page 4 of 6

Property Damaga - All
Risks

Risk 30

The Excess

You wilt pay the first

£350 in respect of Damage caused
by fire, kightning, explosion, aircraft,
riot, civil commotion, strikers, focked
out workers, persons taking part in
tabour disturbances and
earthquake.

£350 in respect of Damage caused
by malicious persons, storm, fiood,
escape of water from any tank,
apparatus or pipe and impact,
£350 for all other insured Damage
other than any Additional
Contingency is applicable.

£1,000 in respect of Additional
Contingency Subsidence

The Premises:
#ee Special Endorsement One

EC2V 6BW

Description/Occupation of Property Insured :

Offices

item Description Sum Insured
1 On 12 months rent thereof. £1,909,531
Total Sum Insured £1,909,531

Additicnal Contingencies
Subsidence

Additional Conditions
Data Storage

Policy Condition
index Linking applies to ltem(s): 1

Endorsements
Special Endorsement One

It is hereby noted that the Rent Sum Insured is

split as follows:

- pinnacle, Leeds

- Cheapside House, London
- 8t James's House, Cheltenham
- Decimal Place, Amersham
Port of Liverpool Building
_ 163 West George Street, Glasgow

£1652550
£444,750
£186,500
£683,784
£134,672
£123,300

- Silver Springs House, Bromsgrove £170,000



Page 731

Additional Conditions and Endorsements Page 5 of 6

The Schedule will state which Section(s) the following Additional Conditions and Endorsements apply to. Thess

are in addition to the Conditions contained in each applicable Section and the Policy Conditions at the back of

this poficy.

Data Storage Condition

If in relation to any claim for Damage to the Property Insured caused by any of the Defined Contingencies You

have failed to fulfil any of the following conditions You will losa Your right to indemnity or payment for that

claim,

You must store data, software or programs and maintain adequate back up copies by backing up

(1) the original disks or media and storing in a fire resistant data safe or in a secure location away from The
Premises

(2) the data produced by the software or programs not less than once every seven days or any other period
agreed by Us. The integrity of the data backup must be validated using operating system routines or checks
produced by the software supplier.




Additional Conditions and Endorsements Page 6 of 6

Page 732



v
t

CrossI Andrew
From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:43

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: FW: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhail Market
Attachments: Combined Insurance

Connie,

Please see below and attached. Is this sufficient?

Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Waebsite: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

sents o4 e et
Sent: 04 November 2015 1%

To: Cross, Andrew
Ce: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Please see the attached email from Bob White of Petherwick's - Page 3 of the policy details attached show that
there is an overriding cover of £10m under a different policy

Hopefully this should now be sufficient

lane

From: Cross, Andrew fmﬂ@i&dm&m&mmﬂmm
Sent: 04 November 2015 14:25
To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityofiondon.gov.uk

Page 733



From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 Nov 5 14:23
To:
Cc: 'Alexandra Clarke’; Ada

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which 1 set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific location. Our
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover {or £14m if
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva’'s schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub fimits per premises.

| would be grateful if we could have an e mail from your broker (please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply to tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £5m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

eroms andr care s S

Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

ca [N

Web @bw_lip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

Page 734



> Global Investor’s Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consuitant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: 'Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

.Thave asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. Iwill get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Officc  Amersham
Cail
Web @bw_lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015
> Cofporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015
> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Condyct Authority.

Bamett Waddingham LLP (0C307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddinghsm Actuarles and Consultants Uimited (06498431) are registered In England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual 0 whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
Information by any other Person is prohibited, If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and defete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies You may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or Indiractly from the use of this e-mall or its cantents. Incoming
and outgolng e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mall administrators,



Page 736



Cross, Andrew

—___%

From: Dale, Connie

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:48

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Hi Andrew,

Yes — that is fine. Glad it is sorted.
Regards

Connie

Connie Dale
Insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360
Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:43

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: FW: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Connie,
Please see below and attached. is this sufficient?

Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Crom: sane catvn mait, [
Sent: 04 November 2015 15:

To: Cross, Andrew
Ce: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment ancl Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Page 737



Please see the attached email from Bob White of Petherwick's - page 3 of the policy details attached show that
there is an overriding cover of £10m under a different policy

Hopefully this should now be sufficient

Jane

From: Cross, Andrew [mailto: drew.Cross@cityofiondon.gov. K

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:25

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cigyoﬂongon.gov.uk

From: Cn;ss, Andrew “
sent: 04 November 2015 14:23

To: I
Cc: 'Alexandra Clarke’; Adam Broo

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

lane.

Eurther to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which 1 set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the pusiness activities of the organisation, not specific location. Our
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m if

the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva’'s schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the i
schedule with sub limits per premises.

| would be grateful if we could have an e mail from your broker {please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply to tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £5m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Departm ent
City of London

Tel: 020 73321232

Page 738



“‘Website: www. cityoflondon.gov.uk

conts 3 naverecience ot |
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham
Call
Web @bw_lip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

To: ‘Cross, Andrew'

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. Iwill get it over to You as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham
Call
Web @bwip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
3

Page 739



> Very Imporiant Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015
- FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

T A g AT A P A AR Rt s

Barnett Waddingham LLP {OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (OC322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consuttants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in refiance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in esror, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autharity.

Page 740

F—————PEEEEL L R O



Cross, Andrew

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:49

To: Bennetts, Alan

Subject: FW: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Alan

We are now good to go. Please can You prepare engrossments. I'll need to get it out tonight

Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Dzle, Connie

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:48

To: Cross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew,

Yes - that is fine. Glad it is sorted.
Regards

Connie

Jonnie Dale
insurance and Risk Manager

Chamberlain's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

London EC2P 2EJ

Telephone: 020 7332 1360

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:43

To: Dale, Connie

Subject: FW: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Connie,

Please see below and attached. Is this sufficient?

Page 741




Thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 73321232

Website: www.cltyoﬂondon.ggv.uk

From: Jane Galvin [maitto EGTG—_—
Sent: 04 November 2015 15:05

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Please see the attached email from Bob White of Petherwick's — page 3 of the policy details attached show that
there is an overriding cover of £10m under a different policy

Hopefully this should now be sufficient

Jane

From: Cross, Andrew itto:Andrew.Cro, ityoflondon.gov.

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:25

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.ci;mﬂondon.ggv.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:23

To:

Cc: 'Alexandra Clarke'; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which | set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

2

Page 742



Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific location. Qur
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m If
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva's schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub limits per premises.

I would be grateful if we could have an e mail from your broker (please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public tiability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply to tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £5m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

-~ Tel: 02073321232

Websits: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

mer V: Aiexa—ﬁdra Clarkw ‘e [Imaim‘ 7;7 . | o
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

car [

Web @bw_llp | _bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investmant Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke
Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18

Page 743



To: 'Cross, Andrew’
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. [ will get it over to you as soon as [ can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

can N

Web @bw_llp | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

» Global Investor’s Investment Exceilence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

» FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

IEPR———— PR A

i T o — E————RAEL R R

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no respansibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-maiis are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barmett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 744



o~

Cross, Andrew
“__-_ \

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 15:53

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market
Jane,

Many thanks for your assistance.

Our solicitor is now trying to organise engrossments for the licence and I think that in light of the tight timescales il
need to walk this over to your office for signature this afternoon

Hope that this is OK - should | ask for Adam?

Kind regards

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.g't@ondon.gov.gk

e o1 e it
Sent: 04 November 2015 198

To: Cross, Andrew
Ce: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
iubject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Please see the attached email from Bob White of Petherwick's — page 3 of the policy details attached show that
there is an overriding cover of £10m under a different policy

Hopefully this should now be sufficient

lane

o sy, Anrew it
Sent: 04 November 2015 14:

To: Jane Galvin
Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group

Page 745



City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: ww.ciggﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Andrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 182

To:'

Cc: 'Alexandra Clarke’; Adam Broo

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which | set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific location. Our
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m if
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva’'s schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub limits per premises.

| would be grateful if we could have an e mail from your broker (please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply to tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £5m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www._cityoflondon.gov.uk

Erom: Alexandra Clarke [maito- SR
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook A

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew
Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Page 746



Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

il

Web @bw_lip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor’s Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Penslons Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18
To: 'Cross, Andrew’

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhali Market

Hi Andrew

My apologies.

I have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. I will get it over to you as soon as [ can,
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP
Office  Amersham

Call
Veb @bw_lip | bamett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consultant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pensian Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015



with this message. However, we ¢an accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. incoming:
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by out e-mail administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is autherised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is Jicensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 748



i Jane Galvin
Sent: 04 Novembe
To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Risk Assassment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

completeness our offices are Cheapside House, -Cheapside London - opposite One New Change shopping
centre. Our reception is on the 8t floor) as I will also be able to sign the relevant documents
Jane

sent 01 nyemaren [mateo
Sent: 04 November 2015 15:

To: Jane Galvin
Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhali Market

Jane,
Many thanks for your assistance.

Our solicitor is now trying to organise engrossments for the licence and I think that in light of the tight timescales Il
need to walk this over to your office for signature this afternoon

Hope that this is OK — should | ask for Adam?

Kind regards

Andrew Cross
Senior Principal Surveyor
“trategic Property Group

- ity Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

oo ane catvn [maito [N
Sent: 04 November 2015 1 :

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook; Scott Eason
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Please see the attached email from Bob White of Petherwick's — page 3 of the policy details attached show that
there is an overriding cover of £10m under a different policy

Hopefully this should now be sufficient

Jane

Page 749



From: Cross, Andrew [maitto: R

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:25

To: Jane Galvin

Cc: Alexandra Clarke; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 73321232

Website: www.cimzﬂondon.gov.uk

From: Cross, Ahdrew

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:23

To:

Cc: 'Alexandra Clarke'; Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Jane.

Further to my e mail and subsequent conversation with Alexandra this morning, our insurance team still has a query
regarding the Public Liability Insurance cover which 1 set out below. Also attached are the documents we received

Public Liability insurance is usually attached to the business activities of the organisation, not specific focation. Our
insurance team read the wording as £2m limit of liability in total. If insurers were providing £10m of cover (or £14m if
the sum of the individual £2m amounts specified in Aviva's schedule), it would state this at the beginning of the
schedule with sub limits per premises.

| would be gratefu! if we couid have an e mail from your broker (please confirm that they are FCA registered) to
confirm the limit of indemnity under the public liability insurance for the business activities of Barnett
Waddingham..and in particular that it would apply 1o tomorrows event

Our standard requirement is for £56m of cover.
Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoﬂondon.gov.uk

Page 750



- sants 03 novemea e it |
Sent: 03 November 2015 21:53

To: Cross, Andrew
Cc: Adam Brook
Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

Please find attached confirmation of our Public Liability insurance.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Barnett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham

cai

Web  @bw.ip | barnett-waddingham.co.uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consuitant of the Year 2015
> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015

> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

> Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consultancy of the Year 2015

> FT Pension and Investmant Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

From: Alexandra Clarke

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:18
To: 'Cross, Andrew

Cc: Adam Brook

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment and Method Statement - Leadenhall Market

Hi Andrew

My apoiogies.

I'have asked for a copy of the public liability to be send to me today. I will get it over to you as soon as I can.
Kind regards

Alex

Alexandra Clarke
Events Executive | Bamett Waddingham LLP

Office  Amersham
Cali 01494 788474
Web @bw_llp | bamett-waddingham.co,uk

> Global Investor's Investment Excellence Awards Investment Consuitant of the Year 2015

> Very Important Benefits Awards Best Wellbeing Provider 2015
> Corporate Adviser Awards Pension Adviser of the Year 2015

Page 751



- Pensions Age Awards Highly Commended - Pensions Consuitancy of the Year 2015
. ET Pension and Investment Provider Awards Actuarial Consultant of the Year 2014

ries in respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authosity.

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited {06498431) are registered in England and
Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138 Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of. or action taken in reliance upon this
information by any other person is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer that may contain it and destroy any printed copies you may have made. We have taken alf reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted
with this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming

and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators.

Bamett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries for a range of
investment business activities. Bamett Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited is iicensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of
investment business activities, BW SIPP LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 752



Cross, Andrew '

From: Cross, Andre

Sent: 04 November 2015 16:41
To: Goddard, Sarah; Black, John
Cc: ivers, Stephen

Subject: Golf Simuiation Event
importance: High

John/Sarah,

We have finalised some internal procedures ( the Licence has just been completed) and can confirm that the golf
simulation event will proceed tomorrow.

The event is hosted by Barnett Waddingham who have organised the hire of the equipment from EM-L who intend
to start setting up at 9am tomorrow for a 1lam start. The event should be over by 4pm when the equipment will be
dismantled and removed.

I would be grateful if you couid send an e mail to our tenants alerting them to the event and cc in Sally from Osprey
for Info (she is not involved in organising the event) :-

I am writing to let you know that there will be a simulated goif event in the market on 5% November which will be
hosted by Barnett Waddingham who are an independent provider of actuarial, administration and consuitancy
services.

Members of their staff will be coliecting money for the charity Contact the Elderly and we hope that the event will
draw additional trade to the market in addition to raising funds for this charity.

Set up will start at around 9am with view to a 11 am start and the event is due to finish ataround 4pm.

A golf simulator screen will be housed in a Canvas covered structure at the junction of Central Avenue, Whittington
Avenue, Leadenhall Place and Lime Street Passage.

Many thanks

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Waebsite: www_cityoflondon.gov. uk

Page 753



Page 754



Cross, Andrew
\ e — R —— h

From: Cross, Andrew
Sent:

To:

Cc: exandra
Subject: Golf Event
Adam,

| am pleased to advise that the Licence has been completed.

Contact detalls for our staff on site are set out below. John Black will be your principal point of contact: Please can
you/the simulator supplier report to John when first arriving on site.

John Black on
Stephen Ivers

The office number in Leadenhall Market is 020 7332 1961
Kind regards

Andrew Cross

Senior Principal Surveyor
Strategic Property Group
City Surveyor's Department
City of London

Tel: 020 7332 1232

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 755



Page 756



APPROVAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DELEGATED AUTHORITY

'CITY FUND ESTATE
=2 ILDNDESIATE

L T EC3 ILR

Report No.
CS. 341/15

PREMISES

Grade:

PREVIOUS LICENCE

PROPOSED LICEN CE
=B USED LICENCE
Licensee: -

Term;

Fee:

Other Terms:
Licence:

User:;

Costs:

FINANCIAL DETAILS:

Chamberlain’s Comment On
Tenant’s Financial Status
Required:

General Comments:
DA-NL-CF

Page 757

NEW LICENCE

Junction of Central Avenue, Whittington Avenue, Lime
Street Passage and Leadenhal Place, Leadenhall Market

C

None
Barnett Waddingham LLP
From 9.00 am to 5.00 pm on 5% November 2015

Nil

Licence on the City’s standard terms

The licence to meet the City’s Surveyors and legal costs
totalling £1,250.00 plus VAT.

NO

1. Risk and method statement have been .
2. The City’s internal fire safety adviser has no objections

04/11/2015



Page 758

Agent(s):
Fees:
File No.

Manhattan Property Code

SURVEYOR .orvveimirnnecsinanenes

RECOMMENDED BY

APPROVED BY .cconcnneinnns

DA-NL-CF

_ The event is advertised on Barnett Waddingham’s

website where teams can sign up for the event. The
golf simulator will be open to passing footfall for an
bour at lunchtime.

_ The event should help increase the number of people

visiting the market and could therefore be of general
benefit to the City’s retail tenants.

. Barnett Waddingham’s employees will also be

collecting money for the Charity “Contact the Elderly”
at the event.

. The organisers propose t0 utilise the Lamb Tavern and

Cheese as venues to speak 1o and entertain potential
clients.

Not applicable
Not applicable

6836

AHI900

A.R.CROSS

N.S.B. GILL
INVESTMENT PROPERTY DIRECTOR

04/11/2015



	Agenda
	1 Report of the Monitoring Officer



